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ROUP RE11JRNS TO PROFITABILITY IN TIlE FOURTH QUARTER 
FOLLOWING SUCCESSFUL PRODUCT TRANsmON 

MOUNTAIN VIEW, Calif. - july 27, 1993 - The ASK Group, Inc. (ASKI) 
today released fourth quarter and fiscal 1993 results and said that the company had 
ended the year with the successful completion of major product transitions. 

For the fourth quarter ended june 30, 1993, the company reported a profit of 
$4.8 million or S.20 per share on revenue of $l28.S million. Results were improved 
from the preceding third quarter when the company incurred a loss of $674,000 or 
$.03 cents per share on revenue of S100.5 million. The sequential improvement was 
fueled by software license growth, including strong manufacturing applications sales 
and a 33 percent increase in INGRES products sales. Total manufacturing 
application software revenue rose 106 percent from the third quarter and 52 percent 
when compared to the previous year's fourth quarter. 

Pier Carlo Falotti, the company's president and chief executive officer, said, 
'The ASK Group began its fiscal year with no manufacturing applications products 
addressing the UNIX market. The company introduced MANMAN/X in September 
1992, and by the end of june 1993 we had sold over 100 licenses, mostly to new 
customers. These licenses will support more than 5,000 users. MANMAN/X has 
become one of the fastest selling manufacturing business management systems, 
continuing the product line's track record of leadership. ASK business unit 
applications license revenue was an all-time quarterly high and increased 71 percent 
compared to the fourth quarter a year ago. H 

The company also saw a strong quarter of cash flow as it generated 
apprOximately S18 million of operating cash and went from being a net borrower of 
funds in March 1993 to a net investor in june 1993; year-<!l\d cash balances of $18.3 
million exceeded bank debt by S5.5 million. 

- more-
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Fourth quarter 1993 net revenue of $128.5 million compared to revenue of 
5142.4 million for the previous year's fourth quarter. Approximately 45 percent of 
the decline was due to the company's continued planned decrease in reselling 
computer hardware. Most of the balance of the decline was due to the strengthening 
U.S. dollar's impact on international revenues. The Company derives more than 
half of its revenues from outside the United States. 

Falotti said, 'The planned reduction of the hardware resales has brought this 
component of our business to represent only 12 percent of the total revenue 
compared to 17 percent last year and more than 50 percent 33 months ago." 

Fiscal 1993 total revenues of $426.2 million declined approximately $6.2 
million from the previous year. Growth in software and services revenues was 
offset by a decline of $21 million in hardware resale revenues. The company's 
revenue was also reduced by approximately 511 million due to the impact of the 
strengthening U.s. dollar. Net earnings for the year were $149,000 compared to last 
year's loss of almost $48 million. Last year's loss reflected the after tax impact of 
approximately $55 million for a one-time charge to write down purchased 
intangibles and goodwill. 

Falotti added, "While of course we are not yet satisfied with our performance, 
we have made solid progress in implementing our 'Open Business Strategy'. We 
have completed our reorganization faster than anticipated, and we are ready to start 
the new fiscal year with a business that is more flexible, focused and on an upward 
trend. In particular, we focused this year to completely rebuild the North America 
operation. We are very pleased with the improvements in this business and the 
quality and enthusiasm of the people we have in the organization." 

As evidence of the year's progress Falotti cited: 

o The creation of five entrepreneurial business units focused on database 
and connectivity products; development tools; manufacturing systems; 
customer services; and distribution. 

o The recruitment of key, senior executives with a track record of 
industry accomplishment. These executives will play key roles in 
implementing the company's vision. 

o Data 3's 20 percent growth in software and services and 
return to profitability. 
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o The reallocation of resources from products based on proprietary 
operating environments to products based on UNIX and MS-DOS 
Windows environments. 

o The continued increase in the number of Significant accounts and large 
projects employing INGRES products around the world. 

o The flow of new products coming out during the year that reinforce the 
company's position as a technology leader. 

o A new1 more aggressive approach to customer service that will 
complement and complete the company's Open Business Strategy and 
provide growth. 

Falotti continued, "We are committed to providing customers with solutions 
that they can implement and benefit from as quickly as possible. We are expanding 
investments in research and development, marketing and distribution using 
efficiencies gained from reorganizing our infrastructure. And unlike previous 
years, we now have strong organizations in both the Americas and Europe, and a 
growing operation in Asia, enabling us to sell efficiently worldwide. TIle company 
believes it enters fiscal 1994 with the opportunity to realize the benefits of the 
changes it has effected this year." 

The ASK Group, Inc. is one of the largest software companies in the world. 
Its products include the INGRES database, connectivity and tools products as well as 
the MANMAN, MANMAN/X and SlM/400 manufacturing business management 
systems. There are more than 2,300 employees who serve customers worldwide. 
The company's shares are traded on the NASDAQ National Market System under 
the symbol ASK!. 

Contact: 
Usac Herbst 
Investor Relations 
415-335-5558 

11#### 

Karen Marvin 
Corporate Communications 
415-335-5527 
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Th~ ASK Croup, iDe.. 
CONSOUOA no STATEMENTS Of OPERA nONS 
(In thou.N..ndJ, t'Xt'eft per share amounts) 

Yeu Ended JUDe 30, 

1J93 1992 

0) 

Net revenue; 
HardW&J't revenue $ 53,175 $ 74.225 
Software revenue 207,2« 198,274 

Service teYtnue 165,79< 159,925 

Total reYmue 426,213 432.424 

Costs and expenses: 
Cost of ')IItem, 88,558 97,625 

Colt of servic.'n 111,438 71,637 

Product development «,673 35,573 

Selling. general and administrative - 198,111 

Alnonizaaon of goodwill and 
other purcJwed intangibln 8,1<5 10,183 

Writedown of intangible assets 63,322 

T otaJ COIti and expenses 4l2)IX) 476.457 

Opendng Incx>me ()oso) 3,413 (<<.033) 

Interest and other income. net 4111 1.068 
Interest exptr\M! (2.652) (4,763) 

Income (\oN) before income taxes 1,239 (47,728) 

Provision for income taxes 1,D90 

Net income (IoN) $ 149 $ (47,728) 

Income (lou) per.hare $ __ ,;;;0.01;;, 

23,356 20.137 

(1) Certain amounts have been reclassified to ronform with the CUJ'ftnt period's presentation. 
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The ASK Croup. Inc. 
CONSOUOATID STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

(In ~ ""'"P' "., Ihano amoun .. ) 

"l'hree: Montht Eaded Jane 30. 

1993 U92 

(unaudiled) 

Netrevmur. 

Hardware rev~u. S 15.591 S 21.914 
Software revenue 68,738 7<.409 
Service revrnue 4-U2S 46,347 

Total revenue 128.454 142.370 

0>0 .. and ..".,....: 
Cost of ,yttemJ 21,106 30,420 
Cost of JerYices 20,157 19,071 
Product drve:lopment 10,5-48 9,103 
Sl!l1ing, general and administntiw 67,533 62,<61 
AInortization of goodwill and 

other purchaMd intangibles 1.lI89 2.083 

Total COlts and expenses 117,333 1.23,138 

Openting income 11,121 15,232 

Interest and other income (expense). net (39) (478) 
Interest expense (772) (1,151) 

Income before income taxes 10,310 17,603 
Provision for income taxes 5,536 9,«4 

Net income S 4,774 S 8,159 

Income per &hare S 0.20 S 0.36 

ShaJ'I!I UMd in per.hare c:aku1ation 23,523 22.361 



The ASK Croup. lac. 
CONSOUDAnD IALANCE5HEETS 
(In thousand .... copt sIwft) 

Jane 30, Jane 30, 

1993 1991 
AIIN 
Cwftnt uttts: 

Cash and cull oqulvaJ.n~ 5 18.xn 5 17;J4J 
Accounts rteeivable.leuallowanc:e fordoubtful.:counts 

0157,583 (S9.959 ")",,,,30.1992) 146,I1J7 156.912 
In_oory 1.184 2.D78 
I'>op&Jd _me..,... 2.067 
Other C\l..rTent aJM1I 15.966 11,834 

Total C\l..rTent &NetI 183,585 198,567 

C.phalized JOftwaft ~Jopment a.ts, net 11.950 9,383 

Ploptrty, plant and equiplntnt..t a.t 92.89S 83.169 

IMa: .a:wnuJalild depredation and Imoni.z::ltion 46.906 39,440 

Net f'Openy. plan. and oqulpmen. 45.989 4J;J29 

Coodwtll. .... 45.(l2S 48.681 

Pwdwed InlaJlgibl", net 25.D22 29.512 

Other IonS·tmn &JRtS 4.200 7!J42 
5 315.771 5 337.8J' 

lJ,IbWtia and .tock.hold~· equity 
Cl1I'm\t liIbillties.: 

Cunft\t portion of kmg-bmn debt 5 121 5 121 

Accounts pay.bJe 26)116 31;731 

Ao:rued payroU and relAted items 25.637 17.D30 
Income taxes payable 1.D30 
Sales and value added taxes payable 6,67tI 10.515 

Other .ccrued liabilities 17.218 22.S15 

Current portion of other liabilities 3.318 3.120 

Customer deposits 849 1.232 

'[)efenoed income tax 4,5SS 

DeleTed rewnue 66.160 66.178 
Total c:untnt liabilities 146,1S9 168.1)27 

Long-term debt. net of CW'1'l!!'Ct portion 12.697 19.830 

Other UabUities, net of curmlt portion 4.528 7,432 

IltfeTed inmme tax 3.252 10.221 

_!d .... oqulty 
Common shXk. SO.ol par value, 4O,(XXl,(XKIsnam .uthorized; 

22.917.D22 outstanding al.I38.133" june lJ. 1992) 229 211 

Additional paid-in-apital 140.949 121,419 

Retained earnings 10.$41 10,392 

Less: treasury stock; 5,533 sIwes, at cost (87) 

Cumulative translation adjustment (3.184) J09 
Total stockholders' equity 148.535 132,304 

5 31S.m 5 337.814 
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( BW I (ASK- GROUP 1( ASKl t The ASK Group implements "open" buslness 
strategYj software company announce$ "open tools" unlt, new 
organlzatlonal structure, support for multlple databases 

BUSlness Ed1tOrs/Computer WrlterS 

MOUNTAIN VIEW, Callf. --{BUSINESS WlRE. --Pler Carlo Falotti, 
presldent and chlef executlve officer of The ASK Group Inc. 
(NASDAQ/NMS :ASKI I, Wednesday announced the format1on of a separate 
software development tools bUSlness un1t and a new, worldwIde 
distr1but1on unlt as the first steps 1n the company's "open" 
business strategy . 

Additlonally, Falottl announced that the company would make Its 
MANMAN/x and INGRES/\;lndows4GL appllcanon development tools 
interoperable wlth products from other vendors and expand its HANHAN/X 
manufacturing InformatIon system software to support multlple 
databases. 

Falottl attributed today's development to the growIng customer need 
for "open systems" products and explalned that an "open" strategy 
would leverage the company ' s strong growth. In January, The ASK Group 
posted second quarter results representl~g record revenue and a 
248 percent year- to- year increase In net Income . 

"8y translatlng our comm1~ent to 'opan' Into immediate actlon, we 
are lettlng our customers know that we have been listenIng to them and 
are putting customer needs as our first prlorlty," Falottl said. "As 
we embark on becomlng a truly customer-drlven company, the concept of 
'open' will be a passlon for us and startlng today, you wlll see a 
serles of mllestones that make our COmmltment a reallty." 

Speclflcally, he sald the company would be dOlng the followlng: 

Open Tools 

Openlng the INGRES/n1ndows4GL and MANHAN/X software development 
tools to work wlth multlple databases; 

__ Openlng the INGRES Intelllgent database to be accesslble to 
application development tools other than Its ownj 

Organlzatlonal Structure 

__ Reshaplng the company Into smaller, more entrepreneurial unlts 
which are both lndependent and Interdependent to maxImIze the synergles 
that eXlst among the unIts; 

__ Creatlng an open tools buslness focused exclUSIvely on 
acceleratIng the development and marketlng of software development 
tools; 

__ Creatlng a worldwlde dIstrlbutlon buslness for all products and 
servlces, startlng in Europe, that Includes all the resources necessary 
to satIsfy customers' needs; 

t'llge l. 

• 
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MultIple Database Support 

-- OpenIng the MANHAN/X bUSIness information system product to work 
wIth multIple relatIonal databases (soon expanding beyond the 
currently- supported ISAH and INGRES databases); 

-- BUIldIng addItIonal gateways between its Ingres open database 
connectIVIty products and non- Ingres databases (soon expanding beyond 
the currently- supported OB2, IMS, Rdb, VMS and Allhase databases) . 

"At The ASK Croup, 'open' Implies providing customers the choice 
between multIple hardware platforms, operatIng systems and relatIonal 
databases," Falottl saId . "By opening our products to work 
WIth offerIngs from other vendors, we are prOVIding our custo~ers 
Important chOIces and underscorIng the fact that we will be motivated 
by our customers' defInItIon of 'open,' not our own . " 

The Independent bUSInesses that currently comprise The ASK Group, 
all headquartered In CalIfornIa, are Ingres of Alameda, ASK Computer 
Systems of MountaIn VIew and Data ) Systems of Santa Rosa, speCIalIZIng 
In relatIonal database management systems (ROBMS), application 
development tools and manufacturIng and financial management 
applIcatIons for mId- range co~puter syst~ms. 

Falattl named Er1C Carlson as actIng president of the open tools 
bUSIness and MIchael Laven as preSIdent of the distrIbutIon business. 
In addItIon to hIS new responSIbIlItIes, Carlson WIll continue as 
preSIdent of ASK Computer Systems. Laven had previously been senior 
VIce preSIdent of Ingres' worldWIde fIeld operations . 

t'age j 

"ErIC'S and HIkes's new groups illustrate our synergistIC structure 
based on the prInCIples of autonomy and unIty -- one encouragIng 
InnovatIOn, the other controllIng costs," Faletti saId. • 'The epen 
tools bUSIness, WIll be focused, entrepreneurial unit that is 
Independent of other product unIte, and solely dedicated to exploring 
Industry standards to fulfIll evolVIng customer needs. Conversely, a 
81ngle dlstrlbutlon bU8Iness for all products will optimIze our 
worldWIde Infrastructure to offer customers elements of our in-house 
developed product portfolIO, or those from other vendors." 

In addItIon to the open tools bUSIness, Falotti sald the company's 
other product bUSIness unIts would continue to focus on UNIX- based 
manufacturIng applIcatIons, database ~nd connectiVIty products, and 
m~nufactur1ng systems (or the IBH AS/400. 

Open Tools BUSlness 

The open tools bUSIness WIll draw upon the tools and appllcatlons 
expertIse of two eXIstIng co~pany bUSInesses -- Ingres and ASK computer 
Systems - - to develop products as well as create an industry 
standards-b~sed ~rch1tecture for the next generatIon of open software 
~ppllcatlons . 

• 'The tools market has just marked the entry of a formidable 
competItor," saId Carlson , act1ng presl~ent of the open tools bUsIness 
unlt. "We are gOlng to be a n1mble and sophisticated player -­
combInIng entrepreneurIal Splr1t WIth blg company resources, and 
draWIng upon the technologIcal expertlse of our bUSInesses to create 
applIcatIons that 1nteroperate WIth ~ll popular databases and computer 
platforms and take advantage of mult1ple development languages ." 



-7 t;vvt;n'l"UHt; 

"We w~ll make our architecture available to all other tools 
suppllers, and we'll be act1vely search1ng for 'best- of- breed' tools 
from other vendors to 1nclude in our tool k1t," Carlson said. "We 
won't be creat1ng new standards ; our arch1tectUre wlll ~ncorporat8 
existlng spec1fications. 

"Our goal 1S to create order for a fragmented tools 1ndustry and 
allow all applicat10ns developers -- Includlng ourselves and our 

t'age 

customers -- to enhance produCtlv~ty .· · 
In creatlng the nev buslness, Carlson, sald he would draw on talent 

that already ex~sts In the company, wh~le not dlstract~ng from current 
development efforts. 

Be named Ollvla Dillan, a Vlce presldent of englneering for Ingres, 
as the head of englneerlng for the new buslness, and Hatt Di Haria, as 
head of marketing . Both Dlilan and D~ Marla are long -t~me Ingres 
employees who have been critlcal partlClpantS ln the development and 
delivery of INGRES/Wlndows4GL, the company's object- orlented, graphical 
user ~nterface-based appllcation development tool , Carlson sald . 

Falotti sald Marllyn Bohl, Ingres senlor VIce presldent of 
engineerlng and head of The ASK Group's Technology Counc~l, w1ll 
refocus development efforts for the Ingres database and connectlvlty 
products bus~ness unlt as part of a dr~ve to reestablish the Ingres 
leadersh~p and v~sibllity ln those areas. 

Distribution BUSlness 

The new distrlbutlOn unlt wlll Integrate the Infrastructure of 
Ingres, ASK Computer Systems and Data 3 sales offlces worldwlde and 
build upon existlng personnel to develop product- spec~al~zed selling 
teams. The unlt wlll be bUllt In stages, wlth early i~plementat~on in 
Europe, to be followed by ASla and North America. 

"By offerlng customers a complete product portfollo from a slngle 
point- of- entry and the cholce to mlx_and_match products from other 
vendors, we provide them a convenlent and flexible optlon,' , Laven 
said . "In additlon, the ne\J structure provldes The ASK Group an 
opportunity to lower costs through lnfrastructure optlmizatlon, and 
1ncrease revenues by offerlng 'open' products ." 

Falottl, who had been presldent and chief executive offlcer of 
Digital Equlpment Corp.'s $7 blillon European operat1ons, took over the 
leadershlp of The ASK Group SlX months ago from founder Sandra L. 
Kurtzig, who contlnues as chairman. Falott1 IS known for hlS 
lnnovatlOns 1n customer serv1ce, sel11ng, tralnlng and organlzatlonal 
methodolog~es and models. 
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~he ASK ~rcup !nc. IS one of :he largest software companies In the 
world u1 t h revenue of S~ ! 2 D1lll0n for 1ts fiscal year ended 
June 30 , 1992 . There are ::tore than 1,~00 employees in 90 offlces uho 
~erve cust omers ~orld~lde. 

- - )0- -

co:;r,;, ,:,: The nS!< :;roup [nc. 
Margaret Epperhel~cr, ~lS / 335 - SS45 {corporate co~~. J 
Laa C. Herhn, J lS/J35 - 5558 {Investor relatIons I 

rage ::, 
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THE A S K GROUP AT A GLANCE 

• Ingrb, ASK Comput~r SrSt~ms and Data 3 comprise The ASK Group. 

• On~ of th~ largest 5Oftwar~ companies in th~ world. 

• 91 sal~s offic~5 In 17 countri~5. 

• 2,300 ~mploy~~s ",orldwid~. 

• Major markets mdud~ manufacturing, gov~rnment, telecommunications, finance, 

ullhtl~S, transportation. petroleum, and education. 

• Products mclude th~ INGRES Int~ll igent Database, designed to support dient­

server applicatIons, and INGRES/Windows4Gl, the industry's premIer graph ical­

~r-tnterface·basa..I application dev~lopment tool; and the MANMAN. MANMAN/X, 

MAXCIM and SIM/400 manufacturmg and financial management syst~ms. 

• Stock traded on the NASDAQ National Mark~t Syst~m under the symbol ASKL 

Imtlal put:.llc ('Offenng. 1981 . Fiscal year ends June 30. 

• Founded In 1972 I;.y Sandra L. Kurt:lg. 
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To OUR STOCKH OLDERS: 

Our annual report looks a little different this year - no color, slick photos, or 

customer tcstimonials. We could have done It the usual way, but as The ASK G roup 

has undergone a major transformation in the past year we have also transformed our 

most important piece of stockholder communication. We have a new organization, a 

new name, new products, and new market opportuRities. So much has changed and 

there is so much to talk about that we felt the beSt format for the annual report was an 

executive lener from us to you. Here is what we will talk about. 

• 1992 in Retliew 

• A Brief History 

• Corporate ReorganitCHion 

• O ur Busiue,s,s Today 

• Philosophy of Growth 

• How We Measure Ourselve,s 

• IngTCs 

• ASK Computer Sy,stenu 

• Data 3 

• Managing Turnaround tI,s. Growth 

• A NetIJ Plateau 

• Outlook 

1992 in Review 

Fiscal 1992 was a bel lwether )'ear for The ASK Group. Our revenue Increased 27 

percent to $432.4 mdlion compared to $339.8 millIOn In fiscal 1991. Since the 

acqu isition of Ingres Corporation (Ingres) In October 1990, the Company has more 

than doubled in si:e and transformed Ltself from a supplier of manufacturing 

managemem information systems to a lead ing provider of business softwa re to a cross­

section of industries worldwide. 

We have pursued a strategy of diversification through the development and acqUisition 

of core software technologies: Intelligent relational databases, fourth-generation 

language (4GL) development environment, applicallon de,'elopmem tools and open 

application products. We have expanded our client base to include not only our valued 

manufacturing customers but also CUStomers In International banking, government, 

transportation, telecommunications, ad\'anceJ research, and retail. 

Today three mdependent bUSiness unItS compnse The ASK Group With total re,·enue 

that makes the Company one of the largest software companies In the world. Prior to our 

1990 acqUisition of Ingres, about 80 percent o( our revenue .... -as from the u.s., and 

hardware resales accounted for more than 50 percent of our total business. ow more 

than 45 percent of our bUSiness comes from markets outside North America, and we 

derive more than 80 percent o( our revenue from the sale of software licenses and 

services. 



Along with Ihis transition has come resumed growth m profils. Before mking into 

account acquisluon rdated Items and the December 199 1 one-rime, non-cash write· 

down of $63.3 million of purchased Intang ibles and goodw ill , the Company reported 

fiscal 1992 mcome from operauons of $32.9 million, a 239 percent increase over 

comparabl)· calculated Income from operations of $9.7 million in rhe previous fiscal 

lear. After the one-time wme·do .... ·n the Company reported a loss from operat ions of 

$44.0 million, and negative net mcome of $47.7 million o r negative $2.37 per share. 

Table I provides a summar,! o(The ASK Group's (iscal 1992 results. Presenting our 

opt:raun~ results (column 1) before the non-cash adjustments (columns 2 &. 3), we 

(eel, bener approximates cash flow and profit (rom operations. 

Table I: Supplemental Financial l nfomwtion 

(In 1'lInm:u,ds unpl ~, J""rr "mounu . llnuwdilrd) 

For The Year Ended June 30, 1992 

l'~ ft:\·ml.K' 

<:0&1 of ~·mue 

~mnan~ 
AJnl'II1uatklO of sooJw,1I 61-
other rurc.hMcJ InLlf"l4.llblH 

'W'nte..:kw.TI of Int~hle ~u 

lno:tmc (J...) (mm rorcrauoru 
InltttSt eXJ~fUC &. other Inc. (exp.), ~( 

Inco."CM (10M) before laxa 

rro,.·,_,oo (or (hmcflt from) taxa 

Net Income (Iou) 
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A Brief Hi.'Itory 

In September 1989, we were at a turning point. We acquired Data J as a means of 

embracing the IBM platform and taking advantage of the growing AS/400 market. 

Nonetheless, our CUStomers needed products beyond our traditional offering of 

manufacturing business management systems on Digital VAX™ and Hewlen-Pad:ard 

MPE computing platforms. Customers wanted software to help manage all aspects of 

their businesses and they wanted nexibility in terms of hardware and price. While we 

had an excellent tracle. rttord In manufacturing, we also needed to offer our 

manufacturing applications for an open, hardware-independent environment; UN IX­

based applications were especially Important to our customers outsIde the U.S. and of 

increasing Importance to our domestic customers. In order to meet these needs, ASK 

had begun a program to develop open systems applicat ions. 

When J returned to ASK three rears ago as CEO, the U.S. economy was lackluster, 

especially In the manufacturing sector. I belie\·ed ASK's move toward open systems 

applications was good, but not enough. We needed to expand our software offenngs beyond 

the manufacturing niche to be able to re-establi~h a leadershIp posItion as a world-class, 

growth software comp.;my. J believed then, and still do now, that a major area of 

opponuntty for The ASK Group is in the relational database and development tools a~. 

Because all application software for all mdustries (includmg manufacrurmg) is developed 

with database soft .... '3.re and application de\'elopment tools, we were already knowledgeable 

in thIS market as users and saw the enormous conrinumg market opportuntty as a supplier. 

In October 1990, we acquired Ingres, the s«ond largeSt Independent supplier of 

relational database management systems (RDBMS) and application development tools. 

At the time, this acquisition provoked widespread skepucism. Accordmg to the 

naysayers, we acquired a finanCially unstable company, took on high levels of debt. and 

lost our business focus. Luckily, we had a strong, commltled Board of Directors and 

excellent equIty partners 10 the Hewlett-Packard Company (HP) and Electromc Data 

Systems (EDS) who understood the outslandmg potential of our decisiOns. We also had 

an employee team that we feel IS unequaled In our mdunry. Instead of one or twO key 

employees, we have a team of key contributors. They beJteved we could make It 

happen. And we have made the acquisition a success. 

Corporal/!! R/!!organitarion 

In August 1991, we re...()rganized the Company mto three decentralized, focused busmess 

units: Ingres, ASK Computer Systems (ASK) and Data J. Each business unit has IU own 

finance. sales, marketing, customer ~rvice, and R&D (re5Carch and development) 

functions. And each umt is run by a president: Dennis McGIRn is president of Ingres; Eric 

Carlson is president of ASK, and David Sohm is president of Data J. 

The new structure allows each busIRess unl[ to focus on Its snengrru and enhances 

entrepreneurial splnt. It provides many of the advantages of a larger company while 

maintaimng the culture, flexibihty, effiCiencies, and momentum cJ a smaller entity. This was 

pan:icularly Imponam because we were putttng together three compames WIth distinctly 

different cultures. We wanted to gtve them the flexibihty to retam theIr IndlVidualldenuries. 
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Under [~dec:entral~ nructure each business unit conducts its affairs in a manner that best 

.serves It:> customers. Ad.:huonally, each business unit benefits from shared technology 

strengths and other shar«l knowledge to increase thell' respective competitiveness. To 

reflKt the change In buslne5li structure and the diversification of the Company's 

~ratl0n5, we have chans:N the Company's official name to The ASK Group. 

Our Bwineu Today 

Today The ASK Group IS trul)' a world-class software provider. Software IS the most 

Importanl and highest growth .segment of the information technology Industry. And 

w\thln the software bUSiness we are covering some of the highest growth sectors. Our 

Ingres busme!>S unll LS well-posLtioned [Q ride the growing needs for relational database 

software and associated tools and services. According to analysts, this market grew an 

emmatw 21 percent last year and should see comparable growth over the next several 

l·eal'$. Ingres Kamed market share by growmg 39 percent m fiscal 1992, faster than the 

market rate. We are aho well'pCI!;LtloneJ m the market for commercial software 

aprhcauons for manufactUring management which is expected to see renewed growth 

as the manufactunng economy Imrroves. Both our ASK and Data 3 busmes.s Units 

rro\'IJe ~ftware that addre~se$ thiS market opportunity. 

About 47 percent pf OlIr bu~me~s now comes from sales OULSide of North America: 40 
~rcent In Europe and 7 percent m Asia/Pacific. But revenue IS only one mdlcator of 

the global scopt' of our operamlRs. Our R&D function IS also distributed around the 

world with our three major de\'elopment faciiLtlcs located In North Amenca, Europe, 

and A~la. In aJdLtlon. durmg the rast fiscal year, we signed an agreement With the 

InJu~tnal De\'elopment Authol'ltl' of Ireland to form a new sub:.ldiary based In Dublm. 

ASK Ireland. LtJ. Will bnnfjl manufactunng and distribution functions [0 Europe and is 

eXJ"CctN to de<:rea\C llur response time for meeting European customers' needs. We 

also expect the new \un.ldlary to generate tax and other COSt savmgs. The increaSingly 

global (ocus to {lUI' buslne' leu us offer sales, service, installation, and diStribution 

1\f:t\'ICei to our cu [Omen where they need (hem and when they need them. 

Philosoph,. of Grou:rh 

We behe .. e In qualu)' growth , h's difficult for a company to Internally grow faster than 

25.30 percent for \'ery lung while stili maintaining both a coheSive corporate culture 

and the IltInJ~ of proceun and standards that make (hat company a good bUSiness 

ranner, a IOUnd In .. enment. and a great place to work. 

OJ, phllulOphl' of er~lwth h~ often r.ren ~tated as minding our Ps and Qs. They bear 

rereallng. We hehe\'e Quality Procew=s. rroduct:>, People. and Panners lead to Quahry 

ProfLa. At The ASK Group we have translated thiS credo IntO aCtloni for example. 

Intlltullon of a Product Life Cycle r~ to ensure qualltYi delivery of new products that 

recogru:e our cu'tomen' changing requlrementsi pay for performancei and partnerships 

~Ith IndtuUlleaden. We hc:he\'e that actions ~uch as these and others WII\ produce 

qual It)· pl'llfus. 
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Growing profitably is especially important to us. Prior to acquiring Ingres, the 

combined gross margin for ASK and Data 3 was about 43 percent. It was that low 

because we sold rotal systems, including our software, and hardware we resold from 

Digital, HP, and IBM. But as hardware has become a commodity and as we move tOward 

open systems, our software will operate on all the major hardware platfonns, and ..... e 

will continue de-emphasi:ing our hardware reselling actl"ities (but not pannering). 

This process gO[ a jump-start with the acquisition of Ingres, which sells only software 

and related services. An increasingly dommant part of our revenue, software and 

services translate intO increased grO$S margms. ThIS year our grO$S margin was 61 
percent. 

We plan to grow our product offerings through a mixture of mternally developed 

products as well as products and technologies developed by others. Although our R&D 

organizations rank among the finest 10 the world, we refuse to suffer from the "not 

invented here" syndrome. We are not 10 the bUSiness of remventmg wheels­

especially if those wheels are good ones. With world demand for software growing 

daily, the most important thmg we can do for our customers is to prOVide them With 

advanced products as soon as possible. Thafs an Important factor In our make vs. buy 

decisions. If a ..... orthwhile product can be obtamed through a license, jOint venture, 

partnership or company acquisition, then we will weigh the economics of thiS action 

against internal development. 

On a geographic basis, much of our recent growth has come from outside North 

America. In fact, international busmess was the fastest growing pan of our buSiness 

dunng the past two fiscal years. We expe<:l to continue domg well in Europe and the 

ASia/PaCific region. However, wah new producu from ASK and remvigorated, 

refocused sales and marketing effortS from Ingres and Data 3, we also look forward to 

renewed growth in the North American market. 

How \Ve M easuTe OuruJ\les 

There are many ways to measure success In busmess. At The ASK Group we measure our 

perfonnance based on five chief Criteria: cash flow, profitability, company valuation, 

productl\'ity, and quality. Each iscntical. So let me rum In a repoo card for the past fl5C3l rear, 

The first measure of our success 1$ cash flow. We always consider thiS measure to be 

important, but it takes on even greater weIght during uncenaln economic urnes. As we 

read about company after company faCing a cash crunch, we want to ensure that The 

ASK Group never geu added to that list. 

When we purchased Ingres we did It with cash Instead of stock. A portion of the funds 

was raised by Issuing stock to our bUSiness partners, ElectroOlc Data Systems and 

Hewlen-Packard, and we had some cash on hand. The rest was borrowed. Many of our 

investors remember that we had arranged a $15 mtllion line of credu to give us 

breathmg room In case of unforeseen problems, Through aggressive cash management 

and improved collection pohcies, we ended up borrowing only about $60 mIllion 
against the arranged credit Ime. 
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Taking on that much debt made a lot of people, including us, nervous. Our simple 

philosophy about cash and debt is that cash is bener. Maybe it's because we are a 

company that started wlthoU! venture capital. In the early days we could spend only 

",hat we had. In the case of acquIring Ingres, we felt it made sense [Q use available cash, 

le\·erage II wIth 60 million from EDS and HP, and Incur debt to finance the rest. That 

wa}· we had to relinqu Ish only JO percent ownership interest m our company. In 

contrast, if we had done a pooling of Interests we would probably have had to give up 

more than 50 perceOl o( our company to Ingres shareholders. So we decided that 

lIlcurnng debt and pa)'mg II back (as[ would produce a very good rerum for our Investors. 

And we have paId I[ back fast. ThiS past fiscal year, we went (rom being a net borrower 

to a net mvestor. The Compa ny genemted $45 million in cash from opcrnti ng 

act lvU les, and applIed $26 million of this against principal pa yments on bank 

borrowings, At June 30, 1992, we had a positive nct cash positIon o( nearly $8 million. 

The bonom line IS we endeJ up With Ingres, whIch has nearl y doubled m size since we 

I:,tlught II, and achu.'veJ a good net cash position. 

On,e of the key., to bomernung cash was an Ulcreased focu:. on occounts receivable collections. 
\Vhen we acqutraJ logres Its r«el\-able balance \\"<b the equivalent ci 175 days sales outsmndlllg 
([SJ). As ci June 1992 the combIned comparues' a;Qstood at 99 dars. TIus ref1ec15 both an 
Impnl\·ement III the quality cI our receivables and Ingres' o\'erall busme:SS practtces. 

Table 2: Change in Nee Debt and Accounu Receillable Da)'s Sales Outstanding 

(I).u .... i" _lIwru) 

(S~ Dd>c) N~I c:.uh 
Aa:ounu R~c;c"\·.Ihlt' OSO 

6/9, 

S7.8 
99 

3/9' 

(S7.5) 
100 

1Z/91 

($19.7) 
lOS 

9/91 

(Sll.7) 
143 

6/91 

($1I.3) 
105 

3/9 1 

(m.9) 
115 

1Z/90 

($37.4) 
136 

In adJulon to generattn~ cash from operations, we received additional funds m fiscal 

1992 (mm our employee nockholders and equny partners, EDS and liP. Employees 

tovrstt'd an additIOnal $9.6 millton tn the Company through stock option and stock 

rurchMe pr~ram5, while EDS and HP endorsed our progress by purchastng $4 million 

more of newIY-I~)uW ASK shares du rmg the year. This purch:ue maintaIns their 

owner;hlp J"(»lIlon (If 20 percent and 10 percent, re .. pecuvely. 

And ci counc:, when you dcm't nttd mone:y e\"er)"body is happy [0 give you a loan. So, we 

ru:rntly UM..J our twnger finanet.t1 po6lUon to negotiate a new thrt'e-year $50 milhon 

uruecu~ m·(llnnilime ci creJlI at favorable borrowing rates and cancelled the $75 million 

K'CureJ hne. It Will he U!led (Of wooing capital and to finance further Company growth. 

Our ~cond measure o( )ucceU 15 profitability. Despue substantially growtog our 

operntlngmcome this )·ear (l1efore the one- time wnte-down), I believe we have not 

let IIVeJ up tll our potential. Our goal is to return the Company to itS historically 

hl~her level\ of profnabiltty. That means we need to strive (or operattng income that's 

about 15 percent of revenue. The goal (not a forecast) is to ultimately be at a 10 

percent after-tax pwfit.ln (iscall991. we were at an operaung income level 0 (2 

percent; to (i'ICal 1992 we were at 5.7 percent (be(ore the non-recurrmg charges) 

nearly tnrle the year ago re)ults. 
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Our third measurement of success is company valuation. Unfortunately, It has been a 

while since the Company was a darling of Wall Street. That's probably attributable to a 

number of reasons, not the least of which has been our "turnaround" status. The Ingres 

acquisition caused a lot of confusion about our financials. The confusion was 

compounded by a stockholder la""Suu trying to StOp us from selling stock to HP and EDS 

in connection with the acquisition of Ingres. And m 1992, our gocxJwill write-off and our 

adoption of the SOP on re"enue recogmtlon for software maintenance COntracts required 

some additional effort to understand our actual performance. Analysts also wondered 

when Ihe ASK business unit would come OUt with new products. 8m now lhat lhe dust IS 

settling, we believe that the Company is back on track. 

The fourth way that we measure ourselves is productivity. Agam, the numbers are 

quite respectable. Our fiscal 1992 revenue of $21.4 7 per share was among the highest 

in rhe industry. Our operating income (before the non-recurring charges) was $1.21 

per share. These measures reflect that we have carefully controlled increases m equity 

shares ou[.nanding and m our employment as we grow the Company. Our revenue per 

employee was about 5190,000. 

Our fifth key measurement IS qua!'ty. With quailty leadership as one o( our major goals 

for the 90s, we initiated a corpornte quality program twO }'ears ago. It's designed to 

provide continuous quality Improvement m all our processes and prooucts; and, most 

Important, to ensure customer satisfaction. Ounng the past fiscal year, the program 

produced significant results at all three o( our bUSiness umts. 

Here's a bnef re"iew o( the other activities of our bUSiness Units. 

lngres 

When we acquired Ingres many people doubted that we could make the acquIsition a 

success. However, Ingres possessed a number of key attnbutes: participation In the 

rapidly growing UNIX and client-server market; beginning-of-!i(e-cycle products; a 

strong International presence with a diversified client base; a committed, talented 

group of employees; and a potentially good purchase price. 

These (actors have combined to make Ingrt) perhaps lhe most successful leveraged 

purchase in the software mdustry. We purchased Ingres In October 1990 (or a net cost 

of $112 million. Ingres had trailing (our quarter re,'enue of about $158 million, but was 

very unprofitable. For fiscal 1992, Ingres had gross revenue of $261 millton and was 

nicely pro(ltable. By {hese and many other measures, Ingrb has accomplished a 

dramatic turnaround in less than tv .. o years, 

One of {he most important (actors In our acquisition deciSion was the faCt that Ingres 

hOld beginning-o(-!ife-qcle products. At the tIme, ASK, although financially sound, 

was in a mature phase of their product-Ii(e-cycle. In contrast, Ingres had numerous 

beginning-o(-li(e-cycle products but the company was loslOg money. The theory was 

that we could use ASK's stability and revenue from mature products to pan to support 

Ingres through its trnnsltion to profitablhty. By that lime the ASK bUSiness unit would 

be ready to launch its new products. And that's exactly what happened, Ingres IS 
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profitable again, and we now have a healthy balance of products across the !ife-cycle 

s~ctrum; stan-up products, growth products, and mature products. This provides a 

healthy framework. for consiStent, quality growth. 

Long term, Ingres' success IS tied to a steady stream of high quality new products. In 

No\"emht:r 1991 Ingres Introduced venlon 6.4 of Its intelligent, relational database 

mana~ment sl~tem (RDBM.S). An Industry flnt was achieved by making the product 

available simultaneously across all of the major mid-range computing platforms. Ingres 

also ~hlp~ ItS world-class de\'elopment tools - INGRES/Windows4GL and 

INGRES/Vislon - on all major platforms including the PC. Ingres' technology 

leadeT$hlp I~ further differentiated by Ingres network access and gateway products that 

pro\'lde our customers with fully transparent, fully distributed access to company-wide 

bUSiness Informauon. 

Receml)' Ingres announcw It wlil extend the capabilities of ItS RDBMS to manage 

muluJlmemlonal data. MultlJlnlensional data refers to Information such as maps, 

renellc dla~rams .:and ph)'sical charactenstlcslike height and weight for applications In 

mNlcallmagmg and geographiC Information systems (GIS). The GIS appiLcanons 

market alone I proJectN to reach $15 billion by 1997. 

Ingres IS al'Wl mO\"ln~ qUickly to en~ure that ILS products comply with evolVing open 

architecture lanJarJs. In fact, many Ingres employees are active participants In the 

offiCial t-oJles that define and set the new standards. Particularly Important IS Ingres' 

commitment tll supporunlil ODse (Open Database ConneclLvity). This IS a major 

~tanJarJ ht-In~ promoted by Microsoft. uppor! of thiS standard means Ingres-based 

appllc3UOO) wLlllnterface directly with Microsoft applications, including Windows!'" 

based arriLcatlons. 

The true ht-aut)· of Ingres' product strategy for the 9O!i cannot be fully appreciated 

without a reference to "Tlghtsi%lng." Rightsizing refers to the industry migration trend 

down from mainframe environments to mid-range and desktop open systems 

envmmments anJ UJ'l from mdependent microcomJ'luters to networked workstations. 

The Hadltlonalln"res nrenJ.lths In database. tools, and connc:<:uvlty put II in a unique 

potu Ion to take aJvantage of the Tlghuizing movement. 

Here', how It works. Nmety J'lC'rcent of the busmess information relevant to open 

sptems I no,", ~torN In mamframe environments. Although cUStomers don't want to 

dump their mainframes. they don't want to develop new strategic applications for 

them. They want new aprllcatlons to run in an open systems environment, but they 

W;lnt the new appllcauoru to be able to access legacy data on the mainframes. 

The In~es da[a~, tools, and connectivity producLS provide exactly this capability. 

A cu~tomer can u-.e INGRES/Windows4GL or INGRES/Vision to develop an 

application that Will run partially on a personal computer and partially on a server. 

A tran~rarent gateway allows the application to access the legacy d,ua Stored on the 

mamframe. Any enterpme deploying strategic applications with rightsiung in mind 

(hould con~lder InjZres. 

II 



The Ingres edge comes from advanced technology. For example. we believe Ingres has 

a major lead over in compelilOrs in the graphical lools area - both in the areas of 

enhanced productivity and ponability. Ingres tools allow a developer to write an 

application once on a personal computer or workSlauon and run it across all the 

major windowing environments with little or no adaptation needed. This kind of 

capability is what open systems is all about. No other company can offer that kind of 

flexibility today. 

Anmher key component 10 Ingres' open strategy, and a key to its strength In 

connectivity, is the Independent Software Vendors (ISV) program. The ISV program 

provides a framework for pannenng with thud-pany vendors who de\'elop direct 

interfaces from their products to the INGRES database - giving our customers access 

to Ingres data from a wide variety of decision support and application development 

[ools on a variety of platforms. 

In our partnerships with customers. Ingres IS getting extremely gcxx:l grades around the 

world for the trust u's bUildmg. People want to do busine:os with us. This is no 

coincidence. Ouring the past l'ear, Ingres has vastly Improved the reliability of its 

products and the quality of Its suppon. And It'S glvmg Ingres an excellent reputanon 

as the best long-term global partner for busmess softwa~ solutions. 

ASK Compu ter S,sums 

Our move into the relational database market and ultimate acquisition of Ingres began 

10 concert with the development of next-generation applications products wlthm the 

ASK business unit. These products would be based on RDBMS technology and be 

designed for a networked client-server environment. This development program was 

called ASK ADVANCE. 

A pnnclpal ob)ectl\'e of ASK ADVANCE was to offer our customers a choice of 

computing platforms, consistent with the advent of open systems. Our eXlstmg 

manufacturing business management system offermg. MANMAN. IS rich 10 

functionalIty but currently available only for proprietary Digital and HP computing 

environments where market growth rates ha\'e slowed. 

To grow software and services at a faster rate. we clearly need to deliver new products. 

Durmg fiscal 1992 we laid the groundwork for this and dIvided the ASK ADVANCE 

development effort mto several separate phases. The inItial, and mOSt time-sensitive of 

these phases, IS to deJ.ver an MRP II product for open systems environmenu on the 

INGRES database. 

This market represents a large opportumty for The ASK Group. It is estimated that the 

market for UNIX manufactunng systems software and services WIll grow from $200 

million In 1991 to $1.5 billion In 1995. This represents a growth rate of more than 60 

percent annually, compared to a rate of growth of only about 12 percent annually for 

the manufacturing systems market as a whole. More Important, our cuStomers have 

told us that these estimates make sense; that is, they are eager for products that offer 

manufactunng functionality In an open systems envltonment. 
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W~ hav~ completed the final phase of product readiness for the open sy~lems market 

and In &pt~m~r 1992, MANMAN/X, our firS[ UNIX-based manufacturing busin~ss 

manar.:em~nl sy~tem offermg, shipped. Bmh our customers and our people are excited 

aOOm the new opponunlUes ahead. 

ASK IS uniquely poSItIOned to capltaht~ on these opportunities with the following 

aJ\"antag~s: a large, lo~oal customer base; prm'en expertise In manufacturing 

apphcallons; an unsurpassed reputallon for customer service and support; II tnuned 

sales orgamzatlon; estahhshed worldwide dIstribution channels; and strong business 

ranners mdudln!: EDS, HP. and Digital. Market readmess. Sales readiness. Product 

reaJmess and ~ervic~ readiness. These are the four key ingredients to a successful 

product launch. 

The second KOal of the ASK ADVANCE program IS to perform the research necessary [0 

creat~ revolullonary new products for advanced manufacturing management, often 

calleJ ERr or Enterpnsc: Resource Planmng. True ERP products will emerge over the 

next fl\'e ~·eaT$. We ~iLe\'e ASK currendy leads the world In such research. 

In aJJ,tlt1n to movmf: fono.oard ..... lth ASK ADVANCE, we contlnue [Q mvest m our core 

MANMAN rroduct!.. DuTlng fIscal 1992 ...... e Implemented more than 100 user­

requ~~tal enhdncemenu In MANMAN/HP and MANMAN/VAX. The latest versions of 

thete s~·~tems, HI' release 8.2 and VAX release 8.4, also mdude a dynamic new user 

mterface. It lli d~slf:ned exrreuly to Improve e~ of use amI ease of lr.unmg. 

~'er th~ ~·eaT5. as many o( our custom~rs have become more sophisticated in using 

MRP II 5~'Stems, th~y have customIZed MANMAN (or very specific applications unique 

to thell ranlcular busm~~ses. Unfortunately, such modifications have made It dIfficult 

to urs:rade to ne ..... er versions o( MANMAN. We helped solve thllt problem dunng the 

pa)t fl~cal year with the relea~ of a customlzauon tool kit. It keel'S !facie of all 

customer-madt" changes and merges them with changes tn a new release. So It 

automatically allows MANMAN usen to preserve their investment In existing 

moolfiCatlons while more eas.ty upgrading to the latest v~T5lon. 

As v.e l-oecome more o( an oren systems rofrware supplier, we have de-emrhIJSl:ed the 

re!oellmg o(hardware. Imracung th~ overall growth III revenue. The ASK bUSIness 

unit', total revenu~ dt"cllnN 15 rercent III (isca11992 compared [Q (iscaI1991, 

rnnclrally du~ to a J I rercent d~chne III hardware sales. While thiS decrease In 

hardware .... Ie~ ha\ a shon-term negative Impact on revenu~ growth, we belle\'e that 

In the \(lnJ.:-term II IS roslll\·~. It allows us to focus on the sale o( software and 

service, which offer higher margins. 

Oa1aJ 

Tooay, the IlOgle largest market - by (ar - (or MRP II software is the [BM AS/400. 

The numl-oerl tell th~ Story. To date. IBM has Installed 150.000 o( AS/400 computers 

worldwIJ~. By many elllmate!l. I( IBM's AS/400 busmeSli was neated as a separate entity, 

It would be the ~conJ large)t computer company III the world with revenue of about 

$17 hillion. 
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In order to enter this exciting market, we acquired Data 3 and its SIM/400 product line 

in 1989. Key differentiators for Data 3 are Its high qualtty srandards, CUSlOmer 

responsiveness and loyalty, and Its status as an aUlhori:ed IBM business panner. Data 3 

has enhanced this status by being named the IBM Western Area Omstandtng Business 

Partner in 1990 and receiving a Top Ten award in 1991. 

Data 3 maintains its close relationship with IBM by following a two-prong strategy 

involving technology and distribution. On the technology side, the SIM/400 product 

line operates solely on the AS/400. So It'S tuned dIrectly to the AS/400 architecture and 

can take advantage of unique features such as the AS/400's integrated relational 

database. Most important. Data 3 keeps SIM/400 current with IBM's technological 

direction. For example, the entire SIM/400 user Interface was recently redone to 

conform with IBM's SAA (SyStems Application Archnecture) and CUA (Common 

User Access) standards. 

Since the acqUIsition. Data 3 has continued to make signtficant tn\,estment In 

enhancements and new products. Four new products and three major releases of 
SIM/400 have been delivered since 1990. The~ Include innovative apphcauon 

products such as multlcompany Integrated SIM/400 Distributed Requlremenu Planmng 

and client-server based SI~i,l400 Bar Code products. Last December. Data 3 Introduced 

Its first product to Implement cooperative proce55lng ber\lo'een the AS/400 and PC5-

SIM/Windows. It allows SIM/400 applications to run within the Microsoft Wiooov .. s 

environment bringing all of the advantages of the PC environment to AS/400 users. 

The second prong of Data 3's strategy to star close to IBM Involves dIstribution. both 

through direct and indirect sales channels. And both channels require a focused sales 

organization. After an iOltial false start after the acquiSition. we recogm:ed the neW 

for ded icated selling and services resources at Data 3 and we are now seetng the results 

of this focused activity. 

In the international market, Data 3 sells Its product! through mdLrtct sales channels. 

These consist of a network of 16 Af(lhat~ m 22 countries. These Affiliates pro\'ide 

localized software sales and support 10 their markets. Many of the Affiliates art la~, 
well-known firms that are IBM busme partners In their own fight. Worlung together, 

they have helped Data 3 obtam major muhlOauonal accounts With multiple 

Insfallations in separate countries, The success of thiS approach IS e\'ldent 10 the fact 

[hat more than 60 percent of Data 3's unit placementS ha\'e been ouuide of the U.S- 10 

each of the past two }'ears. 

Building on the SUCCe55 of Its international A(filtates program, Data 3 Impltmented an 

Independent Markeung Rerresentam'e (lMR) rrogram In the U.S. last )"ear. It exttnds 

coverage to those U.S. geograrhle.5 where Data 3 d~ not currenth ha\'e 

representative.5. IMR's are t)'Plcally IBM authon:ed Terrttory Agents who provide sales 

and presales support mcludmg response center, product updates, education and 

consulting services. In addition to expanding Data )'s sales reach, thiS prognlm 

strengthens the strategIC relationship with IBM and IBM's bUSiness panners, 
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Data 3 now has aggr~S51v~ growth plans for th~ new fiscal year. Direct sal~s teams and 

mdlr~ct sal~s channels are upand mg throughout the world. Morale is high. And 

mom~ntum IS build mg. 

Managing Turna round v&. GrOtll th 

Our ~xpen~nc~ shows that ther~'s a big difference between managing a growth 

company and managing II turnaround company. 

Wh~n growmg It fmancially h~althy company it's easy to slow down expense growth. If 

)"ou g~t n~rvOU5 about the economy or product demand slows fo r some other reason , 

you JUSt dday niling personn~1 requiSIt ions or tempora rily freeze hiring or put off some 

capital acquISItions tempora rily. In a turnarou nd si tuation, expenses ar~ usuall y higher 

than r~v~nue by defimtion. So proactlv~ cuts in expenses (often people) ar~ necessary. 

Thet~ are tough deciSions - do you grow revenue mto expenses or do you CUI 

expe~s back to match r~\'enue! That has to be balanced all the time; it's Itke 

walklnR a tightrope. Becau~ if }·ou cut tOO deeply, more people leave, morale 

plummets, your whole operation slows down and re\'enu~s decrease ~ven furth~r. It IS a 

(ompln situation that r~qUlres careful and diligent managem~nl. 

A New Pla tea u 

I beltev~ The ASK Group IS now ready for a new plat~au! W~ have new products and 

n~~ oprortumtl~s m all thr~e of our bUSiness units. Our futur~ has nev~r had so much 

potential. 

We mov~ IntO fl.scall993 with an ~xceptionally strong foundat ion fo r addreSSing a 

wld~ array of opponum[l~S. W~ po~ss the core technologies - relalional database, 

4GL and graphlc.al development tools and business applications - 10 meet ou r 

customen' bU~lne.ss Information needs for the 1990s. W~ have embraced open systems, 

uull:lng Internal dev~lopment, development partnershIps, and technology acquIsItions 

to ref'061110n ou~lves In those markets offenng the best growth prospects. And we are 

now struclurN 10 take maximum advantage o( our strengths. 

With The ASK Group turnaround complete and the Company ready for n~w 

challen~ ahead, It was time 10 appoint my successor. In July 1992. we announced 

.'lIh great rleasure the appomtment of Pier Carlo Falotti as President and CEO of The 

ASK Group effective In Sertember 1992. 

Pier Carlo has been President and CEO of Digital Equipment Corporation's European 

orerations smce 1983. Under hiS leadership Digital Europe gr~w from $900 million to 

more than $7 btlilon In sales and from 25 percent to 50 percent of Digital's worldwide 

revenue. HIS track r~c.ord IS Impressive by every measure. In addition to gUiding 

DIgital's European r~v~nue growth, Pier Carlo executed some of the la rgest of Digita l's 

lomt ventures and acquIsItions. He has also been th~ Innovator of many new .sellmg, 

service, training, and organizational methodologies and models that became corporate 

~tandards throughout Digital. 
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Most important, Pier Carlo began his 2J years with Digital in the field service 

organization so he shares our philosophy of listening to CUstOmers. Both his 

demonstrated success as a customer-oriented, motivating leader and his international 

background make him an outstanding choice to grow The ASK Group to the next stage 

in our evolution. I will remain active in the Company as Chairman. 

Outlook 

As stockholders of The ASK Group you can expt!(:t us to expand our portfolio of 

business software and development tools. We will make the necessary investments to 

ensure that each of our business units remains compeutive and successful in itS 

marketS. And the most important of those mvestments will continue to be our 

employees whom I want to thank for their outstanding performance. The ASK Group 

today has a larger market opportunity, a more diversified, international customer base 

and a broader array of software and service products than at any other point in our 

history. We believe that by contmumg to offer our customers quality business solutions 

we will continue to offer you a quality mvestment. 

Thank you for your conunued support. 

Sincerely, 

S. ./.~ - 7- ;;? 
Sandra L. Kurtzig 

Chairman of the Board 
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Table 3: Recenue by 8 uJ iness Vnil 
(Doiwu ,n m.llioru) 

FY92 % FY9 1 % 

ASK Compu lcor Syucoms 
S,-,ft~,.uco l.cen~s and Sen'Ices $ 8B, 1 56% S 856 ' 6% 
Hardware 69.9 .. % 101.9 14% 

Toul ASK 158.0 100% 187.5 100% 

Oau J 
Soh""are Licen~) anJ ~n.·Ice$ 15.2 78% 11 ,8 71% 
H;lrd'il.'are .3 22% 6. 1 29% 

T oeal Oiua 1 19.5 100% 20.9 100% 

IngrC'S 
Software L,cemc1 and Sen' , ce~ 261.2 100% 187.9 100% 

T oul Sof'\\"lI re Licente) and Service, 364.5 8J% 288.3 7J% 
T Olal Hard"'are 142 17% 108.0 27% 

T otal - The ASK G roup· 438.7 100% ]96.] 100% 

IllIfc:ll rurch~ A(cuunUnR AdJu'lmenl~: (6.J) (56.1) 
T otAl Reported - The ASK G roup $432. 4 $319.8 

Ruwb.l k" A/CPA sor FY92 ~nd FY91 ~vttlUC mcluo.ks I Z ft"IQIllh. at ]nRTH data !>rfofe IKqul<ltl"n 

'''''' no. 

Table 4: Rn'enue by (jeogTophy 
(DoIt.rn in ,"Iliaoru) 

F\'91 % FY91 % 
ASK 
~"rth Amenca $ IH2 8.% $153.8 82% 
Euwre IH ,, % 2 1.8 ,,% 

A~Ia 7 . 5% 11.9 6% 

T otal ASK 158,0 100% 187.5 
I_ 

Oa,a J 
N .. rth Amenca 14 2 73% 14.2 68% 

EUrl'f"t" . 7 24% 6.7 ,,% 

Au 0.6 J% 0.0 0% 

Tou.1 DIu J 19.5 100% 20.9 
I_ 

Ingre. 
~"r1h Ameflc.a 87.1 ll% 72.5 38% 

Eur,'J'C' l SO.O 58% 101.1 ,,% 

Am 211 9% 14-1 8% 

Totallnrru 261.2 
I_ 

181,9 
I_ 

Total North America 234.5 ,,% 240.5 61% 

T ou.1 Europl: Inl 39% 129.6 ll% 

T otal AJia ]2. 1 7% 26.2 6% 

T otal - The ASK Group 438.7 100% 396.3 100% 

Inllres Pun:hak Accuununa AdJu)tmen l$: (6.3) (56.1) 

TOfal Reroned: The ASK CrQUp $432.4 Sll9.8 

• RtU.tN fur AICPA SOP; FY91 and FY92 rnmut mcluda 12 montho l>flngrt • .lara bcofOfe acquI.luon 

a.:IJu.n~lnll' , 
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FINANC IAL R E VIEW 

Management's Discussion and Analysts of Financial Condition 

and Resulu of ()peTations 

Unaudited QuarteTl, Results 

Five Year Summary 

Statements of Operations 

Balance Sheets 

Statements of Stockholders' Equity 

Statements of Cash flow 

Notes to Consolidated Financial StatmtenU 

Statement of Responsibility 

Report of Indepaulent Auditors 

MANAGE M ENT ·S DISCUSS ION A N D A N ALY S IS O F 

FI N A NCIAL C OND ITION A ND R ESU LTS O F OPERATIONS 

ASK Computer Systems, Inc., aho known as The: ASK Group (the: Company), corums 

of three decentrali:ed bWlness Units: Ingres, ASK Computer Systems (ASK), and 

Data 3. The ASK and Data 3 busme15 Unit! de:velop, market, and suppon Integrated 

information systems for manufactUring companies. The Ingres bUSiness Unit de\'elops, 

markets, and SupportS re:lauonal database software, data access products and 

appl ication development tools. Collectively, the Company's re .... enue is demed from 

software license sales, computer 5ysu=ms sal~, and sale:s of a full range of 5trvice:s. 

Computer sys[e:ms sales include: licensing of the Compan}"s sof[\l,'are: and 

reselling/l icensing of third party hardware and software products on a tumke)' basiS. 

Service revenue mcludes maintenance contracts (including updates to soft\lo-are 

products), on-line remote proc:e~lng (ASKNET), education, technical suppon, 

application Integration, and Implementation consulting. 

Ounng Its fiscal year ended June 30, 1992, the Compan)' adopted the Amencan 

Institute of Certified Public Accountants' (AICPA) Statement of PQ!,Ulon on Software 

Revenue Recognition (the SOP), The pnmary Impact of the SOP on the Company's 

financial statements IS a change In the method of rl!Cogni:lng revenue on some 

maintenance contractS from recording the re"enue when billed to recogm:lOg the 

revenue ratably over the contract perled. Financial statements for fiscal 1991 and 1990 

have been restated to reflect this change In poliCY. as requITed b}' the SOP. Set Note 1 

of Notes to Consolidated Financial tatements for the Impact of adoption of the SOP 
on fiscal 1991 and 1990. 

The follOWing table .sets forth Items (rom ASK Computer S)'~tems, Inc.'s Consolidated 

Statement of ~rations as percentages of net re .... enue. 
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Years E nded June )0, 

1992 199 1 1990 

Nel fC'·cnuc 100% 100% 100% 

COR. r1~. tems 23 ... 29% ,7" 
Q:.I: of KrvlCC I .... 13" II " 
Produci dc,·clopmcm 8 ... 9% 8 .. 
Sclllfli. J't"OCnl and admlnlnraU\"C ..... .. .. 30% 
Amorll:au .. ,., of aoodwllI and Oliler 

purchatcd intangibles 2 .. , ... 2 .. 
Wnle..JcN-n r1lntanglble UiCI.I 15" 

Income (loM) from 0f'Cr311()1U (10'11.) 2 ... 2 .. 

Inleresl .nJ Olhcr IIlccomc, nel 0'11. , ... , .. 
Inlc~t cxpcnse (I") (2"') 0'11. 

incl'll\C (loa) hd"~ Income taxes (11 .. ) , .. , .. 
ProvISIOI\ (or income taxcs 0'11. , ... 2 ... 

Net locome (lou) (11") 0'11. , ... 
On October 22, 1990, Ihe Company substantially completed the acqulsuion of Ingres. 

Ingres' operating re.sulu arc Included in the accompanying consolidated finanCial 

stau~menu from that date. The changc.s in the Company's consolidated resu lts of 

opcrauons for fiscal 1991 as comrared (0 fiscal 1990 arc due prlmanly to the Inclusion 

of Ingra' opcrallons from Its date o( acquisition unle.ss olherwl.sc explained. 

Rn uhs of Opef"ations 

1992 vs. 1991 

Revenue (or fiscal 1992 Increased $92,623,000 or 27% over that of fiscal 1991. Ingres, 

ASK, and Data 3 accounted for 59%, 37%, and 4%, respectively, of the fiscal 1992 

reroned revenue as compared 10 39%, 55%, and 6%, respectively, o( the fiscal 1991 

rcroned revenue.!(tne fiscal199i pre-acqUisition period revenue for lngres were 

mcluded, 1992 revenue would have Increased 13% over 1991 and Ingres. ASK and 

Dala} would have accounted (or 44%. 50%, and 6%, respeCllveiy, o((isca ll991 

re\·enue, after consuJeratlon o( the reqUired purchase accouming adjustments. 

Ingrcs' reported revenue mcreased 94% year-te-year and accoumed for all of the 

Increase In consolidated revenue. (If the fLSCail991 pre-acquIsItion penod for Ingres 

.... ·ere mcluJed, Ingrcs' revenue net of purchase accounting adjustments would have 

tnCreouN S4~ In the (ull twelve months of 1992 over that of the same period in 1991 .) 

Ingrcs' sy'tems revenue, which COnsiSts of .software licenses. grew 45% as reported 

(I ~ If the pre-acquISItion penod ..... ere included) whIle service revenue Increased by 

H5~ on an as·reponed basLS. If certain acquired Ingres deferred malnlenance 

COntracts were not excluded as a con.scquence of purchase: price accounting rules and If 

service revenue (or the pre-acquISItion period 0((iscai1991 were Included, tne Increase 

In $CrvlCe revenue would have been 90%. Higner realization of revenue, net of 

dl~ount.s, as ..... ell as growth In the inStalled base, were the pnmary reasons (or this 

ugn lficant Increase In net service revenue. Service revenue Includes maintenanCe 

contracu, training and consulung revenue. 
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Total revenue (or the ASK business unit In fiscal 1992 declined 15% (rom that of 

fiscal 1991, with systems revenue decreasing 27% while sen' ice revenue grew 17%. 

Data J showed similar results, with tOtal revenue and s~tems revenue declining 9% 

and 21 %. respectively, while service revenue increased 32%. Systems revenue dedined 

primarily due to the continuing de-emphasis of third party hardware re\'enue and flat 

software license sales. Management believes that It will be increasmgly difficult to sell 

hardware in conjunction with Its applications software as the (fend toward open 

systems software grows and, therefore, does not expect thiS trend m hard .... '3re revenue 

to reverse. As such, these bUSiness Units will he prospectively managed as a software 

and services business. 

The Company's International presence continued to grow in fiscal 1992, International 

revenuc, nct of purchase accounting adjustments, Increased 52% over fiscal 1991 and 

accounted for 49% of fiscal 1992 revenue as compared to 40% of revenue In fiscal 

1991. (International re\'enue would have Increased 32% in 1992 if the lngres pre­

acquisition perioo had been mcluded In 1991.) trong Ingres sales mternationally 

were the primary reason for thiS growth. This Intematl(lnal revenue growth has also 

increased the Company's expo~ure to the effects o( foreign currene}' movements. The 

Company engages In an acuve cash management program to mlnlml:e the effecu of 

these flucmations. 

Cost of systems COnsiSts pnmanly of the COSt of resold hardware, roy"altidi to thml 

paTties and amOTtltauon of software dnelopment CO!rU capllail:eJ under the 

provisiOns of Statement of Financial Accoummg Standards No. 86 (FAS 86). As a 

percentage ohhe related revenue, COH of system decreased from 37% In fiscal 1991 to 

36% in fiscal 1992. 

CoSt of services for 1992 Increased 67% o\'er 1991 Howe\"er, as a percentage of the 

related revenue, service cost declined 1045% of service re\'enue In 1992 compar~ to 

57% in the prior year. Cost of service COm.llib of dlTect CO!iI5 of traimng and consuillng 

as well as costs of customer support . While COSb of ttalnlng and consulting will ,"ary 

directly with the amount of rnenue generaled, customer support COSts are more fixed 

in nature. Therefore, the ~ub~tant1a1 mcrease In sen'ice revenue In 1992 over 1991 

provided a larger base o\'er which these fixed co)u are sp~ad, Ihereby leadmg 10 the 

decrease in COSt as a percenta£:e of revenue. In adJmon, Junng fiscal 1991 certain 

adjustmentS to Ingres' ~rvlce revenue requITed hy purchase accounting rules 

contributed to the relatlvel}" higher COlliS as percentage of revenue. 

Product development expenses mcrea~ 19% 10 fiscal 1992 over fiscal 1991, (1~'3re 

development C~ts capllah:ed under Ihe pro\"ISI(lnS of FAS 86 were 59,113,000 in 1992 

as compared to $S,916,<XX.l 10 1991 Software de\"elopment COSts capltah:~ under FAS 

86 vary from year to year dependmg on the tlmmg and duration of beta teSllng of 
software productS. 

Be(ore the adjustment related 10 FAS 86, product development cosu were $44,686,000 

and $38,844,000 in fiscal 1992 and 1991, re~pecllvely" The ye3No-year Increase is due 

pnmanly to the inclUSIon of Ingres for the full )"ear In 1992 as well as general Inc~ases 
10 salanes. 
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Selling. general, and Jdmmistrative expenses mcreased $48,334,000 or 32%, III fhcal 

1992 over f'l<;cal 1991. Of this amount, $5,225,000 relates to the sen!cment o( the 

stockholder class actIOn litigatIon more (ull)' described m NOles 8 and 12 o(Notcs to 

ConsolidateJ Fmanclal Statemenrs. The remamder o( the mcrease is substanllally due 

to the mcluslon o( Ingres (or the (ull rear m 1992. 

In the quaner ended December 3 I, 1991. the Company decided (Q dlscontmue certa in 

eXlstmg Ingres l'roducts In connection with the mtroductlon o( new Ingres produclS 

and the (ormallon o( a new key product group. Also during that quaner, the Company 

evaluated the Impact on the carrymg value o( certain o( its assets In light o( the 

mcreas«i trend wnhln Its Industry to move towarJ UNIX·based ~ystems and away (rom 

sy~tem5 ha'eJ on the proprietary plat(orms o( the major computer vendors (e.g., Digital 

Equipment Corporation and IBM). 

As a result, Junng thiS period the Coml'any reassessed the carrying amounts and use(ul 

11\'cs oj certain Intan'llble assets purchased m its prior acquiSItions o( NCA Corporat ion, 

Data) ) tems, Inc. and Ingres Corporat ion. as well as goodwill (rom the NCA and Data 

3 acqul\ll1ons. The reasses.~ment r~ulted m the detenmnallon that the carrymg va lue o( 

the Intanglhle a.s&ell and goodw'" hould be written down by $63,322,000. 

The nlmronenu o( the ..... nte-down are as (allows (in thousands): 

NCA 

c.... •. hull S 21.603 

PurcluKJ mt.m,lblet 
WpdJ ... n:e 12" 
Sot"", .In: ... 
Tn.Jcnurk 

S 21.716 

0. .. 3 

S 12.244 

684 
3,953 

S 16,881 

S 

In"", 

16.470 
1,195 

S 20.665 

TOlill 

$ 37.847 

81l 
20.167 
4,195 

S 63,322 

The ..... rne·Jown o( goodwill and intangibles (or NCA and Data 3 reflectS that their 

rroJucn operate on pwpnetary (i.e., non·UNIX) operating system platforms. In 

September 1992, ASK began ~hlpplOg MANMAN/X, a UNIX.based manufacturing 

bu'lne management i)·)tcm (or the growing UNIX software applLc:auons markct. The 

IUcens o( MANMAN/X IS key to the Company's ability to grow Its application software 

bu~lOeu. 

The "·flte.Jo ..... n uf the acquired IOtanglble assets at Ingres ar~ follow 109 the de<:islOn 

In "'Ie teconJ fuca! qu.uter of 1992 to "sunset," or cease the sale and support of, 

Re1eaK"\ 6.0 through 6.3 of the Ingres ROBMS product and the abandOning of Ingres' 

t)'J.:allt~emark. The "sunsetung" deciSion followed the succe~~(ullaunch o( the new 

Release 6.4 pruJuct . 
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Amortization of goodwill and other purchased intangibles was $10,183,000 for fiscal 

year 1992 as compared to $11,102,000 in the prior year. The reduction in amortization 

expense during fiscal 1992 as compared to the year earlier was a result of the wnte· 

down of intangible assets during the quarter ended December 3 I, 1991. 

The decrease In interest and Other Income during fiscal 1992 when compared to ftscal 

1991 was due primarily to increased foreign exchange losses resulting from the Company's 

growth internationally. Additional factors included lower Interest rates and a reduction In 

temporary investing activity due to the paydown of the Company's term loan. 

The overall decline In interest rates coupled with the Company's continued principal 

payments on its term loan, mcurred to finance the IngrC's acquisition in October 1990. 

has resulted in lower mterest expense In fiscal 1992 compared to ftscal 1991. 

The Company's tax rate as a percentage of pretax Income decreased from 98% of 

pretax income in 1991 to 0% of pretax loss in 1992. The pretax loss in 1992 mcluded a 

one-time reassessment of goodwill and mtanglble assets. which is not deductible for tax 

purposes. Absent this one time wrne-down. the tax rate for 1992 would be 54% which 

compares to the 98% tax rate in 1991. The pnmary reason for the lower comparable 

tax rate 10 1992 is the relationship of non-deductible items, includmg goodWill 

amormation, to the higher pretax earn lOgs before consideration of the wrue-down. 

1991 vs. 1990 

Reported revenue for fiscal 1991 increased 66% over 1990. Systems revenue. which 

mcludes both software license and resold hardware revC'nues. Increased 70% while 

service revenue increased 56%. Ingres accounted for 39% of net consolidated revenue 

In fiscal 1991 and 97% of the Increase in revenue ovC'r fiscal 1990. Data 3 accounted 

for the remainder of the increase in revenue over fiscal 1990 as ASK revenue was 

essentially unchanged in fiscal 1991 from fiscal 1990. However, fiscal 1991 fourth 

quarter revenue for ASK IOcreased 7% over the same quarter In fiscal 1990. 

Management attributes the slower than expected growth 10 ASK for the year to 

uncertainty over world events, including the Persian Gulf War, general economic 

conditions and the cumulative effect of sales management changes which hampered 

focused and consistent leadership withm the ASK ~ales force for much of the year. 

Durmg the fourth quarter of fiscal 1991, many of these SItuations wen resolved and 

resulted in revenue growth patterns more mime with management expectations. 

Cost of s}'stems remained relatively constant between the two years in actual amounts 

expended. Howe,rer, as a percentage of the related revenue, COSt fell from 61 % in fiscal 

1990 [0 37% in fi.scall99l. The acqUisition of Ingres is the primary factor contnbutmg 

to thiS decrease. tngres' systems revenue IS Substantially all software and carries a 
relatively small COSt factor. 
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Cosl of st:rvice as a pt:rcentagt: of tht: rt:lated revenue incrt:ased from 45% in 1990 to 

57% tn 1991. Tht: acquisllion of Ingres led to thiS increast: in IWO ways. First, Ingres' 

service rt:vt:nue has grt:alt:r rt:lated costs than that of ASK and Data) and, second, 

ct:rtatn adJustmenu were required by purchast: accounting rules to be madt: to Ingres' 

~rvict: revenue and cosu which served to further increase IlS relalive costs. 

ProdUCI de\·t:lopmt:nI t:xpt:nses Incrt:ast:d 81 % in fiscal 1991 compared to fiscal 1990 

and Indudt:s $1,600,000 of purchased In-proct:ss research and development that was 

t:x~n~ at tht: ume of tht: acquiSItion of Ingres. Softwart: devt:lopmt:m cosu 

capllailzeJ under the prOVisions of Statemt:nt of Financial Accounting Standards No. 

86 (FAS 86) wt:re $8,916,000 In fiscal 1991 compared [Q $2,20),000 In fiscal 1990. 

Softwart: dt:vt:lopmt:nt costs capltah:ed vary from period to period dept:nding on the 

tlmtng and duration of bela testing of software products. 

Befort: the adJustmt:m rt:lated to FAS 86, product devdopment costs Increased 107% 

over flsc:al 1990. This tncrt:ase IS annbutable to the acqUiSItion of 1ngrt:s, gt:neral 

tncruses m glanes and tht: continued t:xpanslon of the development t:ffons related to 

ASK ADVANCE. 

VlTtually all o( tht: 14)% Increase m st:llmg, general. and admmlsnative expense is 

attrtbutahle to the acquiSItion of Ingres. Ingres accounted (or 49% of consolidated 

selltng, general, and administrative expense tn fiscal 1991. 

Amoru:atlon o( goodWill and otht:r purchased Intangibles mcreased 182% over fiscal 

1990.11\1.5 mcreast: \j dlTectiy rt:laleJ to the goodwtll and purchased tntangiblt:s arismg 

from the acquIsition of Ingres. 

Intt:r~t expense became Significant to the Company m fiscal 1991 dut: to tht: debt 

Incurrt:d to finance the acquisitIon o( Ingres. 

The Company's tax rate as a ~rct:ntage of pretax Incomt: IOcreased from 52% in fiscal 

1990 to 98% In fiscal 1991. The pnmary reasons for tht: higher rate In 1991 are the 

tncrea&e In goodWill amOf1l:atlon, which IS not deducuble (or [ax purposes, and the 

change tn the geographiC mix of busmess betwt:en u.s. and fort:ign pretax earntngs. 

Fir&( Quarter of Fucal 1993 

HlsloTlcally, th~ Company has upe:rt~nced -.easonal fluctuations in revenue. Typically, 

revenue In the fint quaner of each fiscal year dechnes sigruficantly from [he fourth 

quaner of ,he previous fiscal year_ A pnmary reason for this fluctuation IS tht: decrease 

In Eurosxan sales acU\'Iry dunng the flnt quarter of each fiscal year. While It is 

dIffIcult to predict tht: magnitude of the rt:\'enue decrea5e", [he Company t:xpecu to 

eX~Tlt:nce II decline In sales and a loss m lhe quarter ended September 30,1992 as 

wmrared to tht: quarter ended Junt: 30, 1992. 
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Financial Condition 

Cash and cash equivalents Increased by 53,1 million at June 30, 1992 as compared to 

June 30, 1991. However, net cash, defined as cash and cash eqUIValents minus bank 

borrowmgs, increased (rom negative (net debl) $2 J ,3 million at fiscal year end 1991 to 

positi\'e (net cash) 57,8 million at flc;cai year end 1992, This ImprovemeOl was due 

primarily to cash generated from operations as well as cash (rom the issuance o( srock 

under employee stock plans and the sale of 446,940 shares 10 EDS and Hewlen-Packard 

on the exercise of their contractual right to malntam cerrain stock o\\'ner.;hip levels, 

Besides debt payments, the pnmary uses o( cash were the continu ing fundmg o( 

software development costs and the pu rchase of capnal equipment, 

The Company intends to finance continumg operat ions through cash generated from 

operations, existing cash balances and available credit fac ilities, Ouring June 1992, the 

Company entered into a new unsecured cred it faCility of $50 million, of which $19 

million was oumanding at June 30, 1992, The Company believes that II will have 

adequate liquidity th rough mlemally generated funds and bank borrowings to fund 

operations through at least fiscal 1993, 

I 
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UNAUDITED QUARTERLY RESULTS 

(in Ihou5anru, except pcr share dma) 

FIKaI1992: 
Net revenue 
Co.t of revenue 
Inc\.me (It>lo5) in.m l'pernllon) 
Net Income (It",") 
Inc:o~ (10M) rer ,hart 
Shan::, ud In rer lhare calculauonll ) 

FLKall99I!D: 
Net re"enue 
Co..ll'( rt,'enue 
Incl,me (Iou) (mOl orcr.lt 10m 
N el mcome (k\OJ') 
[nwmt (Iou) f'Cr ,hare 
Shares ~ In rer .. h.ut cakul,lIIon (2 ) 

FIVE YEAR SUMMARY 

Fir5'OJ Second 
Quarte r Quarter 

$14,911 $106,979 
32,287 44,997 
(7.689) (60.719) 
('.086) (53.779) 

$ (0.21) $ (2.71) 
19,486 19,772 

HUH $ 83.W 
24.087 30,934 

(179) (145) 
89 (309) 

$ 0.01 $ (0.02) 
13,503 17.680 

(in IholCJanru. except per Jhare dala) 

\' ear Ended J U~ 30: 

Stt m"MIJ(' 

~t cl ("(,"enaar 
I'roJuct..k,"rk'f"U<'n' 
Stllme. ~ anJ aJmtnu.tr"'I\·c 
AtnI..ll:.m,~ ull'l • ...t'Ol.,III.nJ ocher 

J"Ilrcha.cJ mt.lJlt:! ... kt 
Wntr..J.",,"" ot tnlM\¥lhlt-'tll 

Inc(lme (1llM) tn"lfTl ''f'C'r.lUc.lfU 
lntefb' Income' (ex~) ",nJ 

other Incoml:. nC1 

rrm"u1,lCl (,>1' If"lCCOfllC taxI:!! 
Net If'ICOO\(' UUII) 

Income (1.-.) J"Ct'.h..n:: 
Sham uxJ In ~r aharl: ukul .. ,wntll 

AtJuMJO: 

\Tion.m, CllrlLiI 
TllUl .... , 
Tout 1onR',nm Jet-. ","J uN""tMn\ 
~l("khoIJc.l'\' ~UIIV 

1992 

$132.424 
169.262 
15.571 

191:1,117 

10,183 
63,322 

(40.0))) 

(l.695) 

(47.728) 

1 (2.37) 
20,In 

1 10.540 
H1,814 
}1,4~3 

112,304 

1991111 

1339,1101 
141,161 
29.928 

149,783 

11.102 

7,827 

0.273) 
4,461 

93 

1204.273 
117,3M 
16,549 
61,720 

3.938 

4.682 

1,670 
3.306 
3.046 

S 0.01 $ 0.23 
17,759 

5 H.343 
391,914 
73.375 

160,712 

13.443 

5 42,594 
165,939 

2.143 
104.124 

Third 
Quarter 

$108,164 

$ 

$ 

$ 

42.481 
5,14} 
1,978 
0.09 

22.1l5 

81.023 
12,718 
(2,288) 

('92) 
(0.03) 

18,948 

I 981J{1I 

$181,155 
103,405 
1l,422 
~.J09 

1.409 

16,610 

2,299 
6,702 

12,207 

Founh 
Quarter 

$142,370 
49,491 
19,232 
8,159 

$ 0"16 
22,361 

$ 125,688 
53.402 
10,639 

805 
$ 0.04 

20,230 

1988(1) 

5138,366 
73,761 
11,876 
41,560 

I.JJ6 

8,831 

2,543 
3.008 
8,366 

$ 0.90 $ 
1 l,554 

0.63 
13,210 

$ 55.172 
150,894 

2,131 
9R,969 

$ 36.504 
141.354 

I. 
85.904 

\11 Re..-.j h' n::fIeu Itw .~j"", '''w AICPA', SOP fin tofnu~ rI:'"l:nuc • ...c0ll""' .. '" ,,\Jo_ J',;"."" 
1, 2'" ) of ~,,,oet IO~.N Fm n(!li,1 S.attllWnu COI\C.I:1'1lI"i Itw ".,IC'·J<,wn oi Inlanil,b1t 

-a.. m rn'CaUC t«OIIl'llOfI ruhe", .-:qU,1II1ON and Kcounl1l1C fur Income tax."., 

d a.- f'C'I' ""-" .. c.oIIII"ll...:J .. '" lhe "l:i,tIlN ""I:r. II commo.-.n WI"" OOUlanJma: lnc.>mC pel dUrI: 
iI co..ru'ed ...... lhe -e1&h'N .'"~ toe cumn'lOll .mJ d,IUII'"1: com,",'" eqUl\'alenl .ham (lUlJlanJlnjl:, 
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C O N SOLIDATE D STATEM E N TS O F OPERATIONS 

(in thousands. except pel' ShaTf! amounts) 

Yu r ended J une 30, 

1992 199 1 

(..,...ed)(I) 

Net revenue 
Syuems $172.499 $164,063 
Service 159,915_ 7?,7!~ 

Total revenue 431,414 339,601 

Cosu and expenses 
Cost of systems 97,615 98,164 
Cost of service 71,637 41,997 
Product development 35,573 29,928 
Selling, general and admimstrative 198,117 149,783 
Amortization of goodwill and other 

purchased intangibles 10, 183 1l,l02 
Write-down of intangLble amt! 63,322 

Total cosu and e)Cpenses 476,457 331,974 

Income (loss) from operalLons 14,.033) 7,827 

Interest and other InCOme, net 1.068 1,864 
Interest expense 14.163) (5.137) 

Income (loss) before income taxes ('7.128) 4,554 
PrOVLsion for income ta)Ces 4~461 

Net income (loss) $(47.728) $ 93 

Income (loss) per share $ (2.31) $ 0.01 

Shares used In per share calculation 20,1J7 17.159 

{II RutBlrd 10 ren~1 the adopnon ohhe AICPA·s SOP on software revenue' r~ogruuon. 

See accompanying notes. 
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1990 

(~ed){J) 

$155,597 
48,676 

104,173 

95,647 
21,737 
16,549 
61,720 

3,938 

199,59 1 

4,682 

1,930 
(260) 

6,352 
3,306 

5 3,046 

$ 0.23 

13~443 



CONSOLI DATED B ALANC E S H EETS 

(in rhowands, exupr snares) 

"""" Cu~t blotu: 
~h and cash equl\'illents 
Accounts rccel\'able, b allowance for doubtful accounu of 

19,959(111,012 at June 30,1991) 
Inventory 
Prq'iud Hlcome taxH 
Other CUITtni a»tts 

T oUl cuITtnt asseu 

CaPlta11Zt'd ,ofrware de\'e!opment COSts, net 

Prorenv. plant and eqUipment, at COlt 
land and t...Jlkimgs 
Equipment 
Leaseho&d Imrro",emcnb 

Lc.: ICcumulated Uq>rK1a11OO and amonl:atlOll 

t-:et rrornt'j. rlant and eqUI~nt 

GOlxl1 ... II,l'IoI:t 
Purcha.ed mwwbln. net 
Olher Lonc-tenn IIIICb 

l!JIbchueti anJ t(X;khc*Jen' eqUity 
Currmt liabilitIeS: 

Current por1lO1l of k'JnR·tenn deN 
Accounu pg~'ilble 
Accrued p'yn,1I and related ItellU 
I~ w:eti !'lIyable 
Saleti and value aJJed taxes !'lIyable 
Othn lCend lIabllltlCl 
Cunmt r<'"-1OIl of ocher habllltLH 
Cuwomn Jqulb 
DefernJ Income w:et 
Deferred TC\'tI\ue 

Toul current l!JIbllltlH 

Lona-termdcbc. tM:t of currtnt p;wt1OO 

Other lU1~lllIo. I'IoI:t of currtnt portIOn 

DefermJ If'ICOIDt Wltli 

StockhoLkn' eqUity 

Common ROCk. $0.01 par \'iliue. <40.000.000 shares authorued; 
21.138.133 ouuundll\l (19.266,052 al June 30, 1991) 

Additional pttd.m-arn~1 
Retamed eammcs 
I..fta: trcaIUry nod:; 5,533 shara, al C05t (35,000 at June 30, 1991) 
Cumulauve mrulauon ad,UA:ment 

T CKaI H(X;kholderJ' eqUity 

June 30, 

1992 1991 

(~rd)(I) 

S 27,7<43 S 24,652 

156,912 146.674 
2.078 2.362 

10.193 
11,834 8.289 

198,567 192.170 

9.383 7.109 

3,015 2.910 
73,321 S7.1J5 
6.833 5.993 

83,169 66.038 
39.4<40 27,315 

43,729 38.723 

48.681 90.799 
29,512 60,943 

7.942 2,170 

$337,814 $391.914 

$ III $ 10,119 
31.731 <40.537 
27,030 22.825 

1,030 
10,515 6.278 
22,515 21,681 

3,120 2,493 
1,2)2 5.006 
4,555 

66,178 48,888 

168.027 157.827 

19.830 35,854 
7.m 7,876 

10,221 29.645 

211 193 
121,<479 108.576 

10.)92 58,120 
(87) (293) 
J09 (5.884) 

132.304 160,712 

$337.814 $391,914 

(I) Rctt.lf'd 10 rdkct It", ~lOntJthc AICPA·.SOPon~ ~\"a\"'" recognition. 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQU ITY 

(in thousands, excep t shares) 

Additional Cumulatiw! 
Common Stock Paid-in Retained Treasury Stock Translation 

Shares Amount Capital Earnings Shares Amount Adjustment Total 

Balance ,t Junc W, 191)9 13,123,112 $ 45,740 S S 61,734 - S $(1,752) $)05,722 
Cumulam"e dfeu of ch;m~ 

maccounun.ll (6,753) (6,753) 

BJI.mce at June 30, 1989(11 13,123,112 45,740 54,981 0,752) 98,969 
Recapllali:auon In State of 

Delaware (45,978) 15,978 
h,uance or ~wck pUl"'>uam (0 

employee \wck pl,ms 146,239 371 830 1,201 
Repurchase or comm\ln ~wck (35,000) (293) (293) 
CumulJu,"e tmmlJtu)n 

aJJtNmcnt 1,201 1,20\ 
Net Incomc ),016 3,046 

BalancC' at June 30, 19901 11 13,269,)51 IJJ 16,808 58,027 (35,000) (293) (551) 104,121 

I, uance \,( <((Ick. net 5,565,863 56 58,557 58,613 
h~uance of ~Iock pul'!-UJnt III 
cmr~"ec ~Iock rian' 130,838 • 3,211 3,215 

Cumulall'"C t1"'3mlauon 
adjustment (5,333) (5,JJJ) 

Net Income 93 93 

Balance al June 30, 1991 (I) 19,266,052 193 108576 58,120 (35,000) (293) (5,884) 160,712 

lS5Uance of <lock, net 116,940 • ',040 4,044 
11o!>u.1nce of "ock pu1"\U3nt 10 

emrloyee ~t(l(.k rbns 1.198,358 15 9,853 71.221 1,273 11,141 
Repureh35t" of commnn stock (111,973) (2,058) (2,058) 
RetIrement of trea,ury stock m,217) (I) (990) 73,217 991 
CumulatIve tmrulatlon 

adjustment 6,193 6,193 
Net 10SIi (17,728) (47,728) 

Balance at June 30, 1992 21,138,133 S 211 $121,479 S 10,392 (5,m) S (87) S 309 $132,304 

(I J Rnaled 10 reflect the 1dorc1Ofl ~ lhe AICPA', ~p on 1<'itwaft~"ftlUI' rrcocn'll<ln. 

See accomJ"Wl.l"'", noco. 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(in thou.sands) 

Year condw June )0, 

1992 1991 1990 

(rtoolaIN)' L 1 (rt'StlltN)( IJ 

Cash fl.",",' fn'fll ~ralL~ acU\"Ult"o' 

J...:C'I Income (\"") $(41.728) $ 9) $ 3.046 
AJJlntmen15 hl rttllOClle net mctllTlC' (1065) to net cash 

J'fO\·t.kd h l'lJ'CfaUf\2 acll\lIIC'S : 

Derrecldulln .00 amortl::tllon 31,175 23,141 9,149 
WnlC~·.Jll\OOn I. lnl3nl/ll-le ll»eU 63.322 
Ex~~ cot m'rnJ(~ t«hook.gy 1.600 
Lo. nn .I. J'I»;I\ (,( rr~lf'trt)·, plant and t't.jU1rment 401 861 1,053 
~ In a.KU and h .. l-,[lIlts, net of effecu of 
lkqutSlIIt_ (-,t' wt...IJlarlel 

AI:Cl)llnU, rat'I\",lble (10.238) (ll.215) (5,584) 
In"emu!')' 284 1,;84 413 
r~iJ Ulcumc ta);~ 10,193 10,8 10 12 
Accounts raj able (8,806) 4.860 2,943 
A(uucJ J-1Tl.1I anJ rtlau:J 1(C'1lU 4,205 },515 512 
lno.-.me !Ones ral',lt-k 2.529 
Sal" IItIJ '-;lluc .JJaJ taxes ~Ydhle 'f,B7 4.1!Il4 593 
Od..er ~rUCJ 1mh1,llltn 834 (16.601 ) (>.658) 
Cu.f"n'IH <kr<-tU 0.174) 2.127 (126) 
Dr1~ loc,orr\e LUCS 01,869) 11.155) 1,815 
DderraJ rn'm~ 17,290 ll.516 1,951 
Other. ntl 0.11') 4.JOB 2.561 

!\;t1 ca..h rn ... ·.Ja.l~· ~rallna itCII\U,e5 45.341 30.748 11.123 

c.n 11<", from on\'e<oltnr kll\'IUti: 
Carll<lhxJ ,..-.ttv.'OUt' dC\"~klf.mtnt 1;:000l-t (9,11 }) (8,916) (1,625) 
CaI'1~1 ~xrmJllum (l6,49J) (6.299) (4.125) 
AcqubluClfl ,,, ~hlWI;lnn., 1lI:1 ..t. c& .. h acqWrN (l12,18}) (19,141) 
Dec~ In .J\.""lcrm Im'e>tn'M:nu 18.919 11,612 

Net ca.h ~ fUf Im'fluna: :k;.llnllti (25.606) (108,419) (1],219) 

Ca.h Aowt In1m 'InanunR lkll\'IIIC'S: 
rnlCff'Jt (n>lll b.lnk bom;w.'lnlt' 66.000 
Pnoclrel J"'IIVfTI('n!. (>1\ Nnl. hom.,w1ntl' (26,021) (39,8JJ) 
PnocLral ra)·mml' ,>1\ carLtallc:oue ubhR3110fU (2.249) ( 1.049) (1,841) 

hSU;lOC~ of 'In.;k, I\d 4.044 58,613 
1.uMIC.~ ttl '''1<;k punuant It) nnrl~'~ UX::k rlam 9,642 2,m 1,201 

Purd\aW I" Il'ta'Ury lUCk (2.058) (29» 

NC1 Uth ('flw..Jc.d by (WoN (nr) fuwno;m,g IKlLvlun (16.644) 85,968 (9ll) 

Ntt: mcrcaw In c;:a.o.h 'lnd c.a.h cqul\'all!'fll-' ),091 8,291 211 
c.n .mJ ca,h ~,I1\';1knl'llll t.epnnLna of JlCflod 24,652 16.J55 16,084 

Cah ~ u.th cqUIV<lkn" ill end cot- JlCnoJ .$ 21.74J $ 24,652 .$ 16,355 
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N OTES T o CONSOLI DA T E D F I N A NCI AL S TATE M ENTS 

J _ Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Principles of consolidation: The consolidated financial statements Include the accounts of 

ASK Computer Systems, Inc., also known as The ASK Group (the Company), and all of its 

wholly-owned subsidiaries, after elim ination of mtercompany accounts and transactions. 

Revenue recogni [ion: Sy~tc~ms and software revenue is generally recognized upon 

product shipmem unless [he Company is required [0 install the software prior to 

customer acceprance, m which case the revenue is recognized upon installa[ion. Fixed 

license fees from major end user CUStomers and advance subl icense fees (minimum 

royalty payments) from OEMs and VARs are recogn ized as revenue when the software 

has been shipped, no significant vendor obligations remain to be fulfilled, certam 

customer criteria established by the Company have been met and the fees are payable 

or generally become payable within twelve months. Non-guaranteed per-copy sub­

license fees from dIStributors, OEMs, and VARs are normally recognized as revenue 

when they are reported by the distributor, OEM, or VAR. 

Mamtenance revenues, including technical support and software update fees, are 

recognlted ra[ably over the term of the contTact. Other service revenues are generally 

recognued at the time the service is performed. 

The Company has adopted the Amencan Institute of Certified Public Accoumants' 

(AICPA) Sratement of Pam ion on Software Revenue Recognition (the SOP). As 

required by the SOP. the Company recogni:es revenue related to maintenance 

contracts ratably over the contract period Instead of upon invoiCing. as .... -as ItS pohcy 

previously. The SOP also required the Company to restate Its previously ISSUed 

finanCial statements for all comparative penods to reflect this change In policy. The 

effect of the accounting change on net revenue, net Income, and the related per share 

amounts for the years ended June 30, 1991 and 1990 are as follows (decrease In 

thou~ands, except per ~hare data): 

Net revenue 
Net mcome 
Income per shane 

1991 

5(4.132) 
$(2.559) 
5 (0.14) 

1990 

5(3.2IJ) 
5(1.928) 
$ (0.11) 

Foreign currency translation: Gains and losses result 109 from for~lgn currency 

translation are accumulated as a separate component of Slocle.holJers' equity_ Gams 

and losses resulting from foreign currency transactions are Included 10 mterest and 

oth~r income, net, in the statement of opc:rations for each of the three )·ean presenled. 

Net foreign exchange 10S5e5 included In the statement of operanons were $1,018,000. 

$47J,CXXl and $369,000 10 fiscal 1992, 1991 and 1990. respecu .... e1y. 

Income (loss) per share: Income (loss) per ~hare IS computed usmg the ..... elghted 

average number of common shares outstandmg dunng each period plus dlluu .... e 

common stock eqUivalents (stocle. options) determined usmg th~ treasury mJeIr. 

method. Fully diluted earnmgs per ~hare ha,,-e not been presented 01.10 the difference) 
are Immaterial. 
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Cash equivalents: Cash and cash equivalents Include cash and highly liquid 

in\'estments with insignificant interest rate risk and ongmal malUriues of three 

months or less at dale of Investment. 

Inventory: Inventory COnsiSts of purchased computers and computer peripheral 

equipment for resale to C\btamers In conjunCtion with the license of software. Inventories 

are Slaled at Ihe lower of ~tandard COSt (which approximates fir!lt-in, first-out) or market. 

Property, rlanl, and equipment: Assets acqUIred pnor to October I, 1990, are 

depreciateJ as follow~: equipment and leasehold Improvements are depreciated 

through use of the sum-of-the-years digns method over the shorter of their estlmated 

u~fui lives (pnmaniy five years) or the applicable lease term. Buildings and furniture 

and fixtures are depreciated on a straight line basIS over theIr estimated useful lives 

(pnmanly twenty-five and SIX years, respectively). 

The Qlmrany mo(hfled Its depreciatiOn method and estimated asset lives to conform 

all depreCiation methods followmg the acquisition of Ingres Corporation. Begmnlng 

Octobtr I. 1m, newl)' acqUired equipment and leasehold Improvements will be 

depreciated on a stralght-hne baSIS over the shoner of their estimated useful lives 

(generall)' fl,"e yean) or Ihe arphcable lease term. 

Soft".re development C~I$: The Company capitalizes software development costs m 

accordance wllh Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 86. Such costs are 

amonllN on a straIght-line baSIS over the esumated usefulltfe which ranges from one 

10 Ihrtt )·ean. or the ratio of current revenue [0 the tOlal of current and anticipated 

future revenue, "'hlc.hever IS greater. 

The capllali:atlon and amortization of software development COStS for the years ended 

June 30,1992,1991, and 1990 are (in thousands): 

\992 \99\ 1990 

Baboce, hqlnnlnJ[ of rewxJ 11,\09 $1,116 1 656 
5rl(ty,'arlt de~'elllJlmltnl COlU caJ'lIl1hK'd 9,113 8,916 l,lO) 
Arnl)ftu.ulUn (If uJlnah:ed cu." 6,839 2,9ZJ 1,7043 

Baw.c~. eoJ ci ~floJ 19,383 $7,109 $1,116 

Goodv.11I and purchased IOtanglbles: Goodwill and purchased intangibles ha\'e 

r6ulted ftom the Qlmran.,.'s acquISItion of buslOesses accounted for under the 

purc.hue method. PurchaKd Intangibles, Inc.ludlng assembled worlcforces, software 

trchnology. \.h~ulbutl(ln networks, traJemarks, rradenames, and maintenance contracts 

are being amoru:ed o\'eer II\"ee$ ranging (rom three to fifteen )·ears. Goodwill IS being 

amonl:N over (if teen )'eaD. 

In the quantte:nded Ortcember 3 I. 1991, the Company reassessed the carrymg amounts and 

usm..llives of certain intangible ibSCts purchased m Its prior acqUISitions ofNCA 

Corporauon, Data 3 s., ... tellb, Inc., and Ingres Corporation as well as goodWill from the NCA 

and Data 3 acqualt1oru. thiS reea!o6eMmeent resulted 10 the c!etemllnat1on that the carrylOg 

\1111)(: of cenam of these: -.ers .. hould be written down in the amount 0($63.322,000. 
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Concentration of credit risk: The Company develops. markeb. and supports 

management mformation s}'~tems. relational data~ software. acce~ products, and 

application development tools to customers m dIversified mdustrles. pnmanly in 

North America and Europe. The Company perfonns ongoing credit evaluations of iu 

customers' financial condition and generally requITes no collateral. 

Reclassifications: Certam fIscal 1991 and 1990 amounts have been reclassified to 

conform to the financial statement presentauon In fiscal 1992. 

2. BU$iness Combinations 

During the quarter ended December 31, 1990. the Company acqUired all of the 

outstanding shares of Ingres Corporation (Ingres). Ingres. headquartered In Alameda, 

CA, develops. marir:eu. and supportS relational database management s}·~tems, 

application de\'elopmenr, and data access products. ThIs transaction has been neated 

as a purchase for accounting purpo~s. The purchase prtce of Ingres stock and related 

clOSing costs, less cash acquIred was appro~lmately $112,183.0C/0. GoodWill and Olher 

long-term intangible assetS resulting from thiS acquI!>ltion are beln~ amoni:ed over 

lives ranging from five to fifteen years. ~ratlng results o( Ingres are included m the 

accompanying consolidated (inanclal statements beglnnmg October 22, 1990. 

On September 21, 1989. the Company acquired all of the oumandlnR ~hares of Data 3 
Systems, Inc. (Data 3). Data 3, headquartered In Santa Rosa. CA, develo~, markets. 

and support!> mtegrated manufacturing software ~rstems and support services (or the 

IBM System 36, 38, and AS/400 computer systems. This transaction has been treated as 

a purchase (or accounting pu~s. The purchase pnce (or Data 3 stock and relateJ 

closing COstS, less cash acquIred was approximJtely $19,141 ,000. GoodWill and other 

long-term mtangible assets resultmg (rom this acquISItion are bemg amortized over 

lives ranging (rom five to fourteen years. Operatmg results of Data 3 are included m 

the accompanying consolidated financial statements begmmng September 2 \, 1989. 

The follOWing unaudited pro forma combmed results of operations for the two years In 

the period ended June 30. 1991, gIve effect to the acquiSition of Ingres as though It had 

occurred at the beginning of that period (In thou:.and" except per ~hare data): 

Net re\·enue 
Net loss 
Los.s rer ~hafe 

1991 

SJJJ.H6 
$(31.415) 
S (182) 

1990 

$351.062 
S U.S·H) 
S (0.20) 

The unaudIted pro forma financ13l information IS not necessarily indicatIve of the 

actual results that would have been achu.'vN had the acqul5ttion of Ingres been 

completed as of the begmning o( fheal 1991 or 1990. 

3. Income Tuxes 

Effective July I , 1988, the Company elected to adopt the method o( accounting (or 

income taxes pursuant to the Statement o( Financial Accounting Standard No. 96 
"ACCOunting (or Income Taxes". 

3Z 



The proVIsIOn fOT income [ax~ comrrt~s. In thousands: 

1992 199 1 1990 
Current 
f«k~1 $ 1.706 S 4,423 $ 607 
Slatt 339 2.m (164) 

"""'" 
(1.370) 1,586 832 

4,675 8.746 1,275 
DrftfTtd-

FtJcral (t 1,(93) (1.829) 939 
Slate (1.024) (2.190) 1.090 
foreIgn 7.442 (266) 2 

(4.671) (4,281) 2,031 

$ S 4,461 $ 3.306 

Deferrfli [ax~ are r«arJed 10 rdlecl temporary differences In reporting revenue and 

uJltn5t {or financial Slau~mt=nu anJ mcome lax purposes. The sources of these 

dLfferenct'S anJ the lax C((«I of each are as follows: 

Ddm-N Income rt'IUluna fl\lm 
ttm1l1," rc~\·enuc rC'COC"uum 
Ex~ ~,tuN (ex h.lOk, 
Dtrr«UII<'ll'1 

lnIJ"iIl-le ",me""", ... n 

1992 

$ M82 
(1.179) 
(1,078) 
(8.500) 

$(<.675) 

199 1 

$(1.397) 
2,931 

(1,819) 

$(4.285) 

1990 

$3,468 
0.447) 

10 

$ 2.0JI 

The Company', e(fecm"c tax rau~ d.ffers from the 513IUI01)' U .. federal Income laX rlne 

as follolHc 

1992 199 1 1990 

FeJcralll'\(ome tall ~lillUl<lrt nile (14)% 14% 14% 
Slatt fUe., net of f~ral mcome In bcne{IU (2) 9 6 
T IX enmpl 11lC~ (6) (8) 

Tn crt\lu (I) (4) (6) 

Net (orclltf1ll-..n I'K>I NntfueJ 4 19 3 

Good.11J amOfT'!iIIII"n 3 14 2. 

Good"'11I 'ITlle...kra-n JI 

0."" (I) 12 (I) 

Eifrcm-e tu rale -% 98% 12% 

Fortlgn pretax Income "'as $ 12.815,000.52,698,000. and $2,726,000 In 1992. 1991 

and 1990. r~r«lI\"e!ly. 

The! Fmanclal Accounung ~ tandards Board has ISSUed Swte!mem No. 109, 

-Accounting for Income! Tax6," which must be adopted for fiscal years cnded after 

Dec:e!mhf:r 15. 1992. This accounung nandard is not expected (0 have a material effect 

on the consohdated fmancial nate menu. 
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4. Lea$#! Commitment! 

In June 1992, the Company signed a lease (or a new facility which IS scheduled to 

commence in July 1993 and termmate 10 June 2008. 

Rent expense under noncancelable operating leases was $28,065,000, 522,945,000, and 

57,289,000 m fisc.all992, 1991 and 1990, respecrtvely. 

Future minimum annual lease payments under noncancelable operating leases are 

approxImately $26,479,000, $18,490,000, $15,912,000, $12,683,()(X), SI1.486,000, and 

581.586,000 forfisc.al years 1993, 1994. 1995, 1996, 1997, and thereafter, respectu·ely. 

S. Long. tenn Debt 

Long·term debt and obligations conSist of the followmg (in thousands): 

1992 1991 

Revolvmg credu agreement $19.000 S15,000 
Term loan agrC"C'ment J().ooo 
Other 9S1 91J 

19.951 is.91J 
leu: current portion 121 10,119 

Long.term debt and obltpuon $19.8)0 S)S.8H 

In June 1992, the Company entered mto a new S50 rnllll(1n unsecured revolVIng C~H 

agreement with a group of banks whIch exptre June 30, 1995. This nell .. agrttment 

replaces the Company's previous term loan and revolVing credu agrffmem on more 
favorable terms. 

Amounts outstanding under the agreement bear Interest, at the Comran)"s ortlon, at 

eIther the prime rate plus ,5% jX:r annum, the CD rate rlus 1.75% per annum or the 

Eurodollar rate plus 1.5% per annum. Upon the Comrany's achle\"lng certam fmancial 

rati06, each of these interest .. ues wIll be reducN ):,), .25% per annum. At June 30, 1992, 

all amountS outstandmg bear Interest under the rrlme rate option at 7% per annum. 

Interest IS payable quarterly In arrear and rrlnclpal amounu ouUlAndmg under the 

agreement are due upon the exrlrarton of the agreement. In addition to mte~t. the 

Company must ray a quarterly commitment fee ~ual to .375% per annum on the 

average daily unu~ amount of the credIt facilIty . At June 30. 1992. apprOlumatel)' 

S31 million remains avaIlable under the agtftment for future bonov.-mg5. 

The credit agreement contains affIrmative and negau\-'e co\"enanu and Will, among 

other thmgs, require the maintenance o( certam fmancial faUN; lImit net Im<;e$ m 

specified jX:nods; limn the Company', ablltt~, to mcur addlttonal debt, pay cash 

dividends. or to purchase or sell certain assets; and restflcts certam acqUisUions, 

mergers, consolidatiOns, or SImilar transactions. The Company ..... as m comrhance wllh 
all covenanu at June 30, 1992. 
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For ~ach of the next flv~ fi.sc.al years, maturities of principal of long term debt are (in 

thousands): 

1993 199. 

529 

1995 

$19,03 1 

1996 1997 

53. 

Thereafter 

$121 $J5 $697 

6. Other Liabilities 

Oth~r liabiliti~s consist prtmarily of capital lease obligations and th~ non-current 

accrued r~nt liability for sev~ral of the Company's facilities. 

Th~ capil3ll~as~ obligations ar~ for machin~ry and equipment and are typica ll y five­

r~ar arrangements which ~xpir~ at va rious dates through 1997. Cost and accumulated 

amort ization of capltalleas~s Included in properly and equipment was $16,85 1,000 and 

$8.320,000 at Jun~ 30, 1992 and $13,292.000 and $5,744,000 at June 30, 1991. For 

~ach of th~ next fLV~ fl.sc.al )'~a~, paymentS of principal and Interest under capital 

I~ases a r~ (10 thousands): 

1993 
199. 
1995 
1996 
1997 

T QtlII minimum f'8)'mentJ 
Le. amount r~reJenlini Interest 

Prewnl ulue o( f'8)'mentJ 
Leu curren! porllon 

7. Siockholden' Equity 

Common lock 

$3.594 
3,418 
1.700 

604 
226 

9.542 
1.117 

8.·US 
3,120 

55,305 

On Octolxr 22. 1990, the Company $Old to Electronic Data Systems Corporation, a Texas 

COrporation (EDS), and H~wlett·Packard Company, a California corporation (HP), 

),710.575 <har~ and 1,855.288 shares, respt'Cuveiy, of irs common stock. All proceeds 

from me sale of ~uch shar~ w~re made available to fund, in part, the Comp..1ny's purchase 

cJ all outstandrng sha~ of Ingtes Corporat ion. Und~r the term of the agrttm~nt, each of 

EDS and HP are ~ntltled to request one seat on lh~ Company's Board of Directors so long as 

each mamtallU an O .... ~rshlp mterest 10 the Company of at least 8% of the totat .... Otlng 

stock cJ the Company. In January 1991. a representallve of EDS was named to me Board. 

Dlmng fucal 1992. each of EDS and HP exercised theu contractual right to maintam 

cmam <tock ownership 1~\'el5 of the Company's common slock through the purchase of 

297,960 ~hares and 148,980 ~hares. r~pecuveiy. Both stockholders have agr«d not lO 

acquire mor~ than a ~1(Led percemage (EDS, 22%; HP, II %) for a period of seven years 

from the date of the agreement. The agreement providC!l the Company with a right of first 

refusal With teSpt'Ct to certam transfers of irs stock held by EDS and HP. 
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The Company has a Srockholder Rights Plan In which Common Stock Purchase 

Rights attach to shares of Common tock. Each Right emllies the stOCkholders to buy 

one newly issued share of the Company's Common Stock al an exerci~ price of 

$45.00 if a person or group acquires benefiCial ownen.hlp of 25% or more of the 

Company's Common Stock or announces a tender offer upon consumption of which 

such person or group would beneficiallr own 25% or more of the outStanding 

Common Stock of the Company. 

Stock Option Plaru 

Employee stock option plans: The Company adopted a stock option plan 10 1982 {the 

1982 Plan} under which OptiOns for a total of 3.400.000 shares o( common stock may 

be granted to employees. Options grnmed under the 1982 Plan arc intended to qualify 

as incentive stock options and grants greater than the regulatory limLts on Incentive 

options are issued as nonStatutory option. Option 3re grameJ at no less than 100% o( 

[he fair market value on the date o( grant. Optu.ms granteJ before January 14. 1991 are 

generally exercisable over five ~'ears from the grant date. except as descnbed In the 

paragraph follOWing the Table below; options granted on or after January 14. 1991 

become exercisable over (our years (rom the grant date. As O(Jull 31, 1991. the 1981 

Plan expired and no further options may be granted under the pl:m. No charges ha\'e 

been made to mcome III connccnon wnh the plan. 

As a result of the October 1990 acqul~ltlon of Ingres Corporation. allingres stock 

options outstanding and the plans punuant to which the Ingres Optioru were grant~ 

were assumed by the Company. with aliingre~ Options exerCisable (or §hares o( the 

Company's common stock. Options under the Ingres plans were granted under 

conditions essentially eqUivalent to the the Compan)"s 1982 Stock Plan. In(ormation 

regarding the Ingres options assumed IS IIlciudeJ III the table below. No (urther options 

can be granted under the Ingres pi am and option cancellations under the Ingres plans 

expire and are not added back to ~hare~ avallahle (or grant. 

In Augun 1991. the &arJ o( Directors aJopted. anJ III November 1991 the 

nockholders approved, the 1991 Stock Plan (the 1991 Plan). Under the 1991 Plan, 

2.000,000 shares have been reserveJ for i ~uance. The plan permits the Board or Its 

deSignated committee. to grant mcentl\'(" or nonstatutory stock optiOns. stock 

appreCiation rtghts. restrlcte.J ~toc.k n~hts. tock N:Jnw a ..... ards. and stock awards based 

on performance crttena as determllled from time to lime. As of June 30.1992. onlr 

stock options have been issued under the 1991 Plan. 

Director stock option plans: In 1986. the Compan) adopted a stock option plan under 

which options for a total o( 150.000 ~hares of common stock mal be granted to non­

employee directors o( the Companr. Oruom granted under thiS plan are LSSued as 

nonstatutory options at a price equal to the faIr market "alue on the date o( grant. 

Options are generally exercisahle over fl\'(' rears from the grant date. No charges have 

been made to income in connection with thl~ plan 
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Information with respect 10 the stock options is summarized as fo llows: 

Available A ggregat e' Price Per 
for Granl O UlSta nding Price Share 

Balancl' at June }O, 1990 519,348 2.786.475 $22.337,920 S 6.75· 16.875 

Options aSliumc,J unJer 
lngr~ StOCK Oruon rlan 1.733,921 6.969,699 0.425· 10.90 

Cruons grameJ (2.346,620) 2.346,620 lZ.9Z1.897 4.938-10.00 
Oruons exercised (215,620) (1,207,486) 0.425·7.625 
Opuons cancelled 2.372,636 (2.372.636) (18.853.214) 0.425·16.875 
OptlOn5 up,red (315,321) 

Balance at at June 30, 1991 230,037 4,278,760 22,168,8 16 0.425·16.875 

Options granted (141.360) 14 1,360 10,191,920 8.625-18. 125 
OrUOni excrciRd (1,171.064) (6.335.500) 0.125-12.75 
Crlmnl cllncC"ll('d }lO,S}} (3 10.533) ( 1.856.859) 1.416-18. 125 
Shares re5('n'e,j 2.000,000 

OrtlOnS ur'Ted (112,412) 

Balance a' June )0.1992 1,686,798 3,538,523 $24,168,377 $0.425-18. 125 

On January 14. 1991. the Board o( Directors granted optionees the right to exchange 

each then outStanding stock option With an exercise pnce greater than $4.9375 for a 

ne .... opuon for 75% o( the number of outstanding shares, exercisable at $4.9375. The 

new <>room are exerclsal'lle o\'er three years (rom the gram dale. The .. oove table 

reflKU the cancellation of 1 .628.4 4 stock options and relssuance o( 1.221.363 stock 

optlom In January 1991 under thiS program. 

A5 o( June 30. 1992, OptiOns (or 1, 189,983 ~hares were exercisable and there were 

1.469 particlpanu In the plans. As o( June 30. 1991. Options (or 2.231.272 shares were 

exercl~able. 

Emplo~'ee ~tocl purchase plan: To provide U.S. employees with an opportunity to 

purchase common Itock o( the Company through payroll deductions. the Company csta­

blL~hed the 1990 Emplo)'ee tock Purchase Plan and initially reserved 250.000 shares o( 

common siock (or Issuance to panlclpams. In August 1991, the number o( shares 

rcserval (or I ~uance under thiS plan was IOcreased by 500.0(Xl Under thiS plan, the 

Company'. emrIO)·CC'S. sol'lJect to ceream ~tnctions, may purchase IIharcs o( common 

stock at the le~r of 85% o( four market value at either the beglOnmg of each two-rear 

offenng penod or the end of each six-month purchase penod wuhm the t\"'O-}'ear 

offenng penod. As (l( June 30. 1992.525,826 shares have been Issued under thiS plan. 

In January 1992. the Board adopted the 1992 Overseas Employee Stock Purchase Plan 

and ~rval 250.0Cl0 hares for Issuance thereunder. This plan IS substaml3l1y 

Identical to the 1990 Plan. except that eligible emplo}'ees are those of the Company's 

~UbsldlaTleS outside: the U.S. This plan IS not subJect to shareholder approval. As o( 

June: 30,1992.15.338 share had been issued under this plan. 

All ~hares reser\'C'd (or the Company's 1981 Employee Stock. Purchase Plan have been 

ISSUed and that plan has bee:n te:rmlOated. 

The: ASK Groop 401(K) Plan: The Company has a profit sharing retirement plan which 

allo\\'5 voluntary cOOlnoolions by all permanent U.S. employees who have met 
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minimum employment criteria. This plan is Intended to satisfy the requirements o( 

Section 401 (a) o( the Internal Revenue Code o( 1954, as amended (the COOe), \I.'ith a 

tax-deferred retirement savings (eature Intended to sausfy the requirements of'Stttlon 

401 (k) of the Code. Emplo}'ees are able to participate through payroll deductions. At 

the end of each quarter, starting With the quarter ended March 31,1992, tht Company 

has agreed to contribute shares of its common stock In an amount equal to 50% o( the 

first 3% of each participant's compensation contrlhuted to the Plan up to a maximUm 

Company contribution of $1,500 per participant per plan year. A participant vests m 

the amount contributed by the Company ratably over a five-year period startmg from 

his hire date; however, stock contributed by the Company from January I, 1992 through 

June 30, 1992 is (ul\y vested. 

For the yea r ended June 30, 1992, the Company contrlhuted 12,571 shares o( common 

stock with a value of $927,368 at the dates of connibution. 

8. Contingencies 

Three purported class action complamts. allegmg damages to persons who purc~ 

common stock of the Company durmg the renod FebruaT)' 28. 1985 through April J, 

1985. \I.'ere filed in the United States DI.51r1Cl Coun for the Northern District of 

California against the Company. ItS dlrecton. certam of lUi officers and othen. 

On September 20. 1985 the coun disml~ all threi! complamts in their enttrety and 

granted rhe plaintiffs leave to amend the complalnUi. The plamtlff~ filed an amended 

consolidated complaint. On Apnl 25. 1986. the court dlsml~ pans o( the amended 

consol idated complaint. On I.':kcember 29, 1986, the court ISSUed an order granttng 

summary Judgemem against certain clalm~ a~ned by the rlalnuffs in the amended 

consolidated complamt and cc=rti(ying cemun other clamu (or class action treatment. 

Subsequently, one of the three Ortllmal plalnttffs voluntarIly dismi~~ all o( its claIms. 

Pretrial discovery proceedmga- are now completeJ (except with resp«t to exptn 

discovery). All o( the defendantS have filed motIOns for summary Jud~ement. The coun 

has granted the motion for summaI')· Judgemem ftled by the outside directors who wefe 

named as defendams. but denIed the mottons (or summar)" Judgement as to the 

Company and the employee dlrecton and omcers named aa- defendanb. The [rial IS 

scheduled to Slart September 9. 1992. (See not(' 12.) 

On November I. 1989. a separate purported cia action complatnt was sen·ed on the 

Company. alleging damages to the same cia o( stock rurchasen and ba~ on the 

same facts and circumstances as ,he ear Iter "lmrlatnb. The new complatnt, which was 

filed m [he Superior Court of the State o( CaIt(l..lmia (or San Mateo County, names tht 

same defendants as the ('arlier (ederal court comrlalnUi and makes Similar allegations 

regarding purported misstatements and oml Ions by the defendants. The complatnt 

alleges causes o( action under Sections II and 15 of the Securities Act. The court has 

granted defendant's demurt('r to have the complaInt dismissed without lea\'e (or the 

plaintiffs to amend. Counsel (or the purporteJ clau has ar~aled that order. That 

appeal has been stayed by order of the Court of Ar~al due to the bankruptcy of one 

of the parries,l.F. Rothschild. UnterN:r,::. Towbtn. 
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In the opinion of management the outcome of all of me above class action li tigation wi ll 

not materially affect the Company's consolidated fina ncial position. 

On February 13, 1992, Motorola, Inc. fi led a complaint againSt Ingres Corporation and 

ASK Computer S)'stems, Inc. In Santa C lara County Su~rior Cou rt . The complaint 

alleges various breach of contract and ton causes of action, alleged ly arising out of a 

"JOint Marketing Agreement" between Ingres and Motorola, effective December 21, 

1989. The complaint 5C'eks unspecified damages and alleges losses to Motorola "in 

ucess of $4Q,OOO,OOO.H The Company and Motorola have: signed a letter of intent [0 

sellie the dlspuu~ and are currenliy negm i3t ing a defin itive sett lement agreement. The 

Company believes that the ultimate resolution will n Ot have a material adverse effect 

upon the Company's consolidated finanC ial condi tion. 

9. Tra ll.sac lion.s with Rclau d Parties 

The Company purchases equipment from Hewlett Packard (HP) fo r use with severa l of 

Illo software products as a complete turnkey computer system. Approximately 

$19,928,000 and 533,998,000 of computer hardware was purchased (rom HP during 

fiscal 1992 and 1991, respKtlvely. Amounts payable to HP of approximate ly 

54.078,000 and 58.348,000 are Ineluded In accounu payable at June 30, 1992 and 

1991, re..:pectl\:ely. 

Under an agreement commencing October I, 1990, Eleclfonic Data Systems 

Corporation (EDS) IS to provide mformatlon technology services for the Company's 

data center. ASKNET. and corporate mformation systems through the ten year period 

endmg September 30, 2000. Mmimum annual commumenu for information 

technology serviCes under thiS agreement are approximately 54,095,000 per year 

through the remammg term of the agreement. Information technology service 

urenses were approximately S 10.633.000 and $3.41 4,000 (or the years cnded June 30, 

1992 and 1991. respectIVely. 

Pursuant to the abO\'e agreement. EDS also rerformed other general informallon 

technology serviCes (or the Company dUring fiscal 1992 and 1991. ApprOXimate ly 

$165.000 and 5408,000 was earned by EDS for software development costs captta lued 

by the Company at June 30, 1992 and 1991. respectively. 

Amounu pa)·able to EDS of approximately 5144.000 and 5860.000 3re meluded m 

accounu payable at June 30. 1992 and 1991, respectively. 

Fees earned by pro(wlonal service (Irms in which certain officers and dIrectors o( the 

Company are pnncipal .. were approximately $436.000, $4.088,000 and 5 1,175.000 10 

(iscall992. 1991 and 1990, respectively. 
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10. Industry Segment and Geographic Infonna tion 

The Company operates in a single mdustry ~gment and designs. markets, and suworu 

a variety of software productS includmg management mfOrmation s}'Stems applicatIons. 

relational database software, access product, and application development (ools. No 

cusromer accounted for more than 10% of total revenue in 1992, 1991, and 1990. 

Information regardmg geographiC areas for the years ended June 30,1992,1991. and 

1990 is as follows (in thousands): 

Nonh 
A merica Europe Olher Eliminnionl TI)~1 

Year ended June 30, 1992 

Sales [0 unaffihaled cUSlomers $2)0,491 $169.921 $]2.009 1 S432.H1 
Intercompany transfers 36-4 (J6<) 

Nel revenue $2]0.855 $169.921 512.009 1 (36<) $·m.H1 

Operallng 1nCOme (!oss)(2) 1(80.<35) $ 32.126 1 1,976 1 $(H.Om 

Idenlifiable assets 5205,029 $117.122 $15.663 1 $337.814 

Year ended J u ne 3D, 199 1{1) 

Sales 10 unaffiltated customen S212.25S $101.532 $14.011 $ $3]9,&:11 

Intercompany transfers 592 (592) 

Net revenue S212.8i7 $10],532 SH.014 $ (591) $339.&:11 

Operal1ng Income (Iou)(2) Sos.nO) S 17.511 S S.636 $ $ 7.827 

Identifiable assets S27I.701 S105 ,658 SI4.551 5 $]91.914 

Yea r ended June 30, 1990(1) 

Sales [0 unaff11iated cUSlomers SI70.6)) $ 21.1)6 $12.204 5 SZ04.273 

Intercompany transfers 2.662 <2,662) 

Net revenue $171,29S $ 21.1J6 $12.204 $<2,662) SZ04.271 

Operatmg 1ncome (1055)(1) $ 5.003 $ (JS9) $ 38 $ $ 4.682 

Idenufiable 3SSe15 $116.521 $ 15.0]9 $ 4.379 $ S165.939 

U.s. upon ilalet..-cn I'IOC DUIC1Ul dUrll\ll f..u.ll9'n. 19'91. or 1m, 

(I) Re5tal~ 10 ref1«1 thc ~'IJ'I1<>n of IhI: AlcrA', ~rM I<ltl ...... C re,'n'I\,I(' ~1t)Oll. 

(2) Thc operau", 'rM:omt (1.:.1 (or !'>.:'lfth Ameu(.l 1ncluJt.t 1I--.r1tDllOn lor JOQdw1l1 and run:h-.:I 
mtal'1g1bles of (m thouNnJ,) $10.183. 511.102 and SUI!; '" luesl ~an 1992. 1991. -.lIm. 
respect,,·eI)'. and 1M . ·me.J..'.n of tnUI~b1".1t $6), J2~ 11'1 fllCall99~ 
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II . Supplemen tal Cash Flow In/onna tion 

Supplementary cash now mformation includes the fo llowing (in thousands): 

1992 199 1 
Net cash paId durmg the year for: 

Inlere$! $ 4,945 $ 4,114 

Income taxes $ 4,351 S 2.273 
EquIpment acquIred under capllal 

lease agreements S 3,067 $ 1.397 

DetaIls of busmesses acquired In purchase transactions are as fo llows: 

faIr value of auetJ acquIred 
Uablhllcs as.surncd 

~h paId for acqul511l00 
La. cllJih acquIred 

Net cash paId for acqutJlIlon 

12. Clau Action Uligalion SellleTfum l 

$ 

$ 

5238,034 
117,941 

120,093 
7,910 

$112,183 

1990 

$ 141 

$ 2.618 

$ 

$28,405 
8,597 

19,808 
667 

$19,141 

In September 1992. the Company reached an agreement In pnnciple regardmg the 

senlernent of the stockholder class action litigation filed In the United tates Distflct 

Coun. (See Note 8.) The Company's cost of thiS settlement witt be approxImately 

5,225,000. uch COSt has been provided for as of June 30, 1992 and IS mcluded In 

sellmg, gtnerat. and adminiStratIve expense, 
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RESPONSIBILITY F OR FI NANC IAL STATEMENTS 

The responsibility for the Integnty of the financial mformation Included In this annual 

report rests with the Company's management. Such mformation has been prepared In 

accordance with generally accepted accounllng principles appropriate In the 

circumstances, and is based on the Company's beSt estimates and Judgement after 

giving considerallon to materiality. 

The Company maintains systems of Internal accounting controls supported by fonnal 

policies and procedures which are commumcated throughout the Company. Th~ 

controls are adequate to provide rea<;Qnable assurances that a~ts are safeguarded from 

loss or unauthorized u~ and to produce the records necessary for the preparalion of 

financial information. There 9re limns Inherent In all systems of Internal control, 

based on the recognition that the COSts of such sy)tems ~hould not exceed the benefits 

to be derived. The Company believes Its sy)tems rronde thiS appropnate balance. 

Ernst & Young, the Company's Independent alXiLtors, review and evaluate the 

Company's internal accounting control ~l')tems to the extent they ccrulder necessary In 

order to support their oplOion on the consolidated flnancialst4uemenu. Their audlloo' 

reporr contalOs an Independent Infonned Judgement as to the falmCS), In all matenal 

respects, of the Company's reponed re<iuh) eX open.tloru and fmanctal posLtlon. 

To further assure obJeetlvlty and remove bias, the financial data contained m thiS 

report have been reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board of Dlrecto". The 

Audit Committee is composed of three outSide directors who meet regularly with 

management and Ernst & Young, Jomtly and ~parately, to review Internal accounung 

controls and aud iting and financial reporting matters. 

The Company mamtains high standards In seleclLng, tramlOg, and developmg 

personnel to ensure that management's obJectl\;es of maintaining strong. effecm'e 

mtemal controls and unbiased, umform reportmg standards are attained, The 

Company believes Its policies and procedures provide reasonable assurance that 

operations are conducted in conformity With applicable laws and with ItS commltmenl 

to a high standard o(buslne.ss conduct. 



R E P O R T OF ER NST & Y OUNG, I N D E PENDENT A UD ITORS 

The Boa rd of Directors and Stockholders 

ASK Compu ter S,stems, Inc . 

We have audIted the accompanymg consolidated balance sheets of ASK Computer 

Systems, Inc. as of June 3~. 1992 and 1991, and the related consolidated statements of 

operations, stockholders' equity and cash flows for each of the three rears in the period 

ended June 3D, 1992. These fmancial statements are the responsibility of the 

Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 

statement based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those 

standards require that we plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether the Roanclal natements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes 

exammmg, on a test basI ,evidence supporting the amounts and dISClosures in the Rnancial 

statemenG. An audit also mcludes assessing the accountmg pnnciples used and slgniRcant 

esumates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 

~ntatlOO. We believe that our audits provide: a reasonable basIS for our opinion. 

In our opmlon, the fmancial Statements referred to above present f.urly, In all material 

respects, the con)Olidated financial position of ASK Computer Systems, Inc. at June 

30.1992 and 1991, and the consolidated results of ItS operations and Its cash flows for 

each of the three years to the penod ended June 3D, 1992 In confonnlty With generally 

accepted accounting prinCiples. 

As ducussed In Note 1 to the consolidated financial state menu. In 1992 the Company 

changed Its method of accountmg for software maintenance revenue recognition. 

Palo Aho, CalLfornla 

July 29, 1992, except for Note 12, as to 

which the date 1$ Stptembt.r 8, 1992. 
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GENERAL I NFORMATION 

Annual Mee fing 

The annual meeting of the stockholders of ASK Computer S}·~tems, Inc. (The ASK 

Group) will be held on November 16, 1992 at the Company's headquaners locat~ al 

2440 W. EI Camino Real, Mountain View. CA. Allstockhol.;krs are inmtd. 

For additional copies of this annual report, contact the In\"estor Relations Dtpartment. 

The ASK Group, 2440 W. EI Cammo Real. Mountam View, CA 94039·7640. 

Fonn IO·K 

A copy of the Company's Form IO·K, filed with the 5«unt l£i and Exchan~ Comm~ion , 

is ava ilable without charge upon wnnen req~( to the In\"~lor Relations Oepanmem. 

The ASK Group, 2440 W. EI Cammo Real, Mountain View, CA 94039·7640. 

Market P.,.ice of Common Slock 

The Company's common stock IS trndeJ on the NASDAQ Nauonal Market S)·~tem 

under the symbol "ASK!." The high and low sales rnce~ are as reported b)· the 

NASDAQ National Market SyStem. 

Fiscal 1992 High Law 

Fmit quam:r ended Septembt:r )0. 1991 $12.68 S 1.88 
Second quarter ended Decembt:r 3 I, 1991 $15.13 510.75 
l1\1rd quarter ended March )1. 1991. $20.00 $1}.iS 
Founh quarter ended June )0.1992. $16.13 S 988 

Fiscal 1991 HiJ!h Law 

First quarter ended Septem~r JO, 1990. $10.25 5 6.63 
Second quarter ended December) I, 1990. $ 1.38 $ I SO 
Third quarter ended March] 1, 1991 S 86J $ 08 
Fourth quarter ended June )0, 1991 $888 S 1.13 

ASK.nd MANMAN ate rqtJlC.ed • .-...k ..... 'Ir., ol A~K Comru'" St.lt_ I"" ASK ADVASCE...J MA!>;\lA",/X.te 
irQ ........... of ASK Comp.,lcr Syol ........ I"". INGRE!>. I~GRES In'~II'1n>1 0.,.,-. I"'GR.E5J',l.·ond.wt4GL. anJ 
INGRES,N,..<>n .rc lr.Vnworluoll"C"" Corr<>I1II ...... SIM/400UIoJ SIM,{\1-· • ...Jo..IIf~ l....x-h 01 0. .. 1 S, ..... III<, 
MAXCIM II. rqlll.~~ Indcma.rlr. of NCA Cor-rnn,,,,,,_ 

IBM and ASJ400 •• ~ rqIHtftd 1r.Vraa.r ..... 01 In'fl'NtlON/ s...- 1>1 ....... '"'"" l;"":IX ... ftIbIncd~k '''U!'lX 
Sync .... Laban.onn., Inc. VAX .... raJcaarlr. 01 o..:,taI ~'r-nc CorJ.or:.I ...... M..:""'" ,.,-., .... I~ '" 
MIC--w. Cotponloon 
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A The ASK Group 

The ASK Group h'lm 

2440 WEI Camino Real 1080 Marina ViUage Partw.y 

Mountain View, CA 94039·7640 Alameda. CA 94501-1041 
U.SA. U.SA 
Tel: (415) 96H442 Tel: (5101769-1400 
Fax: (415) 962·1974 Fax: (510) 748.2t)70 
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15-19 Britten Street 

London. SWl 3TY 
England 
Tel: (44) 71-416-7770 

FIJI: (44) 1104'6-ml 
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Level IS, 201 Miller StreeI 
North Sydney, NSW2O!l5 
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AIIC. 5 2 I, 7 
24IIIW.Bc.... .... __ CA __ 

U.SA 
Tot _ Ho\CTOIIY 

Tot 14151II1-I4I2 
fox; 1415) 112-1114 

441_ , ....... 
c...!_r-_ 
:!fA 

~ 
Tot 1441... 1 
fa: 1441. IIlIIi 

.'1~14.""'''' =·1, .... 1 
Tot .. _ 
fa: .. m_ 



COMPANY UPDATE 
NETWORK COMPUTING SOFTWARE 
Bill Shattuck (415) 627-2786 
Dou CtPQl!..(~} 627-2988 

- \l 
THE ASK GROUP* 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Recen' Price: 
12·Mo Price Range: 

Capitalization (913Ol92) 
ToialOebt: 
Shareholders' Equity: 
Common Shares OIS; 

OTC;ASKI 
$21 -518 
$22-10 

$10.6 million 
$124.8 million 

22.4 million 
$5. 18 

NIM 

The second quarter of fiscal 1993 is progressing 
well in both of the company's major business 
units. ASK and Ingres. In the ASK unit (manufac­
turing application software and systems), the ley· 
el of market interest in the new, UNIX·based 
MANMAN X is building rapidly. 

We believe the company is likely to make two ma­
jor new releases of MANMAN X in calendar 1993, 
an unusually aggressive schedule that is acceler­
ated from original plans. 

Despite recent concerns of other analysis thai 
European sales of database software will also be 
irJ'4)acted by the European recession , we contin­
ue to believe that thelngres unit will record strong 
sales in the December quarter, and into 1993. 

Despite past difficuh.ies, we are increasingly opti­
mistic that the company will finally gain some m0-

mentum in Ingres' North American sales during 
the second half of fiscal 1993, which should be 
very beneficial to the stock. 

• We aggressively recommend purchase of the 
stock. With the stock currently valued at 16x our 
fiscal 1994 estimate of $1 .35, we look for a 30%+ 
move in the stock over the next six months, as the 
company's MANMAN X strategy is validated and 
investors gain confidence in the new manage­
ment team. 

Vea, 

1992 
1993E 
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Summary and Investment Conclusion 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

We believe that each division in The ASK Group is well positioned for future success. Most 
of the major challenges faced by the company are in the mar1<eting arena, and the new management 
team is taking aggressive action to meet these challenges. The analysis and conclusions presented 
in this report are based on recent extensive discussions with management from 8ach division, one 
of the first customers for the company's new MAN MAN X product, and independent market re­
searchers. 

Market interest in the new UNIX-based MANMAN X product is building very rapidly. Although 
sales of MAN MAN X will be constrained in the current quarter by the sales cycle, which is longer 
than normal in the current weak economy, we believe sales will ramp sharply in the second half of 
fiscal 1993 and generate approximately $12-14 million of license revenue for the full fiscal year. 

We believe the company is likely to accelerate the development of MANMAN X and make two 
major releases in calendar 1993, an unusually aggressive schedule. Specifically, we believe 
the company is likely to accelerate the release of Version 2 from September 1993 to March/April 
t 993, and also release Version 3 in late calendar 1993. This should further fuel growth in eany fiscal 
t994. 

The bi99est fundamental risk for ASK I investors is the pcssibility of rapid erosion of MAN MAN Clas­
sic·related products, particularly the proprietary minicomputer hardware systems that can be bun­
dled with MAN MAN Classic software-more rapidly than can be offset by the growth of MAN MAN X. 
Although this is a clear area of risk, we believe that a significant shortfall from current expecta· 
tions will not occur. We believe that MAN MAN Classic remains attractive for a select group of cus­
tomers and that it will receive a beest from Digital's introduction of the Alpha-based computer family. 
In addition, ASK management is taking aggressive steps to preserve the MANMAN Classic fran­
chise. 

Despite recent concems that European sales of database software will also be impacted by the Eu­
ropean recession, we continue to believe that the Ingres unit will record strong sales in the 
December quarter, and into 1993. Consistent with our view, log res' European sales have cantin· 
ued strong through the end of November, and we estimate that European sales will be up approxi­
mately 40%. Combined with lackluster sales in North America, total Ingres sales should be up 
approximately 30%. 

Despite past difficulties, we are increasingly optimistic that the company will finally gain rna-. 
mentum in Ingres' North American sales during the second half of fiscal 1993, as a result of: 

a substantial increase in the North American salesforce (40 to 65 people since 7/1192); 

an active effort to recruit value-added resel1ers, to oomplement its direct sales effort; 

the decision of the new CEO Pier Cano Falotti to act as President of the Ingres unit, reflecting 
an aggressive and needed hands-on management style; 

the addition of a new VP of North American sales, which should be announced imminently. 

• Data 3, the third and smallest division, which has been in a period of decJine, is poised for a turn· 
around. Data 3 has strengthened its direct salesforce and eliminated channel conflict problems with 
IBM. In addition. it is offering a brand new version of its As/400-based manufacturing product in a 
market that continues to expand. We project Data 3 revenues will grow 18% in fiscal 1993. 
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• We have recently raised our fiscal 1993 second quarter EPS estimate from $0.10to $0.15 and 
our full-year fiscat1993 EPS estimate from SO.90 to SO.95. We continue to rate the stock BUY. 
With the stock currently valued at 16x our fiscal 1994 estimate of $1 .35, we look for a 30%+ move 
over the next six months. as the company's MAN MAN X strategy is validated and investors gain 
confidence in the new management team. 

ASK 

MANMAN X Market Interest Building Rapidly 

The earty market response to MAN MAN X has been very positive, and particularly promising for a 
complex product that the salesforce first heard about in Juty and the company only started shipping in 
September. ASK's primary obstacle in closing business is the natural length of the sales cyde, which has 
lengthened due to the recession, to 3·6 months for a relatively small manufacturer (e.g., $25-30 million) 
and 6-9 months for a larger manufacturer. ASK now has 11 customers with live installations of MANMAN 
X. This indudes at least two in each major region (North America, Europe and Asia). Because the product 
is complex and installation is Iypically a new experience for both ASK and the customer, the company is 
carefully managing the installation ramp up. 

Overall, the sales pipeline has grown faster than the company expected. Investors can expect 
to see the Impact of this on the top- and bottom· line during the third and fourth quarters of fiscal 1993, 
when closing of MANMAN X sales should accelerate significantly. 

MANMAN X Follow-on Product Development Accelerated 

ASK is actually participating in complementary market segments with its MAN MAN Classic and 
MAN MAN X products. The original MAN MAN Classic product excels in the repetitive slyle of manufactur­
ing market and MAN MAN X primarily addresses the complementary build· to-order manufacturing market. 

However, we believe that MANMAN X product development is being accelerated to add ness the re­
petitive manufacturing market as well. ASK originally planned to introduce MANMAN X Version 2 in Sep­
tember 1993, but, based on discussions with the company, we believe this will likely be accelerated to 
March or April of 1993. We expect Version 2 to provide much more complete support for repetitive man· 
ufacturing environments. In addition, we now expect Version 3 to be released in September 1993. We 
believe this version will allow MRP data to be more easily integrated with financial , human resources, dis· 
tribution and decision support data. 

MANMAN X Will Enjoy Several Competitive Advantages 

The product's strong competitive position in the UNIX·based manufacturing software market 
is based on three primary tactors: 

• 

• 

MANMAN X is a highty visible product in a very crowded channel, because ASK is 
one of the largest and most respected vendors in the manufactUring software market. In 
contrast, most of the competitors in the UNIX·based manufacturing software industry are 
small regional companies such as Symex, Minx, and Datalogics, which do not have the 
market awareness and financial strength of ASK. 

ASK also enjoys advantages over its large competitors. SAP, for example, does not 
offer a full UNIX product at this time, but rather competes primarily in the proprietary 
mainframe market. Oracle has recently introduced a competitive product but has not yet 
built a significant position in the market (although we anticipate this in the future). QAD, 
an important competitor based in Santa Barbara California, offers an excellent product 

2 



" 

• 

MONTGOMERY 
5liCUVrTIIiS 

and significant marketing assistance from Hewlett-Packard. However, QAD is far smaller 
than ASK, with only one tenth the installed base, and has far less brand recognition and 
fewer reference customers. 

ASK is one of only a very few companies that offers both a full-function UNIX­
based manufacturing software product and the worldwide service network to sup­
port it, The technical barriers to entl)' are low for a small competitor to develop a "check­
lisr product because the requirements for an MAP product are widely known and 
understood. However, a critical differentiator, and a high barrier to entry, is the ability to 
provide firs Hate, wor1dwide service and support. 

MANMAN ClassIc ProvIdes a Solid Installed Base on WhIch to Build 

The ASK division has a fonnidable cash cow that provides ongoing market awareness, brand rec­
ognition, a solid revenue stream from which to launch MAN MAN X, and a plethora of MAN MAN X pros­
pects. MAN MAN Classic has an installed base exceeding 2,000 repetitive and process manufacturing 
sites wor1dwide. 

Our discussion with the first MAN MAN X customer in the U.S. provided an excellent example of the 
leverage provided by the installed base of MAN MAN Classic customers. This customer was an existing 
MAN MAN Classic account that was satisfied with the functionality of MAN MAN Classic but had decided 
to upgrade its architecture to open systems. The most prominent factor that influenced the custom­
er's decision to select MANMAN X was its respect, based on its experience with MANMAN Classic, 
for ASK's proven expertise in manufacturing software. ASK management is keenly aware of the ad­
vantage MAN MAN Classic offers the company and is wor1<ing to protect and exploit this advantage. 

Nevertheless, ASK faces the risk that MAN MAN Classic license revenues could decline much more 
rapidly than MAN MAN X license revenues ramp up. ASK management realizes that it needs to respond 
to this challenge, and is attempting to tum MANMAN Classic from a marketing drtven to a market driven 
business by listening more closely than ever to the needs of its customers. To help re-focus attention and 
revitalize sales of MAN MAN Classic, ASK is about to launch a "rediscover MAN MAN" program that in­
dudes new pricing alternatives. 

Although this is an important area of risk for investors, we believe that MAN MAN Classic remains 
an attractive turnkey solution that is appropriate for a select customer set, particular1y because it requires 
vel)' little technical support in comparison to many other products, including MAN MAN X. Hence, MAN­
MAN Classic is very appealing for a manufacturer that chooses not to maintain extensive in-house or 
third-party technical support. In addition, we believe that MAN MAN Classic will receive a significant boost 
from Digital's recent introduction of the long-awaited Alpha-based computer family, which will greatly im­
prove the price/performance of the MAN MAN solution. 

High Market Demand for Manufacturing Software 

Opportunities are accelerating in the market for manufacturing software despite the fact that 
it is a more mature and competitive market than in ASK's earty history. Throughout 1990 and 1991, cus­
tomers were waiting for the major manufacturing software vendors to layout their strategies for down­
sized and open systems. Much of this has occurred during the past 12 months, so many customers are 
now ready to make buying decisions. 
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Ingres 

Ingres Is Implementing a More Formal Structure 

The Ingres business unit is introducing more formal management structures that we believe will help 
Ingres more fully exploit current market opportunities. The new Ingres management recognizes that the 
division has been loosely managed in the past and is determined to tighten up the organization. 

One important structural change has been the recent creation of a North American business 
unit. In order to manage this unit, Ingres has embarked on a large scale marketing recruitment effort at 
the top and middle of the management hierarchy. One year after more than half of the North American 
sales force either left or were terminated, several operational changes are being instituted to make the 
current organization more effective. For example, customer services and marketing personnel have been 
placed in the same group in order to better coordinate the marketing approach to the customer. We be­
lieve that aggressive, proactive changes such as these will stimulate revenues in the North American mar­
ket. 

Ingres Is Targeting the North American Market 

Ingres is actively attempting to replicate its European success formula in North America. We believe 
that two steps in particular will boost North American revenues. First, Ingres has increased the North 
American direct salesforee from 40 to 65 people sinoe this past July. The division has been highly se­
lective in who it brought in and significantly raised the required experience level. In addition, Ingres will 
soon announce a new head of North American sales. 

More importantly, we believe that tngres is directing the North American sales force to focus 
more heavily on recruiting value--added resellers (VARs) to complement its direct sales. We enthu­
siastically support this strategy because we believe that increasing numbers of customers want to buy 
complete solutions, which VARs are able to offer, rather than building block components. Although Ingres 
has had a VAR program for several years, the program has not been very effective. The direct sales force 
used to be compensaled only lor selling development lioenses to the individual VAR, which was not a 
sufficient incentive. The new Ingres management team has changed the sales force compensation 
program to emulate that of Informix and Progress Software. As a result. the salesperson will be 
compensated on the "sell through," Le., licenses generated as the VAR deploys applications to its cus­
tomers. 

We believe that the VAR communily will be attracted to Ingres for two reasons: (1) the company 
olfers a high-end database that can compete effectively against Oracle or Sybase; and (2) the company 
also olfers an outstanding application development too set (Windowsl4GL), which is very attractive to 
VARs because it operates in the Windows environment and substantially reduces development time. We 
believe that the new emphasis on the VAA program will yield a higher quality and more productive group 
of VARs in all regions of the country, and thus generate significantly higher North American revenues. 
Specifically, we project that VAR revenue will expand from 10% of North American revenue in fiscal 1992 
to 50"k 01 revenue by the end of liscal 1994. 

European Market Conditions Remain Robust 

European revenue at Ingres should grow more than 40% in the second quarter of fiscal 1993. 
The company has been beneliting broadly from the dramatic penetration 01 UNIX into the commercial pre­
cessing arena. This phenomenon is occurring worldwide, but especially in Europe. 
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Ingres' growth in Europe remains very robust, despite the current economic recession afflicting the 
region, for two reasons. First, the targeted customers in Europe are relatively resistant to recession­
ary cutbacks. One third of its business is with the government. where large infrastructure projects have 
not been slowed down by current economic conditions. At the same time, Ingres' direct sales organization 
continues to see robust strategic purdlasing in other targeted industries, including banking, finance and 
retail. Second, logres benefits from a very strong distribution channel in Europe. Its solid relation­
ships with numerous powerful VARs and strategic partners give the company a marketing advantage over 
traditional competitors such as Sybase and Oracle. More than 50% ot Ingres' European license revenues 
come from indirect channels. As a result, business has remained strong this quarter in the U.K. and Ger· 
many, despite the particularly weak German economy. Although sales in Scandinavia have been weak, 
this region represents a very small percentage of the total. 

In fact, Ingres' biggest challenge in Europe is keeping its expense structure under control. Thus, 
management is currently concentrating on increasing profit margins while growing its revenue base. 

Ingres Faces Marketing, Not Technical Challenges 

Ingres' management is very aware that it suffers from image and brand awareness problems, par· 
tieularty in North America. Among the RDBMS vendors, Orade is perceived as the commercial leader, 
Sybase as the up and coming clienVselVer company, Intormix as the pure UNIX vendor and Progress as 
the integrated application development environment. In contrast, Ingres has been held back by a lack of 
dear positioning. 

However, the company is taking several steps to remedy this problem. We believe the most impor· 
tant step is the renewed emphasis on a VAR program. These new relationships should significanUy ac· 
celerale revenue growth. Second, a new ad campaign will highlight that Ingres is the only database 
vendor in its class that offers a graphics·based, object·oriented development tool. We believe that Win· 
dows 4GL is a key advantage to Ingres, especially as the Windows desktop becomes increasingly im· 
portant. In the past, Ingres primarily focused on developing raw technology, as might be expected 'rom a 
former UC Berkeley research project. In the future,lngres intends to pay greater attention to more prag· 
matic user problems, such as opening up the product to other databases and porting it to other platforms. 

Data 3 

Data 3 Addressing Historical Weaknesses 

The Data 3 business unit is rebounding from its recent dadine and we project that it will signifi­
cantly increase revenues this year . Management has made a number of significant changes that will 
impact the division. First, Data 3 has restored its own sales force-previously, its products were sold 
by the ASK sales force. We believe this is significant because the ASK sales force has traditionally t<r 
cused on HP and DEC environments, while Data 3 sells into the IBM ASl400 market. Data 3 admits today 
that it lost sales opportunities due to the lack of focus on Data 3 products and the ASl400 market by ASK's 
sales force. 

Data 3 was also fighting an uphill battle because of frequent channel conflicts with IBM. Data 3 is 
an Industry remarketer for IBM, which means both sales forces gel credit for selling IBM hardware. The 
ASK salesforce that was selling Data 3 products expected the same courtesy in these situations as they 
received from HP and DEC. This turned out to be an erroneous assumption because ASK did not have 
the same leverage over IBM as it does with HP and DEC. In reality, IBM sates management always fought 
to maintain account control. Data 3 has finally recognized this problem and stopped trying to sell hardware 
upgrades in accounts where IBM initially installed the hardware. Instead, it is now refocusing resources 
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on hardware upgrades where Data 3 made the initial ASl400 installation. As a result, management is al­
ready receiving more promising sales forecasts for hardware upgrades. 

Data 3 Poised for Turnaround 

Data 3 benefits from playing in the robust ASl400 market, which IBM states grew 12-14% last 
year. Moreover, we believe that the ASl400 manufacturing software market continues to expand, as evi­
denced by the success of AS/400-focused software companies such as System Software Associates. 

Data 3 is ramping up for growth and we expect this will payoff. The division has recently increased 
its sales force by 60%, added new products to its sales list and increased the number of distribu­
tors both overseas (up 33%) and domestically (up 13(010). A new release of the division's product this 
past October focused on ease of use and full compliance with accepted IBM standards, such as SAAlC· 
UA. 

Based on all of these factors. we project that Data 3 revenues will increase 18% in fiscat 1993. 
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( a PI (ASKI I The ASK Gcoup announce, management change" Pi~otti assumes leadership of Ingres subsidia~y 
Business Editors and Computer Writers 

MOUNTAIN VIEW. Calif . --(BUSINESS WlRE)--The ASK Group (ASK!) 
Tuesday announced that President and Chief Executive Officer Pier Carlo 
Falotti has assumed additional responsibility as president of the 
corporation's 1ngres operation in Alameda. 

Also announced was the creation of a strategic alliances and 
business development function as well as the formation of a 
COl1'q>Bnywide technology council to leverage the technological expertise 
at The ASK Group's three businesses . 

In addition to 1ngres. a leader in the relational database 
management (RDBHS) and application development tools business. The ASK 
Group includes ASK Computer Systems of Mountain View and Data 3 of 
Santa Rosa . ASK and Data 3 specialize in manufacturing and financial 
management application software . Together. the companies reported 
revenue of 5432 million for The ASK Group's fiscal year 1992. which 
ended June 30 . 

Falotti. who became president and chief executive officer of The 
ASK Group when founder Sandra L. Kurtzig retired last month. said the 
changes will better position the company " to more quickly realize its 
abundant potential . " 

" 1 have been energized by what I have found at The ASK Group . ' I 

Falotti said . " The market potential for database. open systems 
applications and application development tools has never been better. 
The changes we've made are ones I believe will accelerate the growth at 
all of our businesses." 

Falotti said he made the decision to assume personally the 
leadership role at Ingres in addition to his continuing involvement in 
growing ASK and Data 3 as president and chief executive officer of The 
ASK Group . 

" I have came to the conclusion that there are things we must do to 
leverage and optimize the talent we have in order to accelerate our 
growth and exploit our potential . " he said. 

Ingres accounts for more than 60 percent of The ASK Croup's total 
revenue . In the corporation' s most recent quarter. ended Sept . 30 . 
Ingres software license revenue increased by 45 percent . 

Falotti said Dennis McGinn . who had been president of Ingres. will 
assume the position of executive vice president of strategic alliances 
and business development for The ASK Croup. focusing on the 
development. identification and acquisition of partners. products and 
companies that would contribute to expansion of the company's product 
portfolio and distribution capabilities throughout the world. 

In addition . he said Marilyn Bohl. senior vice president of 
worldwide engineering for Ingres. will assume the additional 
responsibility of forminq and leadinq a companywide Technology Council 
to foster the technological synergies that exist among The ASK Group 
businesses . 

rage L. 
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The ASK Gr o up i s one of the larges t software companies in the 
world The re are more than 2 . 300 employees in 90 offices who serve 
cus t omer s worldwide . The company's shares are traded publicl y on the 
NASDAQ Nationa l Market s ystem under the symbol ASK! . 

- -30--

COHTACI : The ASK Group 
Corporate Communications : 
Margaret Epperheimer . 415/ 335- 5545 
Investor Relations : 
Lisa C. Herbst. 415/ 335 - 5558 

rage .i 



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

NEWS RELEASE 
ASK COIIIp .... r Systllflll 

An ASK Company 
244(1 W EJ tam,,'10 Reil 

PO Ba.: 764ll 

ASK INTRODUCES MANMANIX 

T,I,x: 297341 
F.cait'llilr. 415 !i62..1!i74 

FUll-Featured. Open. International Product And Service Offering 

Positions ASK For U IX Applications Leadership 

Mountain View. Calif. -- September 8. 1992 -- ASK Computer Systems. 

An ASK Company. today introduced MANMAN / X, a complete. UNIX-based 

manufacturing business management system that supports all aspects of 

manufacturing, works with multiple hardware platforms and databases, and 

fulfills the needs of multinational manufacturers. ASK also announced the 

availability of MANMAN I X Advantage, a comprehensive, global service 

program for MANMAN / X users, consisting of installation, education and a 

tiered support offering. 

A complete manufacturing business management system, MANMAN I X 

consists of 27 modules that automate the entire manufacturing process, 

including planning and costing, engineering control. project control. 

inventory, shop Ooor control, sales management, purchasing, finance, 

customer service and maintenance. MANMAN IX expands ASK's solutions 

portfolio to four product lines including MANMAN HP, MANMA VAX and 

MAXCIM. Since announcing in July its intention to target the $1.5 billion 

UNIX applications market, ASK has already delivered MANMAN / X to 

selected customers. 

(more) 



ASK Introduces MA MA / X 2-2-2 

"In its first year, we are confident that MANMAN/X will prove a major 

market success, generate significant revenue and establish ASK as the UNIX 

manufacturing applications leader," said Eric Carlson, president of ASK 

Computer Systems. "We have lined up al1 the elements necessary to meet 

our goals - a complete product, worldwide service, industry partners and 

international development resources." 

Based on an open, modular architecture MANMAN /X Release 1.0 

supports UNIX platforms from Hewlett-Packard, Digital, and IBM. At first 

release, MANMAN I X's open architecture supports the lNGRES Intelligent 

Database and the ISAM file system. 

MANMAN /X is a world-class product that supports concurrent 

operation in multiple languages including, at first shipment, French, 

German, U.K. and U.s. English. MANMAN /X also fulfills local business 

requirements such as tax laws, reporting practices and methods of 

payment. To further support MANMAN /X outside the U.s., the company 

today announced the opening of technology development centers in 

Europe and Asia and a worldwide distribution program. 

MANMAN /X is packaged with two levels of user tools called 

Foundation and Customizer. Part of the MANMAN / X base system, 

Foundation enables modification of tables, the data dictionary and security 

features of the product. The Customizer enables users to modify menus, 

screens and reports . These tools are database independent and are aimed at 

users developing applications which are tightly integrated with 

MANMAN /X. 

(more) 



ASK Introduces MANMAN /X 

As a sister business unit, ASK worked closely with lngres to ensure 

MANMA /X's support of the INGRES Intelligent Database. The two 

companies collaborated on optimizing MANMAN /X's access to INGRES 

data, using OpenSQL. 

In addition to MANMAN/X's inherent database-independent tools, 

GRES/ Windows4GL, Ingres' innovative GUI-based tool and 

INGRES/ Vision, a character-based tool, are available to users who need to 

develop new applications that run with MANMA IX. As a result, users 

enjoy transparent access to relational data and programmer productivity 

gains in integrating MANMAN /X with other applications. Where 

appropriate, Ingres will participate with the ASK sales force in joint selling 

situations. 

''The joining of the INGRES Intelligent Database, the technology 

leader among relational databases, and MANMAN /X is an unbeatable 

combination for companies looking to get the most from their 

information systems investment," said Dennis McGinn, president of 

Ingres. "ASK's successful introduction of MANMAN /X on INGRES 

continues to demonstrate the synergy between our two companies." 

The worldwide service program unveiled today provides customers 

with a choice of comprehensive services. Available on October 1, these 

services include 15 service products such as installation and 

implementation, 28 different scheduled training courses at ASK Education 

Centers worldwide, and MANMAN / X Advantage -- a tiered service and 

support program that offers worldwide Response Center support, on-line 

documentation and product upgrades. 

(more) 



ASK introduces MANMA I X 

Pricing and Availability 

MANMA I X will be available from ASK within 60 days. 

MA MAN / X will be sold directly from ASK sales offices in 15 countries. 

Additionally, ASK is adding selected value-added resellers as selling 

partners to complement existing direct sales. Pricing is user-based and 

starts at $25,000 for an 8-user system. For a 128-user system, MANMAN / X 

is typically priced at $250,000 - $300,000. 

ASK Computer Systems, An ASK Company, supplies comprehensive 

manufacturing business management systems to companies around the 

world . In addition to MAN MAN I X, the company's product suite includes 

MA MAN HP, MAN MAN VAX and MAXClM. The ASK Companies is 

one of the 10 largest software companies worldwide, with annual 

revenues of $432 million. It is a publicly-held company, traded on the 

ASDAQ national market system under the symbol "ASKI." 

* * * 
ASK and MANMAN are registered trademarks of ASK Computer Systems, 
Inc. MAXCIM is a registered trademark of NCA Corporation. 
INGRES is a registered trademark of Ingres Corporation. 

Contacts: 

Russell Castronovo 
ASK Public Relations 
(415) 335-5534 

ACS090892-1 

Elizabeth Fairchild 
Copithorne & Bellows PR 
(415) 541-0873 
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ASK TARGETS INTERNATIONAL MARKET WITH MANMANIX 

Mountain View, Calif. - September 8, 1992 - ASK Computer Systems, 

An ASK Company, today announced a move to establish leadership in the 

global manufacturing software market with plans to localize MANMAN I X 

for the European and Asia / Pacific markets. MANMAN / X, ASK's new, open 

manufacturing business management system, is specifically designed to fulfill 

the language and business requirements of manufacturing companies in 

multiple geographic markets. 

Today's introduction of MANMAN / X positions ASK for leadership in 

the S1.S billion worldwide market for UNIX manufacturing applications. As 

part of the MANMAN / X introduction, ASK announced the opening of 

software development centers in Europe and Asia and reseller recruitment 

initiatives to support these regions. 

(more) 



ASK Targets International Market 2-2-2 

'We have gone to great lengths to provide an international product 

that supports foreign languages and meets the business demands of local 

markets worldwide," said Eric Carlson, president of ASK Computer 

Systems. "By putting our new development centers closer to international 

customers, we are able to understand and respond to their needs better. 

An international product and local presence overseas will also help us 

achieve our goal of growing international operations to 50 percent of 

business unit revenue." 

To support the European market, ASK is introducing French, 

German and U.K. English versions of MA MAN I X to be available by 

December 1992. MANMAN I X will also support local business 

requirements such as tax laws. reporting practices and methods of 

payment. ASK has also opened a European development center for 

MANMAN / X that will focus on incorporating specific local requirements 

into products, managing relations with European partners, and enhancing 

existing service and support activities. The development center, located in 

Neiwuwegein, The Netherlands, will employ up to 15 people and will 

report to Graham Page, managing director of ASK's European operations. 

"The international design of MANMAN I X, coupled with the 

development resources of the European center and our worldwide 

reputation for customer service, will position ASK very positively in the 

European market," said Page. 

ASK currently employs 100 people in Europe with established offices 

in the U.K., Germany, Ireland, France and The Netherlands. 

(more) 



ASK Targets International Market 3-:1-3 

To support the Asia/Pacific market, ASK is opening a devdopment 

center in Singapore to focus on double-byte and Asian language support 

activities. Part of Ingres' Asiatech operation, the development center will 

employ up to 15 people and will report to Lindsay MacDermid, vice 

president of ASK's Asia / Pacific operations, ASK has also opened an office 

in Hong Kong, recruited distributors in Thailand and Malaysia and will 

continue to sell through direct channels in Singapore and Australia. 

"MANMAN / X will allow ASK to expand its presence in the 

Asia / Pacific manufacturing market," said MacDermid, "MANMAN/X is 

designed to provide manufacturers in this region with the functionality 

they need; support for international languages and business practices, and 

the capability to support make-to-order and engineer-to-order 

manufacturing. It 

ASK currently employs 48 people in its Asia / Pacific region with 

established offices in Singapore, Taiwan, Thailand, Malaysia, Hong Kong 

and Australia. 

The company has signed an agreement with BAAN International 

NV to supply software technology to assist ASK in bringing MANMAN / X 

to market. Based in the etherlands, BAAN develops manufacturing 

applications and computer-aided software engineering tools for open 

environments . 

(more) 



ASK Targets International Market 

ASK Computer Systems, an ASK Company, supplies comprehensive 

manufacturing business management systems to companies around the 

world. In addition to MAl"lMAN/ X, the company's product suite includes 

MANMAN HP, MANMAN VAX and MAXClM. The ASK Companies is 

one of the 10 largest software companies worldwide, with annual 

revenues of 5432 million. It is a publicly held company, traded on the 

NASDAQ national market system under the symbol "ASKl." 

ASK and MANMAN are registered lTademarks of ASK Computer Systems, 

Inc. 

Contacts: 
Russell CaslTonovo 
ASK Public Relations 
(415) 335-5534 

AC5090892-2 

Yvonne Caunter 
ASK Computer Systems (UK) 
(44) 908-6906000 

Undsay MacDermid 
ASK Computer Systems Pte 
Ltd.(Singapore) 
(65) 778-6088 
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ASK Computer Systems 

MANMA IX [s An Addition To ASK's 
Product Portfolio 

• MANMAI I X 

• MAN MAN HP 

• MAN MAN VAX 

• MAXCIM 

£.ASK 



ASK Computer Systems 

Company Strengths 

• Manufacturing Experience 

• Customer Service and Support 

• Partners 

• Product Development Process (Product Life 
Cycle) 

L ASK 



New Product Line 

MANMAN j X 

• Open 

• Flexible 

• Interna tional 

• Enables manufacturers to be more 
responsive to worldwide customer demands. 

LASK 



N ew Product Line 

Manufacturing Market Demand For UNIX 

• Business systems market growth driven by 
demand for UNIX 

• UNIX is rapidly becoming a customer 
requirement 

• UNIX Manufacturing Software Market 
Projected To Grow From <$1 Billion In 1991 
To 54-5 Billion In 1995. (Source: [nfoCorp) 

L ASK 



MANMANIX 

Market Opportunities 

• New Technology Requirements 
UNIX 
RDBMS 
4GL Development Environment 

• Increase International Presence 

• New Manufacturing Methods 
Engineer-to-order 
i'vIanufacture-to-order 

• New Manufacturing Models (Customer­
dri ven Manufacturing) 

A ASK 



MANMAN / X 

Functional Areas 

• Planning And Costing 
• Engineering Control 
• Project Control 
• Inventory 
• Shop Floor Control 
• Sales 
• Purchasing 
• Finance 
• Service And Maintenance 

£ ASK 



MANMANI X 

Product Strengths 

• Complete Product At Introduction 

• Choice Of Operating Systems, Hardware 
Platforms and Databases 

• Internatiqnal Capabilities 
Multiple Languages 
Multiple Currencies 
Localiza tions 

• Worldwide Service and Support From First 
Day 

A ASK 



MANMAN I X 

Product Strengths (Cont.) 

• Flexibility 
Mod ular Architecture 
Support For Mix of Manufacturing 
Methods 
User-based Pricing 
MANMAN IX Tools 

• Rules-based Product Configurator 

A ASK 

User-defined Options Tables 
Automatic Generation Of Custom Bills­
of-material, Cos ted Routing and 
Document Descriptions. 



MA IX 

AdditlOn,11 Fe.ltllres 

• Clistomlzable Procedures 

• Work Center Calendar ' 

• Actu,11 Cost To General Ledger 

• Statistical Inventory Control 

• Fin,1ncil1l Report Writer 

K 



MANMANIX 

Release 1.0 Highlights 

• Platforms 
Digital UNIX 
Hewlett-Packard UNIX 
IBM RS / 6000 UNIX 

• Databases 
II GRES 
ISAM 

• Languages 
U.s. English 
U.K. English 
French (12 / 92) 
German (12 / 92) 

• Other Features 
Repetitive Manufacturing Support 

A ASK 



MANMANIX 

Pricing And Availability 

• User-Based Pricing 

• Prices Start At $25,000-35,000 For 8-User 
System 

• General Availability By November 1992 

• Tiered Service Pricing 

A ASK 



MANMAN/X 

Future Directions 

• Platforms 
HP MPE/ iX 
DEC OpenVMS 

• Databases 

• International Features 
Spanish 
Italian 
Asian Language (Double-byte) 

• Process Functionality 

A ASK 
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MANMAN/X 
THE OPEN, INTEGRATED, MULTINATIONAL 

MANUFACTURING BUSINESS MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

Flexibly designed to support the Individual needs of today's 
manufacturing companies 

ASK COMPUTER SYSTEMS 
Preliminary Copy - Subject to Change 

July 27, 1992 



THE MOST COMPLETE AND CAPABLE SYSTEM OF ITS KIND 
Today's manufacturing arena has become increasingly complex. 
Markets are global. Competition is intense. And customers are more 

demanding than ever before. 

The challenges clearly are formidable. But for those manufacturers 
prepared to meet them, the opportunities are enormous. 

MANMANIX from ASK Computer Systems can give you this kind of 
competitive edge. As an open, comprehensive, and highly flexible 
manufacturing business management system, MANMAN/X enables you to 
be exceptionally responsive to customers worldwide. It lets you 
quickly and easily adapt to changing environments and demands. And it 
takes you well beyond the scope of MAP-II, with integrated support for 
customer-driven manufacturing. 

Equally important, MANMANIX is supported by the industry's most 
comprehensive program of ongoing implementation, education, and 
consulting services. And it comes to you with the singular reassurance 
of ASK's size , strength, and unmatched 20-year track record of 
leadership in manufacturing systems, service, and support. 

Highly flexible and versatile 
A system that works the way you do. MANMANIX adjusts to your 
business practices, rather than the other way around. It 
accommodates all manufacturing methodologies -- make-to-stock, 
assemble-to-order, make-to-order, and engineer-to-order -- either 
separately, or in any combination. This makes MANMANIX ideally­
su~ed to the needs of a wide range of companies. 

A system that can customize your products. More and more customers 
want products tailored to specific requirements. MANMAN/X's built-in 
intelligence enables you to respond -- without sacrificing your 
economies of scale. Using the unique rules-based Product Configurator, 
you can create and process customized items and 'one-ofts' at order 



entry -- all the way through auto-generation of custom bill-of­
material and costed routing documentation. 

Multinational In scope 
A key MANMANIX advantage is the ease with which it handles the 
complexities of international business. Multi-lingual capabilities 
enable the system to communicate in the user's own language while 
generating documents in the native tongue of each supplier or customer. 
MANMAN/X also takes the confusion out of multinational transactions. 
It can be localized to the currency, taxation, and reporting 
requirements of each country, and convert and consolidate currencies 

and financial results worldwide. 

Comprehensive... and cost-effective 
MANMANIX is designed to manage your business information needs, so 

you can be free to manage your business. 

Together, the MANMANIX modules cover the entire range of 
manufacturing business activities: planning and costing, engineering 
control, project management and control, inventory, production control, 
sales, purchasing, finance, and service and maintenance. 
Buy just what you need. You can choose among our standard 
bundles, or mix and match modules, for a system that's precisely 
tailored to your requirements and budget. However your system is 
initially configured, ail options stay open -- you can increase size and 

functionality at any time. 

Easy to modify and expand 
MANMANIX Tools gives you the capability to quickly adapt your 
system to changing market conditions and customer demands. 

A true 4GL development environment, MANMANIX Tools ailows you to 
implement multiple levels of security, customize reports and screens, 
and develop your own applications. Report-writing capabilities enable 

everyone from technical professionals to end-users to extract, format, 



and analyze MANMANIX information in the most efficient and effective 

way. 

An open system 
Thanks to its open, modular architecture, MANMANIX is completely 
environment-independent. Which is to say, it's not limited to anyone 
platform or operating environment, but allows you to select those that 
work best for you. 

Choose your hardware, operating system, and database. Initially, 
MANMANIX runs under UNIX on DEC, HP, and IBM platforms, with MPEIiX, 
open VMS, and other operating systems soon to follow. MANMANIX is 
also unique in that it doesn1 lock you in to anyone database. The 
system will work equally well with INGRES, other well-known 
relational databases, and even proprietary database systems. 

Select your interface, too. MANMANIX gives you a choice of interfaces 
to match the graphical capabilities of your hardware,including X­
Windows, PC, and ASCII formats . 



A PARTNER - AND A PARTNERSHIP - YOU CAN DEPEND ON 
For any manufacturing enterprise, a business management system is 
not only a long-term investment, but a long-term relationship with its 
supplier. As critical as the breadth and power of MANMANIX itself is 
the strength, stability, and commitment of the company behind it. 

The leader In manufacturing systems 
ASK pioneered MRP-II, and is today the leading supplier of 
manufacturing business management systems, with more than 3,000 
installations worldwide. As one of The ASK Companies, we and our 
customers enjoy the financial strength and stability of one of the 
world's ten largest software companies. 

Unparalleled expertise and experience 
ASK has been developing, marketing, and supporting manufacturing 
systems for 20 years. So it's no exaggeration to say that we have an 
unrivaled knowledge of the industry. 

We understand your quality, planning, process, inventory, and 
accounting issues as no one else does. And we excel at transforming 
innovative, proven technologies into systems that meet manufacturers' 
needs. 

Service and support at the highest level 
A long-standing commitment to customers. We've been servicing 
manufacturing business management systems for as long as we've been 
marketing them. Over the years, ASK has built an enduring track record 
of customer support that is almost legendary in the industry. 

Our service organization is a highly dedicated, stand-alone enterprise 
- global in reach, and fully integrated with product development and 
marketing. In fact, we never release a system or product without 
having implementation, training, and support programs in place 
worldwide. 



You can depend on ASK to provide the support you need to set up your 
MANMANIX system and keep it running smoothly - so you can 
concentrate on running your business. 

Wide-ranging, ongoing support. Our proven methodology begins 
before installation, with a full suite of implementation and training 
programs. It continues with prompt, expert technical assistance 
through our Customer Response Center, consulting services to optimize 
your system to changing requirements, and periodic software updates 
and enhancements to keep you current with technology and business 
practices. 

Life support for the life of your system. As with MANMANIX itself, 
your program of support services is individually tailored. What's more, 
our experience and dedication ensure that no matter how much your 
needs expand in the future, they'll never outgrow our commitment and 
ability to support them. 

Put the power of MANMAN/X to work 

If you're like most manufacturing companies, MANMANIX can make your 
operation significantly more productive, responsive, and competitive. 

To leam more, contact our nearest sales office or call 1-800-4-
FACTORY. And get full details on MANMANIX from ASK -- the answer to 
all your business management needs. 
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START OFF STRONG. KEEP RUNNING SMOOTHLY. 
From planning through execution, MANMANIX Services help you increase user 

productivity, improve communications, optimize resources, reduce costs, and 

increase your return on an already sound investment in the MANMAN/X 

manufacturing system. 

MANMANIX Services are designed to start you oH strong and keep you running 

smoothly through all stages of your installation and implementation. MANMANIX 

service teams are available around the world to make certain that you receive the 

timely response, personal attention, and prompt assistance you need - no matter 

where your business takes you. Special training and consulting services ensure 

that technical data is entered correctly and optimize system and user interactions. 

Over the years, MANMAN/X Services help you respond to changing business or 

market conditions, protect your manufacturing investment, and assure your 

continued success. 

Best of all , MANMANIX Services were developed by ASK Computer Systems. With 

one of the largest number of installed manufacturing business management 

systems around the world, ASK's unmatched expertise has been acquired through 

two decades in the manufacturing software and service industry. 

So when you purchase MANMANIX Services, you're getting the most 

comprehensive set of support services for MANMANIX and a strong, reliable 

company devoted to long· term customerlvendor partnerships. It's the best 

protection available for your manufacturing investment. 

L-________________________________________________________ __ 



GETTING STARTED 
The smooth installation of MANMANIX mission-critical manufacturing software is 

crucial to your business. Time lost in false starts and less than adecuate 

implementation means lost productivity and profits. That's why at ASK we do 

everything we can to make that transition as effortless as possible. MANMANIX 

Services help get you started, making your success with MANMANIX a certainty. 

tn the beginning 

Your initial installation of MANMANIX is most efficient when coordinated by an 

experienced member of ASK's support team. That's why our Installation Start 

program is required for first-time MANMANIX customers. 

Installation Start effectively orchestrates ASK's broad range of services. Following 

software installation, our technical consultants work with you to tra in your staff to 

install additional modules, print documentation on demand, and use our array of 

Foundation installation tools. 

And to give your company a stronger starting position, we also help you set up 

security and establish users and peripheral devices such as printers on your 

MANMANIX system. U's all part of a comprehensive program designed to ensure 

your success. 

Ptannlng for success 

To establish MANMANIX in your existing business environment, ASK's 

Implementation Start program combines education and implementation consulting 

services to help you put MANMANIX to work for your company. 

ASK implementation experts work with you to understand your company's 

information needs. Once we understand your issues and challenges, we can help 

you take advantage of MANMANlX's powerful capabilities. And we'll guide you 

through a proven methodology to ensure a successful implementation. 

It's a process that takes careful planning and collaboration. As part of this process, 

you work with our highly acclaimed Success Guide that documents the steps you 

go through, what decisions to make at each step, and why they need to be made. 

The Success Guide helps expedite and clarify the Implementation Start process. 

- -



It's also a valuable reference tool for the future. 

Higher education 

Education Services from ASK Computer Systems offer regularly scheduled classes 

in locations around the world. Ongoing classes address a multitude of topics 

related to MANMANIX, from sales and purchasing to shop floor control, so that you 

get training on the modules you purchase. 

Classes are taught by dedicated, highly-trained instructors. Modern instructional 

techniques complement practical information and hands-on interaction with the 

software that enables your new employees and seasoned professionals to use 

MANMANIX effectively and efficiently, thus speeding your return on investment. 

And student manuals serve as valuable reference guides long after formal 

classroom studies have been completed. 

PROTECTING YOUR ONGOING OPERATION 
At ASK, we understand that you've made a significant investment in MANMANIX. 

To protect your investment and ongoing operation, ASK offers premier levels of 

service and support to keep your software current and to answer your ongoing 

application questions. That way, long after MANMANIX is installed and 

implemented, you have access to the continued support your organization needs to 

stay up to date with changing technology and business practices. 

The advantage Is yours 

With MANMANIX Advantage, required for first-year customers, you have rapid 

·access to highly trained Response Center technical consultants. One phone call 

connects you to an expert in the manufacturing, distribution, or finance 

environments whose sole job is to provide you with the highest quality customer 

service. Each of these individuals undergoes continual, rigorous training to keep 

abreast of the latest revisions to MANMANIX software. 

Using the latest tools - including an automated call tracking system and 

knowledge database - your Response Center technical consultant quickly and 

completely answers your questions about the MANMANIX application. Questions 

that can't be quickly answered are automatically escalated, using established 

procedures, to make certain that they are resolved. 



MANMANIX Advantage subscribers receive periodic sohware enhancements that 

add valuable new features to your sohware. ASK welcomes feedback from 

customers about the enhancements they would like to see. These enhancements, 

which will keep you current on the latest trends in manufacturing, accounting 

procedures, tax laws, and the like, save you time and minimize your need to 

maintain a large, internal programming staff. Along with sohware enhancements, 

ASK also provides revised electronic documentation. 

Aher the first year, you can choose from a variety of tiers to obtain the ongoing 

MANMANIX Advantage support your company needs. Advantage tiers range from 

basic to premium levels of service. 

Supporting report changes 

The volumes of data generated in the manufacturing environment can be changed 

to meet the needs of your organization using MANMANIX Reporter. To help you get 

the most from this valuable set of tools, we've developed MANMANIX Reponer 

Support. It gives you direct telephone access to Response Center professionals 

who can answer your questions about MANMANIX Reporter. It also keeps you up­

tc-date with enhancements, as needed, and on-line documentation specific to 

Reporter. 

Printing on-line documentation 

MANMAN/X features comprehensive, on-line documentation that can be easily 

printed at your convenience. You can print an entire document set or specific 

pieces of the documentation for an individual user. Or you can purchase 

comprehensive printed documentation. 

MAXIMIZING YOUR INVESTMENT 
ASK's commitment to a long-term partnership with your organization is most 

evident in the range of our continuing support services. To keep your MANMANIX 

system running effectively and efficiently over time, we offer a program of 

continuous, periodic reviews and consulting. 

Application consulting solves unique problems 

To ensure that MANMANIX is used effectively in your business, ASK offers 

Application Consulting Services. Experts in manufacturing, finance, systems 

analysis, sohware interfaces, and implementation provide time-and-materials 



consulting at your site as needed. When you need specific issues addressed, or 

you have particular problems or questions, you get fast, courteous, and 

knowledgeable professional attention and support. 

Specialized Interface consulting saves time 

Since MANMANIX represents an integral part of your business operation, ASK 

takes responsibility for helping you interface applications from diHerent vendors to 

our software with Interiace Consufting. It's our way of demonstrating our 

commitment to the success of your information system and your entire business. 

We have the resources and the experience to handle a broad range of systems 

interface problems. Highly qualified MANMANIX consultants work with your team or 

independently to implement a seamless interface between discrete systems. 

What's more, you can delegate as little or as much as necessary to best 

complement your internal capabilities. 

System consulting optimizes performance 

System Consulting enables you to maintain and enhance the eHiciency and 

eHectiveness of your systems as well as the productivity of your staH. Whether you 

want to improve system perfonnance, resize your database, or simply keep users 

satisfied and productive, ASK can help. 

MANMANIX system consultants are available for on-site, expert analysis of simple 

or complex performance issues. Concise reports cite all findings and 

recommendations, so you can anticipate problems before they arise and plan for 

future changes with confidence. 

Application reviews ensure ongoing productivity 

Once you've been running MANMANIX for a while, your business environment 

may change. Your business may expand or you may need to replace key staH 

members. ASK provides Application Reviews to help you keep MANMANIX 

perfonning at peak eHiciency through all kinds of change. 

Expert MANMANIX consultants review your current implementation to ensure that 

you're making the most of MANMANIX's capabilities within your business 

environment. Then, in a detailed report, these highly trained professionals 

recommend solutions that meet the needs of your operation. Based on your final 

input, ASK can then follow through and implement the changes you agree are most 



effective. 

Get the protection you need today 

MANMANIX is accompanied by the most comprehensive set of services available 

for an open systems manufacturing solution. Contact your local ASK 

representative, or call1-8QO.4-FACTORY, to see for yourself why more 

manufacturing companies around the world are choosing ASK systems and ASK 

support services to protect their manufacturing advantage. 
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ASK Computer Systems 

Analyst Commentary Regarding 
MANMAN/X 

"ASK's market presence endorses UNIX for manufacturing. 
Because it is the first of the large, mainstream suppliers of 
manufacturing software to put its product up on UNIX. The 
impact of this will be far greater than the number of licenses ASK 
will be able to sell. Before now, few of the Fortune 1000 would 
have considered UNIX for manufacturing. Now every one of 
them will. 

ASK's move will help all the software companies competing in 
this market by enlarging the total. In 1991, the UNIX market 
was $30 billion in sales and growing at approximately 15 percent 
per year. Of that, less than $1 billion was manufacturing 
software, or roughly three percent. With ASK and other major 
manufacturing software suppliers entering the market, we 
expect the manufacturing portion should grow substantially 
from being three percent of the total UNIX market today to 
represent 10 to 15 percent of the whole, or $4-5 billion within the 
next two years." 

Lew Brentano 
Group Vice President, Systems and Applications 
InfoCorp 
(SOB) 635-9950 

InfoCorp is a market research firm that provides its clients - primarily 
hardware and software companies - with in-depth analysis and statistical data 
on markets for small to large computer systems. 

(more) 



Analyst Commentary on ASK's MANMAN/X 2-2-2 

''The pace of migration from traditional MRP II to COMMS 
(Customer oriented manufacturing management systems) has 
soared recently as competitive pressure on manufacturers has 
forced them to become more responsive to their customers_ 
COMMS is an enterprise-wide planning and management 
system that unites alI of a manufacturer's departments and 
suppliers around its customers. Leading manufacturers from 
Japan, Europe, and North America helped AMR develop the 
COMMS model as a business strategy rather than a mere 
technology list 

With the introduction of MANMANIX, ASK now offers a 
viable COMMS engine for the future. The COMMS 
functionality that takes advantage of that engine can then be 
improved and extended from one "model year" to the next." 

Ted Rybeck 
Senior Industry Analyst 
Advanced Manufacturing Research 
(617) 621-1700 

Advanced Manufacturing Research is a market analysis and consulting firm 
that follows the information management market for global manufacturers. 

"Information systems executives hom Fortune 1000 companies 
as welI as heads of the mid-sized companies who are unsure 
about the transition to open systems are leery of betting their 
companies on a manufacturing software package hom a $5 to 
$20 million software supplier. These manufacturers are looking 
for a more established vendor to enter the market. ASK 
Computer Systems' introduction of MANMANIX can fill this 
supplier credibility gap." 

Peter Kastner 
Vice President 
Aberdeen Group 
(617) 723-7890 

(more) 
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Aberdeen Group is a computer research and consulting organization that 
specializes in providing users with information that will help them plan 
their computer hardware and software buying strategies. The firm's research 
covers a wide range of technOlogical and financial issues. 

"MANMANIX is a vital link to European markets and those 
North American manufacturers seeking sound UNIX MRP II 
applications. This introduction offers companies the means to 
migrate to the next technological generation of computing and 
to rightsize their systems environment with a leading company 
of long standing in the MRP II marketplace." 

Alice Greene 
Principal 
Industry Directions 
(617) 229-1006 

Industry Directions is an independent manufacturing systems market 
research firm that follows application and technology trends and provides 
analysis and statistics to the marketplace. 

ACS090892-3 
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ASK Computer Systems 

Customer Commentary Regarding 
MANMAN/X 

"One of our information systems goals is to be 'future ready.' 
The architecture of MANMANIX will allow us to prepare for 
the future technology needs of our company." 

Ste\'e Greiner 
Director of Information Systems 
Industrial Dvnamics, Inc. 
(31 0) 325-5633 

Industrial Dynamics is a privately held manufa cturer of automated inspect ion 
equipment (or the consumer products marke t. 

"We selected MANMANIX as part of our Total Quality 
Improvement Process and 150-9000 Certification Program_ It 
was selected because of it high level of integration, fourth 
generation language, and extensive on-line help features_ We 
are excited that our partnership with ASK helps meet our 
commitment to continuous quality improvement." 

Matt Niemeyer 
MIS Manager 
Groth Corporation 

Groth Corporation manufact ures, sells, and services a complete line of 
environmental and safety·related produ cts and instrumentation for the 
chemical, petroleum refining , petrochemical, and power industries . 

(more) 
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"We are very pleased about ASK's introduction of 
MANMANIX_ This product will allow us to continue our 
relationship with a vendor we trust as we move to implement 
our open systems and client-server strategies_" 

Sam Schneider 
Director, MIS 
Proteon Inc. 
(S08) 898-2146 

Proleon develops token ring networking and internet working systems that 
integrate IBM with non-IBM computing environments into a single 
enterprise· wide network. 

"With MANMANIX, ASK has made a major step toward 
making available Enterprise Resource Planning systems_" 

Da\'id Mc:'\ally 
Manager, Technical Sen-ices 
General Signal Corporation 
(215) 699-7400 

General Signal is a leading manufacturer of equipment and instruments for 
the process control, electrical. semiconductor and telecommunications 
industries . 

"The direction ASK is taking with MANMANIX will allow the 
support of its customers who are following the market trends 
and wish to implement UNIX-based manufacturing systems_ 
Our members should not be threatened by MANMANIX since 
ASK has a history of continuing to support and enhance 
products after new product lines are introduced_" 

Erwin Dolgin 
President 
ASKUS International 
Corporate Information Systems Manager 
Knowles Electronics, Inc. 
(708) 250-5174 

ASK US International is the user group partner of ASK Computer Systems for 
MANMAN products. 

# # # 
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ASK Computer Systems 

Partner Commentary Regarding 
MANMAN/X 

"MANMANIX is an excellent example of the comprehensive 
software that companies need to take advantage of the benefits 
of open systems. The combination of our computer systems and 
ASK's application software is backed by a mutual commitment 
to serving the manufacturing market that has long been the 
cornerstone of our relationship. We look forward to building on 
our 20-year relationship." 

Lewis E. Platt 
Executive Vice President 
Hewlett-Packard Company 
(408) 447-1129 (Bart Coddington) 

"Since 1982 Digital has enjoyed a strategic relationship with 
ASK Computer Systems, and the MANMANIX product will 
expand this relationship to new markets, operating systems and 
countries. Our relationship with ASK helps customers 
implement their open systems strategy in manufacturing by 
optimizing Digital's high-performance, very reliable computer 
systems with ASK's customer service and high- quality 
applications." 

WIlliam R. Johnson, Jr. 
Vice President, Corporate Marketing 
Digital Equipment Corporation 
(508) 467-9381 (Lisa Lipson) 

(more) 
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"With MANMANIX, ASK is improving its position as a leading 
supplier of manufacturing business management systems by 
offering a truly global, open systems product." 

Hank Johnston 
President 
Manufacturing and Distribution Services 
Electronic Data Systems 
(214) 392-8948 (Ken Smalling) 

"We are excited ASK is delivering MANMANIX in INGRES. 
The creation of open applications from companies wit the 
stability, reputation and customer service of ASK will help grow 
the overall market for open systems and increase the range of 
high-quality offerings that Ingres supports." 

Dennis McCinn 
President 
Ingres, An ASK Company 
(510) 748-36% (Penny WolO 

# # # 
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Walking through the plant on a Friday evening, the general 

manager of a Fortune 1000 manufacturer was once again struggling to 
understand why they had failed to meet their delivery requirements. All 

around him there was lots of inventory moving through the plant, machines 
were all working (except one or two) and the second shift had brought in extra 

people to complete orders due Monday. From what he could see, the plant 
seemed to be running efficiently and there was little more he could do. 

Maybe, as he told himself every Friday, things would be better next week. 

The problem for this manager - and many others in manufacturing -
is lack of information about his operation. Without a manufacturing 

business management system that identifies inventory and capacity 

availability, that monitors production activities and locations of orders, that 

confirms delivery dates and order status for customers or that calculates when 

materials are needed and the cost of production, it is difficult to assess the 

seriousness of a problem or how to correct it. 
Long recognized as a critical component to plant operations, the 

manufacturing business management system (sometimes referred to as MRP 

U, )IT, ERP, or COMMS) has become a core information resource in businesses 
across the world. In the U.S. alone, there are over 100,000 systems installed, 
65,000 of which have been purchased from the hundreds of software vendors 

that specialize in manufacturing business management systems. 

Annually, about 7,000 system licenses are sold to American 

manufacturers, while another 2,000 are purchased by foreign companies. A 
license, not to be confused with seats (number of users), is very often 

procured for an entire operation and can cost well over a million dollars -­

which doesn't take into account the implementation costs. More often, the 

average system price is about 5350,000. But this is offset by the savings gained 

from increased inventory turns, drastic reduction in inventory holdings, 

improved customer deliveries and services, as well as gains in productivity. 

Distinguishing one vendor's system from another is done by 
evaluating its functional capabilities, the unique industries it serves and the 

hardware platforms it runs on. In nearly all cases the functions are designed 

to simultaneously serve the needs of purchasing, inventory control, 
planning, engineering, marketing, sales, production scheduling, customer 

service, human resources and accounting - as these groups work together to 

meet production requirements. 

(more) 
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Yet, however similar, each system on the market caters to unique 
needs, which is particularly evident in the vasUy different discrete 
manufacturing environments. Discrete is a term used to describe the 

manufacturing of items - things that can be discretely counted such as cars, 
motors, dothin~ refrigerators, industrial equipment, tools or electronic 

products. Yet, within this spectrum there are numerous way to produce, 
including make-to-order (unique production order to meet customer 

specifications), make-to-stock (repetitive type production), engineer-to-order 

(very customized production) and assemble-to-order (assembly of parts as 
specified by a customer). 

Compared to discrete manufacturing, the business systems 

requirements for process manufacturing have even greater differentiation. 

Process manufacturing is characterized by batches or tanks of products - the 
ingredients of which are mixed together in quantity. Some plants 
continuously produce the material, as in oil refining. Others manufacturers, 

such as beer, soup, bread, toothpaste, detergents, pharmaceuticals or paper, 
produce separate batches of product. Instead of tracking the flow of discrete 

units of production, the process manufacturing system must maintain 

information about large batches of product and the formula (using weights 
and volumes) needed to prepare it. Often these batches change unpredictably 

throughout the process. As a result of the variety of production 
requirements, for any given environment, process or discrete, there are at 

least fifteen systems on the market to choose from. 

Manufacturing business management systems are comprehensive 

multi-user systems where hundreds of people share the same business and 

database to establish manufacturing policies, to execute hundreds of daily on­
line business and production transactions, and to maintain a current status of 

operational and financial activities. While off-line, summary reports of 

planning and production activity are generated, massive algorithmic 

programs are run to calculate the material requirements plan, and the 

corporate financials are updated. En masse, the system handles the business' 

most critical information on its customers, products, suppliers, production, 
cash flow and performance measures. 

The significance of these systems to the business, the breadth of users, 
extent of code, need for modifications and cost all require a substantial level 

of involvement from the information systems department. It is not at all 

(more) 
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uncommon for the information systems director to become a key contributor 

to the selection of these systems. Furthennore, in most cases, the 

information systems department will take on the responsibility for its 
implementation, data conversion and continual maintenance upkeep. 

The basis of manufacturing business management systems is database 

management and transaction processing - the arena of the information 

systems department. Not long ago most of these systems, whether purchased 
or developed, ran on either mainframe or minicomputers. Today, they are 

more often sold on low-end, high performance commercial hardware, 

including minis, servers and Unix workstations. 

Surprisingly, technical CAD systems or real-time plant floor control 
equipment are more often associated with the automation of manufacturing 

and the interests of the information systems department than manufacturing 

business management systems, which have been in use since the l%Os. In 

part, this is due to the rapid advances in ant attention to workstation and 

graphics technology, which has catered to the needs of CAD/ CAM and 
simulation applications. 

As more applications within the manufacturing enterprise are linked 

together across networks and client/ server topologies, the role of the 

infonnation systems department and of manufacturing business 

management systems extends to include the engineering arena of CAD/ CAM 

and engineering data management, as well as the area of real·time controls. 

lncreasingly, the business information system is acting as a hub to manage 

integrated, concurrent business activities. 

Expanding on this notion, many manufacturers are now 

implementing electronic data linkages to other business functions as an 

inherent extension to their core manufacturing infonnation management 

environment. This is exemplified by those linking their manufacturing 

business management systems with electronic data interchange (E0l) to 

communicate better with their customers and suppliers, with e-mail to 

increase internal communications, with logistics applications to better 

manage the movement of material (from supplier to customer), and with 
plant execution functions to get direct feedback from the plant floor on the 

status of orders, quality, equipment, materials and inventory. 

(more) 
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By integrating these functional activities, manufacturers are improving 

customer satisfaction, effectively managing costs and assets across multiple 

facilities, successfully matching supply to demand around the world, and 

being more responsive to a changing marketplace. As a result, the concept 

and applicability of these systems further incorporates critical aspects of the 
the organization and requires increasing support and attention from the 
information systems department. 

During the past few years there has been a distinct and growing 
movement towards open systems and away from legacy and proprietary 

platforms, for which there is still a healthy U.S. market. Open, as it pertains 
to Unix, is particularly sought after in the European markets, where many 

American software vendors are well positioned. In the U.S. manufacturing 

sector, shifts to Unix are also increasing, driven by anticipated cost savings 

and an interest to consolidate corporate computing, such as CAD/ CAM and 
plant operations, into a single operating environment. 

By supporting manufacturers around the world, another trend has 
emerged . It is the need for global manufacturing business management 
systems that can support multi-national currencies, financials and languages 

in addition to overseeing multiple facility activities, logistics and assets. 

These enhancements have, in turn, helped manufacturers obtain a customer­

oriented visibility of their operations across the corporation, providing them 

a competitive advantage. 
More recently, suppliers have undertaken a massive technological 

endeavor to bring systems, written in the 1970s and 198Os, up to current 

standards and implement more recent technological developments. 

Recognized as next generation systems, the latest releases of manufacturing 

business management software are based on relational databases and offer 

fourth-generation language (4GL) development tools for customization 
purposes. For many manufacturers, these advances in technology, customer­

oriented functionality and global management expand the breadth and nature 

of their systems from a production environment to one that serves the entire 

enterprise arena. 

The role of manufacturing business management systems in most 

industrial firms is considered vital to their success. As a critical and strategic 

component in the information system strategy of manufacturers, it is of 

particular interest to those in the information systems community. 

# # # 
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GLOSSARY OF TERMS 

Tenns frequently used in discussing manufacturing business management 
systems include the following: 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE/RECEIVABLE: The transactions generated by 
purchasing and invoicing which affect the general ledger and are used to 
manage corporate cash flow. 

BATCH PROCESS: A form of manufacturing in which the product is made 
in a quantity of measure (volume or weight), rather than a quantity of items, 
produced in a given time period and based on a formula or recipe. 

BILL OF MATERIALS (BOM): A listing of parts and raw materials needed to 
manufacture an item. 

BILL OF RESOURCES: A listing of required capacity and key resources needed 
to manufacture a product. 

CAPACITY PLANNING: The function of establishing, measuring, 
monitoring and adjusting levels of manufacturing capaaty (available and 
required) to meet delivery due dates of customer orders. 

CONFIGURA TOR: Rule-based intelligence provided in the system to assist 
sales when taking customer orders. 

COSTING: A means of calculating costs (either with standard or actual costs) for 
an operation, process or product including direct material, labor and overhead . 

DEMAND: The need for a particular product or component generated by the 
market or another company manufacturing site. 

DISTRlBUTlO REQUIREMENTS PLANNING (DRP): The function of 
determining the needs to replenish inventory at branch warehouses. 

FORECASTING: The process of estimating future sales for a grouping of 
products or product families. 

FORMULA/RECIPE: A statement of ingredient requirements for a batch process. 

GENERAL LEDGER: The living document of corporate financial activity, 
whlch is updated by transactions such as those created from inventory 
movement, cash flow activities and payroll payments. 
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INVENTORY MANAGEMENT: An approach to establishing levels of 
deSIred Inventory, trackmg Its movement and location, and implementing 
controls for replenishment. 

JUST-l -TIME (nn: The practices used to reduce inventory, streamline 
operations, eliminate defects and minimize costs. 

MANAGEMENT REPORTING: A summary in report form of critical data or 
of exceptions that inform management of operational performance issues. 

MATERIAL REQUIREMENTS PLAN (MRP): A set of techniques that uses 
the bill of material, inventory data and the master production schedule to 
caJculate material requirements (or upcoming customer orders. 

MASTER PRODUCTION SCHEDULE: A schedule that represents what the 
company plans to produce as expressed in specific configurations, quantities 

and dates. 

MANUFACTURING RESOURCE PLANNING (MRP lJ): A method for the 
effective planning of all resources of a manufacturing company, which as a 
system includes all functions in this listing. 

ORDER MANAGEMENT/ENTRY: The process of accepting what a customer 
wants and translating it into a manufacturing schedule. 

PRODUCTION CONTROL: The function of directing or regulating the 
movement of goods through the entire manufacturing cycle - from 
requiSition of Taw material to the delivery of the final product. 

PURCHASING: The means of buying raw materials, parts, ingredients and 
capacity from a supplier that secures the best price, quality and delivery 
agreement. . 

REPORT GENERA TOR/WRITER: A program that extracts data into specified 

report formats. 

SCHEDULING: The act of creating a schedule to manage production activity. 

SHOP FLOOR CONTROL: The use of data from the plant floor to maintain 
and communicate status information on manufacturing orders and 
equipment usage . 

• Definitions are derived in part from the American Production and 
Inventory Control Society (APICS). 
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PO 80:1: 7640 
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ASK Computer Systems, An ASK Company, supplies 
comprehensive systems designed to help companies 
around the world streamline manufacturing operation, 
control costs, manage inventory, deliver products on time, 
and help run business efficiently. ASK provides the widest 
choice of world-class manufacturing business management 
system!) which address the manufacturing, marketing, 
finill1ci.1l and management reporting needs of 
milnl1facturing companies. 

Th" company offers a portfolio of high-quality, open 
product lines that support a wide range of hardware 
pl .. ttforms, databases, and operating systems, as well as 
111lt:'qu.:tled international customer service and support. 

MAN t AN, an integrated group of 20 software modules, is 
the I?ading manufacturing business management system 
for the Hewlett-Packard Company HP 3000 and Digital 
Equipment Corp. VAX families of computers. The 
MA,\,~IA~ product family is the most reliable, feature-rich 
manuf<'lcturing business management system available. 

MANMAN/X is ASK's manufacturing business 
m.lI1agt:'ment system which consists of 27 integrated 
m01..iules and runs on UNIX-based computer systems from 
Dlgit,'1 Equipment Corporation, Hewlett-Packard Company 
and International Business Machines. MANMAN/X is 
designed to be database independent and currently, 
sLipports the INGRES Intelligent Database and the ISAM 
file system In addition, MANMA IX provides support 
for multinational businesses by offering French, German, 
U.K. English and US. English versions and localizations to 
support tax laws, reporting practices and methods of 
payment. 

(m ore) 
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Service: 

Distribution: 

Background: 

Management: 

Headquarters: 

MAXCI 1 is a manufacturing information system that 
nllls on the Digital Equipment Corp. VAX family of 
computers and is targeted at suppliers to Digital. 

ASK offers comprehensive customer service and programs. 
For ~1Ai\MA~ / X, the program is called MANMA IX 
Adl'antage. For MA MA and MAXCIM it is called 
\Varranty·Plus. The services offered include support from 
customer response cen ters, product training classes, 
implementation assistance, documentation and soft",are 
upgrades. 

MANMA~, MANMA IX, and MAXCIM are distributed 
worldwide by ASK Computer Systems' direct sales force and 
through distribution agreements with value-added 
resl..·llt;>rs, integrators and others. 

FOllnded in 1972 by Sandra Kurtzig and incorporated in 1974, 
ASK Computer Systems is the leading independent supplier 
of manufacturing business management systems in the 
world its flagship product, MA ' MAN, has been installed 
in O\'er 2,500 facilities worldwide. 

ASK Computer Systems is a business unit of The ASK 
Companit.>s, one of the ten largest software companies in 
the world Corporate revenue for the fiscal year which 
ended on Jlll\e 30,1992 was 5432.4 million. It is a publicly 
traded company (NASDAQ: ASK!) and employs over 2,300 
in 92 offjce~ in 15 countries. The ASK Companies 
comprises ASK Computer Systems, Ingres and Data 3. 

Eric Carlson, PhD., President 
Peter West , Vice President of Marketing 
Martin R. Browne, Vice President of Manufacturing 

Technologies 
Jim SllltOn, Vice President of Engineering 
Tom Mackey, Vice President of North American Sales 
Mar) Marley, Vice President of Customer Support 
Kim Chang, Controller 

2440 W. EI Camino Real 
Mountain View, California 94039-7640 
Tel: (415) 969-4442 
F"x: (415) 962-1974 

# # # 
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( BW) (THE-ASK-COMPANlES) (ASKl) Pier Carlo Falotti, DEC ' s European 
president. named chief executive officer o f The ASK Companies 

Business Editors and Computer Wri t ers 

Page 2 

MOUNTAIN VIEW , Calif.··(BUSINESS WIRE)--Sandra l. Kurtzig, man 
and chief executive officer of The ASK Companies (NASDAQ: ASKI), Friday 
announced the appointment of Pier Carlo Faletti as her successor as the 
software company's chief executive officer. 

Faletti, 50. has been president and chie f executive officer of 
Digital Equipment Corp. ' s European operations since 1963 . 

Kurtzlg. 45, who founded ASK in 1972, said she wi ll relinquish her 
chief executive role. effective Sept. 1, 1992. but will remain chairman 
of The ASK Companies' board of directors. Falot1i will become a 
director of The ASK Companies. 

"Pier Carlo Falot1i is a standout in the computer industry and the 
righ1 person to lead our company through its nex1 period of growth," 
said Kurtzig, who took a hiatus from managing ASK in the mid-1980s, 
returning in 1989 to execute the successful turnaround of ASK and the 
acquisition of Ingres Corp. Today, The ASK Companies is one of the 10 
largest software companies in the world. Almos1 50 percen1 of its more 
than $400 million in sales are outside of the United S1ates . 

Falotti, who has been with Digital for 23 years , is credited with 
masterfully organizing and leading DEC Europe through a high-growth , 
10-year period tha1 saw it go from $900 million to $7 billion in sales 
and from 25 percent to 50 percent of Digital ' s worldwide revenues to 
become second only to IBM as the top compu1er ~ t;~,plier. 

"Pier Carlo ' S demonstrated success as a customer-oriented, 
motivating leader makes him an outstanding individual to run and grow 
The ASK Companies," Kurtzig said. " His track record is impressive by 
every measure. Besides the tremendous European growth in revenue and 
profitability which Pier Carlo led , he executed the first and some of 
the largest of Digital's joint ventures and acquisitions. " 

Falotti, an electrical engineer by education , joined Digital's 
Italian subsidiary from Sperry-Univac Inc . in 1969 and rose through the 
ranks of the company ' s European field service organization, becoming 
responsible for Digital ' s European field service operations in 1978. 
In 1981 he became a Digltai vice president and was e l eva t ed in 1983 to 
president and chief executive officer of DEC Europe, based in Geneva . 

As chief executive officer of DEC Europe, which currently has 
about 34,000 employees, he has been the innovator of many new 
selling, service, trainIng and organizational methodologies and 
models that have later become corporate standards throughout Digital . 

"It's clear the growth, innovation and excitement in the computer 
business in the coming years will be on the software side of the 
house," Falotti said . • 'My discussions with ASK over the past five 
months have convinced me ASK is well positioned as the premier 
business - to-business software supplier . 

• 'I'm impressed with the solid foundation Sandy has built, her 
vision and the progress the management team has made in recent years . 
I'm very excited to have a significant role in ASK ' s future ." 

Falotti viII take over an ASK that is much different than the ASK 
Computer Systems of three years ago, when Kurtzig returned to turn 
around the company's slowing growth and profitability after a four-year 
break from active management of the company she founded. 

Since her return, the company's revenue has more than doubled and 
international sales have tripled, due primarily to the acquisition of 
Ingres, the relational database management system (RDBMS) pioneer based 
in Alameda, Calif. 

Kurtzig install ed a new management team a.ld, a year ago • 

. --------------------------------------~--
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reorganized The Ask Companies into three focused , decentra l ized 
business units -- Ingres. ASK Computer Sys tems and Oa ta 3. This 
organizational structure will continue under falotti . The presiden t s 
of the business units are Eric Carlson of ASK . Dennis McGinn of Ingres, 
and David Sohm of Data 3. 

They. along with Chief financial and Administrative Officer les 
Wright, will report to Falotti . 

. ' We've achieved a number of important milestones . incl uding the 
development of significant new products in each of the businesses, " 
Kurtzlg sald. 

Page 3 

" We have a very strong management team and a very eMeiting future . 
Due to eMcellent cash flow and profitability , we were able recent ly to 

payoff, ahead of schedule, bank borro~ings incurred in 1990 to acquire 
Ingres. " 

Born in Turin, Italy , Falotti moved to Geneva in 1973 . He and his 
wife , who have two children , ~il1 be relocating to California. 

The ASK Companies ' Ingres, ASK Computer Systems and Data 3 business 
units specialize in database management systems, applications 
development tools, and manufacturing and financial management 
application soft~are for use by business and government. There are 
2,300 company employees in 91 offices ~ho serve customers ~orldwide. 

-0-

BIOGRAPHICAL SUMMARIES, 

Sandra l. Kurtzig 
Chairrnan 

Kurtzig, 45, founded ASK in 1972 ~ith $2,000 in savings. 
Originally intending it to be a part·time business while raising her 
family, she has grown The ASK Companies into one of the 10 largest 
software companies worldwide. The ASK Companies is the largest U.S . 
corporation founded and headed by a ~oman . Af ter bui l ding the 
company into one of the fastest growing software firms , she retired 
in 1985. Kurtzig returned to full-time management of the company in 
September 1989. 

Known for her vision and leadership skills , Kurtzig has 
repositioned the company for growth through the 19905. In 1990. ASK 
acquired Ingres Corp . , the second largest provider of relational 
database management systems and application development tools. Since 
her return, the company ' s revenue has grown to more than $400 million . 

Kurtzig's autobiography, "CEO: Building a $400 Mill ion Company 
from the Ground Up." ~as published by W.W . Norton in May 1991. 
Kurtzig is also a member of the board of directors of Harvard 
Business School and was awarded the 1991 Alumni Achievement award 
from Harvard. 

Kurtzig holds a bachelor of science degree in mathematics from the 
University of California, los Angeles and a master of science degree in 
aeronautical engineering from Stanford University , California. 

Pier Carlo Falotti 
Chief Executive Officer 

Falotti, 50, has worldwide management responsibility for The ASK 
Companies. He will join the company in September 1992 after 23 years 
wi th Digi tal Equipment Corp . In 1969 he became one of the first 
employees to start Digital Ttaly . In 1970 , he overs.:tw the 
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establishment of Digital's service organizations in Israe l and Spain 
and by 1972 had expanded the field service organization into France , 
Holland. Belgium and Switzerland. In 1973, he was pr omoted to 
regional service manager for southwest Europe. based in Geneva, where 
he managed a period of rapid growth and developed systems and 
processes which became Digital standards. Five years Jater , he was 
elevated to the position of European service manager where he 
supervised the merger of training, software services and customer 
services into a common support organization , once more creating a 
standard wi thin DEC. In 1981 he .... as named a vice president of 
DIgital and was promoted to president and Chief EMecutive Officer of 
Digital Europe in 1983. Prior to joining Digi tal, Falotti worked for 
Sperry-Univac Italy for siM years in several capacities , including 
site engineer, training instructor for large systems and technical 
support engineer . 

for several years, DEC Europe has been the most profitab l e group within 
Digital. Under falotti's leadership , DEC Europe revenue has grown 
seven-fold. falotti has also managed a series of acquisitions and 
alliances to increase DEC's presence in several key markets, including 
financial services, systems integration and sma l l- and medium-sized 
enterprises. The acquisitions included that of Hannesman Kienzle, 
which significantly eMpanded Digital's customer base and application 
eMpertise in small- and medium-sized enterprises and banking . These 
sectors represent the largest portion of DEC's worldwide business. 

falotti'S involvement and passion for management development is 
evidenced both by his active involvement in teaching and his work on 
the board of INSEAO (fontainbleau-Paris) and IHD (lausanne, 
Switzerland) . leading European business schools. 

falotti is chairman of the Business Advisory Council at IHO and is a 
member of the Council for U.S. and Italy Relations. 

falotti holds a diplomat technical degree in electrica l engineering 
from Avogrado University in Turin, Italy and PHD from Harvard Business 
School. 

leslie E. Wright 
EMecu t i ve V ice Presiden t , 
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 

Wright, 36, has worldwide responsibility for all of The ASK 
Companies' finance, accounting, treasury , HIS, new business 
development, legal, and administrative functions. He was promoted to 
his current posi tion in 1991. He joined the company in 1984 as 
controller and became vice president and chief financial officer in 
1986 . Before joining the company. Wright was ... tth Trilogy limited 
and Amdahl Corp. He began his career at Arthur Andersen' Co . 

Wright is a certified public accountant and graduated from San Jose 
State Unlversi ty in Cal i fornia · ... i th a bachelor of science degree in 
accounting. 

Eric Carlson, Ph.D. 
President, ASK Computer Systems 

Carlson, 47, is responsible for development. marketing , sales and 

Page '" 
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service. finance. and administration of ASK Computer Sys tems 
~orl~ide. Major products include the HANHAN and HAXelH ma nu facturing 
information system applications and the recently announced HANHAN/X for 
the open systems environment. 

He joined the company in 1990 from Convergent a Unisys Corp 
subsidiary, Yhere he ~as senior vice president and general m~nager of 
the UNIX Systems Group . Before joining Convergent in 1982 . Carlson 
spent 10 years ~ith IBM Corp .• where he held various technical and 
managerial posts. 

Carlson has been active in the Association for Computing Machinery 
and the IEEE, and has co-authored numerous technical books and 
articles. He is active in his community where he has been on the local 
to~ council since 1982. 

Carlson holds a Ph.D. in computer science and a master of arts 
degree in city and regional planning from the University of North 
Carolina, Chapel Hill. He holds a bachelor of arts in economics from 
Carleton College in Minnesota . 

Dennis McGinn 
President . Ingres 

HcGinn, 46, a 20-year veteran of the computer industry, has 
responsibility for the development, marketing, sales and support, 
finance, and administration of Ingres' operations worldYide . Prior 
to joining the company in 1990, McGinn was general manager of 
He~lett-Packard Company's Industry Marketing Group . He joined 
He~lett Packard in 1969 and held positions as general manager of the 
Computer Networks Operation and group marketing manager of the 
Peripherals Group and of the Information Networks Group . In addition, 
he has held several sales and sales management positions. 

HcGinn holds a bachelor of science degree in engineering physics as 
well as an MBA from the University of Arizona in Tucson. 

David Sohm 
President, Data 3 

Sohm, 42, has responsibility for the development, marketing, sales 
and support , finance, and administration of Data 3 ' s operations 
worldwide. He was promoted to his current position in August 1991 
after serving as general manager of Data 3 since its acquisition by the 
company in September 1989 . He joined the company as vice president of 
marketing in 1984. In 1986 he was named vice president of marketing 
and business development. 

Prior to ASK, he was with Hewlett-Packard Company in Palo Alto , 
Calif., for 12 years , where he was marketing manager for the company's 
Manufacturing Productivity Division. Other positions at 
Hewlett-Packard included software engineer in manufacturing systems, 
manufacturing software product manager, and manufacturing software 
marketing manager . 

Sohm received a bachelor of arts degree in mathematiCS from 
Occidental College in los Angeles, California and a master of science 
degree in computer scienr.e from the University of Wisconsin at 
Madison . 

Page 5 



ASK Companie 

ASK Complnies 
2440 W EI CaIl'\fIO Real 
PO Bo.l7640 
MMta:> Vrrw, CA 94039-7640 

Sandra L. Kurtzig 

Chainnan, The ASK Companies 

Telephone 415$94442 
Telex 297341 
Facsimile 4159621974 

Kurtzig, 45, founded ASK in 1972 with $2,000 in savings. Originally intending 

it to be a part-time business while raising her family, she has grown The ASK 

Companies into one of the ten largest software companies worldwide. The 

ASK Companies is the largest U.s. public corporation founded and headed by 

a woman. 

After building ASK into the fast1!st growing software firm, she retired in 1985. 

Kurtzig returned to full-time management of the company in September, 

1989. Known for her vision and leadership skills, Kurtzig has repositioned 

The ASK Companies for growth through the 19905. In 1990, ASK acquired 

Ingres Corporation, the second largest provider of relational database 

management systems and applicatiOns development tools. Today, The ASK 

Companies has three business units, Ingres, ASK Computer Systems, and 

Data 3. Since her return the Company's revenue has grown to nearly $450 

million . 

Kurtzig 's autobiography, CEO: Building a $400 million Company from the 
Ground Up, was published in May 1991. Kurtzig is also a member of the 

board of directors of Harvard Business School and was awarded the school's 

1991 Alumni Achievement award . 

Kurtzig holds a bachelor of sdence degree in mathematics from the 

University of California, Los Angeles and a master of sdence degree in 

aeronautical engineering from Stanford University, California. 

### 
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~ ASK Companies 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

PIER CARLO FALOTII, DECS EUROPEAN PRESIDENT, 

NAMED CEO OF THE ASK COMPANIES 

MOUNTAIN VIEW, Calif. - July 17, 1992 - Sandra L Kurtzig, chairman 

and CEO of The ASK Companies (NASDAQ:ASKI), today announced the 

appointment of Pier Carlo Falotti as her successor as the software company's 

chief executive officer. Falotti, 50, has been president and CEO of Digital 

Equipment Corporation's European operations since 1983. 

Kurtzig, 45, who founded ASK in 1972, said she will relinquish her chief 

executive role, effective Sept. 1, 1992, but will remain chairman of The ASK 

Companies' Board of Directors. Falotti will become a director of The ASK 

Companies. 

"Pier Carlo Falotti is a standout in the computer industry and the right 

person to lead our company through its next period of growth," said Kurtzig, 

who took a hiatus from managing ASK in the mid-1980s, returning in 1989 to 

execute the successful turnaround of ASK and the acquisi tion of lngres 

Corporation. Today, The ASK Companies is one of the 10 largest software 

companies in the world. Almost 50 percent of its more than $400 million in sales 

are outside of the United States. 

(more) 



Falotti, who has been with Digital for 23 years, is credited with 

masterfully organizing and leading DEC Europe through a high-growth, lo-year 

period that saw it go from S900 million to $7 billion in sales and from 25 percent 

to 50 percent of Digital's worldwide revenues to become second only to IBM as 

the top computer supplier. 

"Pier Carlo's demonstrated. success as a customer-oriented, motivating 

leader makes him an outstanding individual to run and grow The ASK 

Companies," Kurtzig said. "His track record is impressive by every measure. 

Besides the tremendous European growth in revenue and profitability which 

Pier Carlo led, he executed the first and some of the largest of Digital's joint 

ventures and acquisitions." 

Falotti, an electrical engineer by education, joined Digital's Italian 

subsidiary from Sperry-Univac Inc. in 1%9 and rose through the ranks of the 

company's European field service organization, becoming responsible for 

Digital's European field service operations in 1978. In 1981 he became a Digital 

vice president and was elevated in 1983 to president and CEO of DEC Europe, 

based in Geneva, Switzerland. 

As CEO of DEC Europe, which currently has about 34,000 employees, he 

has been the innovator of many new selling, service, training and organizational 

methodologies and models that have later become corporate standards 

throughout Digital. 

"It's clear the growth, innovation and excitement in the computer business 

in the coming years will be on the software side of the house," Falotti said. "My 

discussions with ASK over the past five months have convinced me ASK is well 

positioned as the premier business-ta-business software supplier. I'm impressed 

(more) 



with the solid foundation Sandy has built, her vision and the progress the 

management tearn has made in recent years. I'm very excited to have a 

significant role in ASK's future." 

Falotti will take over an ASK that is much different than the ASK 

Computer Systems of three years ago, when Kurtzig returned to turn around the 

company's slowing growth and profitability after a four-year break from active 

management of the company she founded. 

Since her return, the company's revenue has more than doubled and 

international sales have tripled, due primarily to the acquisition of Ingres, the 

relational database management system (RDBMS) pioneer based in Alameda, 

Calif. 

Kurtzig installed a new management team and, a year ago, reorganized 

The ASK Companies into three focused, decentralized business units - Ingres, 

ASK Computer Systems and Data 3. This organizational structure will continue 

under Falotti. The presidents of the business units are Eric Carlson of ASK, 

Dennis McGinn of Ingres, and David Sohm of Data 3. They, along with Chief 

Financial and Administrative Officer Les Wright, will report to Falotti. 

"We've achieved a number of important milestones, including the 

development of significant new products in each of the businesses," Kurtzig said. 

'We have a very strong management team and a very exciting future. Due to 

excellent cash flow and profitability, we were able recently to payoff, ahead of 

schedule, bank borrowings incurred in 1990 to acquire Ingres." 

Born in Turin, Italy, Falotti moved to Geneva in 1973. He and his wife, 

who have two children, will be relocating to California. 

(more) 



The ASK Companies' Ingres, ASK Computer Systems and Data 3 business 

units specialize in database management systems, applications development 

tools, and manufacturing and fmandal management application software for use 

by business and government. There are 2,300 company employees in 91 offices 

who serve customers worldwide. 

Contact: Lisa Herbst 

Investor Relations 

(415) 335-5558 

BIOGRAPHICAL SUMMARIES: 

Sandra L. Kurtzig 
Chairman 

### 

Karen Marvin 

Press Relations 

(415) 335-5527 

Kurtzig, 45, founded ASK in 1972 with $2,000 in savings. Originally intending it 
to be a part-time business while raising her family, she has grown The ASK 
Companies into one of the 10 largest software companies worldwide. The ASK 
Companies is the largest U.s. corporation founded and headed by a woman. 
After building the company into one of the fastest growing software firms, she 
retired in 1985. Kurtzig returned to full-time management of the company in 
September 1989. 

Known for her vision and leadership skills, Kurtzig has repositioned the 
company for growth through the 199Os. In 1990, ASK acquired Ingres Corp., the 
second largest provider of relational database management systems and 
application development tools. Since her return, the Company's revenue has 
grown to more than $400 million. 



Kurtzig's autobiography, CEO: Building a $400 Million Company from the Ground 
Up, was published by W.W. Norton in May 1991. Kurtzig is also a member of the 
board of directors of Harvard Business School and was awarded the 1991 Alumni 
Achievement award from Harvard. 

Kurtzig holds a bachelor of science degree in mathematics from the University of 
California, Los Angeles and a master of sdence degree in aeronautical 
engineering from Stanford University, California. 

Pier Carlo Falotti 
Chief Executive Officer 

Falotti, 50, has worldwide management responsibility for The ASK Companies. 
He will join the company in September 1992 after 23 years with Digital 
Equipment Corporation. In 1%9 he became one of the first employees to start 
Digital Italy. In 1970, he oversaw the establishment of Digital's service 
organizations in Israel and Spain and by 1972 had expanded the field service 
organization into France, Holland, Belgium and Switzerland. In 1973, he was 
promoted. to regional service manager for southwest Europe, based in Geneva, 
where he managed a period of rapid growth and developed systems and 
processes which became Digital standards. Five years later, he was elevated to 
the position of European service manager where he supervised the merger of 
training, software services and customer services into a common support 
organization, once more creating a standard within DEC. In 1981 he was named 
a vice president of Digital and was promoted to president and Chief Executive 
Officer of Digital Europe in 1983. Prior to joining Digital, Falotti worked for 
Sperry-Univac Italy for six years in several capacities, including site engineer, 
training instructor for large systems and technical support engineer. 

For several years, DEC Europe has been the most profitable group within Digital. 
Under Falotti's leadership, DEC Europe revenue has grown seven-fold. Falotti 
has also managed a series of acquisitions and alliances to increase DEC's 
presence in several key markets, induding financial services, systems integration 
and small- and medium-sized enterprises. The acquisitions included that of 
Mannesman Kienzle, which significantly expanded Digital's customer base and 
application expertise in smalJ- and medium-sized enterprises and banking. 
These sectors represent the largest portion of DEC's worldwide business. 

Falotti's involvement and passion for management development is evidenced 
both by his active involvement in teaching and his work on the board of lNSEAD 
(Fontainbleau-Paris) and IMD (Lausanne, Switzerland), leading European 
business schools. Falotti is chairman of the Business Advisory Council at IMD 
and is a member of the Council for U.S. and Italy Relations. 



Fal?tti holds a diplomat technical degree in electrical engineering from Avogrado 
Uruverslty In Turm, Italy and PMD from Harvard Business School. 

Leslie E. Wright 
Executive Vice President, 
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 

Wright,38, has worldwide responsibility for all of The ASK Companies' finance, 
accounting, treasury, MIS, new business development, legal, and administrative 
functions. He was promoted to his current position in 1991. He joined the 
oompany in 1984 as controller and became vice president and chief financial 
officer in 1986. Before joining the Company, Wright was with Trilogy limited 
and Amdahl Corp. He began his career at Arthur Andersen & Co. 

Wright is a certified public accountant and graduated from San jose State 
University in California with a bachelor of science degree in accounting. 

Eric Carlson, Ph.D. 
President, ASK Computer Systems 

Carlson, 47, is responsible for development, marketing, sales and service, finance, 
and administration of ASK Computer Systems worldwide. Major products 
include the MANMAN and MAXCJM manufacturing information system 
applications and the recently announced MANMAN IX for the open systems 
environment. He joined the oompany in 1990 from Convergent, a Unisys Corp. 
subsidiary, where he was senior vice president and general manager of the UNIX 
Systems Group. Before joining Convergent in 1982, Carlson spent 10 years with 
mM Corp., where he held various technical and managerial posts. 

Carlson has been active in the Association for Computing Machinery and the 
IEEE, and has co-authored numerous technical books and articles. He is active in 
his community where he has been on the local town council since 1982. 

Carlson holds a Ph.D. in computer science and a master of arts degree in city and 
regional planning from the University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill. He holds 
a bachelor of arts in economics from Carleton College in Minnesota. 



Dennis McGinn 
President, [ngres 

McGinn, 46, a 2O-ye.u: veteran of the computer industry, has responsibility for the 
development, marketing, sales and support, finance, and administration of 
Ingres' operations worldwide. Prior to joining the Company in 1990, McGinn 
was general manager of Hewlett-Packard Company's Industry Marketing Group. 
He jolI\ed Hewlett-Packard in 1969 and held positions as general manager of the 
Computer Networks Operation and group marketing manager of the Peripherals 
Group and of the Information Networks Group. In addition, he has held several 
sales and sales management positions. 

McGinn holds a bachelor of science degree in engineering physics as well as an 
MBA from the University of Arizona in Tucson. 

David Sohm 
President, Data 3 

Sohm, 42, has responsibility for the development, marketing, sales and support, 
finance, and administration of Data 3's operations worldwide. He was promoted 
to his current position in August 1991 after serving as general manager of Data 3 
since its acquisition by the Company in September 1989. He joined the Company 
as vice president of marketing in 1984. In 1986 he was named vice president of 
marketing and business development. Prior to ASK, he was with Hewlett­
Packard Company in Palo Alto, Calif. for 12 years, where he was marketing 
manager for the company's Manufacturing Productivity Division. Other 
positions at Hewlett-Packard included software engineer in manufacturing 
systems, manufacturing software product manager, and manufacturing software 
marketing manager. 

Sohm received a bachelor of arts degree in mathematics from Occidental College 
in Los Angeles, California and a master of science degree in computer science 
(rom the University of Wisconsin at Madison. 
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~ ASK Companies 

Overview: 

Background: 

Companies: 

CORPORATE FACT SHEET 

The ASK Companies is one of the 10 largest software 
companies in the world, with revenue approaching $450 
million. The Company is a broad-based supplier of 
commercial software with three business units, lngres, 
ASK Computer Systems, and Data 3. 

The ASK Companies is publicly traded (NASDAQ: ASK!) 
and employs 2,300 people in 91 offices in 15 countries. The 
ASK Companies principles of prudent business practices 
and major industry alliances combined with its leading 
relational database technology, development tools, and 
applications make the Company the best information 
systems partner for its customers. 

Founded by Sandra Kurtzig in 1972, and incorporated in 
1974, The ASK Companies serves two important markets. 
ASK Computer Systems and Data 3 offer manufacturing 
management applications. Ingres offers the INGRES 
database and software development tools. 

ASK Computer Systems is a leading supplier of 
manufacturing business management systems for Hewlett­
Packard and Digital Equipment Corp. computers. In the 
fall of 1992, ASK will expand its product line to include a 
new UNIX-based offering. 

Ingres, acquired by the Company in 1990, is a world leader in 
database and application development products. Its products 
include the INGRES Intelligent Database, the 
INGRES/Windows4GL and INGRES/ Vision development 
tools, and the INGRES/ ST AR and INGRES/ Gateways 
connectivity products. 

(more) 
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Management: 

Board of 
Directors: 

Headquarters: 

Acquired by the Company in 1989, Data 3 supplies the 
SIM/400 integrated manufacturing application for IBM 
AS/400 computers. In 1990, Data 3 won the IBM Outstanding 
Business Partner award. 

Sandra Kurtzig, Chairman 
Pier Carlo Falotti, Chief Executive Officer 
Les E. Wright, Executive Vice PreSident, Chief 

Administrative and Financial Officer 
Eric Carlson, Ph.D., President, ASK Computer Systems 
Dennis McGinn, President, Ingres 
David Sohm, President, Data 3 

Sandra Kurtzig; Chairman; The ASK Companies 
Pier Carlo Falotti; Chief Executive Officer, The ASK 

Companies 
Paul C. Ely. Jr.; General Partner; Alpha Partners 
Robert N. Sharpe; Vice President, Business Development; 

EDSCorp. 
Thomas L Unterberg; Managing Director; Unterberg Harris 
Robert H. Waterman, Jr.; Chairman; Waterman & Miller, [nc. 

2440 W. El Camino Real 
Mountain View, California 94039-7640 USA 
Tel: (415) %9-4442 
Fax: (415) %2-1974 

### 
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~ ASK 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

NEWS RELEASE 

ASK Compll1er Systeml 

M ASK Company 

2440 W EI CarrInO Real 
PO Box 1&40 
MOl,lrlla,n V_ CA 90&039·1640 

Telephone: 415969 4442 

Tel .. : 297311 

feclilllile: 4159621914 

~S CONTRACf FOR $1.0 MILLION MANMAN SYSTEM C7 FROM INTERSTATE ELECfRONICS 

MOUNTAIN VIEW, Calif., -- May 18, 1992 -- ASK Computer Systems, 

An ASK Company, today announced it has finalized a $1.0 million hardware, 

software, and services contract with Interstate Electronics Corporation of 

Anaheim, Calif. 

"We selected MANMAN for its broad range of features, as well as 

ASK's history of successful and rapid implementations," said Jim Kohler, 

director of information services, Interstate Electronics. 

ASK Computer Systems will supply its MAN MAN VAX manufacturing 

information system, replacing systems based on both a minicomputer and an 

IBM mainframe. Interstate Electronics will use the MANMAN system to 

integrate the business, accounting, financial, and production functions. 

"Our contract with In terstate reinforces our position as the premier 

manufacturing information system supplier," said Tom Mackey, vice president 

of North American sales. "We look forward to a long-term relationship with 

In terstate and meeting their challenging manufacturing requirements." 

(more) 
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Headquartered in Anaheim, Calif., Interstate Electronics is a wholly 

owned subsidiary of Figgie International and supplies electrical systems for 

the defense industry. 

The MANMAN information system is an integrated group of software 

products that addresses the manufacturing, marketing, financial and 

management reporting needs of manufacturing companies. MANMAN is the 

most cost effective and feature rich manufacturing information system 

available. It is used in over 2,000 manufacturing sites worldwide. 

ASK Computer Systems, an ASK Company, supplies comprehensive 

manufacturing information systems to companies around the world. The ASK 

Companies is one of the 10 largest software companies worldwide, with annual 

revenues in excess of $400 million . It is a publicly held company, traded on the 

NASDAQ national market system under the symbol "ASK!." 

### 

ASK and MANMAN are registered trademarks of ASK Computer Systems, Inc. 

Russell Castronovo 
ASK Public Relations 
(415) 335-5534 

ACS 051892-1 

Stephanie Campbell 
Copithorne & Bellows 
(415) 541-0873 
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TO OUR STOCKHOLDERS, CUSTOMERS, AND EMPLOYEES: 

Fiscal 1991 ,,·a~ a tunling point in the hi~to,: of our Cornpan~. \'\"e acquired 

Ingres Corporntioll. one of tlK' large,,1 indel>e"!l(lent relalioual dataha~ man-

agement "~,, l ell1 (R DB\IS) compallie:.. and trnn"fonned oursehes from a 

leader in the niche manufacturing ~ft"are market into one of Ihe ,,·orld·~ 

l arge~1 commeN:ial "o{!I\ ure companie~. 

Nel relf~nue for fi"cal 1991 II/l" a m·ord 53 11 mill ion compared 10 ut'I 

revellue of 520i million for fi"cnl 1990. Operating income before anK.lrti1.11-

lion of good"il l and ol her purclm"ed intungi hle" "as un ul l-time high al 523 

mi ll ion. up 95 percenl from fj,,('ul 1990. Goodl\ill and other purcha"ell 

intangi bles amorti7.ntion for fiscal 1991 "n;:; II million compared to S4 mil-

lion in fJ!;ca l l990. \ "ub~tantiul portion of this expen"e i" lK.lt ded uctible for 

tax purpo:.e:. and contr ibuted 10 an efTN'tile to." rate of 69 percent in fi:.eal 

1991. This re"ulted ill net income · for fi,.cal ~ear 1991 of 52. "( million or 

SO . 15 l>er "hare on li.8 million ,.hure-- out,.tanding. as compared 10 net 

income of 55 million or SO.3i per ",hare on 13. l million share:. otlbtanding 

for fj,.cal \990. The 33 perct'nt incrt"a:.e in ,.IJares otlbtunding " ·{b princi· 

pall~ due to the i~"uance of common stock on October 22. 1990 to ED:-

Corporation and to tht' 11"ldell- Packard Company re"ult ing from their 

S60 mi llion t'Cluily illle"tment ;11 the Compan~. EOS nO\1 Ol\n~ 19 per· 

cenl and HI' Ollns 10 p("rcenL 

Increa"ed f{'lenue und good cu~h management Oler the year allo"ed u~ to 

pa~' d01l"1I much of the debt a"..ociuted "ith our aC{lui"ition of Ingres. \'\e had 

expected to end fi"cu l 1991 "i th S4i mi ll ion of net debt on the balallce 

",heel. I n~ tead "e had only S2 1 million. \Ye define net {Iebt a", the cUITe!li 

por1ion of long· tenn debt plus long-tenn bank borrollin~ It'S" c8:.h . 

" ·hen I retumed to management t,,·o yeaN- UfW. I challellged the Com­

pany lIith a lie" li"ion of our future. \'\ e lIould ride the ne" " alt" of 

computing-open ",>~tt.'m". In l"(""'I)()lbe to thi~ \ i,,;ol1 . the CompallY adoptt'<1 

a nt''' mi"sion: to become tht.' f("('o~lli1.ed "Oftllare leader in the v.orld"ide 

elolution to clienl·"ent.'r bu"in~ computing. 

During the pa",t fiscal ~ear. lIe made major stride" louard achie1i ng 

th i" mission. T ht" l arge~t ~tep IIUS Ihe lIc(!ui"i t ion of Ingres Corporation 
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A NEW ORGANIZATION FOR THE ' 90S 

Reeent l ~' the Company was reorganized into a lIe\\ deeentralized "tructurt". 

Thret' business uni t". AS .... Computer Sy"tems (ASK). Data 3 and Ingrt'S. are 

11011 orerseell b~ a IWII (.'orporule umbrella dubbed The ASK Companie". ~ 

nell structure i..,. design(·d to maintain the Compan~ 's clo~e focu" on spttifJc 

market ... and product families. and to S('ne its cu"tomers more effectilel~. It 

also elloble" the business ullil:. to maintain their identities and risibilih. 

ASK and Data 3 offer IllUllufaclUring and financia l management apl)li('a' 

tions for the manufuetu ring indus t r~. Ingres pn:lIides relational databa"e 

soft\\are. data access prtxlllets. and application deleiopnlellt tool" that art 

IIse<1 in industrie" such II" blinking. gOlemmenl. manufacturing. utilities. 

and teiecomnnmicalion". 

The nell "Iructure gile~ each business uni t \\ide latitude in 

defining uppropriate product .. and markets. II also en"ures a ('On, 

tiuued high lelel of a<"Wllntabilit~ in the Compan~'" operations. 

Each unit i", a profit center. This lend" it"{'lf to better intemal 

financial control ... For e'l:ample. the Compan~ has refined ib con· 

trol" in terms of aligning re .. earch and delelopment (R&D) Clkts 

more clo"ely ",ilh relenlle per product farnil~. Each unit i" a 

stand-alone IlUsine",,, with separate BS.D. ",ale;;. sen"ice. maB.et· 

ing. accounting. and human re~ource function". The corporate 

organil.tltion \lill continue to e"tablish merall operating IX>litie~ 

and undertake bu"iness delelopment. 

.\ II \ SK bu~ine~" uni", continue thei r emphasis on !>('nicf' lind 

support for their cu"tomel'!<. "'.::OK Computer S~"tem~' I\'orth :\ mer-

iean Response Center acli\ ities "ere placed under the direction 

of olle manager. Implementation of a profe""ional call di"patch­

ing "~,,tem further imprOled tl}f' unit"" abilit~ to re:;pond quickl~ 

10 cu"tomer cal],.. For example. 93 percent of initial cu"tomer 

call,. to the \'e~tem Re~I)On...e Center \lere retunted "ilhin one 

hour-up from 88 percent a ~ear ago. \ lo"t important. the reo!'" 

ganization has enabled the Cu"tomer Service Department to 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

, 
• 
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become more pron(' l i\j~ than {'\t'r IIt·fore. \ l ul1uj::el'l' nO\l "pend at least 10 to 

15 percent of their time II ith ('u~ t orn("n; I,ho ([011'/ lime n problem. The limp 

i", spent leanling about the cu"tornc-r's business. sharing ideas and i nform:I' 

lioll. and attend ing u"er group I1l{-Ning~. llul(' these ehunge" pro\ed sue· 

C'h"ful? i\ recent cu"tomer ~lln(') shol.s thut $ut isfa("lion from \1,\ \\1 \ \ 

cu .. tomers n"ached il:. highe", 1('lel in the Compun<s h i" IO~ . 

Dato 3 al"o Illude a majOl' itl\(>~trnenl in ('u~torner sen iet' during the past 

fj"cal ~ear. Highlight .. in<'lud(' a rt'de"i!!11 or nil d()('ul1lt"ntution and imple-

mentation of .\5...:i," -2 1 -hour:.-a-da~. i-da~,,-a-"eek {']{'('I ronic "UppOI'\. 

.\~I\il include" a bulletin board. tlOI.nloodnble -hu~( fix{'~. and a <Iuestion­

and-an" .... er datai>3*. 

\t i ngn>~. the Cu"lolller Support and ~n ic{'~ group e\j:mnded the "cope 

and (Iualit~ of it-. operations. 'I~hnical Support improl ed it::. Te>.1)()n"e time 

b~ 30 percent .... hile the call load increa..t'(1 18 lX'rt·ent. The Corl:>uiting 0l1m-

nization e\panded ib ~en iceo; to tnkt' Jlrojt'ct~ ronging from initial design to 

deH'lopr»ent a""i"larwt' ond lX'rfonrrnnrt' tu uing. Oler 5.000 ~tu(lenls hme 

ollended educational "en ice;; clos!>t'~. eilh('r 0 1 on Inp: re" ('Imler or allheir 

.. ile. Studenl elalualion~ of I np:re~ dus;;e~ ur(' con"i~1('n ll~ high. 

TIlE.' Company's reorgonizal ion trio.<) re"ulte<i in selentl importanl munoge­

ment change" during the pa .. t fi~C'1l1 }t'ar. L('s \high1. (·hief fimmcia l officer 

for Ihe l>ast file )ear". a~~ume<i all addi tional role as chief o(irnini"trnlile 

officer for TIle ,·\5'" Companie;;. EriC' Cari"on. Ph.D .. Ilith 19 ~ears of e\peri­

ellC'{' at 18'1 and Comergent TechnoJogie;;, i;; pre~iden l of \~" Computer 

S~"lem". Denni~ ' kCinn. a 20-~ear liP leteran. i~ pre~ident of Ingre" . 

.\nd Dalid Sohm ..... ho joined the COlllpan~ in 198 1. is pre,.idenl of 

Dala 3. Wright. Carl .. on. \lcGinn. and tEO Sandra Kurtzig forlll the 

CoIllI>aJ1Y's e\t'('utile operating commilh'('. With the l alf'~l addition~ to it::. 

lOp management team. Ih(' Compall) ha" the 1110,,1 I .. "II-rounded ('\('C'uti\{' 



1 
TECHNOLOGY WITH A MISSION 

From the firs t abacus to the latest workslation. the hellrt of ('omputillg has 

al"!!)'s been the obility to mantlge and Oitlu ipulate data. Clienl-"er.'er com­

puting. inc luding l:lersollai computers. workstalions and mulli-proct>,.sor 

ser.'ers. pro\'ides all opportunity for infonnation technolog) 10 dronmticall) 

imlUO\e infomultion management ill mo"t organization,., The ke~ i,. ill(;rea,,-

ingly sophisticatetl software, It lIIust 1:Ie ,,0 fle:-.;ible. reliable. ami po"erful 

that ('ustomers COli u"e it for -make or break" 0I:lemtiOlb. 

To become the leader in ,"upplying such "oft"are. the Compml) lia" t('('h-

nolog) stTengths in three criticHI areas: data management. application 

development tools. and applications, 

The Company's aC(luisi tion of Ingres provided leading edge tedUJolog) 

in two areas: <la ta management alld application de\elopment tool .. , Lnder-

pi nning its technolog) ,.trateg)' is the I\GRES relational 

<Iatabll»e management system. the irl(lustry's first intel-

ligent datobase, It is the first RI}B~IS to manage not onl) 

dota. but kno"ledge (husine"s rules) alld objeels (non-

('Olw('ntional dalo such as maps and pi('ture~) a" "ell. 

O]>eratillg on all of the Il}();;t popular hardware plat(onn,.. 

the I\'GRES Intelligent Database enable" ('ustomer!'! 

to den' lop and ol}t'rale "mission critical"' information 

"},,tems for Ihe client-M'ner em'ironmenl. 

Ingre!'! ha" 10llg been a leader in pro\ illing application 

developmenl 1001", Ihal enable programmers 10 create 

sophi,. tieuled. mission-c ritica l applications bused on 

Ii\G IU::5. These tools call dramatically reduce the lime it 

takes 10 de\elop applications. Ingres provides an integrated 

applicution de\eloprnent em ironment ,,·ith tool!; (or both 

characler-bu",ed tmd gmphical user interface \GU }-ba,.ed 

applications, Each ,.uiteoflool:;share:>a C'Omrnon interface. 

is based 011 a fourth-generation-language ( IGL1. and is 

aimed at a range of U"ets from the 11m ice 10 sophi~licaled 

program Iller. 

• 



1 On ,I ...... Ioe.llrn, ... k, ",', "dnoo",,;,,1 .1;""";011 10", .1"",. I,..", 

dnH'r1 b~ Ihe hU~IIM:'~~ rlf't'(l.; of its (,lI~lorners. MUllufu(-turt'n. il1('rt'u"ingi) 

.... 11111 mfonnahon flo .... to link the fOlI,ire el1terpri~ from pUr('ha~illg through 

rnallufOC'luflll(l, to distribution. Tlu"} "lint to operate as singlf' globill orgllui­

zahon~ lind OH'rt'ome tht" lol'l.. of integration caused h} deN."ntral i:wlion. 

Thi~ lit' .... do".~ of manUflK'lUnnp; IIlfonnalion le-dlnolog) has heen lerll1('u 

('nl!"lllrl~f' f("OUfrf' plallllillg ,EHI'~ II .... ill become a ke) If'('hnolog~ for 

\<Iorld ('Io~~ ('(JfIll)(lnif'~. 

\11 t::KI' ~hlt"m. 1)\ {k-finilion. reflM'l~ the highl} di!.tributt'd IllitUrt' of a 

p-.WlI manufotturinlt elllt''1)f'i~. It" ('ol1".lnl('lion reiluire .. the ;,ophi .. lieolt'd 

tf'('hn ... l~~ Ihat 111(1."'" l)fodtK'jo.; Ullifluei} prm ide. including a di.stribult"d 

H!)!!\I", clit'nl-.. t'nn8rdlllt"('lurt". Cli. and ¥ale"8}s. \::-h. \1)\ \\CE. 

a Ik"oI rrodu(·t line nolO ulKlt"r df'H·lopmt'lIt. "ill SilO" Ilmt bh. Computer 

"\~It'Tll~ I~ a It"adt"r 111 ERP ~htem~. It "ill al~o be .\ 5 ... ·s fll"!!1 application 

~rit"~ ba.-.('(I on Inlfn"~ If'{'hnology. Doe~ ERI' mean Ihe end of '1Il1' II'! 1\0. 

Bather. EHI' t'1K."0I1I1)8~"t''' 'HlP II as it!; plnnl-\ele\ eOIllI)()nent. Compullies 

IOill implf'rtlt'nt EIU' pn~re ... ~ilf'l} -out' ol"lfmtional arell at a limf'. 

TIlt" IIol\(HII lint" Il'I If'\{·r.lp;f'. By (,ombining l11grt'S information manap;e­

nlt'nt I('("hnolofl,it'~ "ith \"'~':.!I application expertise. the Compan) le\('mp;h 

11M- ~tl"t'"nfl;lh ... of both OfPni7.alion~. TIle n"<lu iremellts of appli('a l ion dele!­

npf'1"'- 1lf'lpltuidf' tht" Ingl"t'"S teclulOlogie" . .\.nd Ihe Ingres lechnoiogit'S art' 

u!>f'(1 III dt"'t"lopin¥ -\ ... t..'!> apl)licalion ... The} can pro,idt" ("(Hl11)()llenl;; and 

m()dul('"~ lhal ('an bt' u..-.e<1 b} applicalion delelopers in man~ indu • .,trie:. 10 

('",att' hif!;h (Iualill, ('litnl-.. ent>r hU"lIIe .. s application.;. 'Io .. t imllOrtant. 

Tht" ,"'h. Compartit>s 1\0\1 Joins a .seiect group of major computer in(\u'>t'1 

pla~f'r", !>u('h a~ Ill" and 'Iicro"ofl. that hale mainlaine(1 leadt" .... hip in 

mu1tiplt' tedmoIOf!;ie~. TIlt" ,..,'" Companies "ill u",e thelot" lechnolop;ie;o to 

pnni(w Ihe 1.If'~t :.oft"art" for Ihe rapid I} expan<ling dielll-~('"l"Ier mllrlet. 

• 

• 
• 
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EXPANDING MARKETS 

The Compau) beJ!an fisca l 1991 as a highly regarded niche \'endor of manu-

facturing management iufonnation systems. It ended the ~ear a" out' of the 

large"l software companies in the Ilorid. In addition to ils traditional manu-

fllc turing base, it nol\' ~enes markets as di\'erse as banking. finance, tron,,-

I)()rtil lion. telecommunications. and gOl'ernment "ilh ils Ingres products. In 

fact. 2;\ percellt of The ASK Companies' business is no" lleril"ft\ from non­

manufacturing inl\u>-tries. And its operations aTe ('"OIKluc ted in un increa"ingl~ 

multinational elwironlllcnt. TIle Company nO\l hili> llJore thall 2,000 

empiop:-"es around the globe: 26 percent in Europe. 5 percent in 

Asia / Pacific and 69 I*rcellt in Korth America. Nearl~ W rler("ent 

of the Company'" bu"iness is nO\l done oUbide the Lllited States. 

All three of the Compttll}'s bu"iness unib relea"ed major ne\l 

produCb or enhancenlent" during the pa"t ~ear. ~'all~ of the prod-

uel» announced in fi*al'91 are at the beginnillgoftheir lifecycle". 

This is e\"tremely iml)()rtant. B~ complementing more motu", prod­

uct~. the~ enablf' tht' Company to maintain a healthy mix of prod-

ucts in lal") ing stages of maturity" Ingre:s introduced a number of 

adl'llllced products that increase programmer productilit). The) 

include: 

• IJ\GBES/ Windo",,IGL-the ,,"orld's most adlanced graphical 

u:ser interface deH~lopment tool. 

• I\GHESI\' ision-un adlanced application and code generalor 

for charactt'l'-ba"ed application:s. 

• I\CBES /SmartLook-a product that gi\e:s a 'Iacint~h-t~pe 

interface to character-ba"ed applications de\eloped \I ilh 

I\G IUS tool". 

• I\Gn ES Intelligent Databa"e-an ad\allced relational 

database management ,.~"Iem " The number of ne\l I\GIU' 

cu:stomers ("ontinues to gro\l dramaticall~. O\er tIle pa~1 t\lO 

fi"cal }eano. I\CBES licen~e re\enue frorllllew cu"tomers n)()re 

than <Iouilled, increa"ing from 25 percent of licen"t' relenut' 

in fi:scul '89 to 58.5 rlt'rcenl in fi"cal '91. 



1 '" ~."".- .,,. .... ~ .. ",,' ,,,,"' .. _,,, ... '" '" 
product line ... I-l ighli~hl~ indud('; 

• 

• 

• 

\1-\ \ \1\ ' / PI'()('t"'~-8 comprt>hen",i\t· plilllning ",),s lern fo r rnanufac­

lurt"n. III the PfOC'{-;l., indu,..trie:. d{'\t"\opeti joint I) b) \~K find Digital 

E(IUipmenl Corporation. 

\I \\\1 \\ / -\ulomolllf'-O product for Mlppliers to the mullibillion 

dollar L.S. autolllohH" indu .. ,I'). 

\\ \ \U', Hellai""SIK'f'-B marlt'tin!; and de\elopmt'nl alliuncf' 1*II,een 

, ...... and Digital. 

Data 3 01..0 hod a IeI'} producti\{" fi'-<'ol ~(·nr. 111 mldilion 10 "hipping 

8 Ilt'" It'r:.ion of :-1\1/.100. Do lu 3 ff"('t'iH'U 111\1':. 1990 Outstanding 

B\I~ill{'''~ Partnf'r '\"ord for in('rt'lI~in~ it:. )eUl~lo-)eur reI enue \\ ilh I B'\1 O\er 

100 pe'rN"nland (l,arnering 0 9.') I*rcenl ('u;;IOIIl('r !;alisfllclion rati ng. Dala 3 

IH'~lIle .. ,.. IIl c rt'o"f'd more thun 15 per('ent in Europe ond grew 20 

pt"rt't'nt o\t·rall. 

During Ihe fi~ul ~t'ur. the Compan) al~o :.trenglhened il:. r»lrlnerships 

",ilh If'ading tt"('hnol~) l>upplit>n., \ good (',ample il> il:. marketing agree­

IIWIII '" ilh Elh. thf' ",orlcr ... large .. t pla~f'r Inlhe infonmltiolllechnology,;en ices 

marif'I , ED.., marlel .. lllf' ., ... '" Coml)nnif'~' product,. as pari of a broad offer-

Inft of ,.~,.tf'Ill" Integration and out~r<'ing !ooenices. Ile"lell-Puckard Com­

p8l1\ ... <leu·loping oplion~ for lIl>eN of its \ Ianufacturing \Iullagemenl II 

t \I\I]I ) .. ~,.tt'Tll 10 mif:rate 10 the upcoming \!:'>'" A\)\ \ \CE :'~l> t em, B~ gi\ing 

Oala :3 f'arl~ o('('e,. .. 10 Ihe \SIIOO. 111" {'nabled Onto 3 to ship ill> SIMI 100 

~(Jfl\o\ort' on Ihe ~amf' da) Ihal Ill" ~hiprl{:d ito; nel\ \ h ld I) AsJ.lOO, Digitol 

i~ ",orilllg "ilh \!:'>'" on ,, \ \ ' I \ \ / Proce!ool> /Iud Iht' \l AXC I\] Helloissance 

program. Digilal has all>o di slributt'd OIN 30.000 ullits of I\GHEs as 

lLIUI\ --QL "I,h DEC Lhrix .. ~~lelll~. 

During fi.o;('aI1991. TIlt' \~'" Compnnit'il products '\011 se\eral presligioul> 

Indu~t~ a"ards. \1 \ \ " \ \ "on Digital Re.ie.(·s best manufacturing and 

dl~tributioll <;ort\o\arf' a\o\ard. 8IKlllw I\C IU~ Intelligent I)alaba~ ond looll> 

\o\on top a ... ard .. 111 theIr rt'~pt"<'liH' cotegorie;;. I\CB~/Slar "on the Digilal 

Rt1It1( Editor',,' Choice '",ard, '\,KI I\G IU::=' \0\111> loted the best (lalah~.,.e for 

Sun pnxlucb b~ readers of 5,,11 Obsene" 

• 

~9 



1 
PRUDENT BUSINESS PRACTtCES 

Thl' Company's ('ommitment to customers and stoekholders gOf'S bepmd 

providing high (Iualily products and services. It IIlso ine\u<ies ,;tringent 

adlwrerl('e to prudent husiness pmctices. For example. II I tlw time of Ihe 

aC(lui:.itiun, Ingre5' days sales oUlstandirrg (\\hich nwasures the age of 

u('('ounts r('cei,ubles) slood al 207 da~s l'hile \SK's l'a:. 82 da~". The 

('omhined numlx-r has been signifi<:antl~' reduced. and :.tood at \0-' da~s 

hy fiscal year end. Such discipline is ullu:.uill in Ihe daluba"e indu:.tl). 

While 'he Company has never been the lea,,\ expen:.i,e t-Oft\\ure ,elmor. 

its pricing is consistent and enables the Cornran~ to Illilke II long.-tt'rrn 

inl'e~lment Oil the customer's lx-half. Pnnlenl hu:.ines:. prnctiees is one of 

the stren~ths Ihal the Compall)' brings to the dulllbase and appliealion de,el­

opmen, lools marketplucl:'. It's something thaI the indu"lr} hal> heen rni .. ~in~ 

for It long lime. 

No one in the dlltaba"e ill(lustr~ ha" ~e\ achieH'(\ a reputiltion a-l> the 

quu l it~ pnwider. There i:s no Bonda or Cadillac in the daluha"e man..el. The 

Company intends 10 become 11131 pro,ider and earn the reputation b} 

eX"panding its (Iualil) progmm~. 

Tradilionull~. the :>(Iftuare illdu"tr~ has ,ie\\t"f.1 (Iulllit~ primaril~ a~ a 

-bug" (·Iiminution is:.u;>. lIo\\eler. during the 1)3", 10 ~ea"". alnl(),;\ e'el) 

other majur illdw,tl) has adopted a far broader interpretation. \'orld da,,~ 

I'ornpunie" ,ieu (I uali'~ as ..omelhing thai affects e\t"': a~I)t"('1 of their ope-m-

ti()n~ . Qualit) is defined as meeling and exceeding cu!oIomer e'l(pec\ntion". 

The ASK Companies i:. one orlhe first softl'>are ~uppliers 10 opemtionalize 

tlli~ ph i lo"oph~. During the pa,,1 fiscal year. a rT1ajor nel' quali!} pl'Of!;mm 

IIIl:. iniliule<\ that louches e,el) person and function in 'lit' Coml}8n~. TIle 

h"url of Ihe program is a ~el of fonnal proce~~s aimed at uchie' 1II~ t01a1 

('u"tomer sali~faction. 

.~ 

• 



1 Ih"h or ,h. '''' ", ,pe'" d..,lo"',,, .,," '",,,1,,,,,,,,,,,,, 'he I,~h,,' 
lirt'('~dt' pro('e~S-8 procedure for ('OIllIl1U lli(,lI l i01l lIud ('oordination 

hNM"en lilt' nUlU} di~iplil1e" thnt combine [o,le\{']op. mllrkeL sell . IItll l 

~upporl product;;, 

The Compal\) i~ al~o dt'lt'loping pn)('e,;s{',.thnl fo('u,. 011 till' ( l 1Julil~ of its 

\\ork. f'l\lironlllt'nt. These can ensure Ihut l"mplo)ees {'Ull nehiC'\(, their 

potf'lltiul \I ilh lhe Computl}. Thul Ill(') IlUH' the tool ~ 

newed to excel at th toi r j()b~. TIIII! Iht') reeei\{' Ilppro­

printt' education and tru ining. ThaI thl:'} ('fi ll ('onlinut' to 

count 011 II crealilt" \\urk t'l1lironmt'lIl. Tlw'>l' inlt"n lll i 

(IUalit~ i!o~IK";; are II top priori l). The CompllIl) Iu)" II rep­

ulation a~ an {'\ct'!lenl place 10 \\ork. II \\ill dOe\t'~lhil1g 

nece~ .. al') 10 nUlinlain lhal rt'putation II" i t (!:ro"~. 

I .. our (>()fl1milmenl 10 quulil~ pa~ ill~ off! JII»I look al 

Iht' IIllpn.J\emenl in our »ofly,art' (li,; lrihutioll durillg fi"cul 

1991. \\ helllh(> Complln~ acquirt'(llngre ... appro~imu l ("l~ 

olle oul of elel) fi\e In~fl"~ I jlp('~ »hiPIWd IHIS ddedile. 

Todjl~ it",; 1 oul of 100. ·\n<l" e IWlt' II plnn 10 improll' it to 

I oul of 10.000. In our A~'" unit. the jI("('u rtl(" ~ of wp(> 

di~lribulion improH·d from 80 I)('IX·t'nl 1098 l)(' rt'enL 

Hi(!;h qualil} produt'h. Pruuenl IJU ~ine,..s pru('liee::o. 

Leadinp: t>d~e It'Chnol~). IrlllO\lIli\(' purtner:.hips. E'I;p('­

riellC('d ('\{"('uliH''''' TIJ('~(' aN" the e lt'nwnh of ,;[wce"", for 

"ofly,art" COml>Dllies in 11)(' '9(b. The \~" Colllpani6 hlb 

Ib..-.emble.d IIlt'm all. Bul \I hal rt"all~ lIIah·" II" ", lund oul j .. 

our Ij"iOIl. In un iIKllI~l~ cn.JMINI "ith ~u ru" and gad­

flit"". "I:' "rKly, (,"(IK' II, y,1)('rt' \\(' art" Wlill~. \\ t· kno\l ho" 10 

p:l:'llhert". '\lId nlf);,1 importllnl. "CO ort" IK)\\ "("II 011 our 11'11). 



1 
Selected Customers 

'" CONNOR 

PERIPHERALS 

AIROQUIP PTE LTD. 

CORP. 
CONVEX 

AKZO COMPUTER 

CORP. 

AMlIUCAN 

FIBRIT CORNING 

ADVANCED 

AIMhol MANUFACTURING 

TERRI, FRANCE 
CUSHMAN 

ASIA PACIFIC 

BREWERIIS OANA 

eORPORAllON 

AT&T NETWORK 

SYSTEMS DElCO SYSTEMS 

NIDIRLAND 

B.V. (ASTMAN 
KOOAKCO. 

BAXTII 

HIALTMCARE lATON CORP. 

CORP. 

IG&GROTRON 

81KAIIT 

lSSELTI UNION 

" UTERUNf 

BRITISH 

AEROSPACE EVEIEX 

"'u FUNT 

INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIIS 

C. E. NIEH01F" FLOUROWARE 

'0. 
GEC punn 

CA80T MEDICAL 

CORP. GKN COMPUTER 

SERVICES, INC. 

CAIRI 

CORPORATION GENERAL 

INSTRUMENTS 

CAR81DE 

INTERNATtDNAL GIR8U 

SCIINTlflC 

CATHAY PACifiC PRODUCTS 

AIRWAY LTD. 

GRAHAM 
CINnGRAM COMPANY 

CHARTHAM GRIFFITH 
PAPIRMILLS LABORATORIES 

"' .. 
GTE SPACINlT 

CHASI CORPORAnON 
MANHAnAN 

8ANK HITACHI 

CRANI CO. HOTPOINT LTD. 

~ .. IMID CORP. 

The ASK Companies BOClrd of DlredOf'I ~ 

INGERSOLL $(IKO IPSON 

CORP. 

INTERLAKE 
SINTlNll 

KUBOTA 

PACIFIC SGSTHOMSON 

L'ORlAL SHELDAHL 

LEleA INC. SHIMADZU 

LOCKWOOD SIEMENS 

CORP. 

SMITHS 

MIDMARK INDUSTRIES 

CORP. 

SHe, 
MIT$UBISHI 

HlAVY SPECTRA. 
INDUSTRIES, PHYSICS 

"n 
SPRAGUE 

MOORE ALUMINUMS 

PRODUCTS 

STAIR MASUR 

NESTLE 

SUGIMIDICS 

NIUTROGINA 

CORP. SUM.TOMO 

CHEMICAL co.. 
NIPPON "n 
TELiGRAPH 

AND TUADYNE INC. 

TEUPHONE 

CORP. THI CROSS 

COMPANY 

OUVEnl 

SUPPliES INC. TIMIPUlI: 

PHILIPS TRI VALLlY 

TlUCOMMUNICA. GROWERS 

nONS 

TIIW nURING 

POLAROID .. SUSPENSION 

SYSTEMS 

OUANTIL 

UNITED 
lllEVES. TlCHNOLOGllS 

HOffMAN 

WARNIR 

REPUBLIC LAMBERT CO. 

TELCOM 

SYSTlMS WAYNE 

MANUfACTURING 
RIOUIST 

FOODS. INC. WESTERN 

DIGITAL 
SCHUGIL 

CORP. YORK 

INDUSnl1S 
SCHLUMBIRGER INC. 

SEAGATl 

Paul C. Ely. Jr. 

Sond.a L. Kurnlg 

C""I"""nand 

Ch~ lx.cutlvto 0fIk. 

,..,. ASK Campan", 

~IPa"""" 
Alpha Pam-. 

~\ 

\ 
'" 

Lany W. Sonslnl .. -
Wil-.on. Sonllnl, 

Robert N. 5ho~ 

VIc. ,,",Ildenl, 

BuJlneu o..~~ 

IDS Corp. 

Goodrich .. Ioscrtl, P.e. 

Thomo, I. Un'",,*, 

Mo ....... I"IIDI~ 

UntwbergKorTk 

RobwI H. W--.n. J •. 

Choinnon 

Wat.1non .. Miler. I ..... 



1 
FINANCIAL REVIEW 

Manog .......... Dlo<uuion 

one! Analysis of FI .... nclcll Condirion 

and I •• ulu of ()per<I11on ••••••..........•••••.• 14 

s.lKTed ' Inanclol Dalo ..••••••••.•••••.••••••.• 17 

Con.oIldated Flnondol Stot_11 

5101_'. oflnc....,. ....................... 18 

Galonc. 5 .... '. . ...•••••••••..............•. 19 

5101_11 of Stockhold .... Eq uity •.....•. 20 

5101_n" of Co. h flow. . ................. 2 1 

Notel to Consolldol.cl FlnuncloIStat_b ••. 22 

5101_1 alResponslblllty ..•.•.••••••••••••.• 29 

Report ol l~1 Auditors ............... 30 

Corpoo'ote Dlr«tory .••.••.•..•••••••.••••••••.• 31 

co.r-allnf.........tlon •••••••••••••.•••.••••.•••. 32 

r 



MANAGEMENT' S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

ASK Compuler Systcms. Inc. (Ihe Company) consisls of Ihree decentralized business units. Ingres. ASK 

Compuler Systems (AS"',) and Data 3. The ASK alKI Dalu 3 business units dc\elop. market and 5Upport 
integrated information systems for manufacturing companies. The Ingres busine5li unit de\elops. markets 

and supports relational database software. (lata access products and application de\eloprnent tools. 
The Cornpan~'s revenue is deri\'ed from computer systems sale;;. software sale;; and sales of a full range 

of sen'ices. Computer system sales include licensing of propnetal) softYlare and I'el>ellingllicctlsing of 

th ird partr computer hardware alKI software products on a tumke) basi:.. Sen ice re\(~nut"S include mainte­

na nce contracts (i nclud ing updates to softYl'are products). on·linc remote proceuing (ASKI\E1'). education. 

technical support. application integration and implementation consulting. 
'111e wnpull~ls costs of re\'enue and resulting gross margin \'al'} significantly b) type of re\"enue (i.e .. 

softwure products alKI sen'ices have a higher gross margin than computer rnmJware). Significant Huctua· 

tion in the gross maq:in percentage can occur from quarter to (Iuartcr depending on the components of 
rerenue. especially the ratio of ha rd\\'are to software revenue. Further impacting the \'ariatioo in gross 
margin percentage is the Company's aC(luisition of Ingres Coq>aration (Ingres) in the 5e00/KI quarter of 

fiscull991. Ingres' re\'cnue is de ri ved substant ia l] ) from the sale of comparative!} higher maq:in software. 

During the (Iuurlers of fiscal 1991. 1990 and 1989. gross lIIargill ranged from 71% in the set:ond quarter 

of 1991 1047% ill the fourth qUllrlers of 1990 alld 1989. 

BecauiJe of the significant fluctuation in gross maq:ill h) ~\ellue t) pe. O\erall gross margin dollars 

ate II more reliable reference point for evaluating operating expen:;etI. for t!Xample. a decision to incre~ 

product deve lopment e1penses woold not be made ba...ed on an increa:;e in COI1lpalllti\ el)' l(llOer rrwgin 

han:lwllre re\cnlJe. 

The following table ;;ets forth operating results as a percentage of gror.& ma~ill for fi..cal years 1991. 

1990 and 1989 anti the pcreentage change of such results from the prior fiscal year: 

GI'OI!S margin 

Product dC\'cloplnent 

Selling. general and administratil'c 

Amortization of goodwill and other 
purehaS(."(1 intangibles 

Tota l e'lpenses 

Opcrllling income 

Intcrest and mhcr income. nel 
Intcrest o:pense 

Income before income ta.~es 

Net income as a percent of revenue 

1991 199() 

101» 

14 
76 

5 

95 

5 
I 
2 

4" 
'" 

100'> 

16 
72 

92 

8 

2% 

, .. 
100'> 

15 
62 

2 

79 

21 
2 

23 .. 

7" 

-1 __ 10-...,,1 

,"". , ... 
"" ",. I- II .. 

81 .. 23 .. 
132t.l 29'l 

182" 63" 

125% 29% 

SIlK (58)% 
(3)" (26)% 

N\I 

(9)" (55)'l 

(47)'l (63)'l 

On October 22. 1990. the Company substantially colI\Jllctetlthe acqui~ition of Ingreli. 11lgrt'S' oper1Iting 
results are included in Ihe accompanying consolidated finalK'ial:;tatcments from that date. 1be changes in 

the Company's consolidated results of operations for fiscal 1991 as compared to fi..-.caJ 1990 are duC' primarilJ 

to the inclU!lion o[ Ingres' operations from the date of acquitlilion unieo:!I OIliel"'ol'iSC' C''Iplained. 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

1991 vs 1990 

I{e\·cnue for fiscal 1991 increased 66% O\ef 1990. S,:.terns re\enue. ",hieh includes both soft",are lice~ 
and resold hardware re\·cnues. increased 7()1k ",hile sen icC' re\enuc increase<l 54Jk. Ingres accounted 

for 38% of net consolidated revenue in fiseal 1991 and 96'* of the increase in re\enue o\er fiscal 1990. 

Datu 3 uccountt.-d for the remainde r of the illcrease in fC\enUe O\er fillCol 1990 as AS'" re\enue \\·a5 

essentia lly unchanged in fiscal 1991 from fiscal 1990. Ho~ e\·er. fiscal 1991 fourth quurter re\enue for 

ASK in~rcased 9% ovcr the sullie quarter in fisca l 1990. Management attribute! the 810wer than expected 

growth ~n ASK ~~r the year to uncertainty O\'er "·orld e\CI1l5. including the Persian Culf \hr. general 
ecolloml~ ('"Olldlllons and the eumulati\'c effect of sales management changN Ylhiclt hampered focu..ed 

and eonslstcm leadership withi n the ASK sales force [or much of the )ear. During the foorth quarter of 
fiscal 1991. lIlan)' oft hesc ';'"0'·_ . I .~. 1-," , . . .. Iv.l!! Yl ere reso n: ... au ... resu It:u 1I1 ",'enue growth pal1ems more m line 
WIth management e:tpectatiOflli. 



Gross murgin dollars increased 120% in fiscal 1991 over fH~ca l 1990_ Gro.ss margin as a perce nlage of 

!"CI-enue incrcllsc<1 from 4o/m in 1990 10 65% in 1991. The inc reases in sySlems gross margin a n.1 ol-emll 
gross margin percenlage for fiscal 1991 are relaletl primarily 10 Ihe change in Ihe relutll-e mix ofhun:lwllre 

and iIOftware included in syslems rel enlle_ result ing from the inclusion of Ingrcs software rel-enue since ils 

ft(;(luisition in October 1990_ The sortware componenl of SY!ltCIIIS has a lo"-er cost than that of the resold 
nanlware. The decline in ycar-tG-)car sen -ice gross Illorgin is d ue to the irnll8Ct of including Iligres sen'ice 

rel'cnuc . whi('h has greatcr related cosls thon that of ASK, 'niC Company expects its o\'eroll gross Illargin 
perce ntage 10 cont inue 10 he grell1er Ihan urnounlS reported ;n prior ycal1! du.> 10 Ihc change in pnxluct 

mix result ing from Ihe acquisi tion of Ingres, 
Pnxluc t dCl dopment c'>.:pc nses inc rellsed 8 1% in fi!!('al 1991 compared to fiscal 1990 lind indll(les 

1.600.000 of purchased in-process reseurch und {!el doprne nl that was c'>':I)Cnst'tl al the time of the acqui. 

sition of Ingres. Soft"'an' t!el'dopmc nl costs capitll liled under Ihe prol' isions of Stateme nt of Finuncial 
AL'COtmting StalMian!':; No. 86 ( ... AS 86) were 58.916.000 in fisca l 1991 COr1lIJU r"el.IIO 82.203.000 in fiscal 
1990_ Software {Ierelopment costs cupita lized I ary from period to period del)('Jl(.ling on the timing and 

dura tion of beta lesting of soft"'are product~ . 

Before the adjustmcnt rdut t.'tllo FAS 86. product (!eI'i'!opment costs incTCasc<1 107% over fiscal 1990. 
This increase is ouributnblc to the IICq uisition of Ingres. genera l increases in salaries and the continue,1 
c>.:pan:;ion of the dC"leiopn)('n t efforts re illted to ASK AI)\A~Ct: . ASK"s ne w -OI)('n system -- appl icalion 

prod uct . 
Vinuall~ 11 11 of the 132% increaS(' in sell ing. gencmland administmthc e;!;pense is nuributahle 10 

the 1l('(lu iolitioll of Ingres. I ngn.'A accounted for 53% of consolidated sell ing. geneml and adruinistl"lll i\ e 

eX I)Cnse in fiscill 1991. 
Amortillltioo of goodwill arKI other purchased intullgibies increased 1 82~ ol'er fiscul 1990. This 

inerellst" is di~tl~ related to lhe good wi ll nnd purchased intllngibles arising from Ihe IIC(lui sition of 

lngre;t. 
I ntere~t t'<penst ~lIn~ "ignificant 10 the Company in fisca l 1991 due to the de bt incurn::<l lo fi nance 

the oequisi tiCWI of IngTe'<. 
TIle eo.llIWn}·s III.>': rate as a percentage of pre la.~ inrorne inc reased from 48~ in fiscal 1990 to 69% in 

fiscal 1991. The Ilrimar; reasons for the highe r ru te in 1991 a re the inerca~e in goodwill amorti1..at ion. 
which i~ not ded uctible for truo: purpose;;:. and Ihe chllnge in the geograllh ic mix of business between U. S. 
and f~ign prel a.~ earnings. 

1990V$ 1989 
1be Compan)'~ nct felenue increa~ 11 % to 5207.486.000 in 1990 compared to 1989. The year-t l)-}ear 

incrtllSt"" in menue of 2\. 193.000 i" auributed mai nl~ 10 the inclusion of rell.'nue from Dota 3 ,,·Ideh 

"w. OC(lui~1 h) Ihe WlIplln) in Scpte!l1her 1989. and 10 higher re l enue from !len ice business. Sen 'iees 
increosed to 25~ of relt'nue in 1990 from 22% ill 1989. TIle increase in scn·ice business revellue 

re flect a \'(amtnl}'P! II'" price ;ocrease " hich became effectile in fiscal 1990. \"\ hile rel'enue increa.-;e(l. 
tM ConllWln) "'M affecled b) a gellemll ~ lower le,,~1 of dema nd in its mllrf:et and some delays in eU:.lomer 

appro,als dunng II}}(). The Compan~ did. 11O,,·e-.er. experience cont inued SIJ('CC!>S of its ins talled IJU..e 

sale.. Prowtm. unde-r .... hich add-on !!ales are made 10 exi8ting costomers. 
Gros Illllll;in dol lars increased 11 % to 101 .250.000 in 1990. Gross margin perccntage was unchanged 

01 49% for both 1990 and 1989. 
Product (1eI'dOl)nleIH e>': I)Cllo;e!l increa.-;e(1 23% to 8 16 .5-19.000 ill 1990 compa rl'd 10 1989. The year- to­

year lIK'l"t!a.o;.e in product 0e1elopnK'lI t ~penses i", Illlributed to gene ral inc reases in salories. Ihe addition 
of Data 3. alMI continued e.>.:pansion of the Company's deH~lopl1lcnt effort.:. related to ASK AOVA .... CE. 11)(' 

ComI)8Il)'S ne" -open "'~"l>lem- applicat ion produf"t. TIle incrt"sse alilO reflec-lJIthe 00:;"" of de\'elopmenl 

~ialed "'ith lhe Campa",'" nell" proCCM manufac turing pnxluet. "hieh ,,-as introduced in July 1990. 

Product t!el'clollrnent expell..e " ail 16% of gross margi ll dollars in 1990 COll1llll retllO 15% ill 1989. 
Product Jelel0lllllCnt l'O!>B hefor(' ndjustmenl for C8pilalil llt ion of iIOft,,'arc del'clopmel1t COSlii PU I1!UIlU t 

10 Statement of Financial Accounti ng Standanl No. 86. inc reased 3 1'k in 1990 (;OII1[1l1rt:d to 1989. U 11)­

italizec.1 80£1"0"' de-.elopnlCfl t coal.! "ere 82.203.000 ill 1990 eompared to 5869.000 in 1989_ 
Capitalized ~ft"-are de\elopment coslli I'a~ from ~ear to ~ear ~allSt' these COSIS are de termined I~ 

the MI~mn for !!<.Ilam and benefits COIIb. arM:! other co:.l.8 incurred for etllplo)ees assigned to "or\: on 

lhe Conlpan}'S IOft"-are products during thei r bela lesting perioxl . The timillg and du ral;on of be lli te~ t 
periods and the nomber of emplo}eet as,;igned to Ihe projl'"Ct will I'a~' II"ilh each prod uci. 

Sell ing. general alKI ad mi ll i:;lmli\(: eXllellSCS increased 29% 10 Si2.868.000 in 1990 cOmpa l"('(110 

1989_ E~presseJ as a percell l of gl'Oa5 1I1llrgi n dollars. expenses ine rease<l to 72% of gross margi n in 1990 
from 62% in 1989. The 16.318.000 increase is due primari ly to conlinued gro" th in the dorncst ic fie ld 

58les arM:! JCnicc organization... the addition of Data 3 . inlenlatiOllal expan:.ion. co.sls associalCtI with a 

",pecial al." erti~ing campaign and high~ legal f~ ~iated "'ith the OIlgoing class action lawsuit 

(S('(' \ 0('810 \ ott5 10 Con..olidated Financial Statemenls). 

.u 
Companle. 



MANAGEMENT' S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATlONS """"'-1 

Amortizalion of goodwil l and oIher purchased intangibles increaSf:(I63~ to 3.938.()(X) in 1990 from 

2.409.000 in 1989. The increase results from the aC<luisition of Data 3. 
Interest and oIher income decrcased 2il1- ill 1990 from 1989. TIlis decreasc is duc to a lower k-.el of 

imesle(1 cash as a result of the purchase of Data 3 and 10 foreign e~ch8nge I~s. 
TIle effcclire lax rate in 1990 was 4811- ("ornpared 10 3&K in 1989. nIl' inc~8~ in t~ tax rail' is due 

primarily to increaSf:(1 amorti7..alion of goodwill which is nol dcduclible for lax pUTJ-.es. combined lIith a 

"ignificlllli ly lower Jerel of prelax earnings. 

FIRST QUARTER OF FISCAL 1992 

Historically. lhe Coll1 pan~ has expericllc(.'(1 sea:;olllli fluctualions in reH~lmc. ~picall~. relenuc in the firsl 
clunrter of each year declines sigll ificanl l ~ from the fourth (Iuarter or lhe preliou" fi,;cal ~·ear. Because of 
this l»Ittern . !he Company expecls \0 experience a rcUuclion in reI emtf' in Ihe (1lUlrtcr clKled September 30. 
1991 from llw quurtcr tndcd Junt 30. 1991. \rhile il is diflk-uhlo Jlre<licl the magnitude of the decline. 
Ihe Company currently e.~pecIS that it "'ill result ill a nel loss in the first quarter of fi"cal 199'2. 

During the li~t <IUllrler of fiscal 199'2. Ihe COfl1pan~ al1lloul1c('d a ne ... decentralize<! bu"irleSl; structure 
consi~ting of thn.·c busincss units and a Corporate fUllction. TIlis "tnlcture is dl'>!igne(llo maintain the 
Compuny's close focus on produci families. as lIcll a" to sene ils cu~tomcl'!I mort' cfT(,(,lilel~. Management 

of eal'h of Ihe Ingres. AS/<. and Data 3 busines" uni'" intends 10 examine closel~ the ro..t "tn.JClu~ of their 
rcsp(.'(:lil'c units an(llo take appropriate meru.ure; 10 contain ~t.s. The Corporal(, function ... ill prol·ide. 
lop IClel managcment focus for the Corn lJ.8U) ru. ..... ell as prolitling to the indilidual urlit:.loo..e ~lIi«ii 
which will benefit from economies of scale. 

Thc American In"lilllle of Certil1ed Public Accountaut:. (,\ICI'A) is e~pt'Ct('(! 10 i~l~ j", Slatement of 
fusition on Soft\\are RCICl1ue Recognition (the "4)11) during earh fi,;c.1 1992. The SOP lIiIJ require t~ 
Company to recognize rel'enue related to ~8:rrant~-Plus (maintenance) ('ontrac'" ralabl~ oler the contracl 
period in"lead of UpOIi illl'oicing \\'hich is t~ Comp.an~·" currenl polir~ (Of' lhal >oCn"icc. n)(' "OP .... ·ill abo 
rt'quire Ihat the Cornpan~ retroactively restale its prel iou",l~ iuu('(1 firlllrwi.1 "tatemen\'; for the change 
in »oli('),. If the Company had implemented Ihis polic~ in 1991 i\,; rt'Iellue alK! net int'OflM' 1I00ld ha'e 
incrcrl:o('(1 b~ IIJlJlroximatcl~ $1.148.()(X) 81KI 5356.000 re<-1JC('tilel~. 

FINANCIAL CONDIT10N 

AI June 30. 1991. Ihe Company had ... ·orldwide credit facilities of 575 million of ... hich it had oo\staIKI· 
ing borrowing" of $45 million at JUlie 30. 1991. to finance. ill part. Ih(' aC(lui8ilioli of IlIgrcs. Additional 
borrowinb'S undcr the HCI'oiling Credil Agrt'i!mcnl are tied 10 cli~ibl(' /K:{'Ounh receililble. At j Ul)(, 30. 
1991. appro~inratel~ $26 million Wll!; alailable for future IJOITO ... ings. See \ote 5 or i\otes to Con..olidated 
Financial Stalcmcnt~ for II more dClailed description oflhe credit fll('ilil~. Ca,.h alKI short-ternl inlt'"tment:. 
at j une 30. 1991lotalled $24.652.000. At June 30. 1990. the Cornp.all) had a 10 million ullu...etl mnh· 
ing ('fL'(lit facilit) which 1m" "ubsequentl~ expired. CMh alKI "horHeml inlff.tmetltii ru. of june 30. II})() 
tOhllled 35.334.000. 

Ourillg fil>Cal year 1991. the acquisiliOfI of Ingrt'S had siltnifK'ant rllll)8('1 on the financial po.:;ition of the 
Compan~. Ca,;h of SI20.093.()(X) 1I'1l!; ulilize<! ror the pUll."ha~ of InP'C"'. !brlion,; of Ihi~ ca..h ~ from 

nn increase in long-lernl debt aoo frollll~ sale of ,;tock to 11elllell-PaclanJ alKI Electronic Dala S~~I~. 
TIle remainder of the cash wru. prol ided b~ exi,;ting funds. In addition. CU~III Ib:>t"b increa~1 
S82.4I I. ()(X) or81% and current liabilities inc~ased S88.I03.000 or 1731k as rompate(lto JU/)(, 30. 
1990. rluc Itlrgel~ 10 the addilion of Ingre,,' currem assets aIM.! currenlliabililit'!'. 

',"e Comp.an~ iulerl(i,; to finance continuing operatioll!! through ca:.h generated from operation;,;. C'Xi"linE 
cash an{1 "horl-tenn ime"tments aIM.! al'ailable credil facilities. 1he Compan} beliMe.; thai it lI·ill have 
adequute liquidity Ihrough inlernally genemted fUlM.!s aud hallL. 1)olTOlIitl~~ 10 rund operation.. through at 
1t'II>!t fisca l 1992. 
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Companlel 

Fiscnl 1991: 
~cl r1!lcnuc s.t4.482 885.836 885.724 $ 12i.891 
Cross mU'l\in 23.39"2 60.8-19 59.148 78.91 2 
Opt'Nlting iIK'Onl(' (llbS) 760 1.9-14 (3.587) 12.842 
\'et in('OI1M' (l~) 711 ·105 (1.090) 2.626 
Enming.. (1!hS) per shure S 0.05 S 0.0'2 (0.06) S 0.15 
\l;eighted Il\eroge ('Of lUI IOn and common 

('<Iuhulent "hares outstanding 13.503 17.680 18 .9·~ 20.230 

Fi l<Cul 1990: 
Net rel('IIUC 837.953 $50.171 552.822 $ 66.5.10 
Gro~" IlIl1rgin 18 .668 2,1. 291 26.835 31.456 
~l('ruting in('ome 332 1.109 2.06 1 4. 393 
Net i.]('om(' 552 791 1.029 2.602 
Earnings per ,.Jlllrc S 0.0-1 S 0.06 S 0.08 S 0.19 
\\ ei~hted ulerog" common II ml ('omrnon 

equilalcnl ~hare;; oUbtnnding 13.456 13.331 13.463 13.52.~ 

(~ , ..... 2 lit I~ c-... i 1_ "' c-clttloJ,M flNuoatJ .s.--.... ~"" "",UII"""""! 

SElECTED FINANCIAL DATA' In"-'-" _ ...... _""""_0 
F .... ),w.'--' '''' 199' "., "'" 196, 

Yeerr Ended June 30: 

"\el rt"lenue 8313.933 207.486 186.293 5 142.414 5 98.305 
Gro..s margin 222.301 101.250 91. 129 7'1.571 49.775 

Product delt']ollment 29.9'28 16.549 13.422 11.876 8.288 
Selling. generallllMI IIdministrnti\e 169.312 72.868 S6.SSO 47.480 32.778 
>\morliution or goodwill lind other 

purchu"e<1 intllngibles 11.102 3.938 2.409 2.336 
Operating income 11 .959 7.895 18.748 12.879 8.709 

I n t ere~t income (e~I)t'nse) and 
other incom .... nel (3.273) 1.670 2.299 2.543 3.825 

Income laxes 6.034 4. 591 7.557 4 .627 ,1-, 533 

Net income 2.652 4 .974 13.490 [0.795 8.00 1 

Eamings per :oharl' S 0.15 S 0. 37 S 1.00 0.82 S 0.62 

'i':eighle<1 al"erage common lind 
common equi\lIlenl shares 
out:Olandinf!; 17.759 13.443 13.554 13.230 12.969 

AI June 30: 

\forking ('apillli 45.583 5 1.275 S 61.9'25 S 41.975 73.620 

Total a:.:.ets 384.42 1 165.939 150.89-1 143.354 119.862 

TOIallong-lenn de!>1 and obligations i3.375 2.143 2. 131 2.088 935 

SlocL.holden.· ~uil) 171.952 112.805 105.722 91.375 82.040 

" ..... \ .... ,..JJt{\_ .. ~~,--..nJ.s.-~~_w_, ... P ___ 



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 'n _ ... nd. , . ",opt_ ... " •• "",,, 

)"" """'" Ju,", JO. ,." ,- I,", 

Net rerenue 
Syslems 3264.063 SI55.597 $144.811 

Service 79.870 51.889 41.482 

343.933 207.486 186.293 

Cost of re\'enue 
Systems 98.259 95.647 89.229 
Service 23.373 10.589 5.935 

121.632 106.236 95.164 

Gross margin 222 .30 1 101.250 91.129 

Operating expenses 
Product development 29.928 16.549 13.422 
Sell ing, general a nd administrati\'e 169.312 72.868 56.550 
Amortization of goodwill an(1 other purchased intangibles 11.102 3.938 2.409 

Total operating expenses 210.342 93.355 72 .381 

Income from operations 11.959 7.895 18.748 
Interest and other income. net 1.864 1.930 2.610 
Interest expense 5.137 260 31 1 

Income before income ta: .. es 8.686 9.565 21.047 
Provision for income taxes 6.031 4.591 7.557 

Net income 2.652 S 4.974 S 13.490 

Eamings per s.hare 0.15 S 0.37 1.00 

~'eighled a\ ernge common and CQmmon equiulent shares 
outstanding 17.759 13.443 13.554 

SN.........,..,.,..".._ 



CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS In "'<>,,,o~d •• ""P' ,"",., 

Assats 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equi\'slenls 
Short-tern] imeSlments 
Accounts recei\·oble. less allowance for doubtful accounts 

of 11 .012 ( 2.988 in 1990) 
ImenIOf)' 

Prepaid income laxe~ 
Olher 

ToIol current assets 
Capitalized software de\'elopruelll costs. net 
ProIJert)'. plant and f<lu iprnenl. 0\ cost; 

Land arKI bui ldi ngs 
Equipment 
Leasehold improvements 

u.S!; accumulated depreciotion and amort ization 

Net property. plant and equipment 
Goodllill. net of accumulated amortization 
Purchased intangible!', net of 8C(;umuialed amortization 
Other long·term aSSf'ts 

L10billtles ond Stoc:k~d.rs' Equity 

Cum~T1tliabilitiH: 

Current portion of long-tern! debt 
Accoonts Jwyable 
Accrued pB} roll and related itefllll 
Oth~ accrued liabilitits 
Current portion of OIher liabi lities 
CU!;tofll~r d~posits 

Deferred incollle taxe 
Deferred /'t"1 enue 

Total cumnt liabiliti~s 
Long·ternl debt. net of current 1)()r1ion 
Other liabilities. n~t of current portion 
Deferred income lax 

Commitmellts and rolltingencies 

ockholders' equity: 
Common stock . .01 l)Or lalue. 10.000.000 shares authorized: 

19.266.052 shares oul:.talldillg (13.269.351 in 1990) 
Additional paid-in capital 
RetainM eamings 
Less treasu!'} ~tock: 35.000 share~. at cost 
Cumulati\e translation adjustmf'llt 

Total stockholders' ('(luit}' 

." 
''''' ''''' 

24.652 S 16,355 
18,979 

146.674 60.655 
2.362 3.846 
2. 700 
8.289 2.431 

184.677 102.266 
7.109 1.116 

2.910 2,910 
57, 135 26.345 

5.993 2.872 

66. 038 32, 127 
27.315 21.844-

38. 723 10.283 
90.799 41. 086 
60.943 9. 185 

2. 170 2.003 

$384.42 1 8165.939 

S 10. 119 121 
40.537 22.629 
22.825 6_155 
27.959 5.527 

2.493 
5.006 2.279 

13,569 
30, 155 711 

139, 094 SO.991 
35.854 876 

7.876 1.267 
29.645 

193 133 
108.576 46.808 
69.360 66.708 

(293) (293) 
(5.884) (551) 

171.952 112.805 

5384.421 SI65.939 



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY ' ~llM>y."nd •• ".."""', •• 

MUI" "",", '--c,.,.". s..& 1'~.d·iIt ,- T""""" .... T,""",,-

"- -. _oJ 
I:"~ ""'" ,- - T .. 

80lanee at June 30, 1988 12.926.653 $44,074 S 848.244 (943) S 91.3i5 
Issuance of stock pursuant to stock 

option and stock purchase plans 196.459 1,666 1.666 
Cumulative translatioll adjustment (809) (1109, 
Net income 13.490 13.400 

Balance at June 30, 1989 13,123.112 45.740 61.734 (1.i52) 105.i2'2 
Recapitalization in State of Delaware (45.978) 45.978 
Issuance of stock pursuant to stock 

option and stock purchase plans 146.239 37 1 830 1.201 
Bcpurchase of common stock (35.000) (293) (293) 
Cumulative translation adjustment 1,201 1.201 
Net income <1 .974 4.9i4 

Balance at June 30, 1990 13.269,351 133 46,808 66.708 (35.000) (293) (551 ) 112.805 
Issullnce of stock, net 5.565.863 56 58.557 58.613 
Issuance of stock pursuant to stock 

option and stock purchase plalls 430.838 4 3.211 3.2 J5 
Cumulative translation adjustment (5,333) (5,333) 
Ket income 2.652 2,652 
80lanee at June 30, 1991 19.266.052 S 193 S100.576 569.360 (35.000) . 5.884) $1 11.952 

s.........".._ 



CONSOLIDATED STATEM£NTS OF CASH FLOWS I" ","""","d. 

AU 

1_ ...,w J_:1O. "" "" ''''' 
Companies 

Ca...«h flolO s from opemting netil'ities: 
Net income 2.652 $ 4.974 S 13.490 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided 

by operating aelil'i lies: 
Depreciation and amorti7,ation 23.141 9.349 7.714 
Exper,-,e of in·proce:oS product de\"elopment 1.600 
Loss on disposal of property. plant and e<luipment 861 1.053 
Changes in assets arKlliabilities. nel of effect of 

aC<luisition of subsidiaries: 
Account~ rectiloble (3 7.275) (5.584) (3.534) 

Irr\"ento!') 1.484 473 1,380 
Prepaid income laxb 18.303 32 (32) 

Accounts payable 4.860 2.9--13 (4,062) 
Aeenred payroll and relole<1 items 3,51 5 572 (1.076) 

Olher accnred liabililies ( 11.797) (3,065) 587 
Cuslomer deposits 2.727 (726) (1.077) 
Deferred income taxes ( 13.075) 3. 100 (592) 

Deferred I't'\enue 29.444 
Other. net 4.308 1.302 1.296 

i\el cash pro\ided b) opemting actil'i ties 30,748 1'1.423 14.094 

CaJ! n~s from irl\esting aclili lielt: 
Capitali:r:ed soft\\are delf'lopment costs (8.916) (1.625) (869) 
Capilal expe:ndilures (6.299) (4 .125) (2.501 ) 

-\cquisition of sul>:>idianes. nel of cash R('(l uired (112.183) (19.14 1) 

(Incl't'a..."l') de<-rea~e in sho(H enn illl estments 18.979 11.672 (8.0'23) 

~el ca"h u~ for in'e5ting octilities ( 108.419) (13.2 19) (11 .393) 

Ca~h n~s from financing actilities: 
Proceed:. from bonuwings 101.469 
Princil)811)8) menls on bonulO ings (75.302) 
Principal pa)menlS on capital lea~ obligations ( 1.049) (1.84 1) (900) 

I:.suance of stocL.. net 58.6 13 
l,.suance of siock pursuant to ~ tock oplion and stock 

purclra~ plans 2.237 1.201 1.666 

Purchase of treasury sloek (293) 

Nel ca:.h prol'idt'd by (u~d for) financing aclil"ities 85.968 (933) 766 

Nel increa"e in cash and cash t<luilalenls 8.297 271 3.467 

Cash and ca,,1r f'(luil'aients al beginning of )ear 16.355 16.084 12.617 

Cash aoo c~h equilalentil 01 end of )ear 24.652 S 16.355 g 16.084 

,)0<....,...."",_ 



IDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1:1 Note I. Summory of Srgnificont 
Accounting Polld •• 

Principles of ctlnsolidutioo: The Ci>llsolidated 
finaliciul stalemenlS include the accounts of ASK 
Computer Systems. Inc. (the Company) and a ll of 
its wholly-owncd subsidiaries. ufter elimination 
of intercompany accounts and transactiolls. 

He\'enue rectlgnition: Systems and soft ... ·are 
rel"enue is generally rectlgnil':ed upon product 
shipment unless the Company is required to 
instull the software prior to customer acceptance. 
in which cu~ the re\'cnue is Ilx.'ognizcd UI)()n 
inslH lla,ion. Fixc(ll iccnsc fees from major end­
user CUS'OIllCrs and a(hance sublicense fees (min­
imum royalty pa~ments) from OEMs und \AHs are 
recogn iz(.·d as rel"enue when the softwure has 
been shipped. the customer meets certain criteriu 
estublishcd by the Company and ,he fees are pay­
uble or will beC(llUc payable Yoithin six months. 
Non-guurantced peI'-COP~ sublicense fee.. frolll 
distribulors. OEMs and \ .-"Hs are recognized as 
re\enue Yo·hen lher are reported b} the di"trihutor. 
OE\! or \AR. 

Mainlenance revenues. including technical 
SUPI)()rtllnd soft ... are update fees. are recognized 
when billed. usually on a quarterl~ or annualized 
basi". if r)() signifie8111 additional sen. iC<'S are 
anlieipated to be perfomted by the Compan). If 
additional services are anticipated. then the 
related rel(:/lue i" deferred and recognized ratabl~ 
O\'er the e()l'ltract period. On-line remote proce:.:.­
ing "erYiee revenues (ASKl\ET) and customer edu­
cation re\enUl'S are rec<Jgllil':oo upon perfoml8llce 
of Ihe sen.-ice. 

Foreign currenc)' translation: Gains and losses 
reS-tilling from foreign currency tralls-Iation are 
accumulated (IS a separate component of stock. 
holders' equit~. Gain~ arKIIO!>5CS resulting from 
foreign eurrenc~ lransactions are included in 
inlerest and oIher income. lIel. in the ,; tatement 
of income for each of the three years presenled. 

Foreigtl exchange gain" (I~) were S(473.000~ 
$(369.000) and S6.000 in fi,;cal 1991. 1990 and 
1989. respecti\·el~. 

Earnings per ~hare: Earnings per "hare are 
(.'omputed u~ing the weighted average num~r of 
common shares oulslanding during each period 

plus diluti\e COfIIIlIOfI stock equi\aleJlls ("tock 
optiolls) determined lbing the trea"ul') "tock 
method. Full) diluted earnings per share ha\e nol 

been presented a" the differences are immaterial. 
Cash equi\alenb: The Complln~ Ci>nsiders a" 

cash equi\alent:. all higlll~ liquid debt in"truments 
.... ith a maturity of three months or Ie"" from the 
datc of investment. 

Short-tenn ill\eslments: Short-term irnestment" 
reprcsenl prirnaril~' imeslmellts in tax-e:-.empt 
issues of various state and local go\emmem" and 
are earric:d at e~t plus accrued imerest Yohieh 
approximates ma~et. 

Im entol"): III\('nt01') l"on" i~.." of purcha..etl 
l'Ornputers and l"omputer peripheral equipment 
for rt'Sale to l"u"tomers in conjullClion ... ith the 

license of software. IlI\ entorib are stated at lhe 
10Yo er of stalKlanJ ro,;t (which approxinl8tcs 
first-in. first-oot) or market. 

Propert~, plant alld equipment: A.-;"et" 
acquired prior to Octol~r I. 1990 are depreciated 
as follows: equipmelll and lea....ehold improle­
lllelits are depreciated through ~ of the "um-of· 
the-)ears digit" method o\'er the shorter of their 
eslimated usefulli\es {primari l} fi\e }ears) or the 
applicable lea"e ternl. Buildings arKI furniture 
and fixtures are depreciated on a ~traighl-line 
hasis o\er their ~tinUlted usefullile" (prilllaril) 
lYoent)-fi\e alKI six years. re~l>ecti\el). ) 

Tile eo.nlUln~ hUIi modified it:. deprec:iatKHI 
method and e:. timaled asset li\e~ to ('onfonn all 
(Iepreciation methods follo ... ing Ihe acqui,;i'ion or 
lngres Corporation. Beginning October I, 1990. 
11{"\oo1) acquired equIpment arKllea"ehoJd 
;rnpro\elllenl~ Yoil! be deprecialed Oil a ~traight· 
line basi" O"oer the ~horter of their e~timaled u~· 
fullile:. (generalh fi\e ~ea"") or the applieab!e 
lea...;oc len1\. !lad the eom"all) continued 10 depre­
ciate its ib*b u"in,[l: the ~um-Qf-the-)ears digits 
method. dCjllffiation t'.'CIJeIl> woukl ha\t' bttn 
approxinulleh S3 million highror for the ~ear 
ended June 30. 1991. 

SoftYoare deH'I0l'mt'nt ~t:.: 11M: Compan\ 
capitalizes ,;o(t ... 8ft de\dOlKnellt cos,,; in..:rord­
ance Yo ith k att'ment of Finllll('ial Accountmg 

StalKlanJ" \ 0. 86. ~h ro..b an' (lmortized on a 
"traighl-li~ basi~ O\er the e-timated ~fullift' 
Yohich ran{l:MI from olle to th~ ,ears or the ratio 
or cUITCnt ~\enue 10 the total of eum-III and 
antiCipated future re\ellue .... hid\C\er I~ yeater. 

The eapitalizatiOfl a rKI amortizotion of liOI"t .... are 
de\elopmem ('0'0 111 for the ~ears ended Junt' 30. 
1991. 1990. arKI 1989 are (in Ihou:.a,Kls): 

,.n '''''' ,.,. 
Salonct'. 1)t'~innI1lJl; 

of period 1.116 006 1.309 

SorlYoare 
dC'\dopn\t'nt ('(l!,t,. 
capitaliu-d 8.916 2.203 869 

AmortizatlOn of 
capitalized ('I):,t" 2.923 1.7.;.] I·?") .,-

Salanct'. end of 
period 656 

Coo.:I ... ill and 1)u1T~ intanpblro.-: Good",i)] 
and pUlTha:.e.:1 intangtblt"-> hale I't"ou!ted from the 
COIII"an) '1O acqur~ltion of bu"i~ accounted 
for under tM PUlThaM.' Ill("thod. Purcha...ed Intall­
gible .. , incllkling a:,;ocmhled "'orLJQreCj<. J>Oft",'are 

technol~. di~tribulion networb. trademark". 
trade name:. and rrl8l11tenance ("()nlracb. alt' beinp. 
amortized o\er IlIe~ rangins f\'Off1 three to fifteen 
)cars. Good ... i]) i~ being amortized o\er IiI 
ranging from fift~n to IYoell!\ 'ears. 

Concentration of c-n-dit ri~l: 1be Compam 
de\elop". mari;t'I~ and ~upp<K1" ll1al1~emt'fl1 
IIlfontlatiorl ~\~tt"tlb. relatiorlal wlat- ..oft"are_ 
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dala IIC(. ... ~ products and applicalion de\'elopment 
\001" to C\l~lOllIers in di\ersified industries. 
primariJ~ in i\or1h America nno Europe. TIle 
CooII)8n~ llerforms Oflgoing credit el8lualion~ of 
it:. cu~tomel'li' financial condition and generall~· 

require~ rIO collateral. 
Recl~ificaliOfb: Cer1ain fi.scal 1990 and 1989 

amourr lS hOle I~n rec!lb:>ifJCd to confonll to lhe 
financial "tatelllent pl'l"'t'ntation in fi:.eal 1991. 

a Nole 2. Bust,.. .. Combinations 

Acquisilion of Ingrtl CorPOfliliol1 
On Octoller 2"2. 1990. Pnleue ACQ Corporation. 
(Palc11!'). 1/ IOholl~-o ... ned DelalO"are slibsidiol1 of 
the Cornlmn) . ar1luired 1)-1* of the ol/btanding 
~hares of Ingres Corporation (Ingres) for ca",h of 
S9.25!X'r~hare. On December 1·1. 1990 the 
remaining ~h8rc of Ingrt'~ COf1l1/lOn stock "ere 
8('(luired for S9.25 Iler share pursuant to the 
merger of Palett(' .... ith and into Ingres. IOhich 
re;;ulted in ln~rcs becoming a IOholl)-o .... ned 
!tUih.illiary of tile Compan~. Ingrc". he8d<lll8r1ered 
in Alameda. CA. delelop,;. marlet" and "uPII,orts 
relational data~ m'/!.Ila~enlent ",~"tem" . applica­
tion Ihdopmenl and data ~N11 producb. 1be 
acqui~itiOfl lOb treated as a pureha....e for IICcount­
in!! purpose ... ~ pureha.,e price of In~ "tock 
.00 related d<bing ro;.t". leSil ca",h lK."«uired 
lO'auppro~imatd\ 112.183,000. Good .... ill and 
ocher long-tenn IIltongible aMelli of approxirnatcl ~ 

112.739.000 re.uhing from tIll" 8cqui",ilion are 
being amortized O\Cf li\e!; mngUlfl: frolll fi \e to 
fifteen years. Pureha.,ed in-procNa prodUCI Ue\'el­
opment co;,cs of 1.600,000 "en' expenSt'd at the 
time of the lK'Itul~ition. Opcruting re",ul"" of lngres 
ore included in the OC'colllpan~illg f'on~l idated 

fillallcilll ~talemellt" begilllling October 22. 1990. 
n.e follolOing Ulisutlit('(l pro fonTls combined 

re!>uh~ of o])l'l"8tion", for th(' 1"0 ,ear!' ill the 
pffiod ('Tl(lcd JUlle 30. 1991 . gi\t' effect to the 
8Cllui~ihon of In(l;retllIS though it had OC('urred at 
ttx- be~inlllng of thai ~riod (in thOIl~arKb. except 
per ~hare data): 

''''' "'" 
\ et reH'fllit' 361.588 

\ et \00; 11.914) 

l..oM 11M" ahare 10.10) 

n.e unlilldittd pro fonna financial infomlation 
IS not n«Cri8ril~ mdicall\e of the actual n:..uit", 
that lOoold hale I~n arhl('\{·d had the acquisi ­
tion of I ngrt~ I~n 1'()I"npleted as of Ihe IX'~inning 
of fisea l 1991 or 1990. 

Concurrent lOith the acqui.§ilion of Ingres. 
the Compuu, !lOld5.565.863 "hart's of its com­
mon 8tock alMl enten .. 1 into 8 crtdit IIgreement to 
finance the terMier offer for 1/11 the out",t8nding 
COmnM)fl .!'tock of Ingrel> and the clo..ing costs 
related to tile acqUNtIOfI. I~ \ ott'S 5 and 7.) 

IcqllulllOn of Do/a 3 !>ultnlJ. IfI€. 
On ~Jltember 21. 1989. bt.. !'ub"idiary. Inc .. a 

\0\ holl~-ol\ ncd subsidial1 of the Company. mcrged 
.... ith and into Data 3 Systems. Inc. (Dlltn 3). 
re",uiting in Dntll 3 bcc::oming a .... holly-o...-II('(I 
subsidial') of thc Company. Dat8 3. hendcluar­
ten.'d in Santa BoslI. CA. dc\·e!ups. markets and 
"UPIKlrts proprielary integml('(\ manufacturing 
soft .... are s}stems and SUPfKlrl services for the tB~I 
S,slcm 36. 38 and AS/400 computer systems. 
lJlKlcr the merger agreemcnt Datu 3 shareholdcrs 
recei\'cd cush for their Dllta 3 stock. ina taxable 
tmnSllction treatcd ns 1I purchllsc for accounting 
purposes. ·ll,e purchllse pric'c for Duta 3 stock 
and related closing costs, le"s (:u,;h flc1luired 
e(I UlL I ~ 519.141.(X)(). Goodwi ll and other long-tcnn 
intungible USSCtS of npproxirnntely 522. 705.()(X) 
rel>uiting from th is acquisit ion ure bcing mnor­
tiled o\er liles mnging from fi n~. to fourteen 
)cnrs. Operating results of Datu 3 nre included 
in the aCCQmpau) ingeorlsolidnte<i finarlcinl stalc-
1lll'llts beginning September 21. 1989. 

TIle foll o\o\i ng unaudited pro fonnu combined 
re",uits of operntions for the tlOO ,cars in tile 
period ended June 30. 1990. giH' cffect to the 
acquisi tion of Dutu 3 as though it Iwl oceurred at 
the beginning of that period (i n lhou,.unds. cxcepl 
per ,;hnre data): 

t\et income 

I rleOrlll' per ",hare 

1990 1969 

8208.876 520'2.526 

5 3.384 5 10.222 

8 0.25 S 0.75 

TIll' ulluudited pro forlll/l fi nancilll infonnatioll 
is not neccswril) indil·atilc of the al'lual results 
that lO ou ld h!l\(~ bC('1I ochic\·cd hnd the !lC(luisi­
tion of Dutu 3 heel! completed as of the beginning 
of lisenl 1990 or 1989. 

D Note 3. Income Taxes 

Effeclilc Jul) 1. 1988. the Complln~ elected 
to adopt th(' method of DCoou llting for income 
taxes pUr!'uilrll to Ihe Stiltelllerlt of Financial 
AC<'Ounti ng Stondan:1 i\o. 96 MAcCQunting for 
Income Taxes." 

TI)(.' pro\i"ion for income ta. ... es eomprises 
(in thou .. unds): 

''''' 
Currenl: 

'''' 
Fed('ml 4.424 S &J7 s.t.550 

State 2.737 I I <H) 1.383 

Foreign 1.586 8.32 659 

8.747 1.275 6.592 

Deferred: 
Fetlerul 1493) 2.031 293 

Stnte 11.954) 1.283 3% 

Foreign 1266) 2 276 

12.71 3) 3.316 %5 

6.034 84.591 57.557 

AU 

Compon!._ 

j 
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granl. Oplionl! gnlll le<i are gencrolly exercisable over live years from the grollt date. No charges have been 

made to im:ome in connection with the plans. 
A.i! a re!!ult of the October 1990 acquisition of Ingres CorporatiOlI. nil l/lgres stock options oUl:;tanding 

and the plans pursuant to which the Ingres options were granted were ussumed hy the Compan~. with all 
Ingres options e:tercisable for share!! of the Compan~"s common stock afler the application of the exchange 
rotio. Options under the Ingres plans were grunted under condi tions e",-..enliall~ e<luil alcnt to the Compan~"s 
1982 Stock Plnn. Infonll8tion re~anling the Ingres options assullled i,. incltKlftl in the table helow. No 
further option~ can be granted un<ler the Ingres plans and cancellation~ under the lngres plan" are not 

ndd(.'d hack to $hnre!! availahle for grant . 
In August 1991 . the Board of Directors adopte<1. subject to ohtaining block holder approlsi. the 1991 

Stock Plan. Under Ihal plan. the Board or its designah::d committee ma~ grant incentil·c or nonstatuto!")' 
slock options. stock nllprecialion right.s . restrictctl stock rights. ~tock 1,(>llUS nwanls and stock Il"·arus 
billled on pcrfonnunce criteria as dc1enllinctl from time to time. Untler this plan. 2.000.000 "hare>. halc 
been rescn·cd for i;!;!mUlce (or with respect 10 which rif:l:hts may he exercised ). 

Direclor stock option plan: In 1988. the Company adoptc{lll stoc·k option plan under which options 
for Il total of 150,(1()() shares of common stock may be gnl ll tCfI to non'cmplo)<'c directors of the Company. 
Option;! granled umler Ihis plan arc issuCtI as nonstatutory options uI II price etlulllto tile fair market l·slue 
on the date of grunt. Options are generally exercisable Ol·er fjl·e yelll"S from the gront date. No charges lia\'e 
Ix.'fm Illude 10 illcorne ill connection wit ll this plan. 

Infomlatioll wilh respect 10 the stock option plans is summarized l1.li follol'ls: 

.1 .... labI. ",.- "'" '" pc-. "'"" ... ~ /',- "-
Balan(e at June 30, 1989 1.227.508 1. 710.016 14.595.237 56.75 -18.50 

Options granted (1.332. i75) 1.332.i75 10.341.918 7.125- 9.125 
Opt iOIl;; exen.-i"ed (31.701) (2 19.621) 6.75 -10.50 
Option!; ealicellCtI 2'14.615 (224.615) (2.319.614) 6.75 -18.50 
Share" re:.erie<1 400.000 

Balan(e at June 30, 1990 SI9.J.l8 2.786.175 2'1.337 .920 6.75 -16.875 
Options assumed under 

Ingres stock oplio1\ plan 1.733.921 6.969.699 0.125-10.90 
Oplions grunted (2.346.620) 2.3-16.6-?Q 12.9'21.897 1.938-10.00 
Options exen:i~e<1 (215.620) (1.207.486) 0.425- 7.625 
Options t'am:dled 2.372.636 (2.372.636) (18.853.214) 0.425-16.875 
Oplions espired (315.327) 

Balan(e at June 30, 1991 230.037 4.278.760 22. 168.816 $0,425-16.875 

On Janua!")' 14. 1991. the !loan! of Directors granled optionees the right 10 t"1lchlll1ge each then oul­
standing ~ I ock olltion l'Iith on e.~crcise price greater than 84.9375 for II ncl'l option for 75% the numl~r of 
oUlstumling ~hares . exercisable at $4.9375. TIle IIt"I'I options are generall~ e.'I.'erci~ahle Olef three ~esrs 
from the gmnt dale. Tile above table reflects the cancellation of 1.628.48-1 .tock options IIIKI i~.uancr of 
1.221.363 stock options in Janua~' 1991 under thi" program. 

A" of June 30. 1991. options for 2.231.272 ~hare" were cxerei~ble IIIKlthc~ l'Iere 1.508 pal1icipan." 
in the plan~. As of June 30. 1990. options for 73".255 ~hares "·ere exercisable. 

E1l1plo~ee slock plIrehose plan: To prol'ide e1l1pl~tts with an oppol1unit~ to purcha."e commol'l "tock of 
the Cornpany through l)8yroll deductioru:. the Cornp8n~· e;;tabli.l~d the 1990 Emplo,tt StocL. Purcha..-.e 
Plan 81K1 iniliall~ re,;ened 250.00CI shares of common ~tock for i:",ual"lCe to eligible emplo~tt ... In '\u~t 
1991. the Boanl of Directors_ ~ubjectto obtaining ~tockholder appro\al. increa...<Oed h) 500.000 the number 
of shares re:;ened for i~uallce under this 1111111. Cnder this plal1. the COll1pan~ 's emplo)ef!$. 'Ubjecl to 
C<'l1ain ~trictiOl15 . nw.~ purehase shares of common ~tock al Ihe le"~er of 85'l of fllir marl:et 181ue at 
either the beginning of each two-year offering period or the end of ellch s ix-month purchase period . . \$ of 
Junc 30. 1991. 215.218 "hare!! IWI'e been issued under thi" plan. 

All shures ~n·ed for the Co1l1pall~ 's 1981 Eml,lo)ee Stock Purclwi!C Plan hale been i.~uCtI Slid Ihat 
plan has Ix'en lemlillatcU. 
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12 Note 8. Contingel'Kles 

Thret' purported dlbS action cornplainl:o. allegi ng damages to persons .... ho pun:hnsed common stock of 
the COfllpall) dwing the period F'ebruary 28. 1985 through April 3. 1985. were filetl in the United Stutes 
Di~lriet Coon for the i\orIhem Di»trict of California aguinst the COl'llpan~. its directors. certain of its 

officers and other.!. 
On September ZO. 1985 the e(M1I1 di»misseJ all three (:()rnplaints in their entirety. und gruntetl the 

plaintiff» leale 10 amend the eowiliaints. 1be plaintiff .. filed an amended cOJlSOl idat (..'{i complaint. On April 
25.1986. the court di~mi",.ro part» of the amended ronsoliduted eomplaillt. 011 DecclJIOcr 29. 1986. the 
COIlr1 i..,;ued an order granting "umnm~ judgmellt agui n"t eertain claims us:;ertcd by the ptaint iff~ in 
the anlCJ]~1 ron..olidaled rornplaint . and «!ni fying certuin otlK:r clai ms for dass IlCtioll tn"iltmelll. Suh­
sequcntl~. QI~ of the th~ ori~ina l plaintiffs lolunlanl~ dismisse<l all of its claims. Pretrinl discol'cn' 
proceedings are no .... ('oolpleted (except with re:;pet"tto e>:pert dis<:O\er~ ~ All of th(' defclld(lIlts hal'e fik'{l 
motions for ~Umlll!l~ judgmenl. l1J1~ COlll'1 hilS granted the motion for surnnmry judgment fil ed hy thc out­
,;ide tiirectol1! .... 110 .... cre nllmro II~ defendants. but d(."nie<1 the motions for MlJ1IJ11IlJ), judgment liS to the 
CotJ1I)lln~ lind the I'mplo~ce dill"Cton. 1111(1 offieers nllmed us (lef('l1dants. A mandato1')' l!c tllcl11cnt (·oufer­
ence hilS I)('('n held and then' .... [1» no re:.olution. 111e trial . prel iousl) :.chcduted for Septemhe r 23. 1991 . 
hru, 1lt'e1i tllLen off t1~ court's eal(."ndar. It is no ..... ant icipated tlmt the tri ll l .... ·ill tllke ptuce in Cllrl\' 1992. 

On \O\(,'mlltf I. 1989. 11 *1)U.mle purpor\e<1 cia"" action complaint .... as sene<1 011 the Compu·ny. alleg­
ing damaga. 10 t~ aUnlt' riU:.ii of »toci... purdla:,ers and I~ on the Sllllle fne ts II lld circmlll! tll JlCes II:; the 
ellrlier COf11IJlaint~. The nelO colllplai ni. "hich Willi filed in the Superior Coon of the State of Clltifomill for 
~n \laleo Count). nllme.; tlw- !>II1lI(" defendants as the curlier federul court complaints lind l11ukes similur 
alleg.ation~ ~gardin[l; purported lIli~~tuten1Cl'1IS and OIni~ions b~ the defendants. The {'ompluint alleges 
cau..-t"'o of actlOl'l under S/ortiOlIJ; II and 15 of the 5«untie;; Act. The ('OlIn has grunted defendant's demur­
~r to hale t~ complaint di"mi~ .... ithout 1("IIIC for Ihe plaintiffs to amend. Counsel for the purported 
cia.... has appf31("d that onkr. TImt alll~ul has been ~ta}C'(i b) onkr of the Coun of Appeals due to the 

bankrolltc, of OI~ orlhe partie". L E Roth.-,.{'hild. Lnterherg. To .... "in. 
In the opinion of rnaaa~mt'II1 the outrome of all of the al)Ole clu»s action litigation ..... ill not mliterilllly 

afT~t the Compan\'~ C()II~idaled finaueiall)(k;itiOlI or re..uh:; of operutions. 
On \Ial 5. I~. Intdlip;ent Data 5) stem,... Inc .. £.a:;t \'!;est Productions. irK:. and l:Iou lll)an filed II 

complaint again ... t Ing ........ III tht' L niltd State~ Di»tnct Court for tile Northenr I);~trict of Califonrill. 1111.' 

romplamt alll"p.e. larious tOrI aild contmet ca\1"e~ of nction aud claims unller Federol llllti tru»t 111 .... 10 
ari~ing out of a lie ... n~l1Ip; agn>ement bet .... rt:n Ingre:s and Intclligent Data S}'"tCII1". Inc. dated July I. 1983. 
1n..- c0ll1plall11 ~'h lC,eneml and compensuto!') damage;; of IO.OOO,(XlO and punitilc d/lJl1uges of 
$25.000.000. Inp;l1's luu. been and i~ I 19orou~l~ defending the rlainl;; made IISlIi nst it. The Cornpllny 
helitles the rlain1~ t(ll)(' .... ithout merit and beliele,. that the ultimate ",solution ..... ill not IUIIC II material 
II{hen.e effect ullOn the CotJlI)8n\'& f'on~lid8t('tI finane;1l1 condition or rcsu1t~ of opcrutiolls . 

.\ IJOr1iOIl of ill{' Corll l)lllll '!i I ngre~ producb relenue i .. ~ubjl-"(.·t l o relic .... b} Ihc Ccnenll Scn 'ices 
\dmilli~tratiOlI for COIUllliaJK'e .... ith pricing policies lind other i;;.".ues. Mllnagement does nol bclieH! tl1ll1 
..... ulnnent of anI pottfltial priein[l; ihUt' or oIher l)O\.ential claim ""'ould IWle II material cffect on the t'OJ]­

MHidated financial COlKliuOII or n>~ ults of operations of the Compan) . 

1:11 Note 9. Tron. octions with aetoted Partles 
The Cornl)811\ purfha.-.e-. t'fluiprnent froll! I1c .... leu-Pnckanl (111') for u~ ..... ith SCleml of its soft ..... are prod­
uct~ 115 • t'OInpltt(' tunrkt) computer s, "tern. Appro~imatcl~ $33.998.000 of COlll l'uter hanlware was pur­
eha.-.ed from lUI during /i!ICul 1991. Amounb pa)able to III' of approxinwtel) S8.m.OOO ure included in 

accounts p8)abk- at JUIl(' 30. 1991. 
Lndrr an ~n'ltflt ('(lI1ulK'lK'inp; Octoher I. 1990. Electronic Datil Sy"lcms Corpomtion (£05) is to 

prolrdt IIIformaliQlI l('('hnolQ@' M"n;Cfi for the CornpulI~ '" data center. AS"lIE'T. 81Ki corporate infonrw­
tion ~~»ttnlJ; through 11K' lell \("ar IlI."riod ending September 30. 2000. \I inimurn annual commitments for 
information tf'('hnoIO@:~ l!ef'ict'h \I11(kr Ihif IIgreemcnt .... il l be approximatc1) $4.065.000 for fiscal 1992 
and S-I.095.000 p..-r lellr throu!lJr the remaining teml of tht agl't"ell1Cnt. InfornlBtion technology sen ice 

('\'pfJ\S("!> v.t'~ aI1Ill'OXimatf'i} $3. 111 .000 for the year elldCtI June 30. 1991. 
l'u .... uantto the uhmt' pgrff'ment. ED" al,o;O llo.'nomlt'tl oth~r g{,llcrnl infonlllltion tl'Clmolog:. sen·ices 

fortht Compal1\ dunn[l; fi..t:al 1991. l\ pproxinlBtel) $408,000 ..... as eUnied b) tllc ~ t ock holder for ,o;OftwllTC 

dtlcll)llll1Cnt ro,tu'al'italizro b\ the Comp3J1~ lit June 30. 1991. 
"-JnounI6Iln~ablt' to EIh of Ilppro>:imatcl~ S860.000 are included in uccounts pfl~able ut June 30. 1991. 
Fea eanll'd ~ Jlroft:;~ional sen .ic(' finlls In .... hich certPin direetors of the Company nrc pril1{'ipllls were 

apflro'{imatd~ 54.088.000. 1.175.000 and 167.000 in fI-.<:al 1991. 1990 and 1989, respeclil ely. 

." 
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1:1 Note 10. Industry Segment and Geographic Information 
Tllc Compun~ opcrates in a single industry S(-"b'lnelll and dc"igns. nUln.:ct8 ilnd ,;uPI)()rb a "urict~ of ,;;oft· 
ware pl'1)( lut'l,; inclu{ling managcment infonnation s~"tenls applicnlion",. relational database .;oftwnre. data 
u('ce~ products all{1 application de"elopment took No cu,;lomer aC<'>(Iul1too for more tllall 10% of total 

re"cllue in 1991. 1m or 1989. 
Infonnutioll rcfruniing gC<lgf8phic areas for tile years cndet.1 June 30. 1991, 1m und 1989 is as follows 

(in thOl.l.w.nds): 

'M' ,~ I;~,..,.,. ""-

Year Ende d June 30, 1991: 
Sules 10 ulluffilinh.'d customcrs 5216.069 103.850 2,1.014 

Il1tercornpun~· Ir.III"fcrs 59"2 

Net rl','cnue $216.661 

Opernling i IiCOIllt: (loss) S (4().l) 

\dc> nlifinhle assets 52&1.211 $ 105.658 

Year Ended June 30, 1990: 
Sales 10 IIllaffiliutcd customers $ 173.().16 S 22.236 SI2.2().l 

lutcll'ornpilny tran",fcrs 2.662 

Nel re\CIlUC $175.108 

Operating income (Io:;.s) S 11.354 

Identifiable a~..cts $158.038 S 15.039 S 

Year Ended June 30, 1989: 
Sale!! to unaffiliated Clbtomers 158.231 20.329 S 
I ntcrcompan~ tnm"fers 938 

1\ct rcn'nuc 

Operuli ng income (loss) 

Identifiable IllO'l>CI", 

U.s. export sules were nol rnnteriul durirlg fi~a l 1991. 1990 !U1tI1989, 

a Note 11 . Supplemental Cash Flow Info..matlo n 
Supplemental ca"h flo" infonnation illdullcs the fol io ... ing (in tl)()usand'!): 

Nt,t eash INlid during the ~ellr for: 
Intere>:t 

Income tnx('S 

Equipmclltll('(luin.-d under eapitallca::.e agreements 

Details of bu~ine,.;;es acquired in purchase tmn",actiolls are a" folkr..,,: 
Fai r 'alue of IISSC"" ac(IlIlred 
LilihilitiCtl a",.U1ned 

Ca .. h pllitl for acqlli",ition 
u.'gs cu,,-h uetluiTed 

J\et ellsh paid for acqlli,.itioll 

1.3i9 

7.733 

"" 

.. 238.034 
1](.941 

120.093 
i .910 

112,183 

£/ • .,---
,.., 

$343.933 
(592) 

(592) SJ·13.933 

S 11.959 

S384A21 

S $ZOH86 
(2.662) 

(2 .662) $201.486 

S (3.938) S 7.895 

.. 11.51 i) 5165.939 

186.293 

18.748 

150.89-1 

... , 

$28,405 
8.59i 

19.808 
667 

S19.141 



RfSPONSIBILITY FOR: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

TIle re:.rol1~ihili.~ for the integrit~ of the financial infonna.ion indu{lcd in .his II llnual rel>ort res'~ widl 
the eo.np.1n~·~ muna~emen1. Such infomm.ion hn." been prepared in uccordance willi gellcrully aceeple<:1 
ocroun.ing principles appropriale in .he circumstances. and based on .he Company's he:.. est imates 
and judgemenl arIel' gil in~ consideru..ion to rnateria l it~. 

The Comp8n~ main'ain~ ~~"'em~ of illtenlal accounting controls sUPI>ort(:d h~ fonllllll>olicies and 

pro('t'durt'S "hich are ronlnlul1iea'e<llhruughout the Colllpan~. 'nlcse CQn.ruls are atle<lunle to pruri tIc 
J't'lWIIluble a:""urallCt'li thai a~b are safeguarded from 1~~ or unauthori7.(xl IISC and '0 produce Ihe 
J't'cord~ neCesl>O.l1 for Ihe preparntion of fimmcial infonna.ion. There arc limits inheren. ill nil sys.ems of 

inlenull control. I~ on lhe rerogni.ion thal.hc eosls of ~uch s~"lellls shoull1 nol exceed the hcnefi ts 
10 be deriH·d. Thc Compau) hdielcs il:. ~~ ~tCtllS prol ide this appropria.e hnln\we. 

En",t & 'OlUl~. Ihe Collll>an)'s indepcnden. auditors. rellell and elalunte the U llnpan)'s inlernal 
8('("()lmling conlrol ~~~tellIS 10 .h(' exlent I he~ C()n"ider necessa~ ill on1t;r 10 support lhcir upinion (In the 
cOl1.olidated finllncial ~101('II1t"nt;;. 111eir auditors' rel>Ort con'llins an indcpendent infonlH..'(1 j mlgemelll 

M'O the fainlC"'. in all ma.enal res lX'ct:.. of the Compun)'s rCl>orted resuhs of opcm. ions and fin uncilll 

]lO"ilion. 
To further 1I~~ure obj{'('til il) and ren)()1 (' hill:>. Ihe fina ncial duta conluiJl{.'(1 in Ihis rc]>ort hare heen 

J't'lit\"'(1 b~ IIIC \udit Commit1ce of th(· Iklanl of Directors. The Aud il Commillee is compo)lcd of three 
o\Jl~ide diret"oo. ,,110 rll('t'l ri'gulorh II i.h mlUlaj;emenl nud Em". &. ) oung. joi n ll~ nnt! sepurntd y, to 
reI ie" intenllll arcountinp; eontrolil and ouditing and financia l reporti ng matters. 

The ComPOIll mainlallls IU!loIl ~taIKlard~ in ~Iecting 1ruining and de,cloping personnei to cnsure Ihal 
n18IUl!!,(,lnet\"~ objt'Cti,e .. of maintaining ".rong. effectil e intemal controls and unbiuseU. uniform report ing 
Sl3ndanl, art 01laillt'd. The COIllI>aIl~ belie\~ il:. policies and proct"durc~ 1)fOI ide rca:;onnble nssnmllce 
that opera.ioos art COIKloc.td ill conformil} "ilh applicoble la .... s and" ilh i.s COllllllitntc:'111 10 a Iligh 

~tlllKlanl of bu~ine--, t'(WKlucl. 

AU 

Companies 



REPORT OF ERNST & YOUNG INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 

The Boord of Dfrectors and Stockholders 
ASK Computer Systems, Inc. 

\lie have au(lited the accompnnying consolidatt!(1 balance sheets of ASK Computer Systems. Inc. a.." of 
June 30. 1991 and 1990 and the related consolidated statements of income • .-;tockholdcni equity aod c~ 
Rows for each of the three years in the period ended j une 30. 1991. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Compnn~:s management. Our responsibility is to expn"SS an opinion on these financial 

8tatemenls based on our audits. 
\'I;e conducted our audit.s in IIcconlance wilh generally accepted auditing ... tandanl .... ~ standards 

te<luire that we plan and perfoml the audit to obtain reru;onable a8Sumnce about \\hether the financial 
statements are free of materialmisstatemenl. An audit includes examining. on a test basis. e\ ideoce sup­
porti ng the lImounts lind disclosures in the financia l statements. An lIudit also includes asse8Sing the 
accounting princi ples used and significant estimutes lllllde by m/Illllgcmeni. as well as e\'IIIUllling Ihe o\er­
nil fina ncial slatement presentation. \~e belic\'e that our audil" provide II rcaSOlll1ble ba...is for our opinion. 

In uur opinion. the finll ncial statemclllS referred to uool"e I)resent fairl). in all material telipects. the 
consolidated financial position of ASK Computer Systems. Inc. at j une 30. 1991 and 1m. and the oon..ol­
idatcd results of ils operations and ils cash flows for eacli of tile tliree years in the period ended j une 30. 
1991 in confomlity witli generally accepted accounting principles. 

Palo Alto, California 
August 2. 1991 
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GENEII:AL INFOII:MATION 

Annual Meeting 

The annual meeting of the stockhol<lers of ASK 
Computer Systems. Inc. (The ASK Companies) 
will be held at 10:00 a.m. on No\"enlber 7. 1991 al 
the Company's headquarters located at 2-140 W. 
EI Camino Heal. )Ioontain View. CA 94039· 7MO. 
All stockholders are encouraged to auend. 

for additional copies of this allllual report. 
contact the Investor Relations Department. TIle 
,\ 5K Companies. 2440 W. EI CamillO Real. 
Mountai n View. CA 94039·7640. 

Form IO· K 
A copy of the Companys ronn IO-K. filed willi 
the Securities and Exchange Commission. is 
u\'uilablc without charge upon written requesl to 
the IUl"estor Hclatious Department. The ASK 
Compunies. 2440 W. EJ Camino Real. Moontain 
Vic\\'. CA 94039·7640. 

Market Price of Common Stock 
The COrnp8n}S COIlmiOl'l stock is traded in the 
!\ASOAQ National Market S)stem under the s~'mbol 
-ASH" The high alld low sales prices are as 
reported b) lhe MSDAQ National Market S)stcm. 

,-.11991 H" '-
First quarter ended 

September 30 SIO.25 86.63 
Second quarter ended 

December 31 $ 7.38 84.50 
TIlinl quarter ended March 31 S 8.63 84.38 
fourth (Iuarter ended June 30 S 8.88 S7.13 

F"urnll99(l "o' '-

First quarter elKled 
September 30 814.63 88.13 

Second quarter e lKled 
Ikcembcr 31 S 9.50 86.63 

Thin! quarter e lKied March 31 89.88 $7.38 
fourth quarter elKied June 30 810.25 7.38 

ASh. and \IA;\ \IA' are registered tradetnarl3 

of ASK Computer S~~teml!.. Ille. ASK AO\A 'CE. 
ASK it . PROC~ and ALIO~IOT" E are trade­

marks of AS" Computer S~~tems. Inc:. I'GRES 
Intelligent Database. I'GR(S fWindCII"".IGL 
I!'-oGRESf ar and I'GRESf \ ' iliioo are trademarh 
or Ingreli Corporatioo. 51\11400 iii a trademark or 
Data 3 S~·~temli. Inc. \IA);CI\I is a registered 
trademark or 'CA Corporation. 

18'1 and ASf400 aR' regi.-;tered lrademarh 
of International Business Machines. Macintosh is 
a registered trademark of Apple Computer. Ine. 
MOllurncturing Management II is a trademark of 
Hcwlell-Pnckard Colllpan~. UltriJC i~ a trademark 
of Digital Equipment Corporation. 
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The ASK 

Companies 

2440 \\. EI Camino Real 
Mountain Vicw. CA 9·U)39 U.S.A. 
'lei: (415) 969-4442 
Fax: (415) 962-1974 

Ingres 

1000 Mari na \" illagc Parkway 
Alameda. CA 94501 U.S.A . 
·Iel: (510) 769-1400 
FIL~: (510) 748-26iO 

.S. 
Computer 

Systems 

2 140 ". EI Camino Real 
"Ollntain \' ie\\. CA 94039 L'.S.A. 
'Ie): (415) 969-4442 
Fa.~: (415)962-197-1 

Doto 3 

1375 Corporate Center Parh·ay 
Santa Hosa. CA 95407 U.S.A. 
Tel: (707) 528-6560 
Fax: (707) 5-12-3114 

The ASK 

Compgnles 

Aslo Pacific 

Operations 

(f) Nicholson Street 
51. L(:onar<l;;. NS\1;' 2065 
Au"trulia 
'lei: (61) 2-439-6966 
Fax: (61) 2-436-3913 

The ASK 

Companies 

Europeon 

Opergtions 

15-19 Briltell Street 
London. S\\ 3 3TY 
Unite!] Kiuh,dorn 
Tel: (41) 71-4 16-7770 
Fax: (44) 71 ·416-777 1 



The ASK Componies 
2440 West EI Camino Real 
Mountain V_, CA 94039·7640 U.S.A. 
(800) 4·fAaORY 
(4151969.4442 





EMBARKING ON AN 

EXCITINC NJ.;w MISSION 

As clie nt-serye r computing con­

tinu es to flouri sh in the '90s, the 

so rtware li nking disparate systems 

must unde rgo an incredible trans­

formation , 

The e nte rprise to g uide thi s 

t rans forma tion must be a leade r 

in data management. It must o ffe r 

application developme nt tools fo r 

a new gene ration of programme rs, 

It must understand how to create 

and marke t major business applica­

tions, And it must have th e mar­

keting clou t of one of the wo rld's 

largest commercial softwa re com­

pa nies. 

That en terprise is The AS K 

Companies. Our mission is to lead 

the worldwide software evolution to 

clie nt-se rver business computing. 

U:-"ITEO WE STAND 

The spet'iacular business dea1s that 

b rought the awesome power of I n­

gres. Data 3, and ASK Compute r 

S)'StC'm.~ togethcr take advantagc of 

cri tical trends in the marke t. Butta 

\\ield the (.'ombined power of the 

three businesses effectively involved 

further tr.Ulsfonnation. 

In \ ugmt 1991, the enterprise 

was rrorgani7.ed into three business 

lIn its - ASK Computer Systems, 

Data 3. and Ingres - overseen b} 

a ne\\ l'orpomte entity: T he ASK 

Companies. 

The new arrangement is ideal 

because it retains the distincti\'l~ 

identil) and \'al uable equity of each 

ind i"idual (:omp'lll). And since each 

bus int'ss unit is operated as an in­

delX'ndent company. \\; th its own 

uni<lue products, markets, and re· 

sources. the new structure fosters 

an entrepreneurial spirit. 

~( ost importantly. the new 

organi;f..ation introduces a unif)i ng 

f nunework that ensures outst.mdi ng 

business pra(:tices, human resouret' 

\'alues, communication standards, 

and operating ph ilosophy-all de­

Signed to achieve our common 

mission. 

THE ASK COMPANIES 

A ASK 

A Data 3 

A Ingres 

\Vh;!e each btl5iness unit litis ereep­

tiollal freedom tl lld jleribilify, the 

eO'1JOra tc en tit y cnt itled Thc ASK 

Companics Cllsur('S common st rote­

~ic gQals, cllilles, 011(1 stlllldards. 

TilE SUM AND SUBSTA"CE 

Ot' OUR FlITURE 

Ingres offe rs the ind ustry's mos t 

technologicall), achanted database 

along with tools fo r c reating so­

phistiC<lted mission-crit ical applica­

tions. Data 3 is a leadi ng supplie r of 

~I RP II and ('()ntrol systems for IB~t 

hardware. And AS K Computer Sys­

tems is the preeminent indepen­

dent vendor of ~1 RP II s}'Stems fo r 

Ill' and DEC hardware. 

IndiVidually. each business 'unit 

is a leade r in its Reid. Together. we 

fonn one of the world 's I.u-gest COIll ­

mercial software companies. \ \ 11at's 

more, now we ha\-e the Rnancial 

strength and stability 10 challenge 

the market \\ilh new information 

management produds and 10 lead 

the softwa re evolution to c1ie nt­

sen 'er business computing. 

BUILDING TilE FUTURE 

As a world -leading softwa re cor­

poratio n, The ASK Companies 

de \ 'e lops and marke ts th e high­

es t quali ty p rodu cts. We acli\'d) 

e ngage the highes t st anda rds in 

resea rch. manufacturing. marke t­

ing. and all othe r phases of our op­

e ralions. 

Equally impo rtant to ollr goals 

is the caliber of our people. Our or­

grulilation has been strengthencd and 

sUPlx)l1ed o\'er the years h} some of 

the industry's premiere professionals. 

Open COllllllunication and the f rec 

e\change of ideas distinguish a work 

c Jlvironme nt that nurtures e!ltn'­

preneurial spirit and en(!()urages (;'\­

(,(,ptional perfonnance. 

Tht' future of the rapidly grow­

ing client-server (:omputin~ indus­

tI) is exdting to us. It gi\'es us op­

portunities to ('Ontribute slllX' rior 

products :lIld se n.-ices thal make a 

d iITe re n('(' in the quality life. With 

hard work, profeSSionalism. and the 

highest \ -alues, we'U lead the software 

evolution to cl ie nt-se r .... er btl~inC'ss 

computing. 

We're an un beatable team . 

TilE EW SnlBOL OF OUR SUCCESS ==----
011r £if\t ehall, 'Il~t i.., ('Olnnllllli(:,ltin~ to tilt' \\ orld .111 

thl' {'\('itin~ changt·, takinc: plal,(, at TIll' \Si.... ('(jlll ' 

p.Ulit·..,. For tlli.., t,l,k \\1 1ll"t·<i('(1 a fn·..,h ,,)lllhoJIh,lt 

\\flllid d(·arl) 1'K'rtr.l~ our Ill'W IInit~ and ~tn'IIl!:Ih. 

Om' that eolw"i\'t,h Jink, all parts of tilt, organita · 

tion. while prl·"(·, .... inl?; indhidual idl'ntiti(".\nd Oil(' that 't'nt'.., .I~ a 

mark of (·,,·(·11('1)(,(> Ii~(' til(' \I (·r(·l·dl'\ "ymhoJ on a luxu~ \(·dan 

\ fll'r ("tllltim:ting rt'\l'<lrdl and \\ Clrkill~ wit II .1 ('orpor.lt(· id('nt it~ 

\l>eci.lli\l "t \t' dlO\l'n it \\inrwr Tht· lIt·w I(J~() i" <l triangl(· (11111' 

pri\(·d of Iim'\ that (,'O\('r a \(·mi-drdt· TIl(' tri.IIl~lt ' rt'prt's('nh a 'I~ I· 

i;wd A for TIll' \ SK Compani('''' Til(' lint,\ indicat(· 11l0\t'nWllt ami 

growlh. \l1d till' st'llli-circl(· rt'pn'st'"h thl'J,!;lollt'_ signiryilll?; a world­

widt· ('()l1lp,lIl\'. 

I t will t.l~(· ('oll\itlNahl", ti Ill(' to (,{)Illpit-tt' ()II r \ i"l1ill transfonna· 

tion on ('\l'rylhillg from produ(·1s to h""illl'ss l"lnis. a prol'l'~' thai 

\tarts ir)(tl\ Gradualh tllt'Il{-\\ logo will !"t·fh·d tilt' growin~ \trt'ugth 

of tilt' ('oll1palli('\ it f('pn·sl'nts. 
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The ASK Companies 

2440 W EI Camino Aeal 
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ASK Computer Systems 
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SOFTWARE 
MANUFACTURING 

Outlines A 
C lent/SeIVer Plan 
A pioneer in minicomputer software, ASK Computer Systems Inc. is recasting 
itself as a born-again client/server company. The new software is still six 
months off, but customers want it now. 
BY 808 FRANCIS 

A .,Ii. Computf'T S)'SIf'nlS Inc ..... ill no 
doubt go do\\n in the hisloq 
books as ont' of I he success stories 

of the 19705 minicomputer boom. The 
company's integrated 5Of''''ar(' producu 
for lllallufaCIUTf'TS. primaril)- lIS MAN­
MA' Information S)"SICm, are induslf) 
st.md.uds. al'ailahl!' as turnkey solutions 
from nunirompulcr juggernaulS Digital 
F..(luiprncm Corp. and I lewten· I'aclard 
Co. 

Mountain Vie .... , Calif.-based A.~" one(' 
dominated tht' marlel for lIIformalion 
sV~tem5 for manufacturers. BUI its mar­
kCIshare has been eroded b)' an aggr~ 
SIIC sl:ile of nC"COIncrs 50Ul1d1l1$ Ih(' 
darion call of oprn systems and chellt / 
~n'er romptUing. t\ow .... ilh ilspurcha~ 
of datahasf' H!ndor Ingrrs Corp. or 
Alamcda, Glhr., ASK is a company ",hh 
combined T('\enucs or$400 million. And 
with the return or the compan)'s en­
trepreneurial rounder. Sandnl Kurt1ig 
arter" four.)ear hiJlUs, it's mo,ing rast 
to tralUrorrn itself "We willlcad the in· 
dustr~ to clicnt sen'cr computing," 
KurlZlg boldl) predictS. 

Under the chem,'ser\er approach. ap­
plication processing is split between a 
rront-end portion running on a high-end 
PCor worknation and a bacl-elld portion 
openlting on a sener, which handles da­
tabase and other nUTllerically intensive 
processing. According to Petf'T West. 
\ itt president ror business dC\'elopmelll 
at AS/<... the compan) has been mmLllg to­
ward client / server-based software ror 
some time. "But the re!Unl or Sandra 
Kumig (as chier executi\'e officer) and 
the purchase or lngres ha\(' certainl) 
spttded upour crrorts." 

Back on the/'ob ror one year. Kurtzig 
is moving quic Iy to set this ne"" course. 
For t"XJrnple. she mcrrased the budget 
ror research and development to SOc;{. 

well uF, rrom the previous 10% allcea· 
tiOII. S le·s .. lso repositioned ASK rrom be· 
ing regarded as stricti) a manuracturing 
sortw,lre COIII[>;\I1) to one th,1I pla)'s reOl­
sollJbly well in the financial sen'ices. gO\'­
emmem, health care .. lid now database 
tools arenas. as ",ell. 

Yet not e"crY'hing has gOnt: smoothly. 
Ihe cOUlpam was rorcro to lar orr 270 
employees within ..... eeksarter the merger 
in order to rerocus its product mill and 
get costs back in line ",ith rc\enues. 
Speed 1113) beor the essence. as m;lIlufac· 
turing soft",-are start-ups such 
as San Jose-based Minx Soft· 
ware Inc .. as well as estab­
lished companies such as Or· 
acle Corp. or Redwood 
Shores. Calif., target ,he 
manuracturing sortware mar· 
ket. 

Birth Of A Fa mily 

conilnil to a firm 5hipping: (ble. ASK offi· 
cialss...idorigin.1ll)' tft.;1 ple~orlhis ne", 
r .. mily or soft",-are woufd be availablc by 
Ihe end or 1990. 

When the), do finally ship. A'\~'S new 
producl5 \0\ iii race ne'" compelilors. such 
as tho~ rrorn Millx. Founded in 1985. 
Min" has a head Slar! building clienl 
sener workstation sort ware ror l \ IX. A 
glance at \llI1x's roslC~r of execuli"t!$ is a 
\·irtu,tl Who'J Who or rormer A3K execu· 
thes. According to Tom La\ey. presi­
dent and chid executi\'e orI"ittrofMinx. 

In February or last )ear, 
AS,," Ull\'eiled its new product 
stnllegr ror the- 19905. Em­
bracing open s),slems. distrib­
uted computing. and hard· 
ware and dltabase independ. 
ence. the company's chent 
sener sort\O'3re will appear 
fint as ne'" applications ror 
l NIX workstations. Versions 
ror Digital'S VMS and HP'S 
MPE-XI. opcrdting systems will 
rollow. g .... ing A~K's current 
users a mignltion p.1lh to Ihis 
soft ",-are hnt. The first mod­
ules of the ne", ramily­
dubbed AS"" AIHM'CE-wil1 
include genenliledger. order 
entry. accounts recei\'able 
and m\'CIHOr) control. The) 
should show up by mid)'C'ar. ASK'S KURTZIG 'WeWllleadthelndustrytochenl/ 
although the com pan) won't servereomputlllO 
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SOFTWARE 
MANUFACTURING 

llI.my CUTTen! Minx executives grell frus­
trated with the 510\0, pace of nc .... product 
dc\elopmcm OIl ASK. " It .... '3$ obvious Ihill 
there were ney. Icchnologit'S out there 
that we needed 10 I<lke advalltageof." he 
says. 

81H the slowness of change in the 
manufacturing sector m .. y wOfK to ASK'S 
ad\3I11al5c. According 10 Amhon}' Fris­
cia, presIdent of Advanced Manufac(Ur· 
ing Rt'Se<I rch Inc. in Cambridge, \lass .. 
manufacturing companies will adopt 
l 'IX and open sptems slowly. "Thc\'re 
1101 going to gi\c up fUTlctionalit). and 
currelllly the proprietary systems still 
have Ihe lead in functionallt)," he~·s. 

ASI\. is belting th'lI it II ill be able [0 de-
1;\Cf ",hat customers "31l1 b, rel)'ing 011 
such technologies ilS the X Windo .... S)'s. 
tem from Ihe \Iassac:husetts Institute of 
Teclmolog)" Besides dcli\ering a stan· 
d.lrd g ... .lphical user imerface. X Win· 
dows offen benefits abme and be)ond 
the ease-of·use arguments that are often 
made about CllS, SOl)! AS'" 's West, For ex· 
ample, he envisions creating building 
blocks of modular sofl"'-are that'" ill en· 
able usen .md distribulon to customi1e 
A'I'" 's modules much lIIore easil) than Gill 

be done todr. , ",1\C graphical USCI' in· 
terface is nece5sar) for the network \1' 

sion to become a rea1il)," 1II.11nt.aiIl5 
\\C51. "It's the glue thai :llIow$ )'OU to in· 
legr.llt' applications thm cOllie from dif· 
fel ent sources. 

o FOR MANY USERS 
ASK'S MOVE INTO THE 
OPEN SYSTEMS MARKET 
COMES NONE Too SOON. 

A'II\'s acquisition of Ingres. aidrd b) 
equitl imestments from IIc",lell ­
Pa(kdrd and Dallas·based Electronic 
Dala S\stems Corp .. go d long "a) to· 
ward shoring up the company's crcdibil· 
iI, in theclient/scnerarena, ' lbdClelop 
the AI)\A\'O famil), AS'"' is relying hea\· 
ii, on t\(,Rf:' windows <I(,L, a graphical 
user mterface deIClopment tool inte· 
gnted" ith an objectrd-oricntcd fourth· 
gener.ltion language, " Ingres has the <Ia. 
Llbase "'ith the higllt:~1 IQ," ~I)'S Kurt7ig, 
nOling that the A[)\'\\U famil) "'ill work 
through gate"a,~ on a "'ide \'ariel)' of re­
lallonal database management systems 
(R[)B, .. ~)other than I n~res, 

AS ... hopt.-s Ihe a((/lIIsit ion" ill SCi:un' 
the future of the ngres 11,1)8\1". AI· 
though some current A'I'" customers al'e 
expected to migrate to the Ingres dald­
b;,$(', I ngres's 4( ,I lools operate "ilh sev· 
er.11 Structured Quer) Lmguage (<;Qt.)-
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ASK's Broadened Customer Base 

Company acquisitions such as the recent merger WIth database 
supplier Ingres continue 10 expand ASK's customer base 
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compliant (Lotalxlsc m;.m;:'gers. such as 
Digital's Rdband Ilfs AlibaSt' , \QL 

There's another 1'(,,01<.(111 ",In ,\!I'" and 
I ngres ilia} Ix:;l good fit Ingres has long 
been in\'ohed in suppl)'ing l'el:lIlOn,11 da· 
tabases for manufacturing ,Ipplic.ations, 
generating bttwccn <10 and :>Oq. of liS 

rCH'nu('S through sales to manufactur· 
ers. According 10 William \lcSpadden, 
president of manufacturing market re­
search cornpOln) Plant'" ide Research Inc, 
of Billerica, \lass., manufacturers ha\e 
moved a"'I~ from using proprietaf\ data· 
base products thOlt hale pro\ed difficult 
to modify and upgrade to us ins '1QL· 
bOlsed rclJtional d.ltab;,\eS, PLlnl",de es· 
timales that m;mufactunng busines!i al>­
plicauons represented a $15.6 billion 
markellll 1990, up 201 from 1989, 

Price Of No Concern 
.'or m;:lIl) users, A<i", 's mOle into the 

open s)stems 1II;II'ket comes none 100 
soon, "Dist ributed computing, open s)s· 
tems, it's simply' the ""<I) we ha\'e to go as 
manufacturen:' says Keith 'ash, manu­
facturing resourcl."planning project man· 
ager for Seattle·based Korr) Electronics 
and a user of ,\5'" ~ft"'3re. A \;Iriel) of 
factonare le;!ding manufacturen loem· 
brace diSlributed computing, '-<Ish S.')'S, 
"lnternatioll .. J mOlrkelS, Just-in·time 
manufacturing, qu"lit) is.sue~, the short· 
rning product de\e!0r.mcllt ocle. ,\ 11 
theSt' beller fil a distributed and oIX'n-

Manufacturing 
34 .. 
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comput IIlg em'ironment, " 
,\SIo. offkials don'l disagree, "~or lhe 

m,lIluf.lClUrinl': romp:!lI) of the '90s, it's 
going to be;t di\tributed cmironmt:III," 
sars West. For ex,lI11p:e, he notes. prod· 
uct " 'c1es are shortening cons,denbh . 
"Product C)'cles no'" n!;l\ be as shurt ,1\ 

four and .. half months, \~u hint' to be 
flexible enough to change 10lir cumpU!' 
mg em ironment. TiI,1I I [rtu;llI) imphcs 
a client, s('ner approdch becau\e u's 
murh more flexible and 1\ begins to mir· 
ror Ihe more dislrtbuted organilation 
modelth,1I ollr users arc Tllo\ing to· 
wards:' 

Still,conC('rnsabout funnionalit, m;m 
open s)'5tems ell\lTOllInem hal'c led A'I'" 
to be cautious aboul liS ne'" famih of 
products, "Our clMllenge is to under· 
stand ho" todeli\er tht' right amount of 
functionalit, "ith thc right bel of flexi· 
bilil\, so the s)'stems can change rapidh, 
That's a ne" art," West 'la\S. 

Just ho'" these new systems "'ill be 
priced relati\'e to their minicomputer 
brethren remains 10 be seen. Yrt cost 
dOt'sn', seem 10 "orr) users. "I'm not 
wonied about the cost of implementing 
a distributed<omputing structure, I'm 
wonied ;Ioout the COSI of 1I0t implement. 
ing it," §Oly~ }.;orq 's I\ash: 

So ma,'be it Isn't ct"rtam that \" ... w,1l 
ge l an entr) in the history books of 
th(' 1990~ , But it won't be for lack of 
tnlllg, CJ 

\ 
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TO OUI 5TOCKItOLDIU, CU5lOMnS AND lMl'lOnlS, 

1ne ASK COflllXlnit-S' mcnuc 1'0115 Up ~tron¢y for the fir-I (Iuarter 

offiscall992. This .,.-asdu{' in ln~ pari to the e~cellent perform. 

ance of our Irwes bu_ine_s unit ",hich contributed about half of 

the quarter's m-ellue. Ilo ... C\'cr. items rel:ued to the Ingres acqui­

~ilion (klobt'r 19IX) continued to adn'rscl) ifllpad our results. 

J\cl re ... enue for II~ fil"'t (Iuarter 1992 Wll~ S'iS million. II 67 per­

cent increa!!oe mer net ren'nue ofS45 million for the first quarter 

1991. Net m-cnuc before acquisition related item~ was 581 million. 

Before amortization of ~h .. ilIllnd other IIc'lui~ilion related 

itcrn~ the ComlKln) IIchicH'd dose to oreak'('I'cn: after these 

ilems tlu.' net 1000s 1\lIS $4 million or 50.22 pt'r ~hare. This loss 

had been eXlleCted b} the Company lind ""3" IInllounced in an 

Augu~t 1)res8 reiC3:.e. for the fir-I quarter 1991 the Company 

reported net inCOllle of$1 million or SO.~ per .. hart'. 

Except for the alllortiwtion of flO<Mlwm and other IlUrcha:.ed 

intanf(ibles \Oohich ... 111 continue to redu~ reported quarterly 

resuh~ at a rate of about $3.5 million per quarter. or roughl}' 

SO.I' per ~hart". the 8C(lui~illon relatN! item~ included in the flr:t 

quarter 1992 re!'ult~ ... iII not l'C("ur. Thi~ lal}!e I1(ln-cash e"Cpen:.e 

means that lookillfl: at just earnirlf(S Il(r ~hare unduly discounts 

the Company'" real opernli~ Il(rformal'K"t' and abilit}' 10 ~nernte 

cash. The Comilolll) has this laq:e amorliwtion expense because 

it~ acqui~ilions ha\·e IIt"CIl made wilh cash. not sleel. 011 the 

posith·e side. this ~trnte!Cy has limited dilution of our stock and 

has allo"ed the ComlJ.1I1Y to make aequi~ilions at \ery reasonable 

prices. As the Compall) WO"'ti the goOO"ilJ eha~ "ill have a 

relathely ~rnaller impacl. 

Despite the ~1 .... iIl expense, the Company's acqubitioll of 

logres has pro\'ed positin". The computer indu~lry i; lIIo\'e towards 

open systems and client·server archilecture~ has fueled the 

demand for dictributed database management ~l~tems. net"ork 

product:. and graphical application dc\elopmenl environments. 

F\CRF..5 l,roduCb meellhe!;e nced~. If acquisition related ilelTb 

CONDlNSIDCONSOUDAnD StAJtMINTSO'INCOMI _ _ •• _ _ ...... _ _ _ 

(""u .... ...J../ ,~-t- ... ~ 

Nel rt"H"nue 
(o..t of rc\cnue 

Cf'O'O~ martein 
Opcratingexpen'i(';o: 

Product dC\el0lMnenl 
Sellillfl. gcnernland adrnini~trnti\e 
Amortiwtion of ftOOd ... m arl<"l Olher purchas<d inlallftiblt-!, 

Total <'Xprn!i("S 
[ncornr f l()<o~) from operalion~ 
[ntcrt""t and other incom('. nt·t 
I nten""t expt"lhc 

I nromc (I()<os) bcfolt" int'omc tax("!; 
Pro\i .. ion for (I)('nd'lt from) incomc taxes 

i\t't income ( IO'-~ I 

Incomc (loss ) I)('r shllre 

Wei((htrd II\Cf1l#..'C ('()IIUlIon lind common equimlent ·haft'!; 

CO"lDINUD CON50UDAnD aAl.ANQ SHins __ 

As .... 

Ca"h and ca"h l!quhalenl5 
A('('()unl~ ~hablto, net 
Oth("r 

TOlal current ~ I, 

Cal)italiud "<Ifl"lIll" de\{"loprnenl ro..b, nel 
Propt"rt). plant and equipment. net 
Good \00 ill and purcha. .. ed intangible... nel 
Other 10tlf\'I("rm 1I~"CI~ 

u.ItiNt .... "" Stodohold.ro· l~ 

CUrl'("l1lllOrlioll oflon~'lcrm debt 
Acoount~ payable 
Accrued liaiJilili("!i 
Deferred rt"\·cnuc 

Total CUTl'("lltlillhililies 
loll!!·term debl and olher liabllili("'o. net 
I)cfcrrt.'d income tax 
Stodholdcrs' cquil~: 

Common ~Iocl 
Additional paid·in·callilal 
Rcwincd earnin,lt'l 
Lc<:~ treasury siock 
Cumullllh"c trnn ~lalion adjuclrnent 

TOlal "loclholdcN' !!quity 

'" ... 
$ 74.181 $ ·14.~ 

23.971 21.QIX) 

SO.SIO 23.39'2 

.,935 3.638 
17,169 17.834 
3.525 1.160 

S8.6 .. '><l 22.632 
(8.1191 760 

iC).1 637 
1.19'2 I~I 

(8.5 Ii I 1.293 
/-i.li3) 582 

$ f.I.~141 $ 711 

S (0.22) S 0.05 

19.186 13.503 

.~w. .'~ I""~ J_ .}l~ 1'II"iI 

, f ........." 

$ 18.300 S 21.652 
118.657 146.67 I 

10 ... 0 13.351 

117.72. UH.6,j 
8.510 7.109 

39.8-12 38.723 
148.178 151.742 

1.332 2.170 

SJ<a589 $384.421 

S 12.l,~2 $ 10.119 
23.127 4(),537 
13. 121 58.283 
33.293 30. ISS 

112.286 139.()<}1 
38.001 13.730 
25.538 29.&lS 

197 193 
111.113 100.576 
65.016 69.360 

(2931 (2931 
(3.2721 (S.884 1 

1.2 .• 61 171.952 

$348.589 $J8.1.121 
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are excluded. Inp:res \'Iorld" ide revenue increased by 28 perrent. . -r -
\ boul 60 I'('I"("(-nl of rc\"cnu(' ""II" from oul~id{' of \orlll Arneric.1 i ~ ~ • ~ " . ~ ,Q;$ 

"here Ingres i~ ,,('II'positioned 10 !tain ~hare in a stroop; f ~ t f 0 
. -. n 

" Q I U\ IX marketplace. " i • 
TIle Data 3 hu~il1e'<~ is al..o p:rol'oillf! ~lronEd~. Fir<t quarteT ~ r 

199'1 net n.'\cnue im:rea.,ed _12"" rornpared 10 the <;arne period I ~ , 
13,,1 year. Data 311TO\iclCl> \mp 1/ sof'-"lIll' for the 1B\ 1 AS 100 ~ 
hardl'iarc 1)lulform. II SII) billion marlel Ihal is p;ro\Ooinp: at II mle 

of SO.CXXl sy~lem~ pel' )ear. During till' la~1 fl"(~al year about 

60"0 of Dala 3's unit sab came from Europc. "hert' the) uli1i7.{' 

distributors for the produet. In lilt." U.S .. Data 3 1J[l~ had II 

dedicated ... des fort(' ~In('(' Jul)' 110 Inm'a.'(' il~ uhllily 10 eapilaliU' 

on this large market OppOI'IUI1II). 

Gro",h in the Ingres and Datil 3 bu~ine"",-'" "as off-'>Ct by an 

18"" dC<."line in the troditiona1 ASK Cornlluter Sy~terns (ASK I 

\ IRP 11 IlU~ine .. ~. All of thi~ dC<."line "a~ in h:anl"3rc -..ale«: "OH-

""are 1111(1 !.('r\iC"{'j; rc\enue 1<Ia~ I1l1t OOnJlKlrM to Ihe flrsl qUllrler 

1a:.1 ~ear" The dedill(' in h:anl"arc rc\enue rcflcch 111('" inrrt';)'!'ill(f 

price pcrfonnance of ~~~teIllS in Ille marlet today" Our 'IratCfQ' 

i~ 10 dc-t'rnpha~ilC hanl"arc Silt'"'; ond to focu~ on soH1<IIlre and 

service;;. "hirh haH' higlit'T fl;rO'-" malFin potential. 

Our outlook remoin~ po~ilhe. \'(". bt'lie\e Ihol The ASK 

Comll!lnics' new frarne\'>ork as oullin{'(1 in our IInnual report" ill 

I'fovid(' us with the be .. t 0PIIOTtunity for oontinued su('ce~s. 

Thank you for your orl~'Oing intcrestlllld ~uPllO rt. 

Sirl<.'Crel). 

Q .J,~~ :l' ~ 

'" c-· 
" . , 35 'Jl7" 

Sandra L Kurt1.i(t I 
;::; ..... "'tl . ('") 
..... 0>- '""O S"' 
~~ t3 ~j; 
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ASK CoIIIpani •• 
2440 W EI CamillO Real 
PO ao. 7640 
MountaIn VIew, CA 94039-7640 

T eleph(nl 415 96S 4442 

Telex 297341 

facsllTllIe 4159621974 

, 
~ ASK Companies 

December 20,1991 

Dear Colleague: 

During the past year The ASK Companies has undergone a fundamental 
change. We have been transformed from a leader in the niche market for 
manufacturing software to one of the world's largest commercial software 
companies. Our recent reorganization has structured the company into three 
business units and given a new name to the umbrella corporate organization: 
The ASK Companies. Its three units are ASK Computer Systems, [ngres, and 
Data 3. 

To communicate this change, we have adopted a new logo and graphic look. 
This new visual identity is a reflection of the relationship between The ASK 
Companies and its business units. Since each of the business units is a leader 
in its field, our new logo will allow them to retain the reputation of their 
individual names while uniting them as part of a larger, stronger company. 

[n use, ASK Computer Systems, [ngres, and Data 3 are all referred to as The 
ASK Companies (e.g. Data 3, An ASK Company, develops and markets the 
SIM / 400 manufacturing information systems). The ASK Companies refers to 
the entire corporation. 

Of course the full implementation of our new identity through all our 
marketing materials will take some time. As we make the transition, I will 
appreciate your cooperation and understanding in using the new names. If 
you have any questions or need more information, please contact Russell 
Castronovo (415 / 335-5534) or Glynnis Sears (5101748-2803) in public relations. 

Enclosed is a packet that contains current information regarding The ASK 
Companies and its business units. It includes our latest annual and quarterly 
reports, a brochure that details our new logo, fact sheets for The ASK 
Companies, ASK Computer Systems, Data 3, and Ingres, and a management 
and press contact listing. 

Sandra L. Kurtz.g 
Chairman and CEO 



ASK Compani .. 
2440 W EJ Cam '10 Real 

PO 1I00d640 
Mountain View, CA 94039-7640 

T elephonl!l 41 ~ 969 4442 
Telex 297341 

A ASK Companies 

Overview: 

Mission: 

Background: 

Companies: 

CORPORATE FACT SHEET 

The ASK Companies is one of the 10 largest software 
companies in the world. Following the successful 
acquisition of Ingres Corporation in December 1990, the 
corporation has annual revenues approaching $400 
million. The acquisition transformed the Company from a 
niche supplier of manufacturing applications to a broad­
based provider of commercial software. 

The Company's mission it to lead the worldwide software 
evolution to client-server business computing. The ASK 
Companies principles of prudent business practices and 
major industry alliances combined with its leading 
relational database technology, development tools, and 
applications make the Company the best information 
systems partner for its customers. 

Corporate revenue for the fiscal year which ended on June 
30, 1991 was US $343.9 million. The ASK Companies is 
publicly traded (NASDAQ: ASKl) and employs over 2,100 
people in 91 offices in 15 countries. The Company has 
three business units: ASK Computer Systems, Ingres and 
Data 3. 

Founded by Sandra Kurtzig in 1972, and incorporated in 
1974, The ASK Companies serves two important markets. 
ASK Computer Systems and Data 3 offer manufacturing 
management applications. [ngres offers the lNGRES 
database and software development tools. 

ASK Computer Systems is the leading independent 
supplier of manufacturing information systems for 
Hewlett-Packard and Digital Equipment Corp. computers. 
There are more than 2,600 MANMAN and MAXClM 
systems installed worldwide. 

(more) 
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Management: 

Board of 
Directors: 

Headquarters: 

Ingres is a world leader in database and application develop­
ment products. Its products include the INGRES Intelligent 
Database, the INGRES/Windows4GL and INGRES/Vision 
development tools, and the INGRES/STAR and 
INGRES/Gateways connectivity products. 

Acquired by the Company in 1989, Data 3 supplies the 
SIM/400 integrated manufacturing application for IBM 
AS/400 computers. In 1990, Data 3 won the IBM Outstanding 
Business Partner award. 

Sandra Kurtzig, Chairman and CEO 
Eric Carlson, Ph.D., President, ASK Computer Systems 
Dennis McGinn, President, Ingres 
David Sohm, President, Data 3 
Leslie E. Wright, Chief Administrative and Financial Ollicer 

Sandra Kurtzig; Chairman and CEO; The ASK Companies 
Paul C. Ely. Jr.; General Partner; Alpha Partners 
Robert N. Sharpe; Vice President, Business Development; 

EDSCorp. 
Larry W. Sonsini; Partner; Wilson, Sonsini, Goodrich & 

Rosati, P.c. 
Thomas L Unterberg; Managing Director; Unterberg Harris 
Robert H. Watennan, Jr.; Chairman; Waterman & Miller, [nco 

2440 W. El Camino Real 
Mountain View, California 94039-7640 USA 
Tel: (415) 969-4442 
Fax: (415) 962-1974 

# # # 
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Business: 

Products: 

ASK COlllplller Systlms 

2440W EICoam'llOReaI 
PO Box1640 
Moootaln VIIlfN. CA 94039-7640 

FACfSHEET 

Telephone 4159694442 
Telex 297341 
Facslflllie 4159621974 

AI ASK tom,.", 

ASK Computer Systems, an ASK Company, supplies 
comprehensive manufacturing infonnation systems to 
companies around the world. The company offers cost 
effective, feature rich manufacturing resource planning 
(MRP II) software products and services. In addition, the 
company leads the market in development of enterprise 
resource planning (ERP) solutions. 

MANMAN is an integrated group of 20 software modules 
that addresses the manufacturing, marketing, financial and 
management reporting needs of manufacturing companies . 
The modular system is designed to streamline 
manufacturing operations and help run businesses more 
efficiently. MAN MAN runs on the Hewlett-Packard Co. HP 
3000 and Digital Equipment Corp. V AX families of 
computers. 

MANMAN/PROCESS is ASK's industry specific solution 
for mixed-mode and process manufacturing 
environments. (V AX) 

MANMAN/AUTOMOTIVE is ASK's manufacturing 
information solution for suppliers to automobile 
manufacturers. (V AX and HP) 

MAXCIM is a manufacturing information solution 
designed to give a user control of all aspects of a 
manufacturing operation. It provides all the information 
necessary for planning and management of a 
manufacturing environment. MAXCIM runs on the 
Digital Equipment Corp. VAX family of computers. 

ADVANCE, currently under development, is ASK's ERP 
system. ERP integrates a company's financial, purchasing, 
distribution planning, customer service, logistics and MRP 
[J management functions. This level of integration allows 
a global company to be managed and run as a single entity 
rather than a collection of facilities and functions_ ERP 

(more) 
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Partnerships: 

Distribution: 

Background: 

Management: 

Headquarters: 

offers an evolutionary improvement in integration and 
functionality over existing MRP II by providing all 
elements of a company with the means to contribute to the 
goals and objectives of the corporation. 

The company works closely with hardware vendors 
(Hewlett-Packard and Digital Equipment Corp.) to optimize 
the perfonnance of ASK's products with the host computer 
system. In addition, ASK Computer Systems works with 
companies that offer products and services that enrich the 
functionality of its current offerings and contribute to its 
forthcoming enterprise-wide products. 

MANMAN and MAXCIM products are distributed 
worldwide by ASK Computer System's direct sales force and 
through distribution agreements with value-added 
resellers, integrators and others. 

Founded in 1972 by Sandra Kurtzig and incorporated in 1974, 
ASK Computer Systems is the leading independent supplier 
of MRP II systems in the world. Its flagship product, 
MANMAN, has been installed in over 3,300 facilities. 

ASK Computer Systems is a business unit of The ASK 
Companies, one of the ten largest software companies in 
the world. Corporate revenue for the fiscal year which 
ended on June 30, 1991 was $343.9 million. It is a publicly 
traded company (NASDAQ: ASKl) and employs over 2,100 
in 91 offices in 15 countries. The ASK Companies 
comprises ASK Computer Systems, Ingres and Data 3. 

Eric Carlson, PhD., President 
Peter West, Vice President of Marketing 
Martin R. Browne, Vice President of Engineering 
John Valencia, Director of Product Marketing, MRP II Products 
Tom Mackey, Vice President of Norh American Sales 
Mary Marley, Vice President of Customer Support 
Kim Chang, Controller 

2440 W. EI Camino Real 
Mountain View, California 94039-7640 
Tel: (415) 969-4442 
Fax: (415) 962-1974 

# # # 
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A. Data 3 

Business: 

Background: 

Products: 

0,183 

1375 COfporate Cem" Pilriwa'( 

Santa Rosa CA 9S407-5457 

COMPANY FACT SHEET 

T elelhlne 7(17 528 6560 
facsimile 7015423114 

An ASk eom,.", 

Data 3 offers native language Manufacturing, Financial, 
Process, Distributed Requirements Planning (ORP), and 
Bar Code software systems for the IBM® Application 
Systems/400 (AS/400)® and System/38, As an IBM 
business partner and a domestic authorized Industry 
Remarketer of IBM business products, and an 
international Value Added Reseller of INTERMEC 
Corporation's bar code data collection hardware, Data 3 
provides complete systems solutions, offering both 
hardware and software to meet the dynamic needs of 
today's manufacturer. Data 3'5 services include full 
education, product consultation, modifications, and 
electronic customer support. 

Data 3 was privately held until September 1989 when it 
was acquired by The ASK Companies, The ASK 
Companies has three business units: Data 3, lngres and 
ASK Computer Systems. Corporate revenue for the fiscal 
year which ended on June 30, 1991, was US #343,9 
million, The ASK Companies is a publicly traded 
company (NASDAQ: ASKJ) and employs more than 2,100 
in 91 offices in 15 countries. 

Data 3's application software products, written in native 
RPG 400 and RPG III languages for the IBM AS/400 and 
System/38 platforms, are closed-loop MRP II systems that 
are modular in design. The software is designed to be 
especially effective in repetitive Oust-In-Time), discrete, 
mixed mode, and process manufacturing environments. 
Modules are provided to satisfy all needs of the 
manufacturing company and include applications for: 
manufacturing, financials, process, DRP, and bar code data 
collection. These products are available in French, 
German, Hebrew, Italian, Korean, Portuguese, and 
Spanish, All products are completely integrated, 

(more) 



Data 3 Fact Sheet 

3X/ 400 Market: 

Customers: 

History: 

International 
Affiliates: 

Domestic Offices: 

2-2-2 

The IBM full-range and mid-range market - the AS/400 
and System 38 ronsists of more than 120,000 machines 
worldwide. These machines comprise IBM's most 
successful multi-user product line. 

Data 3's SIM/4oo"" (for the AS/400) and MRPS 38 (for the 
System/38) products are targeted at mid-range rompanies -
Finns with annual sales of $10 million or more - and at 
medium-sized divisions of large corporations. Many Data 
3 customers are Fortune 500 companies, with 35 of these 
companies having attained Class "A" status. Data 3 has 
more than 650 fully implemented installations of Data 3 
products worldwide. 

Data 3 was founded in 1980 to provide the first alternative 
to IBM's MAPICS product for the S/3X platform. A major 
element of the rompany's dramatic growth has been the 
worldwide network of affiliates, software, and 
professional services firms it has developed to represent 
Data 3 products and provide strong, local support for Data 
3'g customers. 

[n addition to Data 3'5 direct domestic sales force, Data 3 
has affiliates in Canada, France, Gennany, Indonesia, 
[rei and, [srael, [taly, Luxembourg, Malaysia, Portugal, 
Singapore, South Africa, South Korea, Thailand, The 
Netherlands, and the United Kingdom. All international 
affiliates are independently owned and operated. In 
addition to selling, they provide consultation, 
implementation support, and other professional services 
representing Data 3. Direct international representation is 
available through Data 3 Europe, ASK Australia, ASK 
Canada, and ASK Singapore. 

Domestic sales and support offices are located in: 
California, Colorado, Connecticut, Florida, Georgia, 
Ulinois, Maryland, Massachusetts, Minnesota, Michigan, 
Missouri, New Jersey, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Texas, 
and Vermont. Data 3 employs professionals at these 
regional offices to provide full education, product 
ronsulting, and pre - and post-sales support for its 
domestic client base. 

(more) 
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Management: David Sohm, President 
Kelley Jones, Vice President, Research and Development 
Jim Weil, Vice President, North American Sales 
Mark Gullans, Division Controller 
Carolyn Doll, Director, Customer Support 
Richard Hardcastle, Director, Consulting and Education 

Location: 1375 Corporate Center Parkway 
Santa Rosa, CA 95407-5457 
Phone: (707) 528-6560 
Fax: (707) 542-3114 

Media Contact: Maureen Keenan-Mason 
Marketing, Communications Specialist 
Data 3 
(707) 528-6560 

Stephanie Campbell 
Senior Associate 
Copithome & Bellows 
(415) 541-0873 

"' 
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~ Ingres All ASK Com.,."" 

COMPANY FACT SHEET 

Ingres serves a broad market composed of financial institutions, government, 
health care, manufacturing, telecommunications, transportation and others 
with leading-edge database software and application development tools. 
Founded in 1980 by database gurus Michael Stonebraker and Eugene Wong, 
Ingres has grown into a company with sales in excess of $180 million and 
currently employs over 1,000 people worldwide. Ingres is a wholly-owned 
subsidiary of The ASK Companies, a publicly traded company listed on the 
NASDAQ exchange under the symbol ASK!. 

Market 
Positioning: 

Technology: 

The fastest growing database vendor and premier Unix 
provider, Ingres is the one vendor that is innovating the 
way database application are developed, deployed, 
integrated and supported, all to make customers more 
successful in building and using information 
management solutions. 

Ingres is a technology leader in RDBMS (relational 
database management system) software and application 
development tools. INGRES 6.3 is the industry's first 
intelligent database. Introduced in 1989, the INGRES 
Intelligent Database has a multi-threaded, multi-server 
architecture designed to support client-server applications. 
INGRES 6.4 is the first RDBMS product family to be 
available simultaneously across the most popular 
hardware platforms. Ingres / Windows4GL is the 
industry's first and only graphical user-based application 
development tool with support for multiple Window 
managers including Motif and Microsoft Windows. 

Ingres has won Target awards from Digital Review for the 
best database management software for the IN'GRES 
Intelligent Database, the best database tools award for 
INGRES Tools and the Editor'S Choice award for 
INGRES/ Star, Ingres' transparent distributed database 
manager. The INGRES database has also been judged the 
best database for the Sun environment, according to a user 
survey by Sun Observer magaZine. 

(more) 



Ingres Fact Sheet 2-2-2 

Products: INGRES Intelligent Database - Relational database 
management system. The foundation of the INGRES 
product family, it allows businesses to model their 
operations in the database directly by managing not only 
conventional data, but knowledge (business policies and 
procedures) and objects (business-specific data types and 
operators) as well. The first of its kind, the INGRES 
Intelligent Database has powerful features to increase 
programmer productivity and data integrity 
simultaneously, improving overall performance. 
Additionally, the object management capability of the 
Intelligent Database provides a basis from which INGRES 
will enhance its object orientation capabilities. 

INGRES Tools - Broad, integrated set of decision support 
and application development tools, including 
INGRES/Windows4GL, the industry's premier 
application development tool for graphical user interface­
based systems and INGRES/VisionPro, the application 
generator for creating complex character-based systems. 

Open Connectivity Products - Enable an end-user 
application to run without change across multiple 
networks, machine architectures, database managers 
(relational and non-relational), and distributed single­
point data sources. Indudes INGRES/Star the transparent 
distributed database manager; INGRES/Gateways to data 
on IBM's lMS and DB2 databases, Digital's RMS and Rdb 
databases and Hewlett-Packard's ALLBASE/SQL on HP­
UX and MPE/XL; and INGRES/NET communications 
server. 

Desktop Products - A series of products enabling DOS, 
OS/2, UNIX and Macintosh desktop computers to access 
IN'GRES running on host computers. Products include 
INGRES Tools for DOS; INGRES Server for OS/2; 
SmartLook, a Macintosh connectivity tool to VAX and 
other server platforms; and support for DAL (Data Access 
Language), support for PC protocols and GQL (Graphical 
Query Language) on the Macintosh providing 
connectivity to Unix, INGRES/Windows4GL and 
INGRES/VisionPro for complex application development 
and deployment. 

(more) 
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Partnerships: Ingres' partnerships are designed to forge strong links to 
leading system vendors, software vendors, and service 
providers. By doing so, Ingres can focus its resources on 
developing the best core application development 
software products, and, through the partnerships, offer 
total systems to the customers worldwide. 

Distribution: 

Customers: 

Management: 

Ingres partnership programs also benefit the partners. To 
reach their marketplace, they must have technology that 
matches their customers' corporate goals and 
requirements. Ingres provides strong product and a 
satisfied installed base. 

lngres has extensive relationships with partners such as 
IBM, ICL, Group Bull, Hewlett-Packard, Sun 
Microsystems, NCR, Data General, Pyramid, Sequent, 
Digital, Prime, Amdahl and others. 

Products are distributed through Ingres' worldwide direct 
sales force and through distribution agreements with 
V ARSs, OEMs, system integrators and others. 

Customers include multinational corporations like AT&T 
Bell Labs, Chrysler Motors, Siemens, L'Oreal, London 
Stock Exchange, Heineken, Harvard University, Chevron 
USA, Manufactures Hanover Trust, Eastman Kodak, 
Qantas Airlines and Neutrogena. 

Dennis McGinn, President 
Bill Copeland, Vice President of Marketing 
Marilyn Sohl, Vice President of Engineering 
Marcie Stewart, Vice President of N. American Sales 
Mike Laven, Vice President of European Operations 
Lindsay MacDermid, Vice President of Asia/Pacific 
Barbara Wehrle, Director of Product Marketing 
George Kellar, Director Channels Marketing 

(more) 
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Headquarters: 

Parent 
Company: 

Media Contact: 

lOBO Marina Village Parkway 
Alameda, California 94501 
Tel: (510) 769-1400 

The ASK Companies 
2440 W. El Camino Real 
Mountain View, CA 94039-7640 
Tel: (510) 969-1400 

Glynnis Sears 
Public Relations Specialist 
Ingres 
(510) 748-2803 

David Schneider 
Associate 
Copithorne & Bellows Public Relations 
(510) 541-0873 
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A ASK Companies 

ASIC Companin 
2440 W £1 caw.no Rear 
PO So.: 7640 

MoI.t1\a'" Voew, CA 94039-7640 

THE ASK COMPANIES 

MEDIA REFERENCE LIST 

Teleph:Jne 4159694442 
TeIeI: 29]3(1 

facslllllie 4159621974 

If you wish to contact a company spokesperson, please call a member of the 
Public Relations staff to make arrangements. 

THE ASK COMPANIES 

Sandra L. Kurtzig 
Chainnan & CEO 

Leslie E. Wright 
Executive Vice President, 
Chief Financial and Administative Officer 

Margaret Epperheimer 
Vice President, 
Corporate Communications and Human Resources 

ASK COMPUTER SYSTEMS 
2440 W. El Camino Real 
P.O. Box 7640 
Mountain View, CA 94039 
Tel: (415) 969-4442 
Fax: (415) 962-1974 

Eric Carlson 
President, ASK Computer Systems 

Peter West 
Vice President of Marketing 

John Valencia 
Director of Product Marketing, MRP II Products 
(MANMAN, MAXCfM) 



INGRES 
1080 Marina Village Parkway 
Alatneda,~ 94501 
Tel: (510) 769-1400 
Fax: (510) 748-3686 

Dennis McGinn 
President, INGRES 

Bill Copeland 
Vice President of Marketing 

Barbara Wehrle 
Director of Product Marketing 

Marilyn Bohl 
Vice President of Product Marketing 

George Kellar 
Director, Channels Marketing 

Charles (Chip) Gliedman 
Group Manager, 
Desktop Product Marketing 

Mark Hanner 
Group Manager, 
Tools Product, Marketing 
(Development Tools) 

David Kellogg 
Group Manager, 
Server Product, Marketing 
(Server/ Open Connectivity Products) 

Carl Tsukahara 
Group Manager, 
UNIX, Product Marketing 
(Standards & Partnerships) 
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Data 3 
1375 Corporate Center Parkway 
Santa Rosa, CA 95407 
(707) 528-6560 
(707) 542-3114 

David Sohm 
President, Data 3 

Kelley Jones 
Vice President of Research & Development 

Mark Gullans 
Controller 

PUJ!L1C RELATIONS CONTACTS: 

Karen Marvin 
Director, Corporate Communications 
The ASK Companies 
(Corporate PR contact) 
(415) 335-5527 

Maureen Keenan-Mason 
Communications Specialist 
Data 3 
(707) 528-6560 

Kamini Ramani 
Senior Associate, Copithorne & Bellows 
(The ASK Companies) 
(415) 541-0873 

Stephanie Campbell 
Senior Associate, Copithorne & Bellows 
(ASK Computer Systems & Data 3) 
(415) 541-0873 

David Schneider (Ingres) 
Associate, Copithorne & Bellows 
(415) 541-0873 
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Preliminary Prospectus dated August 8, 1981 

PROSPECTUS 

A~ASK 
ASK COMPUTER SYSTEMS, INC. 

1,350,000 SHARES 
COMMON STOCK 

Of the shares offered hereby, the Underwriters are acquIring 750.(X)() stv .. · Cj from the 
Company and 600.000 shares from the Seiling Shareholders. See "P-- f 'd Seiling 
Shareholders': :---t , 

Prlor to this offering there has been no public mar.-· V · , of the 
Compan¥ If Is currently estimated that the maxlfT"" \ _.AV H be In 
the range of $10 to $13 per share. See "Un"-- ~ .9 \spect 
to the method of determining the 1('Ilf: ~ .. 

Y" 
THESE SECURITIE< .. . ~ fJ-' . ~ 

COMMISSlt rJ.:. VJ- ,J.JfV .r'd-
THI$ PRO, ~-' 1 c:>KUw''J\'1J 

~0 
Per Share ........ . 
Total (3) 

MinImum ........ . 
MaxImum ........ . $ 

(1) See "Underwrltlng 
(2) Before deducting, .. ..,any estimated at $ [$ 

per share assuming .. vn Is not exercIsed) and expenses payable 
by the Seiling Sharel . ...., at $ [$ per share). 
The Company has g, ".e Underwrlters an eight-day option to purchase up to 
135.000 additional shu,es to cover over-allotments, If an¥ See "Underwriting': In the 
foregoing table. the minimum amounts assume that the option will not be exercised 
and the maximum amounts assume that the option will be exercised in full. 

The shares of Common Stock are offered by the Underwrlters subject to receipt and 
acceptance of such shares by them. The Underwriters reserve the right to reject any order 
In whole or in part. II Is expected that delivery of the certificates for the shares will be made 
against payment therefo< on or about September . 1981. 

L.F. ROTHSCHILD, UNTERBERG, TOWBIN 

The date of this Prospectus Is September . 1981 



Until 1981 (90 days after the date of this Prospectus ), all dealers elrec~g 
, ., d' 'b ti be reqUll'ed transnctions in the Common Stock, whether or not participating in bus Istn u on, may . 

to deliver a Prospectus. This delh"ery requirement is in addition to the obligation of dealers to .de~lver 
a Prospectus when acting as underwriters and with respect to their unsold allotments or subscnptions. 

Prospcctus Sum mary 

The Company 
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Dividend Policy 

Capitalization 

Dilution 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
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No dealer, salesperson or other person has been authorized to gh'e any information or to make 
nny representation not contained in this Prospectus in connection with the offer made hereby. 1£ 
given or made, such infonnation or representation must not be relied upon as having been autho­
rized by the Company, any Selling Shareholder or any Undenvriter. This Prospectus does not con. 
stitute an offer of any securities other than the Common Stock to which it relates or an offer to any 
person in nny jurisdiction where such an offer would be unlawful. Neither delivery of this Prospectus 
nor any sale made hel"cunder shall under any circumstances create an implication that information 
contained herein is COlTed as of any time subsequent to the date hereof. 

IN CONNECTION WITH THIS OFFERING, THE UNDERWI\lTERS MAY OVER-ALLOT 
OR EFFECT TRANSACTIONS WHICH STABIUZE OR MAINTAIN THE MARKET PRICE OF 
THE COMMON STOCK OF THE COMPANY AT A LEVEL ABOVE THAT WHICH ~UGHT 
OTHERWISE PREVAIL IN THE OPEN MARKET, SUCH STABILIZING, IF COMMENCED, 
MAYBE DISCONTINUED AT ANY TIME, 
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PROSPECTUS SUMMARY 

111is summar)' is Qualifiro in its entirety by the morc detailed information and consolidated 
fin;mcial statements appearing elsewhere in this Prosp<'Ctu5. 

The Company 
AS":: Compuh'r Systems, Inc. designs. produces, and markets tumkcy computer systems 

l'Onsistin~ of the Company's manufacturing and financial llliUlagemcnt proprietary software 
Iil't'llst'd in conjunction with purchased computer hardware. These sys!cms arc used in man­
aging and incrca~illg the producti\'ity of manufacturing companies. The Company's compre­
hensi\'t' ~IANMAN If' Information System encompasses (our major sohware products and a 
comp]cmt'ntary integrated business graphics product. In addition to being available as part of 
a turnkcy system, these products may be licensed separately or lIsed by the customer through the 
Company's on-line rcmotc 1>r<.lC('ssing service. There are approximately 400 of the Company's 
manufacturing and f1nancia management software products licensed for usc at approximately 
200 manufacturing companies. TIl(' Company's products are marketed to end users in the United 
Stales primal'i1y through its own direct sales and support stafT operating out of 13 branch 
offiC('s and ill Europe through foreign distributors. 

The Offering 

Shares to be sold by till' Company 
Shares to lx, sold by the Selling Shareholders 
Shaft'S to be outstanding after the offering 
US(' of I'rDCe<'ds 

Proposed NASDAQ symbol 

Minimum 

750,000 
600,000 

4,908,326 

Muimum(l) 

885,000 
600,000 

5,043,326 
For working capital and com­

puter equipment 
ASKI 

Selected Consolidated Financial Inronnation 
(In thousands except per share data) 

YCanI Ended June 30, 

19i7 

Income Statement Data: 
Nct revenue $301 
Income ( loss ) before income taxes 38 
Net income ( loss ) 28 
Earnings (loss) per share $.01 
Wdghted average Ilumber of shares 

outstanding 3,750 

Balance Sheet Data; 
Working capital 
Total assets 
Total debt 
Retained earnings 
Shareholders' equity 

June 30, 
198. 

SI ,086 
3,566 
None 
1,288 
1,310 

1978 '97' 

5469 $2,775 
(5) 444 
(5) 237 

$.06 

3,750 3,750 

Actual 

82,051 
6,771 
None 
2,779 
2,916 

(1) Assumes exercise in full of the Underwriters' over-allotment option. 

, ... 1981 

$8,326 S13,000 
1,988 2,7(17 

995 1,491 
$.27 S.3B 

3,751 3,965 

June 30, 1981 .. 
Adjusted(2) 

S 

(2) Adjusted to reflect use of proceeds by the Company, assuming no exercise of the Under­
writers' over-allotment option. See "Use of Proceeds". 
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THE CmfPANY 

ASK markets tumkc}' systems consisting of the Company's manufacturing and financial manage­
ment proprietary software integrated with purchased computeT hardware. These systems are used 
in improving the productivity of manufacturing companies by helping management to optimize inven­
tory. reduce operating expense and improve customer service. The Company's complete manufacturing 
infonnation system consists of four major products which 3rc marketed undl'r thl.." registered trade­
mark MANMAN· , These software products arc used primarily 011 lIewlett-Packard Company's liP 
3000 Series minicomputers and afC licensed in conjunction with this equipment as a tumkey system 
or licensed separately to existing HP minicomputer users. In D!'Cember 1980. ASK commenced 
offering its MANMAN Infonnation System as an on-lint> remote processing service. Thc Company 
also provides various support services for its software produtts such as sortware (·nhnnceml·nts, 
documentation updates, installation services, customer education, and technical support. In June 
1981, the Company introduced its integrated business graphics product consisting of software devel­
oped by the Company and a purchased plotter and display terminal with au'(iliary software. This 
product, marketed under the CRAF~fANTM name, allows ~fANMAN Information Sysh.'m data and 
reports to be displayed in graphic form. The Company presently has under development a turnkey 
system utilizing the ~fANMAN Information System in conjunction with Digital Equipm('nt Corpora­
tion's newest generation VAX 32-bit computers, which it e'(peets to he marketing in 1982 in addition 
to its I-IP 3000 based turnkey system. 

ASK markets its products through its domestic direct sales force and through foreign distrib­
utors to a wide variety of end users, primarily manufacturing colllpanies which assemhlc or fahricatc 
multi-piece products. While the Compan}'s software products range in price (license fees ) from 
88,500 to $50,000. a complete turnkey system typically ranges in selling price from SllO,co) to 
SJOO,OOO. There are approximately 400 ~ fANMAN products licensed for use worldwide at appro'(i­
mately 200 manufacturing companies. 

The Company was incorporated in Califonlia in 1974. At July 31, 19S1, ASK had 9S (·mplo)'ees. 
Sandra L. Kurtzig, the President and founder of the Company, will benefiCially own approximately 
63% of the Company's outstanding Common Stock after the offering made hereby. The Company's 
principal offices arc located approximately 45 miles south of San Frantisco at 730 Distel Drive, Los 
Altos, California 94022, and its telephone Ilumber at that location is (415) 969-·042. The Com­
pany's Standard Industrial Classification (S IC) Code is 7399. Unless the contt'xt otherwise indi­
catl'S, all rderences in this Prospectus to "ASK" or til(' "Company" include ASK Computer S)'s­
floms, Inc. and its suhsidiarks. 

USE Of PROCEEDS 

The purpose of the offering is to increase the Company's equity c.lpital base to support the 
anticipated growth of its business. Of the net proceeds to the Company, cStlmntcd to be $ 
(or S if tile Underwriters' O\'er-aJlotmellt option is t'xt'rciH'!1 in full), approximatt'iy 
$400,000 will be used during fiscal 1982 to finance the cost of additional computer equipment to 
expand the Company's Oil-line remote processing service and the balance will be used to provide 
additional working capital to finance anticipated higher le\'els of accounts receivable. A portion of 
such proceeds may be used for possible future acquisitions of companies or software products com­
plementary to ASK's busincss ; however, no such acquisitions are currently being negotiatcd. or 
planned, and there is no assurance that any such acquisitions will be made. Initially, the net proct-eds 
will be invested in short-ternl interest bearing sccurities. 

The Company will not receive any proceeds from the sale of shares of Common Stock by the 
Selling Shareholders. 
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DIVIDEND POLICY 

The Company has not paid cash dividends on its Common Stock since inception, and its Board 
of Directors presently intends to reinvest the Company's earnings in its business. Accordingly, it 
is anticill.'tloo that no cash dividends will be paid to holders of Common Stock in the foreseeable future. 

CAPITALIZATION 

The following table sets forth the capitalization of the Company at June 30, 1981, and as 
adjusted to give cff('Ct to the sale of 750,000 shares of Common Stock offered hcn.'hy for the ac<:ount 
of the Company: 

Tolai debt 
Shareholders' equity: 

COtllmon Stock, 20,000,000 shares authorized; 4,159,139 
shart'S outstandi ng; 4,909,139 shares outstanding as ad­
justed ( 1) 

Iletaincd earnings 

U'$s noll'S rect'ivablc from sharcholders(2) 

Oubtlluding 

None 

S 676,748 
2,778,806 

$3,455,554 
539,283 

$2,916.271 

As Adjusted 

None 

S 

S 

S 

( 1) Excludes 243,274 shares reserved for issuance pursuant to options granted under the Company's 
Stock Option Plan, 150,000 shares reserved for issuance pursuant to the Company's Employee 
Stock Purchase Plan and 23,400 shares reserved for issuance pursuant to the Company's Restricted 
Stock Purchase Plan . See "Managcment-Employee Stock Option Plan-Employee Stock Purchase 
Plnn-RL'Stricted Stock Purchase Plan" and Note 3 of Notcs to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

(2) Sec Note 3 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

SI..'e "Business-Facilities" and Note 4 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for infor­
mation conccnling the obli~ations undL'r leases. 

DILUTlON 

The net book value of the Company as of June 30, 1981 was $2,916,271, or $.70 per share. 
\-Vithout taking into account any changes in such net book value after that date, other than those 
resulting from the sale of the 750,000 shares of Common Stock offered by the Company hereby, 
th(' pro fonna net book value of the Company at that date would have been $ , or 
$ per share, representing an immediate increase in net book value of $ per 
share to present shareholders and an immediate dilution of $ per share to new investors. 
"Dilution" means the difference between the public offering price and the pro forma net book 
value per share after giving effect to the offering. The following table iIIustmtes the resulting dilution 
with rcspec! to the shares of Common Stock offered hereby: 

Public offl'ring price per share 
Net book value per share before offcring( 1) 

Increase per share attributable to new investors 
Pro fonna net book vallie per share aftel- offcring( 1 ) 

Dilution of book value per share to new investors 
--

$ .70 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

(1) Determined by dividing the number of shares of Comlllon Stock outstanding into the net worth 
of the Company_ Net worth consists of assets less liabilities. 
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The following table summarizes, as of June 30, 1981, the difference betwct"n the existing share­
holders and the new investors with respect to the number of shares purchased from the Company, 
the total considemtion paid and the avemge price per share paid. assuming no e'(crcise of the 
Underwriters' over-allotment option: 

T .. ~ Pftttllt:re Avna,e 
Perce:::re ColUidnation of Tot Pri~ 

'h~ ofT Plidto Coruidn1ltion Ptt 
P""" ..... 'h~ Companr Paid , ...... 

Existing shareholders: 
$ 579,120(2) % $ .16 Shares being retained 3,559,139(1) 72.5% 

Shares being sold 600,000(1) 12.2(3) 97,628(2) .16 
New investors 750,000(4) 15.3(3) % 

Total 4,909,139 100.0% 100.0% - - -
(1) Of the 4,159,139 shares previously purchased by existing shareholders. 3,750.000 shares hn\'c 

been outstanding for more than five years. 
(2) Based on the average price paid to the Company for the 4.159,139 shart.'S pre\'iollSly purchased 

by e'(isting shareholders. 
(3) Upon completion of the offering, 27.5% of the Company's outstanding shares of Common Stock 

will be held by investors purch.lsing stock in the offering. 
(4) Excludes 600,000 shares to be purchased from the Selling Shareholders in th{' offt'ring made 

hereby. 

SELECTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
(In thousands except per share data) 

The following table summarizes certain selected consolidated finaooal data and is (lualiJied by 
the Consolidated Financial Statements included herein: 

Yean Ended June 30, 
1977 1978 19i9 1980 1981 

Operating Data: 
(unaudited ) 

Net revenue $301 $469 S2,i75 SS,326 113,000 
Cost and expenses: 

Cost of revenue 66 lOS 1,560 4,619 6,617 Product de\,elopment 124 164 335 438 1,125 Selling, general and administrative 74 209 466 ~446 2,722 -Total cost and expenses 264 478 2,361 6,503 iO.,464 
Operating income ( loss ) 37 (9) 414 1,823 2,536 Interest income, net 1 4 30 165 171 
Income ( loss ) before income taxes 38 -(5) 444 1,988 2,707 Provision for income taxes 10 207 993 1,216 
Net income ( loss ) $28 .Li:!) $ 237 $ 995 $ 1,491 - - -Earnings ( loss) per share S.OI 1.06 $.27 $.38 Weighted a\'emge number of shares - - - - -outstanding 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,751 3,965 

Balance Sheet Data: 
Working capital $43 $ 61 1 281 $1,086 $ 2,051 Total assets 140 320 1.3i6 3,566 6,ill Long-term debt 
Shareholders' equity 83 78 

6 
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MANACEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF F INANCIAL CONDITION 
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

TIle following table sets forth for the fiscal years indicated (i) the percent which the items in the 
Consolidated Statement of Income bear to net revenue and (ii) the percent increase of such items as 
compared to the prior fiscal year. 

Percent or Net Revenue Year 10 Year 
Yean Ended June 30, Pen:enl In~ase 

1980 \'S. 1981 '"S. 
IDiD 1980 1981 197. 1980 

Net revenue HX).()% 100.00/0 loo.Oo/c 200.00/0 56.1% 

Cost and expcnses: 
Cost of revenue 56.2 55.5 50.9 100.2 43.2 

Product devclopment 12.1 5.2 8.7 30.7 157.2 

Sell ing, genelal and administrative 16.8 17.4 20.9 210.2 88.2 

Total cost and expenses 85.1 78.1 80.5 175.5 60.9 

Operating income 14.9 21.9 19.5 340.2 39.1 

Intcrest income, net 1.1 2.0 1.3 450.4 4.0 -- --
Income before income taxes 16.0 23.9 20.8 347.6 36.2 

Provision for income taxes 7.5 11.9 9.3 379.7 22.5 

Net income 8.5% 12.0% 11.5% 319.5 49.9 - - -
Results of Operations 

ASK has experienced significant increases in net revenue and net income during each of its 
last three fisclll }'ears, primarily due to increased market acceptance of the Company's products. 
Increases in net income have not been attributable in any significant respect to inflation, but have 
resulted primarily from a higher volume of sales. 

ASK accounts for the sale of computer hardware at the time of its shipment by the manufac­
turer. Software revenue is accounted for upon software installation if pcrfonned by ASK, or ul}Qn 
shipment if not installed by the Company. TIle level of the Company's revenue, as well as the backlog 
at any particular time, is dependent to some extent on the hardware manufacturer's delivery schedule, 
which led to quarterly fluctuations in fiscal 1981 and may lead to fluctuations in the future. 

The Company anticipates substantial increases in net revenue in the first quarter of fiscal 
1982 as compared with the first quarter of fiscal 1981, but only a slight increase in net income and 
earnings per share. This reflects recent additions to its field sales and technical staff in anticipation 
of future growth and unusually low expenses in the first quarter of fiscal 1981 due to delays in hiring 
personnel. In addition, the first quarter of 1981 was favorably impacted by non-recurring license 
fees from Sperry Corporation which had no associated costs. See "Business-Trademarks, Copyrights 
and Licenses". 
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REVENUE 
1S r---------------~~_, 

(In millions) 

10 

5 

o 
1979 '980 1981 

COST OF REVENUE 
60,-------------, 

55 

so 

" 

(percent 01 revenue) 

56.2% 

1979 1980 , .. , 

PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT 
'.5 ,------------, 

(In millions) 

$1.1 

1.0 

.5 

o 

Revenue 

Revenue in fiscal 1980 and 1981 increased ~o and 
56%, respectively, primarily as a resu.lt C!f the mcrea~ed 
number of system sales, reflecting continmng geogrn~hl~ 
elPansion and the addition of sales personnel to eKlstmg 
a~d new branch offices. Another factor in fiscal 1981 w:u 
an increase in license fees paid to the Company by Its 
European distributors and by Sperry Corporation. The on­
line remote processing service, introduced by the Company 
in December 1980 did not make a significant contribution 
to revenue in fisc~1 1981, but revenue from this service is 
expected to increase substantially during fiscal 1982. 

Cost of Revenue 

The Company's increased purchase volume of hard· 
ware from the original equipment manufacturer (primari ly 
Hewlett-Packard ) in fiscal 1981 allowed it to take advantage 
of larger volume discounts on computer hardware. tn addi­
tion, the Company's introduction of new software products 
in 6sca1 1980 and 1981 and the payment of license fees to 
the Company by its foreign distributors and by Sperry 
Corporation resulted in a higher ratio of software license 
fees to revenue from the $o.1.le of computer hardware than in 
prior years. Because of this product mix and higher hard­
ware discounts, cost of revenue, although increasing in mag­
nitude in fiscal 1980 by 196% over fiscal 1979, decreased. as 
a percentage of revenue in fiscal 1980. \Vhile the actual cost 
of revenue in fiscal 1981 increased 43%, the cost of revenue 
decreased as a percentage of revenue. 

Product Development 

Product development expenditures are expensed by the 
Company as incurred. Expenditures on product develop­
ment in fiscal 1981 were $1,125,411, up 157% over the 
~cal 1~ level, and resulted in new product introductions 
(mcludmg CRAFMAN) and enhancements to existing 
products, as well as research 011 future products. Product 
development expenditures as a percentage of revenue were 
8.7% in fiscall98J. 

Product development e:q>cnditures were $437,576 in 
fiscal 1980, representing an increase of 31% over the prior 
fiscal y~ar but a decrease as a percentage of revenue from 
12.1% III fiscal 1979 to 5.2% in fiscal 1980. Such decrease 
was due to t~e Company's 200":"'0 growth in reven ue during 
.fiscal 1980 Without a proportionate increase in the product 
development staff. 
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Selling, General and Administrative 

Over the last two fiscal years, the Company has en­
gaged in significant geographical expansion and addition 
of marketing and field technical support personnel, which 
was reflected in an increase to $2,722,445 in marketing, 
sales, general and administrati\'c expenses during fiscal 1981, 
up 88% over the prior year. In fiscal 1980, such expendi­
tures increased to $1,446,301, up 2100/0 over fiscal 1979. 
Marketing, sales, general and administrative expenses rose 
as a percentage or net revenue in fiscal 1981 to 21% from 
17% in fiscal 1980. 

Income and Earnings Per Share 

Pretax income increased 36% to $2,706,677 in fiscal 
1981. The pretax margin (pretax income as a percentage of 
rc\'('nue) was 21% in fiscal 1981 compared with 24% in 
fiscal 1980. The Olmpany added personnel latcr than was 
planncd in both fiscal ycars, which favorably impacted 
prelax margins. Provision for taxes on income increased 
237c 10 $1,216,000 in fiscal 1981, but Ihe effective lax rate 
decreased from 50% to 45$'(', primarily as a result of 
incrcased ill\'cstmcnt tax credits and increased foreign in­
come from the Company's DISC. As a result, net income in­
creased 50% in 1981 which was greater than the percentage 
increase in prctax income. The percentage increase was not 
fully renectcd in the I>crcentage increase in 1981 earnings 
per sharc, which increased 41% from the prior Y<''Ilr, be­
cause of the greater weighted average number of shares 
outstanding. 

Licluidity and Capital Resources 
Liquidity 10 finance the Company's growth has been 

almost exclusively generated by cash flow from operations. 
The Company has retained all of its earnings for reinvest­
ment in its business. It is expected that the Company's 
cash needs in the foreseeable future will be supplied by 
profits and by the proceeds to the Company from this 
offering. 

The Compa ny's capital resource commitments at June 
JO, 1981 consisted princip.'llly of its long-tenn lease on its 
headquarters facility at Los Altos, California. 
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BUSINESS 

General 

Computl'r-based manufacturing and financial management inronnation s),st£'ms are used by 
manufacturers to increase the control and efficiency of their manufacturing operations by optimizing 
invt'lllory. reducing operating £'xpensc, and improving customer service. A typical computer system 
consists of computcr hardware' and software. Computer software, in simplistic temlS, consists of coded 
instructions that control the computer's internal operations . Theft' are Iwo general clas~es of compul£'r 
software: system software and application softw:uc. System software controls Ih(' basic hardware 
operations and includes operating systems, computer language compilers, data base management 
systems, repo rt 1-!cncrators, and diagnostic functions. Application software processes data stored in 
the computer IIsing system software functions and produces reports for use in many divcr~ applications. 

Computer-based manufacturing and financial systems have become more cost cffcdh'c in recent 
years as a result of the declining costs of computer hnrdw:tre, making equipm<.'nt costs associated 
with an in· house computer system economically feasihle for an increasing number of mallu­
facturing compan ies. Il owe\,cr, because the cost of developing custom application software has 
continued to rise due to increases in Jabor-intensive programming C05ts and shortages of experienced 
programmers, most companies using in-house computer systems cannot cost justify custom developed 
software to meet their requirements. These businesses form the primary markets for the Company's 
turnkey systems. TIl(' number of manufacturers using some form of computer-b.'lscd management 
information s),st('tn hllS increased mpidly in recent years. 

Products and Services 

The Company's strategy has been to create a compn,hcllsiH', int<.'grated line of standard 
manufacturin~ and financial management application software products clt·signed to assist managt. ..... 
mellt in supervision of the marketing, engineering, materials and production contro~ and financial 
areas of a manufacturing company. ASK markets its MAN:\IAN Information System application 
sortware as part of a complete turnkey computer system with liP 3000 computer hardware and 
system sohware. In 1982, the Company also plans to offer its MAN~tAN Information System 
with Digital Equipment Corporation's VAX computer hardware and system SOfhyare. As a result. 
ASK's products will be available on two of the leading brands of computer hardware. The Com­
pany commenced offering its MANMAN Information System as an on-line n'mote processing ser­
vice in December 1980. 11lis service is operated on liP 3000 Series minicomputers located at the 
Company's compu ter center at its main offices in Los Altos. California and may be accessed locally 
either through dedicated lincs or through independent telecommunications nctworks. This service 
provides manufacturing companies the opportunity to utilize the Company's software without 
having to make the larger capital expenditure commitments associated with the purchase of a com­
plete turnkey system. The Company's strategy is to convert these users to the turnkey MANMAN 
Information System when tbe gro\YI:b of their manufacturing operations makes such a system cost 
effective. 

ASK offers four major proprietary manufacturing and financial manat;ement products: Manu­
factUring Management ( MAN~IAN/:\I~f ), Order ~Ianagement and Accounts Receivable (:\tAN~IANI 
O:\IAR), Accounts Payable ( :\fANMAl"{/ AP) and General Ledger (MANMAN/CL). These products 
constitute the MANMAN Information System, which was designed and developed by the Company 
as a standard application software system integrated by common data bases. 

The MAN~lAN Information System is an on-line interactive management information system 
which can be completely operational within a few days of installation. The system is designed for 
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usc by non,technical personnel and is thus referred to as "user-friendly", Users enter and retrieve 
information from interactive terminals connected to the MANMAN l nfonnation System by responding 
to simple computer-gell('rated inquiries in a question and answer fonnat. Typically, a company will 
have between 10 and 60 video display tenninals conveniently locat('d in all the major functional 
areas of a manufacturing plant. These terminals allow numerous users to simultaneously access, update 
and report necessary information with which to hetter manage their manufacturing plant. The 
Company believes that the on-line and user-friendly characteristics of its system are distinct benefits 
because they allow quick access to infonnation, responsivt'ness to changes in manufacturing operations 
and efficient use of personnel. In addition, the system utilizes a structured program design which 
providcs ('ustomcrs with the flexibility to maintain and support their own modi fled versions of 
MANMAN prodllcts. 

The four products comprising the MANMAN Infonnation System are integrated by common 
data bases, elimillatin~ the requirement to enter and store the same information several times, 
reducing the amount of disk storage needed as well as providi ng for efficient verification, updating and 
editing of infornHttion by the users at their work stations, While the r-.IANMAN produ<:ts can be used 
indepl'ndcntly, an increasing percentll~e of customers arc acquiring all four products as an integrated 
system. 

MANMAN/ MM 
The Manufacturing Management product consists of eight application modules which assist 

management in performing the following functions: 

• Inventory control 
• Bill of materials/l'llgine!'ring design 
• Work-in,proces.~ /shop Roor control 
• Purchasing 
• ~Iatcrial requirt'ments planning 
• Capadt). r<Xluirements planning 
• Cost ac(:ounting 
• ~faster production scheduling 

M ,\NMAN/OMAR 
TIl(' Order Management and Accounts Receivable product consists of five application modules 

which assist management in performing the following functions: 

• Sal('s order entry 
• Invoicing 
• Accounts recdvahle 
• Ca~h receipts 
• Sales analysis 

MANMAN/A P 
The Accounts Payable product consists of three application modules which assist management in 

perforlllin~ the followin~ functions: 

• Vouch('r processing 
• Accounts payable 
• Cash disbursements 

M ;WMAN/GL 
The Ceneral Lcdg('r product consists of three application modules which assist management 

in (X'rforming the following functions: 

• General ledger 
• Budgeting 
• Financial statement pr('paration 
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In Junt! 1981 , the Company commenced ofJcrin~ its CRAF~IAN inll'grated bmil1l'Ss graphic. ... 
product which provides 3 wide range of pre-formatted graphs for displaying information mailltolinoo 
by the MAN~IAN Infonnation System. With a simple selection from a graph menu, users can IUoduCt' 
a number of complete, pre-fonnatted color graphs for analYLing important trends in each functional 
area of the user's manufacturing plant. For example, graphs showing projt.'Cted inventory values, 
accounts receivable aging, scheduled shipments, actual versus hudgct (':<pense trends. and pro­
jected work center capacity loads can be quickly graphed on the user's CRT or on an eight-color graphic 
plotter. The Company also offers a general purpose report writer and n gene!";'l! purpose payroll 
package, which it licenses from independent third party vendors. 

ASK currently offers its products for use on HP 3000 Series minicomputers manufactured by 
lIewlctt -P.lckard. ASK is currently Hewlett-Packard's largest purchaser of HP 3000 Series computer 
systems for resale. Such systems are purchased by the Company from Hewlett-Packard at a specified 
discount (rom list price under a long-term volume discount agreenlt'nt. Under the new agreement 
entered into in July 1981, a part of the discoullt will be refunded to Hewlett-Packard if spt.'Cificd volume 
purchases are lIot made during the tern) of such agreement. Prior to this new contract, the Company 
negotiated the volume and discount terms annually. Hewlett-Packard is rc<;ponsible for the installation 
and maintenance of its computer products while the Company is responsible for the installation and 
maintenance of its software products. In order to increase its market share, the Company entered 
into a similar long·tenn agreement with Digital Equipment Corporation in July 1981 to purchase 
computers at a specified volume purchase discount. 

Marketing and Customers 

The Company markets its products in the United States primarily through ;ts own marketing 
organi7.8tion and, to a minor extent, through independent di.'ltributors. A.'l of July 31, 1981, the 
Company employt.--d approximately 48 marketing, sales and technical support personnel, located in 
13 direct sales offices throughout the United States, as compared with 13 such personnel at four 
salt'S offices as of June 30, 1980. 

Sales of the Company's products in foreign countries are made solely by independent distributors. 
ASK licenses its software to its foreign distributors who in turn incorporate the software with pur· 
chased hardware into a complete system for sale. In England, ASK products have been marketed for 
thrt.'C )'ears by Scicon, a division of British Petroleum Co. Ltd., on an exclusive basis, and in France, 
Bdgium and Switzerland by CISI, a large computer service company owned by the French 
government, on a non-exclusive basis. Foreign revenue (primarily in Europe) in fiscal 1980 and 
fiscal 1981 was $56,750 and $118,650, respectively. See Note 1 of Notcs to Consolidated Financial 
Statements. 

ASK provides its software products under a perpetual paid-up license agrcement to be used on 
a specific serial numbered computer. Under license agreements with its customers, ASK software 
products cannot be sold or copied by its customers except for archival purposes or to replace worn 
copy. 

In many system sales the customer 6nances the purchase through a third·party les.'lor. Wbile 
the customl"r mny finance its purchase from a third-party lessor, ASK always receives cash payment 
for its sales. 

As of July 31, 1981 there were more than 400 installations of ASK products worldwide at 
approximately 200 manufacturing companies. ASK has installations throughout the United States 
and in Canada, Puerto Rico, Mexico, England, France and Sweden. ASK has a wide variety of 
customers, including manufacturing divisions of large companies in various industries as well as smaller 
emerging companies. No customer accounted for more than 6% of ASK's revenues during the 1981 
lisen I year. 

ASK's backlog of released orders increased to approximately $4,063,000 at June 30, 1981, as 
compared with approximately $1,100,000 at June 30, 1980, due primarily to an increase in the volume of 
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incoming orders. Increases in backlog may also result from delays in shipment by the computer 
manufacturer, hence backlog data at any particular time may not be indicative of future revenue. 
In gmeral, an order is entered into backlog only if Il firm purchase order with a requested delivery 
date within six months and a down payment of 20% of the price has been received from the 
customer. 

See "Trodcmarks, Copyrights and Licenses" for a description of ASK's marketing arrange­
ments for a version of ~1ANMAN/M~f with Sperry Corporation. 

Software Enhancements, Customer Support and Training 

ASK offers its ClIstomers a variety of software installation, technical support, sofnvare subscrip­
tion, user training and documentation services, which are performed either at ASK's offices or at the 
customer's site for a separate charge. In addition to sales personnel, most of ASK's sales offices 
are staffed with customer support personnel who assist uscrs with installation and on-going support. 
System installation typically takes nvo to four days. 

ASK passes through to its customers the computer hardware warranty offered by Hewlett-Packard 
and other equipment manufacturers. All minicomputer hardware installation, maintenance, repair 
and operating system software updates are prOVided under service contracts directly between the 
original equipment manufacturer and ASK customers. 

ASK olTers a software subscription service to its customers. This service is typically billed to 
the customer annually and includes reasonable telephone consulting regarding ASK software system 
features and procedures, software enhancements to maintain the customer's MANMAN product soft­
ware to the latest standard release level being licensed by ASK ( usually two updates per year ), 
and documentation updates (to go with the updated sortware). Substantially all of ASK's cus­
tomers purchase the software subscription service. In January 1981, the Company introduced a 
comprehcnsivc customer education service covering a wide range of training courses in the use of 
the Company's products. This program consists of eight COlirses covering the features and functions 
of each of the Company's application products. 

Competition 

The computer software industry is highly competitive. The Company believes that the principal 
factors affecting competition are product performance and reliability; ease and speed of system 
installation: national direct marketing capability; customer support, training and documentation; 
comprehensiveness of product applications; on-going software enhancements; and the convenience, 
flexibility and ease of use of the application software to meet the customer's needs without significant 
customization. To date, price has been a less important competitive factor. 

The Company competes with a number of large computer manufacturers, such as IBM, Hewlett­
Packard and Sperry Corporation, which have financial, marketing, management and technical 
resources substantially greater than those of the Company. The Company may also be at a competi­
tive disadvantage to the extent that it purchases computer systems and related peripheral equipment 
from these same computer manufacturers who provide competitive software products. In addition, 
Sperry Corporation has a license granted by the Company to market a version of the Company's 
MANMAN/M~1 product. See -rrademarks, Copyrights and Licenses". In providing its on-line 
remote processing service, the Company competes with a few finns which olTer similar services, 
including Xerox Corporation. The Company intends to use a portion of the proceeds of this offering 
to enhance and expand its on-line remote processing service operations. See "Use of Proceeds". The 
Comp.any faces competition from a variety of other independent finns, such as systems integrators 
and specialized software companies, which range in size from large to small flnns e.nd in geographic 
coverage among national, regional and local operations. 
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Product Development 

The Company believes that its futurc success dep('nds in Jlart upon its ability to develop new 
and improved products and services and to eXjl.1nd its customer base by modifying its software to 
operate on a wider variety of computer systems. Accordingly, ASK is committed to the development 
and acquisition or ncw products and to the continued enhancement of its existing products and related 
user documentation. DUring the fiscal years 1979, 1980 and 1981, ASK expended $334,678, $437,576 
and $1 ,125,411 , respectively, for product development activities. All product development costs are 
expensed as incurred. As of July 31, 1981 ASK employed approximately 37 persons in product de\'el­
opment activities, principally in sofhvare product design, programming, technical documentation and 
communications, and product management. ASK customers have set up user groups to shAre ideas 
on the lise of the Company's products and to make suggestions to ASK for improvements to existing 
products and development of new products. 

Trademarks, Copyrights and Licenses 

ASK owns vnrious trademarks, service marks and copyrights. It does not own ally patents. ASK 
markets its products under the trademark "~IANMAN" which is registered in the United States. 
The Company seeks to protect its proprietary software products by incorporating restrictions into its 
license agreements with respect to the use and confidentiality of its software. 

In order to expand the market for its software products, in June 1979 ASK entered into a 
license agreement with the Sperry Univac Division or Sperry Corporation ("Sperry") pursuant to 
which the Compml}' granted Sperry a then exclusive right to market the MAN~IAN ~Ianufacturing 
Management product ( ~{ANMA l ~t~l ) on Sperry minicomputers under the MAN~{AN trademark. 
In June 1981, the license became non-exclusive. Sperry's right to use the Company's MANMAN trade­
mark tenninates in June 1982, although their license to market the product continues. Under the 
agreement. Spcrry jl.1.ys royalties for each software package licensed by Sperry, whether or not the 
package is marketed under the Company's trademark. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1981, 
Sperry paid ro)'alties of $357,500 under this license, and $315.000 for an unrelated product for which 
no future royalties are e~]lCCted. 

ASK also markets two sofhvare products under license agreements with third Jl..1.rty vendors, 
the rcvenues of which are not significant. 

Employees 

At July 31, 1981, ASK had 98 fuJi-time plo including 13 persons in finance and admini-
stration, 37 in product development, an 10 market! sales and field technical support. ASK 
believes that its continued success will depe part on' ability to continue to attract and 
retain highly skilled technical, marketing and manage'lnent--prlrsonnel who are in great demand. 

The Company has ne\'er had a work stoppage and no employees are represented under coHee­
ti\'(' bargaining arrangements. ASK considers its employee relations to be excellent. 

Properties 

The Company leases approximately 16,000 square feet of office space for an annual rental of 
approximately 8232,000 in one location at Los Altos, California under a master lease expiring in 
1990 which provides for an additional 12,000 square feet which will become available to ASK within 
two years. The Company's executive, marketing, engineering and product development activities, 
as well as the computer center for its on-line remote processing service are located at these offices. 
]n addition, the Company leases approximately 9,400 square feet of office space in the United States 
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for sal(-'s nlld customer support offices under leases cxpmng from 1982 to 19&5. The Compnny 
bclieVl's that its facilitics arc adequate for its immediate needs and that suitable additional space 
is available to accommodate further expansion of the Company's opcrations. See Note 4 of Notcs 
to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

TIl(' Company owns all of its data processing equipment, including seven HP 3000 computer 
systems, five of which are used for program development, customer demonstrations, and internal 
salt'S and accounting functions and two of which are used for the Company's on-line remote 
processing service operations. The Company intends to purchase additional computer equipment 
to accommodate the anticipated growth of its business, principally for its Oil-line remote processing 
service operations and program development, some of which will be financed with the proceeds 
£rom this offering. See "Use of Proceeds". All of the Company's computer equipment is in good repair, 
is well maintained and continues to operate satisfactorily. 
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MANACEMENT 

Executive Officers and Directors 

The executive offic('rs and directors of the Company and their ages arc as follows: 

Sandm L. Kurtzi!!: 
Thomas C. L'\\'ey 
Kenneth A. FOil; 
~lartin H. Br0\\11e 
Hobert J. Riopel 
Craig W. Johnson­
Honald W. Braniff-
\I. Kellneth Oshman­
Thomas I. Untcrberg· 

- Member of Audit Committee. 

-.. 
34 
37 
36 
31 

39 
34 
45 
41 

50 

Posittoll 

President and DirC'ctor 
Vice President-~farJ.:eting and Sales 
Vice President-Hcsearch and Devt'lopml>nt 
Vice President-Software Development 
Vice President-Finance and Administration 
Sl-'Cretary and Director 
Director 
Dirt'Clor 
Director 

All directors hold office until the next annual meeting of shareholders of the Company and until 
their Succt'Ssors have been elected and qualified. Officers serve at the discretion of the Board of 
Directors. 

~Irs. KlIIT£ig is the founder of the Company and has been President and a director since its 
incorporation in 1974. She also served as Chief Financial Officer from 1974 to February 1981. Prior to 
founding the Company, she held various technical and marketing positiOns with General Electric 
Company, Information Business Systems Division, and with TRW Inc. Mrs. Kurt"Lig receivt'd a 
B.A. degree in mathematics and chemistry from the University of California at Los Angell'S and an 
M.S. degree in aeronautical engineering from Stanford University. 

Mr. Lavey joined the Company in May 1978 as Vice President, \1nrketing and Sales. From 
September 1976 through April 1978, he was product manager of manufacturing systems for ITEL 
Corporation, and from 1974 to September 1976 he served as ViC(' President of Manufacturing for 
Fulton Manufacturing Company, a division of Walter Kidde &: Company, Inc. \fr. Lavey received a 
D.S. degree in mathematics and computer science from Pennsylvania State University and an \f.B.A. 
from the University of Southern California. 

Mr. Fo,< joined the Company in December 1980 as Vice President, Research and Development, 
following eleven rears with Hewlett-Packard Company, most recently as Engineering Manager of the 
Data Systems Division. lIis prior experience at Hewlett-Packard included Sl'Ction Manager for 
hardware and software development of the liP 1000 L Series computer and Production Engineering 
Manager for the Automatic Measurements Division. Mr. Fox holds a B.S. degree in engineering and 
applied physics from Harvard University and all M.S. degree in electrical engineerin~ and computer 
science from the University of California at Berkeley. 

Mr. Browne joined the Company in October 1974 in software development and in February 
1977 became Vice President, Software Development. From 1972 to October 1974 he held various 
staff manufacturing support positions with Farinon Microwave, a microwave equipment manu­
facturer subsequently acquired by Harris Corporation. Mr. Browne received a B.S. degree in mathe­
matics from Stanford University. 

Mr. Riopel joined the Company in February 1981 as Vice President, Finance and Administra­
tion. From June 1979 to February 19BI he served as Vice President, Finance, for Advanced Electronics 
Design, Inc., and from October 1974 to June 19i9 served as Vice-President, Director of Administra­
tion, for Reticoll Corporation, a subsidiary of EC&C Inc. Prior to that time he served as audit man-

16 

-~. -----------------------------



ager for Arthur Young &: Company, certified public accountants. Mr. Riopel holds BSC/Accounting 
and M.B.A. degrees from the University of Santa Clara. 

Mr. Johnson has served as St'CTetary and a director of the Company since June and July 1980. 
respectively. Mr. Johnson has been a practicing attorney since 1974 and is a member of the finn 
of Wilson, Sonsini. Coodrich &: Rosati, legal counsel to the Company. 

Mr. Braniff has sen'cd as a director of the Company since July 1980. Since July 1976, Mr. Braniff 
has been Croup Vice President of Tymshare, lnc.. an international computer information services 
and data communications services finn. 

Dr. Oshman has served as a director of the Company since July 1980. Dr. Oshmnn. a co·founder 
of ROLM Corporation, a manufacturer of computer-controlled branch exchange telephone systems 
and general pUTJ.>OSC computers intended for use in severe environments. has served as President and 
a director of HOLM since its organization in 1969. 

Mr. Unterberg has served as a director of the Company since July 1980. He is Managing Senior 
Partner of the investment banking finn of L. F. Rothschild. Untcrberg, Towbin, the Representative 
of the Underwriters. and has been with that finn or its predecessor since 1956. Mr. Unterbcrg is also a 
director of UN Broadcasting Corporation, Scitex Corporation Ltd., and Thermo Electron Corporation. 
See "Underwriting". 

Remuneration 
The following table sets forlh ccrtain information as to each of the most highly compensated 

executive officers of the Company whose aggregate direct remuneration exceeded $50,000, and as to 
all officers and directors as a group, during the fiscal year ended June 30, 1981. 

Indiyiduah: or 
PersoN in Group 

Sandra L. Kurtzig 

Thomas C. Lavey 

Martin R. Browne 

AU officers and directors as a group 
(9 p"<sons) (3)( 4) 

Capacities in 
Which Served 

President 

Vice President-Marketing 
and Sales 

Vice President-Software 
Development 

Cash aftd Cash Equivalent 
Remuneration 

SaJaries 
,nd 

BooU5a(I) 

$ 99,815 
123,4a,1 

53,035 

330,066 

Securities 
ond 

Personal 
Benefits(2) 

$11,111 

16,409 

3,350 

55,319 

(1 ) Includes commissions, cash bonuses and profit sharing in the aggregate amount of $11,108 
accrued in fiscal 1980 but paid in fiscal 1981 and $19,805 accrued in fiscal 1981 and payable in 
fiscal 1982. 

(2) Includes (i) the value of Company-owned or leased automobiles prOVided for business use and 
(ii) the difference between the rate of interest on promissory notes of certain officers and 
directors to the Company (8%) and the average prime rate of interest during the period out· 
standing. 

(3) Excludes $41.827 in legal fees paid to Wilson, Sonsini, Coodrich & Rosati, of which Craig W. 
Johnson, Secretary and a director of the Company, is a member. 

(4) No directors' fees were paid in fiscal 1981. However, effective July 21, 1981, directors who arc not 
employees or officcrs of the Company will receive $500 for each Board meeting attended 
in addition to an annual retainer of $2,000 per year. These directors may elect to convert their 
directors' fees quarterly into shares of Common Stock at the then fair market value. 
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Employee Stock Option Plan 

In December 1974, ASK adopted an Employee Stock Option Plan ( the "Option Plan"), pursu;lIlt 
to which 375,000 shares of Common Stock were reserved for issuance upon the exercise of 
options granted to key employees, including officers, of the Compan)'. The Option Plan is admin­
istered by the Board of Directors, which designates the optionees, exercise prices and dates of 
grant. The exercise price may not be less than 100% of the fair market value of the Common 
Stock on the date of grant. Options an' nOllassignabll' and may be e'l:ercisro onl)' by the (>mplo~'ee 
while he or she is employed by ASK or one of its subsidiaries or \\~thin 30 da)'s after termination 
of employment (except termination for misconduct ) or by his or her estate within 12 months after 
his or her death ( to the extent such option was exercisable on stich date of death ). Under the 
Option Plan the Company has certain rights to purchase shares intcnded to be sold by an optionee and 
to repurchase shares issued thereunder, all of which will terminate on that date of this Prospectus. 

Options l>ecome (Oxercisable in installments as approved by the Board of Directors, and may 
be c\ercised on a cumulative basis at any time before expinltion. Options expire as determined 
by the Board of Directors, but in no case later than five years from date of grant. In order to 
afford to optionecs the opportunity of obtaining c('rtain fc<l('r;ll ta'l: benefits applicable to qualified 
.s tock options, the Board of Directors elected in January 1981 to accelemte the vesting of all 
outstanding options to make them fully e'(l'rcisable prior to \fay 21 , 19S1, subject to a repurchase 
right by ASK at the cxercise price upon termination of the optionee's employment to the edent 
such options would not have been vested on such termin.ltion date prior to sU('h acct'i('r,llion. 

At July 31, 1981. options to purchase 40,9-25 shares were outstanding at e'({"rciS(' prices mnging 
from $6.00 to 510.00, options had been exercised wUh respect to 131.i26 sharl'S ( net of repurchases) 
and 202,349 shares remained available for grant under thc Option Plan. 

The follOWing table sets forth as to certain officers of the Company and as to all directors and 
officers as a group: ( i ) the number of shares of Common Stock subject to options grantcd during 
the period from the beginning of the Company's last fiscal year to July 31, 1981, (ii) the average 
per share e'(crcise price thereof, (iii ) the net value (markct "alue less exercise price) realized during 
the period upon the e'(ercise of options granted durin!;: the period or prior thereto, (iv) the number of 
shares of Common Stock subject to options outstanding as of the ('nd of tilt' period, and (\,) the 
potential (unrealized) va lue of such outstanding options as of the l'nd of the period (ma rket value less 
exercise price). 

Cmnled-7/l/80 10 7/31/SL 
Number of shares subject to options 
A ,"cmge per share e.'(ercise price S 

E.xercised-71l/BO to 7/31/81: 54,000 

Net value realized (market value( I ) less e'(ercise price) S15O,000 
Outstanding at 7/31/81: 

Number of shares subject to options 
Potential (u nrealized ) value ( market value(l) less 

exercise price) S 

\fartin R. 
Browne 

9,000 
87.22 

3,000 
813,000 

6,000 

$ 

All Oirectors 
andOfficm 
1lJi. Group 
~mons) 

14,000 
8S.21 

5i,OOO 
8163,000 

1I,000 

( 1) Based on the fair value of the Common Stock as determined by the Board of Directors. 
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Restricted Stock Purchnse Plan 

In June 1980 the Board of Directors and shareholders of the Company resen'ed 300,000 shares 
of Common Stock for issuance to eligible employees (including officers and directors) of ASK pur­
suant to till' Company's 1980 Hestricted Stock Purchase Plan. A total of 276,600 shares of Common 
Stock has been issued pursuant to the plan at June 30, 1931. Of such shares an aggregate of 60,000 
were sold at a purchase price of $1.67 per share to the Company's four non-employec directors in 
October 1980 and an aggregate of 163,500 shares were sold at a purchase price of SI.67 per share 
to the following officers: 

Number or Dnteof 
Name ShQres Purebase 

-

Thomas C. L.wey 00,000 October 1980 

Kenneth A. Fox 45,000 February 1981 

Robert J. Hiopel 22,500 February 1981 

Payment was made for such shares by 8% promissory notes secured by the shares purchased and 
due five years from the dates thereof. The Restricted Stock Purchase Plan provides the Company 
with a right to repurchase a portion of the shares sold thereunder upon termination of the purchaser'S 
employment with the Company or membership on the Board of Directors within five years after 
the date of purchase. As of June 30, 1981, 53,825 of the shares sold und(:'r the plan to directors 
and officers were vested. The largest amOllnt of indebtedness outstanding from officers and directors 
to the Company, all of which was under the above described notes, was $372,500, of whieh $338,983 
was stili outstanding at June 30, 1981. All loans to officers and directors have been approved by a 
majority of the disinterested and independent directors. The Company has adopted a policy not 
to make loans to officers, directors or employees in the future. 

Employee Stock Purchase Plan 

The Company's 1981 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the "Purchase Plan" ) was adopted by the 
Board of Directors and shareholders in July 19SL A total of 150,000 shares of Common Stock are 
reserved for issuance under the Purchase Plan. The Purchase Plan, which is intended to qualify under 
Section 423 of the Intenml Revenue Code of 1954, as amended, is implemented by one olTering 
during each six-month period and is administered by the Board of Directors Or by a committee 
appointed by the Board. All employees are eligible to participate in the Purchase Plan on the 
first olTering date after thei r employment. The Purchase Plan permits eligible employees to purchase 
Common Stock through payroll deductions (which may not exct.'ed 100/0 of an employee's com­
pensation) nt the lower of 85% of the fair value of the Common Stock at the beginning or end of 
each six-month offering period. Employees may tenninate their participation in the Purchase Plan at 
any time and their participation ends Automatically upon termination of employment with the 
Company. To dat(', no shares ha\'e been offered or sold to employees purSUAnt to the Purchase Plan. 

Cash Profit Sharing Plan 

Til(' Board of Directors has adopted a cash profit sharing plan for fiscal 1982 under which distribu­
tions will be made by the Company to eligible employees in amounts up to an aggregate of 7% of 
pre-ta\: operating pr06t ( prior to provision for federal income taxes). Distributions under the Plan 
will be made by the Company on a semi-annual basis within 30 days after the end of each si.\:-month 
period and are allocated among eligible employees in the proportion that their b'1S(, compensation 
for the six-month period bears to the aggregate of all base compensation of participating employees 
in that period. All full-time employees with a minimum of six months employment with the Company 
arc eligible to participate in the plan but must be employed on the date of distribution in order 
to receive payment. For fiscal year 1981, approximately S111 ,000 was paid under a similar plan. 
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~Inn:lgemenl Bonus Plans 

The Company has managl'nll'nt bonus p!;\IlS pu .... uant to which officers and other k<,), employccs 
may rt"C'("iw alllluai cash bonust'S. Under these plans a target bonus is established for each partici­
pant. Paymenl o( the bonus is based upon _~I·\era l ([KIOrs, indudill~ the Company's achit-'w'lllenl 
of specifil-d ~aks and profit goals and lipan the incih·idual" .. aehit'\-emcnt of estahlished Ixnonal and 
tll·pnrtlllcntal goals and objectives. 

PIUNClPAL AND SELLINC SHARE I·IOLDERS 

The following table s('IS forth cx'rfain information, as of Jul)' 31. 19S1. with respect to the 
b<>nefici,tl oWIlC'rship of the CompallY's Com mon Stock by the Selling Shareholders, by all share_ 
holders known bl' the Company to be the b<>neficial owners of more than SC"'c of its olttstnllding 
Common Stock. by directors and by all officers and dire<.iors as a group; 

Name or Identity of Group 

Sandra L. Kurlzig 
i30 Distel Drive 
Los Altos, CA 940-22 

Tholll<ls C. La\-ey 

\l artin R. Browne 

\I . Kenneth Oshman 

Thomas 1. Unlerberg 

Honalel W. Braniff 

Crail.!; W. Johnson 

SllDrec 
8('neficially Owned 

"rior to Offerinlt 

Num~r Perunt 

3.618.450(2) 

150.000(3) 

57.450 

17,171 (4 ) 

15,750 

15,000 

15,000 

87.0 

3.6 

14 

04 

0.4 

04 

0.4 
All offiC(>rs and direclOrs as a group 

(9 persons) 3,956,321 95.9 
Selling Shareholders owning less than 

1% of the Company's Common Stock 
(8 persons) 83,175 1.5 

Shores 10 
Be Sold 

542,050 

40,000 

5,000 

587,050 

12,950 

Shall'S 10 be 
Beneficially OWlled 
Alte r Offerinlt( I )_ 
Numb~ 

3,076,400 

110.000 

52.450 

li,171 

15.750 

15,000 

15,000 

3,369,2il 

50,225 

62.7 

2.2 

1.2 

0.3 

0.3 

0.3 

0.3 

68.6 

1.0 

( I ) Assuming no exercise of the Underwriters' over-allotment option to purchase up to an aggregate 
of 135,000 shares from the Company. 

(2) Includes 103,200 shares held in irrevocable trusts and custodial accounts for the benefit of \frs. 
Kurtzig's SOIU, as to which shares Mrs. Kurtzig disclaims any beneficial interest. 

(3) Includes 7,200 shares held in a custod ial account for the benefit of ~ I r. Lavev's son, as to which 
shares ~tr. Lavey disclaims any beneficial interest. ' 

(4) Includes 2,171 shares representing Dr. Oshman's interest in Page \fill Investment Company, 
a limited partnership, of which Dr. Oshman is a Iimiled partner. 

By \'irtuc of her benefiCial ownership of approximately 87% of the outstanding Common Stock 
(63"0 after the offering made hereby) and her position as the founder and Presid('n l of the Company, 
Sandra L. Kurtzig may be deemed to be a "parent" of the Comp:my Within the meaning of the 
rules and regulations promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. Based lIpon the 
number of shares 10 be outstanding upon completion of the offering made hereby, ~ Irs. Kurlzig will 
be able to elect a majorit)' of the Board of Directors of the Company. 
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DESCRIPTION OF CO~IMON STOCK 

Common Stock 

The Compan) is authorized to issue 20,000,000 shares of Common Stock, no par value. The 
holders of the Common Stock arc entitled to one vote for each share held of rc<:ord on all matters 
to be \'oled on by shareholders, and, upon giving notice required by law, arc entitled to cumulate 
their \'oles in elections of directors. The holders of Common Stock arc entitled to receive such divi­
deneb. if any, as may be declared from time to time by the Board of Directors in its discrdion from 
funds legally ovailob!e therefor. See '"Dividend Policy". Upon liquidation or dissolution of the Com­
pany, the holders of Common Stock are entitled to recciw pro rata all assets remaining available for 
distribution to shan'holders. The Common Stock has no preemptive or other subscription rights. and 
there are no COI1\'t'rsion ri~hts or redemption or sinking fund pro\'isions with respect to such shares. 
All of Iht' outstanding shart'S of Common Stock are fully paid and nonassessable, and the shares of 
Common Stock to be outstanding upon completion of this ofrering will be fully paid and nonassessable. 

Shares Eligible fo r Future Sale 

Upon completion of the offering made hereby, the Company will havc outstanding 4,908,326 
shan's of Common Stock, based IIpon shares outstanding at July 31, 1981 and assuming no exercise 
of tl1{' mw-nllotmt'nt option. Of these shares, the 1,350,000 shares sold in the ofT('ring made herl'ilY 
(i ncluding 600.<00 sold b)' Selling Shareholders ) will lx, frecl}' tradeable without restriction or 
registration und('r the S('(:lIrities Act of 1933, as amended ( the "Act"), and the remaining 3,558,326 
shares held by ('xi sting shareholders are "restricted" shares. 

Subj('Ct to tilt' agreements described below. approximately 3,167,050 of the restricted shan'S 
,viII be eli~ihle 90 days after the date of this Prospectus for sale in tht' open market in accordallCt' 
with Aule 14·' IIndt'r the Act. In gcncral, under Hule 144 as ('urrt'ntly in ('(fcct. a Ix' rson (or persons 
whose shaft'S are aggregated) who has beneflcially owned shares for at I('ast two years. including 
persons who lTlay hc decmed "'affiliates" of the Coml>aIlY as the tenll Hamlinte" is defined under 
the Act, would lx' entitled to sell within any three-month peri<x1 a number of ~hares that docs not 
t'xC(.-'("d till' greah.' r of 1% of the then outstanding shan's of the COlTlpany's Common Stock (approxi­
matelyl9.0S3 sha res immediately after completion of this offering) or the averal!;c weekly trading 
volunH.' in the Company's Common Stock during the four <'alcndar wt't.'kJ; preceding such sale. 
Sales under Bille 14·1 are also subject to certain manner of sail' provisions, notice re<luircmcnts 
and to the availability of current public information about the Company. Il owt'\'cr, a person (or 
persons whose ~harcs arc aggregated ) who is not dectll('(1 an "nmliate" of the Compan)', and who 
ha~ bcneflcially OWll{,d shares for at least three years, would be etltitit'(l to s('11 such shares under 
Hul c 141 without regard to th(' volume limitations, manner of sale provisions or notice require­
menl~. 'nll' Com pan}' has no at;rccments with any shareholders to register their Common Stock under 
the Act. 

All of the Selling Shareholders have agrC<.-d that they will not, without prior written consent 
of the neprcsentativc of th£' Underwriters, offer, sell or grant any option to purchase or other­
wise db pose of any of till' shares of the Company's Comlllon Stock hl'l1eficiall~' owned by them 
(an a~gregate of 3,2S9.075 shares ) for a period of 90 days after the date of this Prospectus. 

Tht, Company intl'nds to flk' a regist ration statemen t utl<kr the A<'I a~ sOOn a .. practicable after 
till' date- of this Pro~pectus to registcr the 393.~4 shares of Common StO(.-k reserved under the 
19,131 Employc(' Stock Purchase Plan and the Employcc Stock Option Plan. Shares issued llpon e'l:erc:ise 
of options after the dfe(:tiH~ date of such registmtion statement genI'Tally will be a\·ailahle for sale 

in the open mar\.;et. 

Prior to the offcrin~ mnde hereby, there has been 110 public market for the Common Stock of 
the Company, :mcl no pr<.'Cise predictions can be made of the effcct, if any, that market sales of 
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shares or the availability of shares for sa le will have on the market price prevailing from lime to 
lime, Ncvertheless, sales of substantial amounts of the Common Stock of the Company in the' 
public market could ad"'ersely affcct prevailing markt't prices. 

Transfer Agent 

The First National Bank of Boston is the Transfer Agent of the Company's Common Stock. 

Reports to Shareholders 

The Company will fumish its shareholders annual reports containing audited financial sinh', 
menls as" well as quarterly reports containing unaudited consolidated financial information for each 
of the first three quarters of each fiscal year. 
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UNDERWRITING 

In the Purchase Agreement, the Undenvriters. represented by L. F. Rothschild, Untcrberg, 
Towbin, have agn:ed severally. subject to the terms and conditions therein set forth, to purchase 
from the Company and the Selling Shareholders, and the Company and the Selling Shareholders 
have agreed to sell to them, the respective numbers of shares of Common Stock, totalling 1,350,000 
shares, set forth below opposite their respective names. The Underwriters are committed to take 
and pay for all shares if any shares are taken. 

The names of the several Underwriters and the respective numbers of shares to be purchased 
by each of them arc: 

Names 

L. F. Rothschild, Unterberg, Towbin . 

Total 

Number of 
Shares to Be 
Purchased 

1,350,000 

The Underwriters propose initially to offer the shares to the public at the public offering price 
set forth on the cover page of this Prospectus. The Underwriters may allow a concession not 
exceroing $ per share to selected dealers who are members of the National Association of 
Securities Dealers, Inc. ("NASD") and to certai n foreign dealers, and the Underwriters may allow, 
and such dealers may reallow, to members of the NASD and to certain foreign dealers a concession 
not exceeding $ per share. After the initial public offering, the public offering price and 
concessions may be changed. 

The Company has granted an option to the Underwriters, exercisable during the eight-day 
period after the date of this Prospectus, to purchase lip to a maximum of 135,000 shares of Common 
Stock at the same price per share as the initial 1,350,000 shares. The Underwriters may exercise 
such option only to cover over-allotments in the sale of the shares that the Underwriters have 
agreed to purchase. To the extent that the Underwriters exercise such option, each of the Under­
writers has a firm commitment, subject to certain conditions, to purchase the same percentage of 
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the option shares as the number of shares to be purchased and offered by that Underwriter in 
the above table bears to 1,350,000. 

The Company and the Selling Shareholders have agreed to indemnify the Underwriters against 
certain liabilities which may be incurred in connection with this offering. including certain liabilities 
under the Securities Act of 1933. 

The Undenvriters do not intend to confirm sales to any accounts over which they e:<ercise dis­
cretionary authority. 

Thomas I. Unterberg, Managing Senior Partner of L. F. Rothschild, Unterberg, Towbin, is a 
director of the Company and the beneficial owner of 15,750 shares of thc Company's Common Stock. 

Pricing of the Offering 

Prior to this offering, there has been no public market for the Common Stock of the Company. 
Consequently, the offering price will be detennined by negotiation between the Company and 
the Representative of the Underwriters. Among the factors to be considered in such negotiations are 
prevailing market conditions, the price earnings ratios of publicly traded companies that the Company 
and the Representative believe to be somewhat comparablc to the Company, estimates of the 
business potentinl and earning prospects of the Company and the present state of the Company's 
development. The estimated offering price range set forth on the cover page of this Prospectus 
should not, however, be considered an indication of the actual value of the Common Stock of 
the Company. Such price range is subject to change as a result of market conditions and other 
factors. 

LEGAL MAITERS 

The legality of the shares of Common Stock offered hereb}' will be passed upon for the 
Company by Wilson, Sonsini, Goodrich & Rosati, Professional Corporation, Two Palo Alto Square, 
Palo Alto, California 94304. Craig W. Johnson, a member of such firm, is Secretary and a director 
of the Company and owns 15,000 shares of the Company's Common Stock. Pillsbury, Madison 6: 
Sutro, San Francisco, California are acting as counsel for the Undenvriters in connection with ccrtain 
legal matters relating to the shares of Common Stock offcred hereby. 

EXPERTS 

The consolidated financial statements and related schedules of ASK Computer Systems. Inc. 
included in this Prospectus and elsewhere in the Registration Statement have been examined by 
Arthur Young & Company, certified public accountants, to the extent and for the periods indicated 
in their report with respect thereto, and are included herein in reliance upon such reports and 
upon the authOrity of such firm as experts in auditing and accounting. 

ADDITIONAL lNFOR'tATlON 

TIle Company has filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, Washington, D.C. 20549, 
a Registration Statement under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, with respect to the Common 
Stock offered by this Prospectus. This Prospectus does not contain all of the information set 
forth in the Registration Statement and the exhibits and schedules thereto. For further infonnation 
with respect to the Company and such Common Stock, reference is made to such Registration 
Statement, exhibits and schedules. 
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REPORT OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

The Board of Directors and Shareholders 
ASK Computer Systems. Inc. 

We have c~amillcd the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of ASK Computer Systems, 
Inc. at JUlle 30, 1981 and June 30, 1980 and the related consolidated statements of income, share­
holders' equity and changes in financial position for each of the three years in the period ended 
June 30, 1981. Our examinations were made in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards 
and, accordingly, included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures 
as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

In our opinion, the statements mentioned above prt.'Scnt fairly the consolidated financial posi­
tion of ASK Computer Systems, Inc. at June 30, 1981 and June 30, 1980 and the consolidated results 
of operations and ehanges in financial position for eaeh of the three years in the period ended 
June 30, 1981 in conCormity with gencmlly accepted accounting principles applied on a consistent 
basis during the period aCter restatement for the change, with which we concur, in the method 
of accounting Cor revenue Crom the sale of computer hardware as described in Note 2. 

San Jose, California 
July 31, 1981 
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ASK COMPUTER SYSTE~I S, INC 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCO~fE 

Net revenue (Notes 1 and 2) 

Cost and expenses: 
Cost of rcvenue 
Product development 
Selling, general and administrative 

Total cost and expenses 
Operating income 
Interest incom<." !let 

Income before income taxes 
Provision for income taxes 
let income 

Earnings per share (Note 1) 

Weighted average number of shares outstanding 

1979 

$2,774,719 

1,559,682 
334,678 
466,li6 

2,360,536 
414,183 

29,897 
444,080 
207!~ 

$ 237.080 

$,06 -
3,750,300 

See accompanying notes. 
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l'~al'5 Ended June ~,_ 

1950 1981 

$8,326,261 $13,000,053 

4,619,313 6,616,633 
437,576 1,125, 111 

1,416,301 2.722 .. '45 
6,503,190 10,461,489 
1,823,071 2,535,561 

164,545 17l,1l3 
1,9S7,616 2,700,(Jl7 

993,000 1,216,000 
- -- -

$ 00.1,616 $ 1,490,677 

$.27 $.38 - -
3,750,600 3,965,300 
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ASK COMPUTER SYSTEMS, INC. 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Cash 
Marketable securities, at cost plus accrued interest, which approximates 

market . .... ... . . 
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts of $100,000 

($67,000 in 1980) (Notes 1 and 2) ... .. .. 
Prepaid income taxes 

Total current assets 
Property (lnd equipment (Note 1): 

Equipment 
Leasehold improvements 

Less (lccumulated depreciation and amortization 

Net property and equipment 

June 30. 
1950 '98' 

S 275,152 S 216,429 

1,640,413 1,449,21l'l 

1,426,595 3,952,467 
287,331 

3,342,180 5,905,430 

303,934 957,089 
122,711 

31l'l,934 1,079,800 
8O,1l'l5 214,147 

223,899 865,653 
$3,566,059 56,771,083 

LIABILITIES A ' D SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Customer deposits 
Income taxes payable 
I)cferred income taxes (Note 6) 

Total current liabilities 

Commitments (Note -I ) 
Shareholders' equity ( Note 3): 

Common siock, no par value; 20,000,000 shares authorized; 4,159,139 
shares outstanding (3,750,600 in 1980). . . 

Hctaincd camings 

Less notes receivable from shareholders 

Total shareholders' equity 

See accompanying notes. 

S 738,301 
342,763 

~785 
1,027,267 

11,317 

2,256,433 

21,497 
1,288,129 

1,309,626 

1,309,626 

$3,566,059 

82,407,726 
477,857 

429,~ 

540,000 
3,854,812 

676,748 
2,778,806 

3,455,554 
539,283 

2,916,271 

$6,771,083 



ASK Cm!PIITER SYSTE~IS, INC. 

CONSOUDATED STATEMENT OF SHAREHOWERS' EQUITY 

Common Stock Rel.in~ 'Gla 
Sharft Amount Eamin~ Retth.blco Totll 

Balance at July I , 1978 3,750,000 S 21,29i S 56,433 S S 77,730 
Issuance of common stock under 

stock option plan 600 200 200 
Net income 237,080 237.080 -

Balance at June 30, 1979 3,750,600 21,497 293,513 315,010 
Net income 994,616 994,616 

Balance at June 30, 1980 3,750,600 21,'197 1,288,129 1,309,626 
Issuance of common stock under 

stock option plan 131,939 82,451 82,451 
Issuance of common stock under 

restricted stock purchase plan 276,600 572,800 (572,800) 
Payment on notes receivable 33,517 33,517 
Net income 1,490,677 1,490,6i7 

Balance at June 30, 1981 4,159,139 $616,748 $2.778,806 $(539,283) S2,916.271 

See accompanying notes. 
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ASK COMPUTER SYSTEMS, INC. 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FINANCIAL POSITION 

Yean Endtd June 30, 

1979 1980 '98' 
Sources of working capital; 

Working capital provided from operations: 
Net income $ 237,080 $ 994,616 $1,490,677 
Charges to operntions not requiring the current use of 

working capital-depreciation and amortization . 14,445 44,795 1l4,1l2 

Total working capital provided from operations . 251,525 1,039,411 1,624,789 
Issuance of common stock, net of increases in notes re· 

ceivable (rom shareholders 200 115,968 

Total source of working capital . 251,725 1,039,411 1,740,757 
Application of working capital-additions '0 property and 

equipment 32,314 234,440 775,866 

Increase in working capital $ 219,411 $ 804,971 S 964,891 

Changes in components of working capital: 
Increases ( decreases ) in current assets: 

Cash S (69,289 ) $ 219,688 $ (58,723) 
Marketable securities 596,193 994,9il (191,210) 
Accounts receivable 511,164 786,191 2,525,872 
Prepaid income taxes 287,331 

1,038,068 2,000,850 2,563,270 
Increases (decreases ) in current liabilities: 

Note payable 49,418 ( 49,418 ) 
Accounts payable 433,108 186,432 1,669,425 
Accrued liabilities 81,966 223,239 135,094 
Customer deposits 67,641 (14,836) 292,444 
Income taxes payable 186,524 839,145 (1,027,267 ) 

Ddcrrcd income taxes 11,317 528,683 

818,657 1,195,879 1,598,379 

Increase in working capital . . .... . . $ 219,411 $ 804,971 S 964,891 

See accompanying notes. 
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bK CQMPU~ SYSTEMS, INC , 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATE~IENTS 

1. Summary of Signiflcant Accounting Policies 

Principles of consolidfltion: The consolidated financial statements includl' the ~ccount~ of 
ASK Computer Systems, Inc. and its wholly-owned Domestic Intcnlational Salt'S CorporatIon (DISC) 
subsidiary, after elimination of inteNX)mpany accounts and transactions. 

Property anl! equipment: Depreciation of equipment and furniture is provided principally by 
use of the straight-line method o\'er their estimated useful liv('$ (primarily five years). Leasehold 
improvements arc amortized by use of the straight·line m<'thod o\'er the Jives of the related )case 
tenn or their useful lives, whichever is shorter. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense 
as incurred. 

Revenue recognition: Revenue from license fees on software, whieh generally consists of 
standard application software products, is recognized upon installation if installation is requested 
by the customer, or upon shipment if not so re<luested. The Company also receives license fees upon 
the sublicense of its software by licensees, and the revenue therefrom is also recogni7ed upon 
installation of the software. 

Re\'enue is recognized on the sale of computer hardware at the time of shipmC'nt. 

Revenue from the Company's software subscription service. which includes updates to softwar(' 
products, is billed quarterly or annually, at which time revenue is recognized. 

Revenue from the Company's on.line remote processing service, begun in December 1980, is 
recognized as the services are provided. 

Eorning8 per share: Earnings per share arc computed using the w('ighted average number of 
common shares outstanding during each period. Shares issuable upon the e~ercise of olltstnnding 
stock options are not included in the calculation becausc their effl'Ct is 110t material. 

Inve.rtmcnt tax credils: Investment tax credits nrc used to reduce federal income tax expense 
in the year the related assets are placed into service. 

Iruillslry segment (/lui geographic information: The Company designs and produces application 
software products and markets them along with general purpose minicomputers to manufacturing 
companies. No customer accounted for more than 10% of re,rcnue in 1979, 1980, or 1981. The 
Company liccnscs its software through licensees in foreign countries. These fees amounted to 
approximately 60/0 in 1981 and were not material in 1979 or 1980. 

o Restatement of Revenue 

Prior to fiscal 1981, the Company recognized revenue on both the sale of computer hardware 
and the license of software at the time the software was installed. In fiscal 1981 the Company 
began recognizing the hardware revenue and cost of revenue at the time of s.hipment when the risk 
of ownership passes to the customer. This change in accounting was made to be more consistent 
with general industry practices. In accordance with Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 20, all 
prior fiscal periods were restated to reflect hardware revenue and cost of revenue at the time of 
shipment. The effects were to increase revenue and net income in 1979 by $656,714 and $86,844 ($.02 
per share), respectively, and to reduce revenue and net income in 1980 by $534,893 and $86,934 ($.02 
per share), respectively. ~ 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FIN.O\NCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued) 

• 3. Common Stock 

Stock split: In June 1981, the Company increased its authoriZ(.-ci common shares from 7,500,000 
to 20,000,000 and decl:ucd a three-for-two stock split. 'umbers of common shares and per share 
amounts for all»crioos presented have been adjusted to reflect the effect of the stock split. 

Stock option plan: In December 1974, the Board of Dindors adopted a stock option plan 
under which options for a total of 375,000 shares of common stock may he granted to key employees. 
Options granted under the plnn have been granted at no less than 100% of the fair market value 
on the date of grant, as dclcnnincd by the Board of Directors. Options granted have been exer­
cisable over varying p£'riods, and expire no morC' than nvc )'cars from the grant date. Proceeds 
of $200 and $82,451 in 1979 and ]98] , respectively, under the plan have been credited to sl13re­
holders' equity; no charges have been made to income in connection with this plan. 

Information with respect to stock options is summarized as follows: 

AVllilllble Option~ Aggregllte Price Per 
for Grant Oul.stonilinll: Price Share 

Balanet' at June 30, 1978 360,000 15,000 $ 5,000 $ .33 
Options granted (77,250) 77,250 28,000 $ .33-$ .50 
Options ('~creiscd (600) (200) $ .33 

Balance at June 30, 1979 282,750 91,650 32,800 $ .33-$ .50 
Options granted (26,250 ) ~,250 13,125 $.50 

Balance at June 30, 1980 256,500 117,900 45,925 $ .33-$ .50 
Options granted (38,664) 38,664 115,251 $1.67-$6.00 

Options exercised (131,939) (82,451) $ .33-$1.67 

Options cancelled 12,900 ( 12,900) (8,375) $ .50-$1.67 

Balana.' at June 30. 1981 230,736 11.725 $ 70,350 $6.00 

Oplions for 63,075 shares werc exercisable at June 30, 1980: nOI)(' werc exercisable at June 30, 
19S1. 

Key employee restricted stock pllrc1wsc 7)illn ; In June 1980, the Board of Directors reserved 
300,000 shares of the Company's common stock for issuance to ccrtaill officers, directors and key 
employees of the Compnny pursuant to a restricted stock purchase plan. The purchase price of shares 
sold pursuant to the plan has been the fair market value on the date of sale, as detennined by the 
Boord of Directors. At June 30, 1981, 276,600 shares of common stock had been issued under the 
plan. Certain of the shares sold under the plan are subject to repurchase by the Company at the 
original sale pricc if the employee or director leaves the serviee of the Company within five years 
frOIll the purchase date. The number of shares subject to the repurchase option is reduced ratably 
over the five year period. 

Employee stock purchase plo,,; In July 1981. the Boord of Directors and the shareholders 
approved the reservation of 150,000 shares of tl~ Company's common stock for issuance to employees 
pursllant to an employee stock purchase plan. To date, 110 shares have been offered or sold to 
employees under this plan . 

Notel receivable from siUlrel101cIers: The notes rc..'Ceivable from shareholders arose from the 
sale by the Company of its Common Stock under its key employee restricted stock purchase plan. 
The notes are secured by a pledge of the shares issued, bear interest at 8%. and are payable on 
various dates through June 1986. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATDtENT5-(Continued) 

4. Lease Commitments 

The Company oJX'rates in leased and rented facilities. Rent e~nse was 528,000. ~l>OOOt 
and $204,000 in 1979, 1980, and 1981, respectively, Aggregate minimum annual lease commitments 
.'c $348,000, $393,000, $454,000, $536,000, $462,000, and $2,275,000 in 19S2, 1983, 1984, 1985, 1986, 
and 1987-1990, respectively. 

5. Profit Sharing Plan 

The Company adopted a profit sharing plan during 6sca11981 under which the Board of Directors 
may set aside up to 7% of pre-tax proSts for semi-annual distribution to employees. The provision for 
1981 was $111,000. The plan replaced an informal bonus plan, under which bonuses of $41,000 and 
$31,000 were provided in 1979 and 1980. respectively. 

6, Income Taxes 

The provision for income taxes comprises: 
'979 '980 '98' 

Current: 
Federal $167,000 $792,683 $ 553,317 

State 40,000 189,000 134,000 

207,000 981,683 687,317 
Deferred: 

Federal 11 ,317 448,683 
State 80,000 

11,317 528,683 

$207,000 $993,000 $1,216.000 

Deferred taxes arc recorded to reflect timing differences in reporting revenue and expense for 
financial statements and income tax purposes. The sources of these differences and the tax effect of 
each in 1981 are deferred profit on system sales treated as installment sales for tax purposes ( $463,000), 
DISC operations (522,683) and depreciation expense ($43,000). In 1980 the effect due to DISC 
operations was $11,317. As of June 30, 1981, the DISC had accumulated undistributed earnings of 
$147,000 on which federal income taxes have not been provided. The Company intends to comply 
with all Internal Revenue Service requirements for the pcnnanent deferral of taxes related to these 
earnings. 

Investment tax credits amounted to $1,220, $15.254. and $65.991 in 1979, 1980. and 1981, 
respectively. 

The Company's effective tax rate differs from the statutory U.S. federal income lax rate as follows: 

Federal income tax statutory rate 
Federal surtax exemption 
State taxes. net federal income tax bene6ts 
Income of DISC not subject to U.S. tax 

New jobs credit . 
Investment tax credit 

Effective tax rate 
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1979 

47% 

(3%) 
5% 

(2%) 

47% -

'980 
46% 
(1%) 
5% 

50% -

'99' 
46% 
( 1%) 
4% 

(2%) 

(2%) 

45% -

d 



~c \jfY/--
~<-.l~D j~v~ 

Wlill4,- ,L. 5~~ ~ 

50% ~v~s= 
C Daz' :: L\.' w~-'<-

-

-5'-L{~~"O ><>Jg'AC~? - - . 
5'- (0 V--o--cJ~ y f-«f~ '~ ...J 

\0% 

~~ 
t-1. 12&. s (~o ~ to \...; lc-S" 

~I ( ? __ 1tA ~ f,s-v-~J5 

""'-fd 

( 5 w6...,J~ 
-- -

H -p ~_ sKJ,",-frt 
~ ~..a.if ( c;J f--~ )~ d--() 

~vr()G~c. i--' 



-
\ 10 \oc l<A~ , ,,-uS 
re.v{€N-t(~ 

~~~ 
~\ -v,.t.~ K )6 '1;q-ky 

")07'0 d<.q)l:'''' {- ~ .r ,,<... C1.""'~ 

l6V-l,~ V~"'V€. 
f'O.(.£..v. 
W6f~ ~ 

b \ 00 ~ ,'" -N-f-t S'~ 

tcd~ (u.-;'rS, 

',4vc Q) ~(J{-o 

)t P : ,..; ,...juy-

So <"> Co. (~ 

~ ~\-- "'-c* '" (Y/ J 
~J Ju>tF~J 

-------. 
e~' \ 50(0:, . 

crl~ 
'-\W~(..}~'Lll~ 3-.s-d!=y 

I 

.-

Sc.~- ~'~'f:,-.~ 
L '"::3 --t%~{-4j 
pr,%'~ 

of'r"\fv...o-/~ <...~ 
SJ)~' O"\r..~ C , 

-
t"C5= g~ 



'~~--71 Lo-v­
? 

\ '- '« \.?' -'" 0·'5' \ \. .).) 

\Jt~ \ J<'() <;~ 4 \ '{. 

~ • ..,t-<~ \. 5;;~. 

-\~w ~(VI +U'~ 

t\J £:, \ l""" H "'" (Cl 4.) 
( 5"\v ~<,u.--t ,0~ \ 

A~ SK 

ASK COMPUTER 
SYSTEMS, INC. 

COMMON STOCK 
1,350,000 SHARES 

PROSPECTUS 

1.F. ROTHSCHILD, UNTERBERG, TOWBIN 




